
JPA-VGPS Board of Directors 

Joint Meeting 

Page 1  

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

AGENDA 

The JPA Executive Committee and VGPS Board of Directors will take action on all items on the 

agenda. Materials related to an agenda item that are submitted to the JPA Executive 

Committee and/or the VGPS Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packets are 

available for public inspection in the Clerk of the Board’s office during normal business hours 

and on the VGPS website. 

 
Item Owner 
 

 
Call to Order                                                                                                               Waymond Fermon 

 

Roll Call              Waymond Fermon 

  

Land Acknowledgement                                                                                           Waymond Fermon 

 

Pledge of Allegiance                                                                                                  Waymond Fermon 

 
Confirmation of Agenda (no vote required)                                                            Waymond Fermon
 

 
Public Comment 
 

At this time members of the public may address the JPA Executive Committee on items that appear 

within the Consent Calendar or matters that are not listed on the agenda. 
 

Public comments may be received by e-mail or voicemail (no longer than three (3) minutes in 

length) from the time the agenda is posted up until one (1) hour prior to the meeting convening. 

Public comments received by email or voicemail by the deadline set forth above will be made part 

of the record. Public comments received by email or voicemail (transcribed) will not be read aloud 

at the meeting. E-mail: sarah@visitgreaterps.com; Voicemail:  760.969.1309 
 

For all Business Session matters or Departmental Reports on the Agenda, the public can submit 

comments in advance via email as described above. 

 

Approval of Minutes (All Vote)                          Waymond Fermon 

 

1. JPA - VGPS Board of Directors Joint Meeting Minutes – December 13, 2024 

 
Consent Calendar (JPA Only Votes)            Waymond Fermon 

 
1. Warrants and Demands Dated December 2024  

 

 

Public Meeting               Waymond Fermon 

 
1. TBID Public Meeting 

 

 

 

 

 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Waymond Fermon, Chair 

City of Indio  

 

Linda Evans, Vice Chair 

City of La Quinta  
 

Nancy Ross 

City of Cathedral City 

 

Dr. Frank Figueroa 

City of Coachella 

 

Gary Gardner, Chair 

City of Desert Hot Springs 

Brian Penna 

City of Indian Wells 

Jan Harnik 

City of Palm Desert  

 

Jeffrey Bernstein 

City of Palm Springs 

Steve Downs 

City of Rancho Mirage 

V. Manuel Perez 

County of Riverside 

 

VGPS BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS 
 

Rolf Hoehn, Chair 
Indian Wells Tennis Garden 

Peggy Trott, Vice Chair 
Kimpton Rowan Palm Springs 

Tom Scaramellino, Secretary 
Westin Rancho Mirage Golf 

Resort & Spa 

Aftab Dada, Treasurer 
Hilton Palm Springs Resort 

Kate Anderson 

Agua Caliente Band of 

Cahuilla Indians 

 

Lorraine Becker 
Cabot’s Pueblo Museum 

Sejal Bhakta 
Hampton Inn & Suites 

 

John Bolton 

Oak View Group 

Celeste Brackley 
The Line & Saguaro Hotels 
 

Gary Cardiff  
Cardiff Limousine & 

Transportation 
 

Kenny Cassady 

Acme House Company 

Jay Chesterton 
Fantasy Springs Resort Casino 

Dermot Connolly 
La Quinta Resort and Club 

Tim Ellis (Emeritus) 
Ellis Hospitality Services 

 

Eddy Estrada 
Smarter Property Management 

David Feltman 
VRON of Palm Springs 

 

Shannon Gilbert 
The Ritz-Carlton, Rancho Mirage 

JOINT MEETING 

JPA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE & 

VGPS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

Location: Agua Caliente Resort Casino Spa 

Rancho Mirage 

Room: Cahuilla CDE  

32-250 Bob Hope Dr. 

Rancho Mirage, CA 92270 

 

Joint Meeting 

January 31, 2025 

8:30am – 10:00am 

 

mailto:sarah@visitgreaterps.com


JPA-VGPS Board of Directors 

Joint Meeting 

Page 2  

  
 

Item Owner 
 

A Public Meeting will be held pursuant to Government Code section 54954.6 to allow public 

testimony regarding the Modification of the Greater Palm Springs Tourism Business Improvement 

District (GPSTBID) and the levy of assessments therein as set forth in the Resolution of Intent 

(approved by the JPA Executive Committee on December 13, 2024) and pursuant to Government 

Code section 54954.6. 

 

1. Open Public Meeting 

2. Staff Report – White 

3. Questions of Staff 

4. Open Public Testimony Period 

5. Close Public Testimony Period 

6. Close Public Meeting 

 

CEO / President’s Report                                                   Scott White 

 

1. Fired Up Culture Report & Award 

2. VGPS Board & JPA  2025-2026 Priorities 

3. VGPS proposed 2025 Goals 

 

VGPS Board of Directors Items (VGPS Board Only Votes)                                                   Rolf Hoehn

 

1. Approval recommendation of Resolution No. JPA 2025-001 Pension Plan Closure  

to New Participants 

2. Visit Greater Palm Springs 2025-2026 Priorities 

3. Visit Greater Palm Springs 2025 Goals 

 

 

JPA Executive Committee Items (JPA Only Votes)                      Waymond Fermon 

 

1. Resolution No. JPA 2025-001 Pension Plan Closure to New Participants 

2. Visit Greater Palm Springs 2025-2026 Priorities 

3. Visit Greater Palm Springs 2025 Goals 

 

 

JPA Executive Committee and Board of Directors Updates      All 
 

 

Future Meeting Date: Friday, April 4, 2025                                                                   Rolf Hoehn 
Location: The Ritz-Carlton, Rancho Mirage in Rancho Mirage, CA 
 

 

Adjournment                                                                                                               Waymond Fermon 
 

 
Public Notices 
 

• Any documents provided to the JPA Executive Committee and VGPS Board of Directors 

regarding any item(s) on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at Visit 

Greater Palm Springs located at 70-100 Highway 111, Rancho Mirage, CA 92270, during normal 

business hours, or email your request to Sarah Goslin:  sarah@visitgreaterps.com. Any changes to 

the agenda will be posted prior to the meeting at www.visitgreaterpalmsprings.com.  

 

Assistance for those with disabilities:  

If you have a disability and need an accommodation to participate in the meeting, please 

contact the Clerk of the Board at (760) 969-1309 or sarah@visitgreaterps.com at least 48 hours 

prior to the meeting to inform us of your needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. 

VGPS will attempt to accommodate you in a reasonable manner. 

Mark Girton 

Goldenvoice 

 

Rob Hampton 
Palm Springs Convention 

Center 

Dan Johnson 
Grand Hyatt Indian Wells  

Resort & Villas 

 

Jerry Keller 
Lulu California Bistro 

Patrick Klein 
The Gardens on El Paseo 

 

Kelly McLean 

MJM Holdings, Inc.,  

McLean Company and Poppy 

Nusrat Mirza 
JW Marriott Desert Springs 

Allen Monroe 
The Living Desert 

Lee Morcus (Emeritus) 
Kaiser Restaurant Group 

Michael Murray 
Hotel Paseo 

Liz Ostoich 
FARM and Tac/Quila Palm 

Springs 

Brad Poncher 
Homewood Suites by Hilton, 

La Quinta 

Greg Purdy 
Palm Springs Aerial Tramway 

Tim Pyne 
Renaissance Esmeralda Resort 

& Spa 

 

Saverio Scheri 
Agua Caliente Resort Casino 

Spa 

Bob Schneider 
Desert Consulting 

 

Ankit Sekhri 
Two Bunch Palms 

Barb Smith 
Eventis Destination Services 

 

Boris Stark 
Palm Desert Vacation 

Properties 

 

Joseph Tormey CSU 

San Bernardino Palm 

Desert Campus 

Doug Watson 
Strategy | Innovation | Co. 
 

 

 

mailto:sarah@visitgreaterps.com
https://www.visitgreaterpalmsprings.com/partnerportal/visit-gps-updates/current-agenda-and-packet/
mailto:sarah@visitgreaterps.com


 
JPA-Visit GPS Board of Directors  

Joint Meeting 

Friday, September 27,2024 

Page 1 

 

1 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

JOINT MEETING 

JPA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE & 

VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MINUTES 

 

 

Call to Order  

The meeting was called to order at 8:39 a.m. by Gary 

Gardner, JPA Chair, at the Palm Springs Convention Center 

in Palm Springs, CA. 

 

Roll Call 

The roll call is recorded on the following page. 

DECEMBER 13, 2024  
 



 

1 

 

 Location: Palm Springs Convention Center 

Room: Primrose B  

277 N. Avenida Caballeros,  

Palm Springs, CA 92262 

December 13, 2024 

8:30am – 10:00am 

 PRESENT NOT/YTD 

CITY OF DESERT HOT SPRINGS 

Gary Gardner, Council Member, 

Chair 
x  

Roger Nunez, Council Member   

CITY OF INDIO 

Waymond Fermon, Council Member, 

Vice Chair 
       x  

Elaine Holmes, Council Member   

CITY OF CATHEDRAL CITY 

Mark Carnevale, Mayor   x 

Nancy Ross, Mayor Pro Tem  x 

CITY OF COACHELLA Dr. Frank Figueroa 
 

x 
 

CITY OF INDIAN WELLS  

Greg Sanders, Mayor  x  

Ty Peabody, Council Member   

CITY OF LA QUINTA 

Linda Evans, Mayor  x  

Steve Sanchez, Council Member   

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS 

Jeffrey Bernstein, Council Member x  

Ron deHarte, Mayor Pro Tem    

CITY OF PALM DESERT 

Jan Harnik, Mayor Pro Tem  x  

Karina Quintanilla, Mayor   

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 

Steve Downs, Council Member x  

TBD   

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 

V. Manuel Perez, Supervisor, 4th 

District 
x  

Joaquin Tijerina, Economic 

Development Manager 
  

VISIT GPS BOARD OF DIRECTORS ROLL CALL PRESENT EXCUSED 

Rolf Hoehn, Chair - Indian Wells Tennis Garden X  

Peggy Trott, Vice Chair - Kimpton Rowan Palm Springs X  

Tom Scaramellino, Secretary - Westin Rancho Mirage Golf Resort X  

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

 
Gary Gardner, Chair 

City of Desert Hot Springs 

 

Waymond Fermon, Vice Chair 

City of Indio 

 

Mark Carnevale 

City of Cathedral City 

Dr, Frank Figueroa 

City of Coachella 

 

Greg Sanders 

City of Indian Wells 

 

Linda Evans 

City of La Quinta 

Jan Harnik 

City of Palm Desert 

 

Jeffrey Bernstein 

City of Palm Springs 

Steve Downs 

City of Rancho Mirage 

V. Manuel Perez 

County of Riverside  
 

VGPS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

Rolf Hoehn, Chair 
Indian Wells Tennis Garden 

Peggy Trott, Vice Chair 
Kimpton Rowan Palm Springs 

Tom Scaramellino, Secretary 
Westin Rancho Mirage Golf 

Resort & Spa 

Aftab Dada, Treasurer 
Hilton Palm Springs Resort 

Kate Anderson 

Agua Caliente Band of 

Cahuilla Indians 

Lorraine Becker 
Cabot’s Pueblo Museum 

Sejal Bhakta 
Hampton Inn & Suites 

John Bolton 
Oak View Group 

 

Celeste Brackley 
The Line & Saguaro Hotels 
 

Gary Cardiff  
Cardiff Limousine & 

Transportation 
 

Kenny Cassady 

Acme House Company 

Jay Chesterton 
Fantasy Springs Resort Casino 

Dermot Connolly 
La Quinta Resort and Club 

Tim Ellis (Emeritus) 
Ellis Hospitality Services 

 

Eddy Estrada 
Smarter Property Management 

David Feltman 
VRON of Palm Springs 
 

 

 

 



 

2 

 

Aftab Dada, Treasurer - Hilton Palm Springs Resort  E 

 PRESENT EXCUSED 

Kate Anderson, Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians  E 

Lorraine Becker, Cabot’s Pueblo Museum  X  

Sejal Bhakta, Hampton Inn & Suites, Palm Desert and Indio X  

John Bolton, Oak View Group  E 

Celeste Brackley, The Line & Saguaro Hotels X  

Gary Cardiff, Cardiff Limousine & Transportation X  

Kenny Cassady, Acme House Company X  

Jay Chesterton, Fantasy Springs Resort Casino  E 

Dermot Connolly, La Quinta Resort & Club X  

Tim Ellis (Emeritus), Ellis Hospitality Services X  

Eddy Estrada, Smarter Property Management X  

David Feltman, VRON Palm Springs X  

Shannon Gilbert, The Ritz-Carlton, Rancho Mirage X  

Mark Girton, Goldenvoice & Empire Polo  X  

Rob Hampton, Palm Springs Convention Center X  

Dan Johnson, Grand Hyatt Indian Wells Resort & Villas  E 

Jerry Keller, LULU California Bistro  E 

Patrick Klein, The Shops on El Paseo X  

Kelly McLean, Poppy  E 

Nusrat Mirza, JW Marriott Desert Springs Resort & Spa  E 

Allen Monroe, The Living Desert X  

Lee Morcus (Emeritus), Kaiser Restaurant Group  A 

Michael Murray, Hotel Paseo  E 

Liz Ostoich, FARM and Tac/Quila Palm Springs X  

Brad Poncher, Homewood Suites by Hilton La Quinta X  

Greg Purdy, Palm Springs Aerial Tramway X  

Tim Pyne, Renaissance Esmeralda Resort & Spa  A 

Saverio Scheri, Agua Caliente Casinos  E 

VGPS Board of Directors 

(continued) 

 
 

Shannon Gilbert 
The Ritz-Carlton, Rancho Mirage 

 

Mark Girton  
Goldenvoice & Empire Polo 

 

Rob Hampton 
Palm Springs Convention 

Center 

Dan Johnson 
Grand Hyatt Indian Wells  

Resort & Villas 

 

Jerry Keller 
LULU California Bistro 

Patrick Klein 
The Gardens on El Paseo 
 

Kelly McLean 

MJM Holdings, Inc.,  

McLean Company and Poppy 

Nusrat Mirza 
JW Marriott Desert Springs 

Allen Monroe 
The Living Desert 

Lee Morcus (Emeritus) 
Kaiser Restaurant Group 

Michael Murray 
Hotel Paseo 

Liz Ostoich 
FARM and Tac/Quila Palm 

Springs 

Brad Poncher 
Homewood Suites by Hilton, La 

Quinta 

Greg Purdy 
Palm Springs Aerial Tramway 

Tim Pyne 
Renaissance Esmeralda Resort 

& Spa 

Saverio Scheri 
Agua Caliente Casinos 

 

Bob Schneider 
Desert Consulting 

 

Ankit Sekhri 
Two Bunch Palms 

Barb Smith 
Eventis Destination Services 

 

Boris Stark 
Palm Desert Vacation 

Properties 

 

Joseph Tormey CSU 

San Bernardino Palm 

Desert Campus 

Doug Watson 
Strategy | Innovation | Co. 

 
 

 

 

 



 

3 

 

Bob Schneider, Desert Consulting X  

Ankit Sekhri, Two Bunch Palms X  

Barb Smith, Eventis Destination Services  E 

Boris Stark, Palm Desert Vacation Properties  E 

Joe Tormey, CSU San Bernardino Palm Desert Campus X  

Doug Watson, Strategy | Innovation | Co.           E 

A quorum was reached. 23 BOD and 9 JPA.   

STAFF/ATTORNEY   

Scott White, President and CEO 

Bill Judson, VP, Finance and Administration 

Brian Kelty, Director of Finance  

Colleen Pace, Chief Sales and Marketing 

Officer 

Davis Meyer, Senior Director of Community 

Affairs 

Julie Sinclair, Director of Brand 

Communications 

Lauren Bruggemans, Dir. of Sustainability & 

Community Engagement 

Samuel Thompson, Director of Indian Wells 

Tourism 

Sean Smith, Director of Economic 

Development 

Stefanie Kilcoyne, Director of Operations 

Halle Wells, Communications Coordinator 

Sarah Goslin, Executive Assistant & Board 

Administrator 

Kimber Foster, Director of Palm Springs Tourism 

Andy Cloutier, Director of Human Resources 

Bruce T. Bauer, Legal Counsel 

Todd Burke, VP Communications 

Joyce Kiehl, Director of Communications 

Carolina Viazcan, VP Sales 

Celena Correa, Digital Database Specialist 

Bob Wilson, Brand Communications Specialist 

Marta Battle, Destination Experiences Manager 

 

 
 

JPA Chair, Gary Gardner, led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

 

 
 

JPA Chair, Gary Gardner, asked whether there were any changes to the agenda. Hearing none, the 

agenda was confirmed. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

This Public Comment period is for items that appear within the Consent Calendar or matters that are not 

listed on the agenda. 

 

JPA Chair Gardner called for public comments.  

 

Public Comment by Brad Anderson – addressing our local city representatives. Mosquito Vector Control 

concern.  

Presentation 

Jake Ingrassia and Victoria Carpenter with Palm Springs International Airport gave an update on the 

airport renovations.  
 

• We are working on a master plan and that is a federally required document that helps the FAA 

plan for funding through the airport. It also helps us plan strategically for the projects that we 

may need over the course of the next 20 years. The most important thing to understand about 

the master plan is that it is only a plan. It's a flexible guiding document with plenty of 



 

4 

 

opportunities over the course of these multiple projects. It's for public input as well as each 

project being individually scoped, funded, and approved. We needed an airport master plan 

because PSP is rapidly increasing in popularity. Coming out of Covid, we've had two back-to-

back record-breaking years.  

 

We had 3.2 million total passengers in 2023, we're on track to have about that or better this 

year. By 2027, just in the near future, 4 million passengers. And by the end of this airport master 

plan, the 20-year period (2042), we're expecting over 6.4 million passengers. That’s double what 

we had last year. That means that we need to plan for all of that projected growth starting 

today so that we're ultimately able to accommodate it.  

 

• There are four phases of the master plan process. First, pre-planning, second, investigation, third, 

solutions, and fourth, implementation. And so right now we're roughly between phase two and 

phase three. We are investigating all of the potential solutions and public outreach has been a 

key component through all the course of this master plan process. We've been at it for about a 

year now. We've held dozens of community group meetings, really trying to get a feel for what 

the community wants to see reflected for the vision of our airport's master plan. 

 

The last remaining item that we're working on is the location of the rental car center, and we 

have three alternatives (all can be found on Palmspringsairportmasterplan.com). Community 

outreach sessions have all said they want to preserve the current ease of getting from the 

planes, into the airport and to the rental car areas.  

 

o Alternative one is the rental car center to the north of the airport. Based on community 

feedback, this option preserves the character of the airport as it is right now, as well as 

the ease of use that people have come to know and love by allowing people to walk 

off the plane, grab their bag and walk right into the rental car center to pick up their 

vehicle.  

It's proposed right now as a five-story building with two below grade, two above grade 

and rooftop parking.  

 

o Alternative two is a south site rental car center. This option would require a shuttle bus 

operation. We would have a couple of buses running on a loop throughout the time 

that we have flights operating. The trip would be roughly a 20-minute round trip and 

would carry them from the terminal to the rental car center on the south side of Kirk 

Douglas Way. 

That is proposed as a five story above grade building.  

 

o Alternative three is a hybrid model. This alternative was introduced to address concerns 

from the community that we heard regarding the size and scope of this rental car 

center, as well as views that could potentially be obstructed to the north in that north 

alternative.  

This alternative would possibly be two buildings, the first being on the north side with 

three levels - two below grade, one above grade and rooftop parking. The second 

building would be on the south side which we would build as demand indicates later in 

the future.  

 

o The hybrid alternative is the model that has been recommended by our airport 

commission and it will now go to City in January. We're continuing to collect these 

pieces of feedback and that will all be presented to City Council for a vote next month.  

 

• We have changed all of our concessions at the airport, as we’ve had the same retail and food 

and beverage concessions for about 20 years. The last three, Trio, Vino Volo, and the Pink Door 

are all coming in early 2025.  
 

• FIS is our federal inspection system that we are trying to get at the airport. We recently 

completed a feasibility study through a consultant, and we are now working with Customs 

Border Patrol (CBP) so that we can get police or CBP officer allocation to the Palm Springs area. 

That is a federal mandate for us to work through CBP. They have to be able to have staffing 

and allocation. So, our next phase is getting letters of support from our airlines that want to 

come into Palm Springs market and preparing to present our capability study to headquarters 

and the LA Office. Once approved, we can then have our FIS for international flights. We think  



 

5 

 

we have opportunities for up to four daily flights from cities south of the border, and there are 

some suggestions for one daily nonstop to the Western Europe region. 
 

• We have installed a new courtyard shade structure just outside the TSA checkpoint, with 

another being installed at the nine cities restaurant.  
 

• Over the next few months, you're going to see an activation space with a nice seating area 

and places for you to plug in to use our recently upgraded Wi-Fi.  
 

• The Wi-Fi is being upgraded in three phases. Phase one and two are both completed in the 

Bono concourse, Agua Caliente concourse, and the center terminal. The third phase is the 

outdoor areas, and the airport will be completely upgraded. 
 

• A new TSA 7th lane with reconfigured checkpoint installed before Thanksgiving has been 

successful thus far.  
 

• We will be installing terminal or Terraza flooring throughout the whole terminal within the next 

year, to year and a half. 
 

• We will be expanding our baggage claim sometime in the next 3-5 years. 
 

• Finally, we will also be replacing the revolving doors from the courtyard to the main lobby with a 

more state-of-the-art system that will improve the flow of passenger traffic from the courtyard 

into the baggage claim. 
 

• New grants for emissions vehicles? 

Passengers are up by 8-9% from last year – the most the airport has ever had during season. 
 

• The airport was recently awarded a six-million-dollar grant for upgrading our outbound 

baggage handling system. We’ve also received a grant to convert our vehicles to zero emission 

vehicles. 
 

• Air Service Update for December through 2025: 

o We are on track to do about the same as we did last year. 3.2 million passengers in 

total in 2023. November was slightly down primarily due to the loss of JetBlue, but with 

the addition of five new routes and two new airlines in December, we are expecting a 

1% increase this month.  

o March and April is up about eight to nine percent from last year, and is thanks to all of 

the new air service that we're bringing in, which is actually the most air service that PSP 

has ever offered to date.  
 
We just launched a new airline yesterday, Porter, with non-stop service seasonally to 

Toronto, and today, Frontier is coming in with year-round, nonstop service to SFO and 

Denver. Some say Palm Springs is more expensive than our competitor airports, so this 

introduces some pricing competition (a more affordable option) for people who might 

be looking for a lower price point.  

 

Next week we are launching United non-stop to Washington Dulles, which not only 

connects us with Washington DC and the nation's capital, but also over 230 connection 

opportunities for international travel.  

 

Next Saturday, Delta is coming in with another non-stop to JFK.  

 

We launched Alaska's non-stop to JFK this year and so this will be the second non-stop 

route to New York City. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (All Vote) 



 

6 

 

JPA – VGPS BOARD OF DIRECTORS JOINT MEETING MINUTES DATED September 27, 2024 (all vote) 

The JPA Executive Committee and VGPS Board of Directors Joint Meeting Minutes dated September 27, 

2024, were presented for approval.  JPA Chair Gardner asked for a motion. Steve Downs with City of 

Rancho Mirage made a motion to approve, Waymond Fermon with the City of Indio seconded. No 

abstentions. There was no further discussion, and the minutes were approved based on the roll call at 

the beginning of the meeting. 

CONSENT CALENDAR (only JPA Executive Committee votes) 

1. Warrants and Demands Dated September 2024  

2. Warrants and Demands Dated October 2024  

3. Warrants and Demands Dated November 2024 

 

The Warrants and Demands dated September, October, and November 2024 for Pacific Premier Bank 

were presented for approval. JPA Chair Gardner asked for changes or abstentions. No changes or 

abstentions.  Linda Evans with the City of La Quinta made a motion to approve. Jeffrey Bernstein with 

the City of Palm Springs seconded. The Warrants and Demands were approved based on the roll call 

vote at the beginning of the meeting.  
 

JPA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE & BOARD OF DIRECTORS UPDATES 

• Gary Gardner with the City of Desert Hot Springs: 

o The DHS Christmas lighting and parade is tomorrow at 5:00 pm 

o Food truck Friday nights on Pearson resumes in January  

• Jeffrey Bernstein with the City of Palm Springs: 

o Palm Springs has over 150 events from Thanksgiving to January 6th.  

o Today through Sunday the Musical Theater University students will be downtown 

next to the Rowan performing.  

o The Palm Springs International Film Festival looks like it will have the most star power 

to date. 

• Linda Evans with the City of La Quinta: 

o The AMEX Golf Tournament takes place January 16-19  

o Next year’s Ironman will be a La Quinta only event. 

• Jan Harnik with the City of Palm Desert: 

o The Living Desert Holiday Lights event is a must see.  

o Restoration Hardware has newly opened on El Paseo. 

• Waymond Fermon with the City of Indio: 

o The Indio Magic of Lights still going on at Empire Polo. 

• Sejal Bhakta: 

o Our property in Palm Desert just installed a beer & wine wall and sweet shop. 

VGPS BOARD (BOD Vote Only) 

1. Tim Ellis presented the VGPS Board of Directors Officers Renewals which included: Rolf 

Hoehn for Chair, Peggy Trott for Vice Chair, Tom Scaramellino for Secretary, and Aftab 

Dada for Treasurer. 

 

Bob Schneider made a motion to approve, and Gary Cardiff seconded. No abstentions.  All approved 

based on the roll call at the beginning of the meeting. 

 

2. The VGPS Board of Directors voted on the 2025-2027 Directors Renewals which included: 

Aftab Dada, Rolf Hoehn, Sejal Bhakta, Celeste Brackley, Gary Cardiff, Jay Chesterton, 

Eddy Estrada, David Feltman, Allen Monroe, Michael Murray, Liz Ostoich, Brad Poncher, 

Greg Purdy, Tim Pyne, and Boris Stark. 

 

Peggy Trott made a motion to approve, and Kenny Cassady seconded. No abstentions.  All approved 

based on the roll call at the beginning of the meeting. 



 

7 

 

  JPA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (JPA Vote Only) 

1. The JPA Executive Committee voted to approve Resolution No. JPA 2024-011 – Intention to 

Modify TBID to include City of Coachella 

Dr. Frank Figueroa with the City of Coachella made a motion to approve and Jan Harnik with the City of 

Palm Desert seconded. No abstentions.  A representative from the City of Cathedral City was not 

present to vote. All approved based on the roll call at the beginning of the meeting. 

 

2. The JPA Executive Committee voted to approve the Officer Elections for 2025-2026 which 

included: Waymond Fermon with City of Indio for Chair, and Linda Evans with City of La Quinta 

for Vice Chair 

Jan Harnik with the City of Palm Desert made a motion to approve and Dr. Frank Figueroa with the City 

of Coachella seconded. No abstentions. A representative from the City of Cathedral City was not 

present to vote. All approved based on the roll call at the beginning of the meeting. 

CEO / PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

 

The complete Board Packet can be viewed on our website here, and a direct link to the presentation 

also available on our website is here. 

 

Scott White:  

1. We are involved with the Jack and Jill Foundation, which is a foundation that works with 

oncologists around the country to provide the opportunity for terminal cancer patients to have 

a family vacation of their choice wherever they want to go. They partner with different 

destinations around the country. We volunteered for that program and have already had a 

family here about a year and a half ago. The foundation came back to us with another family 

that's very interested in coming to the destination in early January. The team has put together a 

nice itinerary for them and thank you to Nusrat and the JW for hosting the rooms for this family. 

And thank you to a lot of our partners for stepping up as well. 

 

2. As you know, we work with a company called FiredUp! Culture, which is an organization that 

really tries to help organizations such as ours with coaching, team building, and cultural 

enhancements. 

 

We have coaching available to our staff throughout the entire year to talk about opportunities 

or things that help them become better leaders within their departments. It's been widely 

successful. And then every so often we like to do a cultural survey. So, we're just wrapping up 

our culture survey for 2024. We have a lot of new employees that have come on board, and we 

thought it important to hear from them to make sure that what we're doing and how we're 

managing the day-to-day, the processes, everything that's happening within the organization is 

spot on. FiredUp! Will be in our office in January to meet with our staff and go over the survey 

results and continue our team building. We will have a full report to share with you at the 

January Board Meeting. 

 

3. Update on progress and updated timeline for VGPS Board Priorities with Coraggio, the 

consultation group hired to facilitate our Board Strategy Sessions to set our 2025-2027 Board 

Priorities.  

 

We had 31 Board Members and 10 JPA attend our strategy session on November 13th at the 

Thompson, which went very well, and we received great feedback from everyone. It was clear 

to us that the priorities continue to really resonate around regional collaboration off peak. You 

can redefine summer to off peak, which is May through December, and how do we continue 

to enhance that and stewardship of the industry and the area as well.  

 

Coraggio then did a session with our leadership team on property at Visit Greater Palm Springs.  

 

Afterwards, as they were presenting the deck that would be presented to you during the 

scheduled virtual meeting, we felt that there wasn't enough substance there that really 

warranted for you to take time out of your day to essentially be given a recap, which I'm giving 

https://www.visitgreaterpalmsprings.com/partnerportal/visit-gps-updates/past-board-meetings-archive/
https://assets.simpleviewinc.com/simpleview/image/upload/v1/clients/palmsprings/12_Dec_2024_VGPS_Board_Mtg_v3_FINAL_web_6992bd1e-472a-454a-9aca-87a39ec727f6.pdf


 

8 

 

you right now. So, we canceled the virtual session to give them some more time to really distill 

the information that they received from you all and from our leadership team. We will be going 

through that with them next week. Our goal is to make sure we have all this wrapped up by the 

end of January. We will present results at the January 31st Board Meeting. 

 

4. We were in Osaka for IGLTA, where representatives from over 50 countries were in the 

destination. Mayor Jeffrey Bernstein and Rob Hampton joined us as well. We are very excited for 

their conference in Palm Springs in October 2025, where we’re hearing may have attendance 

of upwards of 1500 attendees or more. 

 

John Ella is the President & CEO for IGLTA. He's buying a house in our destination, so he's 

becoming a permanent resident of Palm Springs.  

 

We have our planning committee starting next week on the 17th, with Danny Guerrero as the 

facilitator of that. We have 20 stakeholders - thank you Rob and the Convention Center for 

hosting the first meeting. This will really give us an opportunity to work with this committee and to 

work with the IGLTA staff. There is about 10 IGLTA staff coming in as well, which are remote all 

over the world, so it's nice if they're coming in to be committed to this destination.  

 

 

Colleen Pace provided updates on Marketing and Travel Trade:  

 

Marketing: 

1. Thank you to the Westin and the City of Rancho Mirage for sponsoring and hosting the LIVE with 

Kelly and Mark show.  

 

Preliminary numbers are above expectation, but they will be providing us with a full report. We 

received seventeen million dollars in estimated advertising value from these four shows that ran 

in November. We had almost nine million unique viewers. One hundred and five million reach 

from the earned media, four point seven million video views across all of their platforms. Seven 

point eight million impressions, and two hundred fifty million engagements on social. On our 

own channels we had one point one million video views, over sixty thousand engagements, 

and five hundred fifty thousand impressions. So, for that short period of time, that is an incredible 

amount of engagement. 

 

2. NCAA Acrisure Classic Sponsorship had over 14,455 total attendances. 19 games over 4 days 

with over 1450 contracted room nights and 1.3 million views. 

 

3. We’re promoting all the 2024 Holiday events, including Wild Lights, Magic Lights, and Palm 

Springs Holidays. These and all the other holiday events are on the VGPS website and consumer 

newsletter. Holiday blogs are our highest viewed blogs currently, with over 15,000 views in just a 

very short period of time.  

 

4. We support signature and destination events. Here are a couple of videos showing a few of the 

events we supported in 2024 and some of the upcoming in 2025. 

 

5. Two new Video Series launching: Your Guide To – Season 3 just launched, and DineGPS will 

launch in January. 

 

6. PR/Communications participated in two recent media missions with Visit California. One with 

South Korea, Korea and China, meeting with 40 traditional media, and 30 content creators, 

engaging with the top social media platforms that we're considering reengaging with. The 

other was ILTM in Paris, with a lot of great one-on-one meetings. They brought in 20 influencer 

digital creators as well.  

 

Carolina Viazcan gave the Sales & Events Report Out:  

1. We are at 87% of our goal, with plenty in the funnel to achieve it. Future pace 2024-2027 shows: 

17% ahead of our pace target for this year and 38% ahead for 2025. 2026 is flat and our focus 

continues to be for the years 2027 and beyond, which is currently about 20% behind.  

 



 

9 

 

2. We are hosting two FAMs from December 19, 2024 – January 5, 2025, which include the 

Inaugural New York Flight FAM, (hosting 15 clients with guests including meeting planners, travel 

trade and media) thank you to La Quinta Resort for rooms host hotel, and the Palm Springs 

International Film Festival FAM (hosting 27 clients plus their guests) thank you to Thompson Palm 

Springs for rooms host hotel.  

 

3. We are hosting Go West Summit at PSCC and Renaissance Palm Springs, January 6-9, 2025 – 

where we will see 180 buyers and media representing over 16 countries. 

 

4. We are also hosting the Airport Roundtable Series at Omni Rancho Las Palmas Resort, January 

8-10, 2025 – 65 attendees representing 9 airlines and different representatives from the airports 

throughout the US. 

 

Sean Smith gave economic development updates: 

1. At an October 22nd meeting, the Riverside County Board of Supervisors approved a contract 

with a consultant, the Natelson Dale Group, for the completion of a countywide economic 

development strategic plan. As part of the scope of services that the consultant will be working 

on for the overall region of the county, which is one of the fastest growing regions in all of 

California, we will be receiving an enhanced plan specific to Greater Palm Springs, which will 

be a great resource for us moving forward. The county representatives have indicated that 

those plans should be complete by fall of 2025. 

  

2. As our work with North Star Consultants continues, they completed their initial phase of a 

significant amount of data collection and research, and we are now moving into the brand 

creative phase of the work, utilizing all the data collected from that initial phase. This will help 

identify who we are and reflect who we are as a regional economic development 

organization.  

 

The creative committee facilitated by the North Star group, have completed two meetings to 

date. The first was held on October 31st, which was an introduction to the process. The group 

was shown a number of design elements from other organizations and agencies for feedback. 

The next meeting was held on December 5th, where we went through some straplines and 

messaging opportunities for consideration. The next meeting will be in January (date is to be 

determined), but we're a few months away from being able to actually launch our branding.  
 

3. The Inland Economic Growth & Opportunity and Inland Empire Labor Institute have combined 

efforts to implement the first California Jobs First initiative on a regional effort. We’ve been asked 

to be their backbone organization, which essentially means we will be reaching out to a variety 

of stakeholders through the Valley to discuss workforce development and job creation. This 

gives us an opportunity to be a resource to those stakeholders, primarily in areas of sustainability 

and in populations that are traditionally underserved, to potentially connect them with grant 

funding as well as resources at the regional and the state level. We've agreed to take on that 

role, given it's in line with some of the work that we're already doing. This initiative has just 

started, but we'll certainly be providing updates as we move forward. 
 

Davis Meyer gave partnership updates:  

 

1. The Leadership Institute Certificate program with College of the Desert, previously the Emerging 

Leaders, schedule has been posted for 2025. There's two series of courses that are going to be 

available in February and March. This is an incredible opportunity, if you're not familiar with it, for 

people who are going into their first supervisory roles or new leadership positions in hospitality. It's 

a seven-part in-person rigorous leadership training course. We've received great feedback from 

a lot of our hotel partners and people that have participated so far. We are continuing to offer 

scholarships for this through the Tourism Foundation. If you have staff that you feel would benefit 

from this training and help advance them in your organization it, it's about a thousand dollars 

cost. The Tourism Foundation does cover that, and you can apply at goteamgps.com for 

scholarships. We are also working on the next evolution of this, which is a Visionary Leadership 

Certificate Program for people who are more seasoned in their hospitality leadership careers. 

We will be reaching out to a lot of you the first quarter of 2025 to audit that course and give us 

feedback. 

 



 

10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Clerk for the Board:                                _______   

                                                                              Sarah Goslin, Executive Assistant & Board Administrator 

 

 

 

 

VGPS Board of Directors Secretary:                  

   Tom Scaramellino, Secretary 

    

 

 

Approval Date:          

2. Thank you to everyone that helped with and attended the 2024 Champions of Hospitality 

Awards Gala. This is the largest fundraising event for the Tourism Foundation and our opportunity 

to recognize our local hospitality industry workers. 

 

3. We made the Green Destinations Top 100 stories competition for the second year with our story, 

The Power of Inclusion: Amplifying Authentic Experiences and Local Voices. This recognizes our 

destinations efforts towards responsible tourism and distinctive appeal.  
 

4. VGPS won the Outstanding Organizational Initiative Award from Travel Unity at their inaugural 

DEI Award Gala. This award acknowledges our commitment to inclusion through the lens of 

youth engagement and workforce development, honoring our Summer 2024 Youth Leadership 

(Micro-Internship) Program. 

 

A local CSUSB student, Diego Rendon, and a Tourism Foundation Scholar, was honored with the 

Travel Unity Youth Award for his exceptional dedication to advancing inclusion in travel and the 

college experience at CSUSB. 

 

Scott White closing remarks: 

Congratulated Tom Scaramellino on his retirement from the Westin Rancho Mirage and presented him 

with a gift and signed card from VGPS, the Board of Directors, and JPA Executive Committee. 

 

Recognized Board & JPA birthdays for October, November, and December. 

 

FUTURE MEETING DATE 

• January 31, 2025 | Agua Caliente Casino Resort & Spa, Rancho Mirage 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned by Scott White & Gary Gardner at 9:52 a.m. 













 

 

 

 

 

Staff Report 

January 31, 2025 

 

 
To:  Executive Committee 

From:  John Lambeth, Civitas Advisors 

Bruce T. Bauer, Deputy Counsel 

Re:  Public Meeting to Modify the Greater Palm Springs Tourism Business  

Improvement District 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

That the Joint Powers Authority Executive Committee, serving as the governing body of Visit 

Greater Palm Springs, hold a public meeting to modify the existing Greater Palm Springs 

Tourism Business Improvement District. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The Greater Palm Springs Tourism Business Improvement District (GPSTBID) is a benefit 

assessment district that provides a revenue source to help fund marketing and sales 

promotion efforts, as well as key priority projects for assessed Greater Palm Springs lodging 

businesses. The GPSTBID currently includes all lodging businesses with fifty (50) rooms or more 

and all vacation rentals located within the boundaries of the GPSTBID, including the cities of 

Desert Hot Springs, Palm Springs, Cathedral City, Rancho Mirage, Palm Desert, Indian Wells, 

La Quinta, and Indio, and portions of the unincorporated area of Riverside County in the 

Coachella Valley.  

The Property and Business Improvement District Law of 1994, Streets and Highways Code 

§36600 et seq., allows for the Owners’ Association to request the JPA Executive Committee 

to modify the Management District Plan (Plan). Visit Greater Palm Springs is the Owners’ 

Association of the GPSTBID and has requested that the JPA Executive Committee begin 

proceedings to modify the Plan. The proposed modification will modify the GPSTID 

boundaries to include the City of Coachella within its existing boundaries, effective July 1, 

2025. 

Coachella lodging business owners have expressed the desire to join the GPSTBID to increase 

overnight visitors and other benefits provided by the GPSTBID. Visit Greater Palm Springs now 

desires to build upon this success by modifying the Plan to include certain lodging businesses 

in the City of Coachella. 

 

MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PLAN 

The Plan (Attachment 1) includes the boundary of the GPSTBID, a service plan, budget and 



 

a means of governance. The modified MDP boundaries include all lodging businesses with 

fifty (50) rooms or more and all vacation rentals, existing and in the future, located within the 

boundaries of the cities of Desert Hot Springs, Palm Springs, Cathedral City, Rancho Mirage, 

Palm Desert, Indian Wells, La Quinta, Coachella, and Indio and portions of the 

unincorporated area of Riverside County in the Western Coachella Valley. The modified Plan 

with the addition of Coachella will take effect on July 1, 2025, and will continue until the 

expiration of the GPSTBID on June 30, 2031.   

GPSTBID MODIFICATION PROCESS 

December 13, 2024 RESOLUTION OF INTENTION HEARING (Completed) 

Upon the submission of a written request by the Owners’ Association, 

the JPA Executive Committee may initiate proceedings to modify the 

Plan by the adoption of a Resolution expressing its intention to modify 

the Plan. 

 

January 31, 2025  PUBLIC MEETING  

Allow public testimony on the modification of the Plan. No JPA 

Executive Committee action required.   

No later than 

February 18, 2025 NOTICE 

The 94 Law requires the JPA Executive Committee to mail written 

notice to the owners of all businesses proposed to be assessed within 

the GPSTBID.  Mailing the notice begins a mandatory forty-five (45) 

day period in which assessed business owners may protest GPSTBID 

modification.  

 

April 4, 2025 FINAL PUBLIC HEARING 

If written protests are received from the owners of businesses in the 

district which will pay more than 50 percent (50%) of the assessments 

proposed to be levied and protests are not withdrawn so as to reduce 

the protests to less than 50 percent (50%), no further proceedings to 

levy the proposed assessment against such businesses shall be taken 

for a period of one year from the date of the finding of a majority 

protest by the JPA Executive Committee.  The existing GPSTBID would 

remain in place, unmodified.  

 

If the JPA Executive Committee, following the public hearing, decides 

to modify the Plan and expand the boundaries to include the City of 

Coachella, the JPA Executive Committee shall adopt a Resolution of 

Modification. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None immediately.  Because the GSPTBID programs are intended to increase visitation to 

the Greater Palm Springs area, there may be an increase in transient occupancy tax and 

sales tax collections. 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT: 

 

1. Modified Management District Plan 

2. Resolution of Intention to Modify 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

2021-2031 

GREATER PALM SPRINGS 

TOURISM BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PLAN 

December 9, 2024 
Prepared pursuant to the Property and Business Improvement District 

Law of 1994, Streets and Highways Code section 36600 et seq. 



 

 

 
 

CONTENTS 

I. OVERVIEW ........................................................................................................... 3 

II. BACKGROUND .................................................................................................... 4 

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS ........................................................................................... 6 

IV. BOUNDARY .......................................................................................................... 8 

V. BUDGET AND SERVICES .................................................................................... 10 

A. Annual Service Plan ......................................................................................... 10 

B. Annual Budget ................................................................................................. 12 

C.    California Constitutional Compliance ........................................................... 12 

D. Assessment ........................................................................................................ 15 

E. Penalties and Interest ...................................................................................... 16 

F. Time and Manner for Collecting Assessments ............................................... 17 
 

VI. GOVERNANCE .................................................................................................. 18 

A. GPSTBID Management .................................................................................... 18 

B. Brown Act and California Public Records Act Compliance ........................ 18 

C.   Annual Report ................................................................................................... 18 
 

APPENDIX 1 – LAW ....................................................................................................... 19 

APPENDIX 2 – ASSESSED BUSINESSES .......................................................................... 30 

APPENDIX 3 – BENEFITS BY ASSESSED BUSINESS TYPE ….. ................................... .... 326 

APPENDIX 4 – DETAILED MAP SERIES  ………………………..…………………......327 
 

APPENDIX 5 – BENEFIT STUDY  ……………………………………………..…………352 
 

 

 

 

Prepared by 

Civitas 

 

 
 

(800)999-7781 

www.civitasadvisors.com 

 

 



 

TBID Management District Plan  3 
December 9, 2024 

I. OVERVIEW 
 

Developed by Visit Greater Palm Springs (VGPS) and Greater Palm Springs lodging 

businesses, the Greater Palm Springs Tourism Business Improvement District (TBID) is an 

assessment district proposed to provide specific benefits to payors, by funding tourism 

marketing and sales promotion efforts for assessed businesses.  This approach has been 

used successfully in other destination areas throughout the country to provide the benefit 

of increased overnight visitors and additional room night sales directly to payors.  In 2024, 

the TBID and this Management District Plan were modified to include the City of 

Coachella in the TBID boundaries, which shall go into effect on July 1, 2025.  

 

Location: The TBID includes all lodging businesses with fifty (50) rooms or more and all 

vacation rentals located within the boundaries of the cities of Desert Hot 

Springs, Palm Springs, Cathedral City, Rancho Mirage, Palm Desert, Indian 

Wells, La Quinta, Coachella, and Indio and portions of the unincorporated 

area of Riverside County in the Western Coachella Valley, as shown on the 

map in Section IV. A detailed map series can be found in Appendix 4.  

 

Services: The TBID is designed to provide specific benefits directly to payors by 

creating sales and marketing programs with the goal of increasing 

overnight visitation and room night sales.  In addition to sales and marketing 

programs, VGPS Board of Directors will establish key priorities each year. For 

example: key programs may include air service and rail development, work 

force development, research and analytics, educational support, and 

more.    

 

Budget: The total TBID annual assessment budget for the initial year of its ten (10) 

year operation is anticipated to be approximately $17,000,000. The 

assessment funds will be supplemented with non-assessment funds, so that 

the total budget for the initial year is estimated at $20,732,000. In 2024, the 

projected total TBID budget is approximately $25,000,000 and will continue 

to fluctuate as room sales do. 

 

Cost: The annual assessment rate is three percent (3%) of hotels’ gross short-term 

room rental revenue, and one percent (1%) of vacation rentals’ gross short-

term room rental revenue.  Based on the benefit received, assessments will 

not be collected on stays of more than twenty-seven (27) consecutive 

days.    

 

Collection: VGPS, Cities and/or County will be responsible for collecting the assessment 

on a monthly basis (including any delinquencies, penalties and interest) 

from each lodging business with fifty (50) rooms or more and each vacation 

rental located in the boundaries of the TBID.  VGPS, Cities and/or County 

shall take all reasonable efforts to collect the assessments from each 

assessed business. 

 

 

 

Duration: The renewed TBID will have a ten (10) year life, beginning July 1, 2021 

through June 30, 2031.  Once per year, beginning on the anniversary of TBID 



 

TBID Management District Plan  4 
December 9, 2024 

renewal, there is a thirty (30) day period in which owners paying fifty 

percent (50%) or more of the assessment may protest and initiate a hearing 

on TBID termination.   

 

Management: VGPS is charged with managing funds and implementing programs in 

accordance with this Plan. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

II. BACKGROUND 
 



 

TBID Management District Plan  5 
December 9, 2024 

TBIDs are an evolution of the traditional Business Improvement District.  The first TBID was 

formed in West Hollywood, California in 1989.  Since then, over 100 California destinations 

have followed suit.  In recent years, other states have begun adopting the California 

model – Montana, South Dakota, Washington, Colorado, Texas and Louisiana have 

adopted TBID laws.  Several other states are in the process of adopting their own 

legislation.  The cities of Wichita, Kansas and Newark, New Jersey used an existing 

business improvement district law to form a TBID.  And, some cities, like Portland, Oregon 

and Memphis, Tennessee have utilized their home rule powers to create TBIDs without a 

state law.   

 

California’s TBIDs collectively 

raise over $427 million 

annually for local destination 

marketing.  With competitors 

raising their budgets, and 

increasing rivalry for visitor 

dollars, it is important that 

Greater Palm Springs lodging 

businesses and vacation 

rentals invest in stable, 

industry-specific programs.   

 

TBIDs utilize the efficiencies of 

private sector operation in 

the market-based promotion of tourism districts. TBIDs allow assessed business owners to 

organize their efforts to increase demand for overnight visitation and room night sales.  

Assessed business owners within the TBID pay an assessment and those funds are used to 

provide services that increase demand for overnight visitation and room night sales.  

 

In California, TBIDs are formed pursuant to the Property and Business Improvement District 

Law of 1994.  This law allows for the creation of a benefit assessment district to raise funds 

within a specific geographic area.  The key difference between TBIDs and other benefit 

assessment districts is that funds raised are returned to the private non-profit corporation 

governing the district.  

 

There are many benefits to TBIDs: 

 

• Funds must be spent on services and improvements that provide a specific benefit to 

those who pay;  

• Funds cannot be diverted to general government programs; 

• They are customized to fit the needs of payors in each destination; 

• They allow for a wide range of services; 

• They are designed, created and governed by those who will pay the assessment; and 

• They provide a stable, long-term funding source for tourism promotion.  

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

1
9
8
9

1
9
9
5

2
0
0
0

2
0
0
1

2
0
0
2

2
0
0
3

2
0
0
4

2
0
0
5

2
0
0
6

2
0
0
7

2
0
0
8

2
0
0
9

2
0
1
0

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

Number of  TIDs Operating Nationwide



 

TBID Management District Plan  6 
December 9, 2024 

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
 

The following examples demonstrate how VGPS has utilized Tourism Business 

Improvement District funds to create ongoing increased demand for overnight visitation 

and room night sales. 

 

Improved Brand Image - According to SMARI’s 2018 Image Awareness Study, significant 

gains were seen since the 2011 study in perceptions of Greater Palm Springs across all 

image attributes, from safety and atmosphere to natural beauty and affordability.   

 

Increased Demand for Lodging – In 2009, the annual occupancy was 50%.  Since the 

Tourism Business Improvement District went into effect in 2009, assessed lodging 

businesses in Greater Palm Springs have seen a steady increase in demand, stimulating 

sustained economic development and growth. And VGPS-generated lodging revenues 

grew from $984 million in 2013 to $1.735 billion in 2019.  Average annual hotel occupancy 

grew from 58% in 2013 to over 62% in 2019.   

 

Increased Average Daily Rate and RevPAR – The average daily rate grew 27% from 

$129.00 in 2013 to over $165.00 in 2019.  RevPAR grew 38% from $77.43 in 2013 to $107.04 

in 2019.   

 

Growth of Air Service - Air service (number of airlines and flights serving PSP) increased 

53% from 2013 to 2019 in Greater Palm Springs. The current 29,096 annual flights into Palm 

Springs International Airport (PSP) equates to a capacity of 3,274,729 annual passenger 

seats in and out of PSP. Improved accessibility translates to visitation growth from both 

nonstop and connecting fly (vacation) markets. There are currently more than 20 cities 

with nonstop air service to PSP. Notable flight additions in 2019 include Alaska Airlines’ 

Everett (WA) service, Contour Airlines’ Sacramento flight and Delta’s Atlanta flight 

offered 4 times per week.  

 

Event Attraction - Tourism Business Improvement District marketing funds enabled VGPS 

to attract large-scale, high-profile events such as IRONMAN 70.3 Indian Wells-La Quinta, 

as well as help manage Greater Palm Springs Restaurant Week which is promoted in the 

Southern California drive markets. Events of this nature help grow overnight visitation in 

shoulder seasons and increase awareness of the destination.  

 

Convention Sales - VGPS’s convention sales team secured 2,269 meetings for assessed 

lodging businesses between 2013 and 2019, accounting for 1,580,613 room nights and an 

estimated economic impact of $1.2 billion.  

 

Tourism Development - Between 2013 and 2019, the Tourism Development team 

connected with 51,405 travel professionals in the top 15 countries sending the most visitors 

to California. These agents and tour operators are particularly influential in converting off-

peak and shoulder season bookings.  

 

Building Awareness - Paid advertising raised awareness from 1.7 billion annual impressions 

in 2014 to 43 billion annual impressions in 2019. The Greater Palm Springs brand reached 

prospective travelers on television, online, out-of-home and in print via regional and 

national distribution channels. 

 



 

TBID Management District Plan  7 
December 9, 2024 

Media Buzz - VGPS’s media relations program secured feature stories to complement 

paid advertising and content initiatives while amplifying the region’s new product 

developments. Since 2013, the destination benefitted from 2,780 placements yielding 

more than 8.45 billion impressions in influential editorial outlets, including leading wire 

services, newspapers, lifestyle magazines, websites, podcasts, broadcast television 

programs and radio networks.    

 

Social Media - Between 2014 and 2019, VGPS’s social media audience grew 350% to over 

425,000 followers across Facebook, Instagram and Twitter. Since 2013, destination and 

attraction videos posted by VGPS received over 20 million views. Seasonal campaigns 

further increased engagement and drove off-season bookings. New channels have also 

been introduced, including a Weibo account to reach the lucrative, high-volume China 

market; a meetings awareness campaign; and Instagram and Twitter accounts 

dedicated to the culinary scene in Greater Palm Springs. 

 

Website Optimization - In 2018, VGPS relaunched the destination website on a new 

platform to better optimize SEO, facilitate mobile-first response and ensure the website 

offers an improved user experience. Organic traffic increased 96% over 2017 and mobile 

use increased by 171%. 

 

Tourism Ambassador Program - VGPS debuted a Certified Tourism Ambassador (CTA) 

program with the aim of increasing tourism by providing training for any individual who 

comes into contact with visitors. These front-line destination ambassadors help to ensure 

all visitors have a positive experience in the destination. This is critical for driving repeat 

overnight visitation and word-of-mouth promotion of the destination. As of February 29, 

2020, 500 CTAs have been trained. 

 

TOT Growth - VGPS’s marketing efforts attract more overnight visitors to the destination, 

increasing TOT collections for the cities and counties served by the Tourism Business 

Improvement District. Growing TOT translates to increased budgets for important public 

services such as police, firefighters, education and more. 

  

 

  



 

TBID Management District Plan  8 
December 9, 2024 

IV. BOUNDARY 
 

The TBID will include all lodging businesses with fifty (50) rooms or more and all vacation 

rentals, existing and in the future, available for public occupancy within the boundaries 

of the cities of Desert Hot Springs, Palm Springs, Cathedral City, Rancho Mirage, Palm 

Desert, Indian Wells, La Quinta, Coachella, and Indio and portions of the unincorporated 

area of Riverside County in the Western Coachella Valley.  In 2024, the TBID and this 

Management District Plan was modified to include the City of Coachella in the TBID 

boundaries.  

 

Lodging business means: any structure, which is occupied or intended or designed for 

use or occupancy by transients, including but not limited to hotels, resorts, motels, inns, 

and time-shares. 

 

Vacation rental means: any privately-owned dwelling, rented for occupancy, lodging, 

or sleeping purposes and in possession of a valid permit or certificate within its jurisdiction 

to authorize operation as a vacation rental, vacation rental unit, short-term vacation 

rental, or short-term rental business.   

 

The boundary is shown in the map below. A complete listing of lodging businesses with 

fifty (50) rooms or more and all vacation rentals within the modified TBID can be found in 

Appendix 2. A detailed map series can be found in Appendix 4.  

 

The lodging business list was compiled from records provided by each jurisdiction. The list 

was developed with the most reliable information provided, however, the list may 

contain discrepancies due to any of the following reasons: 1)The short-term vacation 

rentals included in the list are businesses that have obtained a permit or license to 

operate as a short-term vacation rental at the time of formation, and does not include 

short-term vacation rentals that are not permitted or licensed to operate as a short-term 

vacation rental; 2) Vacation rentals may cease operation with little or no notice, and 

may no longer be operating as a short-term rental; and 3) the short-term vacation rental 

list was compiled based on the dates shown in Appendix 2, and may not include short-

term vacation rentals that began operation after the dates listed.   

 

 



 

TBID Management District Plan  9 
December 9, 2024 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

TBID Management District Plan  10 
December 9, 2024 

V. BUDGET AND SERVICES 
 

A. Annual Service Plan 

Assessment funds will be spent to provide specific benefits conferred or privileges granted 

directly to the payors that are not provided to those not charged, and which do not 

exceed the reasonable cost to VGPS of conferring the benefits or granting the privileges.  

The privileges and services provided with the TBID funds are sales and marketing 

programs available only to assessed businesses.  The assessment rate for each lodging 

business type will be commensurate with privileges and services provided to assessed 

businesses as detailed in Appendix 3. 

 

A service plan budget has been developed to deliver services that benefit the assessed 

businesses.  A detailed annual budget will be developed and approved by VGPS.  The 

table below illustrates the initial annual assessment budget allocations.  The total initial 

assessment budget is $17,000,000. 

 

 
Although actual revenues will fluctuate due to market conditions, the proportional 

allocations of the budget shall remain the same.  However, VGPS shall have the authority 

to adjust budget allocations between the categories by no more than twenty-five 

percent (25%) of the total budget per year.  A description of the proposed improvements 

and activities for the initial year of operation is below.  The same activities are proposed 

for subsequent years.  In the event of a legal challenge against the TBID, any and all 

assessment funds may be used for the costs of defending the TBID. 

 

Each budget category includes all costs related to providing that service, in accordance 

with Generally Accepted Accounting Procedures (GAAP). For example, the sales and 

marketing budget includes the cost of staff time dedicated to overseeing and 

implementing the sales and marketing program. Staff time dedicated purely to 

administrative tasks is allocated to the administrative portion of the budget. The costs of 

an individual staff member may be allocated to multiple budget categories, as 

Sales & Marketing, 

$15,810,000 , 93%

Administration, 

$510,000 , 3%

Contingency / Reserve, 

$680,000 , 4%

Initial Annual Assessment Budget -

$17,000,000



 

TBID Management District Plan  11 
December 9, 2024 

appropriate in accordance with GAAP. The staffing levels necessary to provide the 

services below will be determined by VGPS on an as- needed basis. 

 

Sales and Marketing  

Develop an annual sales and marketing program designed to generate demand for the 

assessed businesses targeting leisure, meetings and events. Develop marketing programs 

to attract visitors for the shoulder and summer months. Based on the Strategic Plan, develop 

programs to support transportation (air service / rail), workforce development and 

hospitality educational schools. Position the destination as sustainable and relevant to the 

modern traveler. Assessed businesses will receive services commensurate with the benefit 

received as shown in Appendix 3. The sales and marketing plan may include, without 

limitation, the following activities: 
• Ongoing development and implementation of a Destination Development Plan. 

This plan outlines a strategy for attracting visitors to Greater Palm Springs and is 
implemented through geographic, demographic and behavioral targeting 

designed to reach the right people at the right time with the right message.   

• Free and paid co-op marketing opportunities will be available to assessed 

business to further support and promote visitation to Greater Palm Springs. 

• Destination industry advocacy and communications to educate elected officials, 

affected stakeholders and the public on initiatives designed to increase overnight 

visitation and room sales to assessed businesses. 

• Internet marketing efforts to increase awareness and optimize internet presence 

to drive demand for overnight visitation and room sales to assessed businesses. 
• Media placement in print, TV, audio, billboard, and digital platforms targeted at 

potential visitors to drive demand for overnight visitation and room sales to 
assessed businesses. 

• Event and attraction promotion and marketing sponsorship initiatives designed to 
increase overnight visitation and room sales to assessed businesses. 

• Industry research designed to increase the effectiveness of District media and 

marketing programs. 
• Convention sales programs and initiatives designed to increase overnight visitation 

and room sales to assessed businesses. 
• Air and rail service development and strategic marketing partnerships designed to 

increase demand for overnight visitation and room sales to assessed businesses. 

• Attendance of trade shows to promote assessed businesses. 

• Sales missions and client events for assessed businesses. 

• Familiarization tours and site visits of assessed businesses; 

• Preparation and production of collateral promotional materials such as brochures, 

flyers and maps featuring assessed businesses. 
• Attendance of professional industry conferences and affiliation events to promote 

assessed businesses. 

• Lead generation activities designed to attract tourists and group events to 

assessed businesses. 
• Educational meetings to plan and coordinate tourism promotion efforts for 

assessed businesses. 
• Workforce development strategies, research and/or programs designed to 

improvement the visitor experience and increase demand for overnight visitation 
and room sales to assessed businesses. 

• Hospitality education and training support aimed at improving the visitor 
experience leading to increased demand for overnight visitation and room sales 



 

TBID Management District Plan  12 
December 9, 2024 

to assessed businesses. 

• Development and maintenance of a website designed to promote assessed 

businesses. 

• Development and maintenance of a website for visitors or prospective vacation 

rental home owners with the regulations and education explained for each 

area within the GPSTBID; and 

• Develop media or marketing efforts to educate the public on the guidelines 

around renting and managing a vacation rental within the GPSTBID. 
 

Administration and Operations  
The administration and operations portion of the budget shall be utilized for 

administrative staffing costs, office costs, and other general administrative costs such as 

insurance, legal, and accounting fees. A portion of this budget may also be utilized to 

support tracking and reporting of illegal vacation rentals to the areas within the GPSTBID. 
 

Contingency/Reserve 

The budget includes a contingency line item to account for uncollected assessments, if 

any.  If there are contingency funds collected, they may be held in a reserve fund or 

utilized for other program, administration or renewal costs at the discretion of VGPS.  

Policies relating to contributions to the reserve fund, the target amount of the reserve 

fund, and expenditure of monies from the reserve fund shall be set by VGPS.  The reserve 

fund may also be used for the costs of renewing the TBID. 

 

B. Annual Assessment Budget 

The total ten (10) year improvement and service plan assessment budget is projected at 

approximately $17,000,000 annually, or $170,000,000 through 2031.  This amount may 

fluctuate as sales and revenue increase at assessed businesses. 

 

C. California Constitutional Compliance 

The TBID assessment is not a property-based assessment subject to the requirements of 

Proposition 218. The Court has found, “Proposition 218 limited the term ‘assessments’ to 

levies on real property.”1 Rather, the TBID assessment is a business-based assessment, and 

is subject to Proposition 26.  Pursuant to Proposition 26 all levies are a tax unless they fit 

one of seven exceptions. Two of these exceptions apply to the TBID, a “specific benefit” 

and a “specific government service.” Both require that the costs of benefits or services 

do not exceed the reasonable costs to the local government, in this case VGPS, of 

conferring the benefits or providing the services. 

 

1. Specific Benefit  

Proposition 26 requires that assessment funds be expended on, “a specific benefit 

conferred or privilege granted directly to the payor that is not provided to those not 

charged, and which does not exceed the reasonable costs to the local government of 

conferring the benefit or granting the privilege.”2  The services in this Plan are designed 

to provide targeted benefits directly to assessed businesses, and are intended only to 

provide benefits and services directly to those businesses paying the assessment.  These 

services are tailored not to serve the general public, businesses in general, or parcels of 

land, but rather to serve the specific assessed businesses within the TBID. The activities 

 
1 Jarvis v. the City of San Diego 72 Cal App. 4th 230 
2 Cal. Const. art XIII C § 1(e)(1) 



 

TBID Management District Plan  13 
December 9, 2024 

described in this Plan are specifically targeted to increase room night sales for assessed 

businesses within the boundaries of the TBID, and are narrowly tailored.  TBID funds will be 

used exclusively to provide the specific benefit of increased demand for overnight 

visitation and room night sales directly to the assessed businesses.  Assessment funds shall 

not be used to feature non-assessed lodging businesses and non-assessed vacation 

rentals in TBID programs, or to directly generate sales for non-assessed businesses.  The 

activities paid for from assessment revenues are for business services constituting and 

providing specific benefits to the assessed businesses.   

 

The assessment imposed by this TBID is for a specific benefit conferred directly to the 

payors that is not provided to those not charged.  The specific benefit conferred directly 

to the payors is an increase in demand for overnight visitation and room night sales.  The 

specific benefit of an increase in demand for overnight visitation and room night sales for 

assessed businesses will be provided only to businesses paying the district assessment, 

with sales and marketing programs promoting businesses paying the district assessment. 

The sales and marketing programs will be designed to increase demand for overnight 

visitation and room night sales at each assessed business.  Because they are necessary 

to provide the sales and marketing programs that specifically benefit the assessed 

businesses, the administration and contingency/reserve services also provide the specific 

benefit of increased demand for overnight visitation and room night sales to the assessed 

businesses. 

 

Although the TBID, in providing specific benefits to payors, may produce incidental 

benefits to non-paying businesses, the incidental benefit does not preclude the services 

from being considered a specific benefit.  The legislature has found that, “A specific 

benefit is not excluded from classification as a ‘specific benefit’ merely because an 

indirect benefit to a nonpayor occurs incidentally and without cost to the payor as a 

consequence of providing the specific benefit to the payor.”3   

 

2. Specific Government Service 

The assessment may also be utilized to provide, “a specific government service or 

product provided directly to the payor that is not provided to those not charged, and 

which does not exceed the reasonable costs to the local government of providing the 

service or product.”4  The legislature has recognized that marketing and promotions 

services like those to be provided by the TBID are government services within the 

meaning of Proposition 265.  Further, the services provided with TBID funds will be 

implemented by VGPS which is a California Joint Powers Authority.  Further, the legislature 

has determined that “a specific government service is not excluded from classification 

as a ‘specific government service’ merely because an indirect benefit to a nonpayor 

occurs incidentally and without cost to the payor as a consequence of providing the 

specific government service to the payor.”6 

 

3. Reasonable Cost 

TBID services will be implemented carefully to ensure they do not exceed the reasonable 

cost to the local government of such services.  The full amount assessed will be used to 

 
3 Government Code § 53758(a) 
4 Cal. Const. art XIII C § 1(e)(2) 
5 Government Code § 53758(b) 
6 Government Code § 53758(b) 



 

TBID Management District Plan  14 
December 9, 2024 

provide the services described herein. Only assessed businesses will be featured in 

marketing materials, receive sales leads generated from district-funded activities, be 

featured in advertising campaigns, and benefit from other district-funded services.  Non-

assessed businesses will not receive these, nor any other, district-funded services and 

benefits.   

 

The TBID-funded programs are all targeted directly at and feature only assessed 

businesses.  It is, however, possible that there will be a spill over benefit to non-assessed 

businesses.  If non-assessed businesses receive incremental room nights, that portion of 

the promotion or program generating those room nights shall be paid with non-TBID 

funds.  TBID funds shall only be spent to benefit the assessed businesses, and shall not be 

spent on that portion of any program which directly generates incidental room nights for 

non-assessed businesses.    

 

4. Benefit to NonPayors 

The specific benefits provided by the TBID will only be directly provided to the assessed 

businesses; they will not be directly provided to non-assessed businesses. Possible indirect 

benefit does not preclude the TBID services from being considered a specific benefit.  

The legislature has directly indicated, in the context of tourism business improvement 

districts, that services are not precluded from classification as a specific benefit merely 

because an indirect benefit to a nonpayor occurs as a consequence of providing the 

service and without cost to the payor.7  

 

Although the legislature does not require the cost of any incidental benefit to non-payors 

be separated from the assessment, out of an abundance of caution a study was 

conducted on benefit generated by the TBID programs. The study is attached as 

Appendix 5.  The study found that eighty-two percent (82%) of marketing programs 

generate incidental room night sales at non-assessed lodging businesses.  Although it is 

not required, the portion of programs that generate this benefit will be paid for with non-

assessment funds.  Assessment funds will only fund that portion of the programs (eighty-

two percent (82%)) which represents a specific benefit to the assessed businesses.  For 

example, if a program costs $100,000 total, the TBID will fund $82,000 and the remaining 

$18,000 will be sourced from non-assessment funds.   

 

The amount of the assessment is no more than necessary to cover the reasonable costs 

of the proposed activities, and the manner in which the costs are allocated to a business 

owner bear a fair share or reasonable relationship to the businesses’ benefits received 

from the proposed activities. The benefit study in Appendix 5 found that the benefits 

provided by the TBID do not exceed the reasonable cost. 

 

The programs provided with TBID funding receive additional non-assessment funding in 

the form of grants, corporate sponsorships, event income, transient occupancy tax, and 

other funds.  These funding sources shall be equal to or exceed the amount of benefit 

conferred to non-payors annually by the TBID‘s services.  These non-assessment funds will 

be used to pay for the benefit to non-payors provided by the proposed services, ensuring 

that assessments will only be used to provide benefits to assessed businesses.   

 

 

 
7 AB 483 Ting (2014) 



 

TBID Management District Plan  15 
December 9, 2024 

D. Assessment 

The annual assessment rate is three percent (3%) of gross short-term room rental revenue 

of all lodging businesses within the boundaries of the TBID with fifty (50) rooms or more, 

and one percent (1%) of gross short-term room rental revenue of all vacation rentals.  

Based on the benefit received, assessments will not be collected on stays of more than 

twenty-seven (27) consecutive days.  Every vacation rental, listing a property or room for 

rent, operating on a Hosting Platform shall be subject to the 1% assessment. 

 

The determination of the assessment rates of 3% on hotels and 1% on vacation rentals 

was calculated based on benefit received by the payors.  The services provided are 

targeted to benefit payors, however not all programs benefit payors equally.  The 

extensive convention sales and meetings program included in the budget is designed to 

benefit hotels and not provide benefit to vacation rentals.  The marketing program 

benefits both hotels and vacation rentals.  At the time of the renewal, TBID payors include 

approximately 6,200 vacation rentals and approximately 15,900 hotel rooms.  Vacation 

rental tracking in the TBID area indicates that vacation rentals have approximately 2.8 

rooms per rental, totaling 17,360 rooms.  Because several of the jurisdictions within the 

TBID are banning vacation rentals in parts of their communities, we expect the number 

of vacation rental rooms to decline and parallel the number of hotel rooms.  As a result, 

the approximate ratio of hotel rooms to vacation rental rooms is 1:1. 

 

The detailed funding analysis provide by Tourism Economics in Appendix 5 found that the 

total revenue raised, because of the TBID programs, for all lodging properties within the 

TBID is $458m million per year.  Of the $458 million, $245 million is raised because of the 

marketing program and $213.3m is raised because of the convention sales program.   The 

marketing program benefits vacation rentals and hotels.  Based on the 1:1 relationship of 

room counts, we estimate that the marketing program will benefit hotels and vacation 

rentals at approximately the same rate.  The convention sales program benefits are 

targeted to hotels only.  Based on the nature of the programs and the Tourism Economics 

calculations, the hotel benefit from the convention sales would be $213.3 million.  The 

half of the benefit flowing to hotels from the marketing program totals $122.7 million.  

These two figures added together total $336m.  The half of the benefit flowing to vacation 

rentals is $122.27 million.  The ratio of these benefits is approximately 3:1, matching the 

ratio of the assessment rates. 

 

The term “gross short-term room rental revenue” as used herein means: the consideration 

charged, whether or not received, for the occupancy of space in a lodging business or 

vacation rental valued in money, whether to be received in money, goods, labor or 

otherwise, including all receipts, cash, credits and property and services of any kind or 

nature, without any deduction therefrom whatsoever.  Gross short-term room rental 

revenue shall not include any federal, state or local taxes collected, including but not 

limited to transient occupancy taxes. 

 

The assessment revenue collected from hotels and short-term vacation rentals will be 

tracked separately by VGPS. The funds will be allocated on a percentage basis for each 

sales and marketing program, VGPS staff, administrative expenses, research and 

management of the TBID to reflect the separate benefit received by hotels and short-

term vacation rentals. Additionally, an advisory group will be established for each 

lodging business type; hotels and short-term vacation rentals.  The advisory group(s) will 

set priorities, marketing strategies, budgets and metrics for evaluation.  



 

TBID Management District Plan  16 
December 9, 2024 

 

 The assessment rate for each lodging business type will be commensurate with privileges 

and services provided to assessed businesses. Hotels will have the exclusive privilege to 

participate or be represented in, and receive a specific benefit from, but not limited to, 

convention sales programs and initiatives, Hotel General Manager and Director of Sales 

meetings to plan and coordinate tourism promotion efforts, lead generation activities 

designed to attract group business and events, and sales blitzes, as detailed in Appendix 

3.  

 

The assessment is levied upon and is a direct obligation of the assessed business.  

However, the assessed business may, at its discretion, pass the assessment on to 

transients.  The amount of assessment, if passed on to each transient, shall be disclosed 

in advance and separately stated from the amount of rent charged and any other 

applicable taxes, and each transient shall receive a receipt for payment from the 

business.  If the TBID assessment is identified separately, it shall be disclosed as the “Tourism 

Business Improvement District Assessment.”  As an alternative, the disclosure may include 

the amount of the TBID assessment and the amount of the assessment imposed pursuant 

to the California Tourism Marketing Act, Government Code §13995 et seq. and shall be 

disclosed as the “Tourism Assessment.”  The assessment is imposed solely upon, and is the 

sole obligation of the assessed business even if it is passed on to transients.  The 

assessment shall not be considered revenue for any purpose, including calculation of 

transient occupancy taxes. 

 

An assessed business may use a hosting platform to list their vacation rental. “Hosting 

Platform” means a natural person, joint venture, joint stock company, partnership, 

association, club, company corporation, business trust, or organization of any kind who 

participates in the short-term rental business by facilitating a booking transaction using 

any medium of facilitation. If a hosting platform is used to facilitate a booking transaction, 

the business owner is still solely responsible for ensuring the assessment is remitted for each 

short-term stay.   

 

Bonds shall not be issued. 

 

E. Penalties and Interest 

The TBID shall reimburse VGPS, Cities and/or County for any costs associated with 

collecting unpaid assessments.  Assessed businesses which are delinquent in paying the 

assessment shall be responsible for paying:  

1. Original Delinquency:  Any assessed business which fails to remit any assessment 

within the time required shall pay a penalty of ten percent (10%) of the amount of 

the assessment in addition to the amount of the assessment; provided, however, 

that if such ten percent (10%) penalty should exceed the maximum penalty 

permitted by law, then the penalty shall be the highest amount permitted by law. 

2. Penalty Delinquency:  Any assessed business which fails to remit any penalty within 

ten (10) days after receipt of notice thereof shall pay interest on the penalty at the 

rate of one percent (1%) per month or fraction thereof on the amount of the 

penalty from the date on which the penalty first became due until full and 

complete payment of the outstanding penalty; provided, however, that if such 

one percent (1%) interest should exceed the maximum rate permitted by law, 

then the interest rate shall be the highest rate permitted by law. 



 

TBID Management District Plan  17 
December 9, 2024 

3. Interest:  In addition to the penalties imposed, any assessed business which fails to 

remit any assessment shall pay interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month 

or fraction thereof on the amount of the assessment from the date on which the 

assessment first became delinquent until paid; provided, however, that if such one 

percent (1%) interest should exceed the maximum rate permitted by law, then the 

interest rate shall be the highest rate permitted by law. 

4. Costs of Collecting Delinquencies:  Any assessed business shall also be subject to 

the payment of the costs of collecting any delinquent assessment and/or penalty, 

including but not limited to sending notices and initiating collection actions, which 

shall become a part of the assessment required to be paid.  All delinquent 

assessments and penalties shall constitute a civil debt to VGPS and shall be subject 

to collection by VGPS, Cities and/or County by any means permitted by law. 

5. Penalties Capped:  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, in no event shall the 

total penalties, including any original delinquency penalties and interest thereon 

exceed the maximum amount permitted by law. 

 

F. Time and Manner for Collecting Assessments 

The TBID assessment will be implemented beginning July 1, 2021 and will continue for ten 

(10) years through June 30, 2031.  VGPS, Cities and/or County will be responsible for 

collecting the assessment on a monthly basis (including any delinquencies, penalties and 

interest) from each assessed business.  VGPS, Cities and/or County shall take all 

reasonable efforts to collect the assessments from each assessed business.  

 

1. VGPS, Cities and/or County shall make all reasonable efforts to enter into an 

agreement with all Hosting Platforms to collect and remit the TBID assessment on 

behalf of assessed businesses using the hosting platform.  

 

2. An assessed business, using a Hosting Platform, reserves the right to have the 

Hosting Platform collect the assessment based on information supplied by the 

assessed business, and remit such assessment to the assessed business for ultimate 

reporting and remittance by the assessed business to VGPS, Cities and/or County. 

In such case, the Hosting Platform, upon request from VGPS, Cities, and/or County, 

and not more than once per consecutive twelve-month period, shall provide 

VGPS, Cities and/or County with copies of documentation related to assessed 

business which have provided acknowledgement of its obligation to collect all 

assessments owed on a gross short-term room rental revenue and to remit and 

report any assessments collected directly to VGPS, Cities, and/or County.  

 

  



 

TBID Management District Plan  18 
December 9, 2024 

VI. GOVERNANCE 
 

A. GPSTBID Management 

The JPA, through adoption of this Management District Plan, has determined that Visit 

Greater Palm Springs (VGPS) shall administer the GPSTBID.    

 

B. Brown Act and California Public Records Act Compliance  

VGPS is subject to government regulations relating to transparency, including the Ralph 

M. Brown Act and the California Public Records Act.  These regulations are designed to 

promote public accountability. VGPS is also subject to the record keeping and disclosure 

requirements of the California Public Records Act.   

 

C. Annual Report      

VGPS shall present an annual report at the end of each year of operation to the JPA in 

accordance with the requirements outlined in Streets and Highways Code §36650 (see 

Appendix 1).  The annual report shall include: 

• Any proposed changes in the boundaries of the improvement district or in any 

benefit zones or classification of businesses within the district. 

• The improvements and activities to be provided for that fiscal year. 

• An estimate of the cost of providing the improvements and the activities for that 

fiscal year. 

• The method and basis of levying the assessment in sufficient detail to allow each 

business owner to estimate the amount of the assessment to be levied against his 

or her business for that fiscal year. 

• The estimated amount of any surplus or deficit revenues to be carried over from a 

previous fiscal year. 

• The estimated amount of any contributions to be made from sources other than 

assessments levied pursuant to this part. 
 
 
 
 

  



 

TBID Management District Plan  19 
December 9, 2024 

APPENDIX 1 – LAW 
 

*** THIS DOCUMENT IS CURRENT THROUGH THE 2018 SUPPLEMENT *** 

(ALL 2017 LEGISLATION) 

 

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE 

DIVISION 18. PARKING 

PART 7. PROPERTY AND BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT LAW OF 1994 

 

CHAPTER 1. General Provisions 

 

ARTICLE 1. Declarations 

 

36600. Citation of part 

   

This part shall be known and may be cited as the “Property and Business Improvement District Law of 1994.” 

 

36601. Legislative findings and declarations; Legislative guidance 

   

The Legislature finds and declares all of the following: 

(a) Businesses located and operating within business districts in some of this state’s communities are 

economically disadvantaged, are underutilized, and are unable to attract customers due to inadequate 

facilities, services, and activities in the business districts. 

(b) It is in the public interest to promote the economic revitalization and physical maintenance of business 

districts in order to create jobs, attract new businesses, and prevent the erosion of the business districts. 

(c) It is of particular local benefit to allow business districts to fund business related improvements, 

maintenance, and activities through the levy of assessments upon the businesses or real property that receive 

benefits from those improvements. 

(d) Assessments levied for the purpose of conferring special benefit upon the real property or a specific 

benefit upon the businesses in a business district are not taxes for the general benefit of a city, even if property, 

businesses, or persons not assessed receive incidental or collateral effects that benefit them. 

(e) Property and business improvement districts formed throughout this state have conferred special benefits 

upon properties and businesses within their districts and have made those properties and businesses more 

useful by providing the following benefits: 

(1) Crime reduction. A study by the Rand Corporation has confirmed a 12-percent reduction in the 

incidence of robbery and an 8-percent reduction in the total incidence of violent crimes within the 

30 districts studied. 

(2) Job creation. 

(3) Business attraction. 

(4) Business retention. 

(5) Economic growth. 

(6) New investments. 

(f) With the dissolution of redevelopment agencies throughout the state, property and business improvement 

districts have become even more important tools with which communities can combat blight, promote 

economic opportunities, and create a clean and safe environment. 

(g) Since the enactment of this act, the people of California have adopted Proposition 218, which added 

Article XIII D to the Constitution in order to place certain requirements and restrictions on the formation of, 

and activities, expenditures, and assessments by property-based districts. Article XIII D of the Constitution 

provides that property-based districts may only levy assessments for special benefits. 

(h) The act amending this section is intended to provide the Legislature’s guidance with regard to this act, its 

interaction with the provisions of Article XIII D of the Constitution, and the determination of special benefits 

in property-based districts. 

(1) The lack of legislative guidance has resulted in uncertainty and inconsistent application of this 

act, which discourages the use of assessments to fund needed improvements, maintenance, and 

activities in property-based districts, contributing to blight and other underutilization of property. 

(2) Activities undertaken for the purpose of conferring special benefits upon property to be assessed 

inherently produce incidental or collateral effects that benefit property or persons not assessed. 

Therefore, for special benefits to exist as a separate and distinct category from general benefits, the 

javascript:submitCodesValues('36600.','20.6.1.1','1994','897','1',%20'id_f45e4062-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36601.','20.6.1.1','2016','366','27',%20'id_936be917-c161-11e6-8174-e522a145d862')


 

TBID Management District Plan  20 
December 9, 2024 

incidental or collateral effects of those special benefits are inherently part of those special benefits. 

The mere fact that special benefits produce incidental or collateral effects that benefit property or 

persons not assessed does not convert any portion of those special benefits or their incidental or 

collateral effects into general benefits. 

(3) It is of the utmost importance that property-based districts created under this act have clarity 

regarding restrictions on assessments they may levy and the proper determination of special benefits. 

Legislative clarity with regard to this act will provide districts with clear instructions and courts with 

legislative intent regarding restrictions on property-based assessments, and the manner in which 

special benefits should be determined. 

 

36602. Purpose of part 

   

The purpose of this part is to supplement previously enacted provisions of law that authorize cities to levy assessments 

within property and business improvement districts, to ensure that those assessments conform to all constitutional 

requirements and are determined and assessed in accordance with the guidance set forth in this act. This part does not 

affect or limit any other provisions of law authorizing or providing for the furnishing of improvements or activities or 

the raising of revenue for these purposes. 

 

36603. Preemption of authority or charter city to adopt ordinances levying assessments 

   

Nothing in this part is intended to preempt the authority of a charter city to adopt ordinances providing for a different 

method of levying assessments for similar or additional purposes from those set forth in this part. A property and 

business improvement district created pursuant to this part is expressly exempt from the provisions of the Special 

Assessment Investigation, Limitation and Majority Protest Act of 1931 (Division 4 (commencing with Section 2800)). 

 

36603.5. Part prevails over conflicting provisions 

   

Any provision of this part that conflicts with any other provision of law shall prevail over the other provision of law, 

as to districts created under this part. 

 

36604. Severability  

   

This part is intended to be construed liberally and, if any provision is held invalid, the remaining provisions shall 

remain in full force and effect. Assessments levied under this part are not special taxes. 

 

ARTICLE 2. Definitions 

 

36606. “Activities” 

   

“Activities” means, but is not limited to, all of the following that benefit businesses or real property in the district: 

(a) Promotion of public events. 

(b) Furnishing of music in any public place. 

(c) Promotion of tourism within the district. 

(d) Marketing and economic development, including retail retention and recruitment. 

(e) Providing security, sanitation, graffiti removal, street and sidewalk cleaning, and other municipal services 

supplemental to those normally provided by the municipality. 

(f) Other services provided for the purpose of conferring special benefit upon assessed real property or 

specific benefits upon assessed businesses located in the district. 

 

36606.5. “Assessment” 

   

“Assessment” means a levy for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, installing, or maintaining improvements and 

providing activities that will provide certain benefits to properties or businesses located within a property and business 

improvement district. 

 

 

36607. “Business” 

   

javascript:submitCodesValues('36602.','20.6.1.1','2014','240','2',%20'id_a5ad7e29-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36603.','20.6.1.1','1994','897','1',%20'id_f45e4068-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36603.5.','20.6.1.1','2014','240','3',%20'id_a953f0eb-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36604.','20.6.1.1','1994','897','1',%20'id_f4645aec-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36606.','20.6.1.2','2016','366','28',%20'id_961b2a99-c161-11e6-8174-e522a145d862')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36606.5.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','4',%20'id_2f50bdbd-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36607.','20.6.1.2','1994','897','1',%20'id_f4645af2-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')


 

TBID Management District Plan  21 
December 9, 2024 

“Business” means all types of businesses and includes financial institutions and professions. 

 

36608. “City” 

   

“City” means a city, county, city and county, or an agency or entity created pursuant to Article 1 (commencing with 

Section 6500) of Chapter 5 of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code, the public member agencies of which 

includes only cities, counties, or a city and county, or the State of California. 

 

36609. “City council” 

   

“City council” means the city council of a city or the board of supervisors of a county, or the agency, commission, or 

board created pursuant to a joint powers agreement and which is a city within the meaning of this part. 

 

36609.4. “Clerk” 

   

“Clerk” means the clerk of the legislative body. 

 

36609.5. “General benefit” 

   

“General benefit” means, for purposes of a property-based district, any benefit that is not a “special benefit” as defined 

in Section 36615.5. 

 

36610. “Improvement” 

   

“Improvement” means the acquisition, construction, installation, or maintenance of any tangible property with an 

estimated useful life of five years or more including, but not limited to, the following: 

(a) Parking facilities. 

(b) Benches, booths, kiosks, display cases, pedestrian shelters and signs. 

(c) Trash receptacles and public restrooms. 

(d) Lighting and heating facilities. 

(e) Decorations. 

(f) Parks. 

(g) Fountains. 

(h) Planting areas. 

(i) Closing, opening, widening, or narrowing of existing streets. 

(j) Facilities or equipment, or both, to enhance security of persons and property within the district. 

(k) Ramps, sidewalks, plazas, and pedestrian malls. 

(l) Rehabilitation or removal of existing structures. 

 

36611. “Management district plan”; “Plan” 

   

“Management district plan” or “plan” means a proposal as defined in Section 36622. 

 

36612. “Owners’ association” 

   

“Owners’ association” means a private nonprofit entity that is under contract with a city to administer or implement 

improvements, maintenance, and activities specified in the management district plan. An owners’ association may be 

an existing nonprofit entity or a newly formed nonprofit entity. An owners’ association is a private entity and may not 

be considered a public entity for any purpose, nor may its board members or staff be considered to be public officials 

for any purpose. Notwithstanding this section, an owners’ association shall comply with the Ralph M. Brown Act 

(Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 54950) of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code), at all times 

when matters within the subject matter of the district are heard, discussed, or deliberated, and with the California 

Public Records Act (Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 6250) of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code), 

for all records relating to activities of the district. 

 

36614.  “Property” 

   

“Property” means real property situated within a district. 

javascript:submitCodesValues('36608.','20.6.1.2','2011','382','15',%20'id_680d3383-2d4e-11e1-8576-fa43ed7d1f64')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36609.','20.6.1.2','1994','897','1',%20'id_f4645af6-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36609.4.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','5',%20'id_1a7d03d1-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36609.5.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','6',%20'id_1e60a6a3-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36610.','20.6.1.2','2016','366','29',%20'id_98c16b6b-c161-11e6-8174-e522a145d862')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36611.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','10',%20'id_326b924f-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36612.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','11',%20'id_36755ac1-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36614.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','8',%20'id_3a5776f3-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')


 

TBID Management District Plan  22 
December 9, 2024 

 

36614.5. “Property and business improvement district”; “District” 

   

“Property and business improvement district,” or “district,” means a property and business improvement district 

established pursuant to this part. 

 

36614.6. “Property-based assessment” 

   

“Property-based assessment” means any assessment made pursuant to this part upon real property. 

 

36614.7. “Property-based district” 

   

“Property-based district” means any district in which a city levies a property-based assessment. 

 

36615. “Property owner”; “Business owner”; “Owner” 

   

“Property owner” means any person shown as the owner of land on the last equalized assessment roll or otherwise 

known to be the owner of land by the city council. “Business owner” means any person recognized by the city as the 

owner of the business. “Owner” means either a business owner or a property owner. The city council has no obligation 

to obtain other information as to the ownership of land or businesses, and its determination of ownership shall be final 

and conclusive for the purposes of this part. Wherever this part requires the signature of the property owner, the 

signature of the authorized agent of the property owner shall be sufficient. Wherever this part requires the signature 

of the business owner, the signature of the authorized agent of the business owner shall be sufficient. 

 

36615.5. “Special benefit” 

   

“Special benefit” means, for purposes of a property-based district, a particular and distinct benefit over and above 

general benefits conferred on real property located in a district or to the public at large. Special benefit includes 

incidental or collateral effects that arise from the improvements, maintenance, or activities of property-based districts 

even if those incidental or collateral effects benefit property or persons not assessed. Special benefit excludes general 

enhancement of property value. 

 

36616. “Tenant” 

   

“Tenant” means an occupant pursuant to a lease of commercial space or a dwelling unit, other than an owner. 

 

ARTICLE 3. Prior Law 

 

36617. Alternate method of financing certain improvements and activities; Effect on other provisions 

   

This part provides an alternative method of financing certain improvements and activities. The provisions of this part 

shall not affect or limit any other provisions of law authorizing or providing for the furnishing of improvements or 

activities or the raising of revenue for these purposes. Every improvement area established pursuant to the Parking 

and Business Improvement Area Law of 1989 (Part 6 (commencing with Section 36500) of this division) is valid and 

effective and is unaffected by this part. 

 

CHAPTER 2. Establishment 

 

36620. Establishment of property and business improvement district 

   

A property and business improvement district may be established as provided in this chapter. 

 

 

 

36620.5. Requirement of consent of city council 

   

A county may not form a district within the territorial jurisdiction of a city without the consent of the city council of 

that city. A city may not form a district within the unincorporated territory of a county without the consent of the board 

javascript:submitCodesValues('36614.5.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','7',%20'id_3e301d45-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36614.6.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','12',%20'id_2176e755-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36614.7.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','13',%20'id_249f0257-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36615.','20.6.1.2','2011','382','16',%20'id_6fdfc3c5-2d4e-11e1-8576-fa43ed7d1f64')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36615.5.','20.6.1.2','2014','240','14',%20'id_27d686a9-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36616.','20.6.1.2','1994','897','1',%20'id_f46a7586-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36617.','20.6.1.3','1994','897','1',%20'id_f4a77e8a-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36620.','20.6.2','1994','897','1',%20'id_f4a9052e-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36620.5.','20.6.2','1994','897','1',%20'id_f4a90530-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')


 

TBID Management District Plan  23 
December 9, 2024 

of supervisors of that county. A city may not form a district within the territorial jurisdiction of another city without 

the consent of the city council of the other city. 

 

36621. Initiation of proceedings; Petition of property or business owners in proposed district 

   

(a) Upon the submission of a written petition, signed by the property or business owners in the proposed 

district who will pay more than 50 percent of the assessments proposed to be levied, the city council may 

initiate proceedings to form a district by the adoption of a resolution expressing its intention to form a district. 

The amount of assessment attributable to property or a business owned by the same property or business 

owner that is in excess of 40 percent of the amount of all assessments proposed to be levied, shall not be 

included in determining whether the petition is signed by property or business owners who will pay more 

than 50 percent of the total amount of assessments proposed to be levied. 

(b) The petition of property or business owners required under subdivision (a) shall include a summary of 

the management district plan. That summary shall include all of the following: 

(1) A map showing the boundaries of the district. 

(2) Information specifying where the complete management district plan can be obtained. 

(3) Information specifying that the complete management district plan shall be furnished upon 

request. 

(c) The resolution of intention described in subdivision (a) shall contain all of the following: 

(1) A brief description of the proposed improvements, maintenance, and activities, the amount of 

the proposed assessment, a statement as to whether the assessment will be levied on property or 

businesses within the district, a statement as to whether bonds will be issued, and a description of 

the exterior boundaries of the proposed district, which may be made by reference to any plan or map 

that is on file with the clerk. The descriptions and statements do not need to be detailed and shall be 

sufficient if they enable an owner to generally identify the nature and extent of the improvements, 

maintenance, and activities, and the location and extent of the proposed district. 

(2) A time and place for a public hearing on the establishment of the property and business 

improvement district and the levy of assessments, which shall be consistent with the requirements 

of Section 36623. 

 

36622. Contents of management district plan 

   

The management district plan shall include, but is not limited to, all of the following: 

(a) If the assessment will be levied on property, a map of the district in sufficient detail to locate each parcel 

of property and, if businesses are to be assessed, each business within the district. If the assessment will be 

levied on businesses, a map that identifies the district boundaries in sufficient detail to allow a business owner 

to reasonably determine whether a business is located within the district boundaries. If the assessment will 

be levied on property and businesses, a map of the district in sufficient detail to locate each parcel of property 

and to allow a business owner to reasonably determine whether a business is located within the district 

boundaries. 

(b) The name of the proposed district. 

(c) A description of the boundaries of the district, including the boundaries of benefit zones, proposed for 

establishment or extension in a manner sufficient to identify the affected property and businesses included, 

which may be made by reference to any plan or map that is on file with the clerk. The boundaries of a 

proposed property assessment district shall not overlap with the boundaries of another existing property 

assessment district created pursuant to this part. This part does not prohibit the boundaries of a district created 

pursuant to this part to overlap with other assessment districts established pursuant to other provisions of law, 

including, but not limited to, the Parking and Business Improvement Area Law of 1989 (Part 6 (commencing 

with Section 36500)). This part does not prohibit the boundaries of a business assessment district created 

pursuant to this part to overlap with another business assessment district created pursuant to this part. This 

part does not prohibit the boundaries of a business assessment district created pursuant to this part to overlap 

with a property assessment district created pursuant to this part. 

(d) The improvements, maintenance, and activities proposed for each year of operation of the district and the 

maximum cost thereof. If the improvements, maintenance, and activities proposed for each year of operation 

are the same, a description of the first year’s proposed improvements, maintenance, and activities and a 

statement that the same improvements, maintenance, and activities are proposed for subsequent years shall 

satisfy the requirements of this subdivision. 

javascript:submitCodesValues('36621.','20.6.2','2014','240','15',%20'id_acf0036d-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36622.','20.6.2','2014','240','16',%20'id_af88d6bf-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')


 

TBID Management District Plan  24 
December 9, 2024 

(e) The total annual amount proposed to be expended for improvements, maintenance, or activities, and debt 

service in each year of operation of the district. If the assessment is levied on businesses, this amount may 

be estimated based upon the assessment rate. If the total annual amount proposed to be expended in each year 

of operation of the district is not significantly different, the amount proposed to be expended in the initial 

year and a statement that a similar amount applies to subsequent years shall satisfy the requirements of this 

subdivision. 

(f) The proposed source or sources of financing, including the proposed method and basis of levying the 

assessment in sufficient detail to allow each property or business owner to calculate the amount of the 

assessment to be levied against his or her property or business. The plan also shall state whether bonds will 

be issued to finance improvements. 

(g) The time and manner of collecting the assessments. 

(h) The specific number of years in which assessments will be levied. In a new district, the maximum number 

of years shall be five. Upon renewal, a district shall have a term not to exceed 10 years. Notwithstanding 

these limitations, a district created pursuant to this part to finance capital improvements with bonds may levy 

assessments until the maximum maturity of the bonds. The management district plan may set forth specific 

increases in assessments for each year of operation of the district. 

(i) The proposed time for implementation and completion of the management district plan. 

(j) Any proposed rules and regulations to be applicable to the district. 

(k)  (1) A list of the properties or businesses to be assessed, including the assessor’s parcel numbers for 

properties to be assessed, and a statement of the method or methods by which the expenses of a 

district will be imposed upon benefited real property or businesses, in proportion to the benefit 

received by the property or business, to defray the cost thereof. 

(2) In a property-based district, the proportionate special benefit derived by each identified parcel 

shall be determined exclusively in relationship to the entirety of the capital cost of a public 

improvement, the maintenance and operation expenses of a public improvement, or the cost of the 

activities. An assessment shall not be imposed on any parcel that exceeds the reasonable cost of the 

proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel. Only special benefits are assessable, and a 

property-based district shall separate the general benefits, if any, from the special benefits conferred 

on a parcel. Parcels within a property-based district that are owned or used by any city, public 

agency, the State of California, or the United States shall not be exempt from assessment unless the 

governmental entity can demonstrate by clear and convincing evidence that those publicly owned 

parcels in fact receive no special benefit. The value of any incidental, secondary, or collateral effects 

that arise from the improvements, maintenance, or activities of a property-based district and that 

benefit property or persons not assessed shall not be deducted from the entirety of the cost of any 

special benefit or affect the proportionate special benefit derived by each identified parcel. 

(l) In a property-based district, the total amount of all special benefits to be conferred upon the properties 

located within the property-based district. 

(m) In a property-based district, the total amount of general benefits, if any. 

(n) In a property-based district, a detailed engineer’s report prepared by a registered professional engineer 

certified by the State of California supporting all assessments contemplated by the management district plan. 

(o) Any other item or matter required to be incorporated therein by the city council. 

 

36623. Procedure to levy assessment 

   

(a) If a city council proposes to levy a new or increased property assessment, the notice and protest and 

hearing procedure shall comply with Section 53753 of the Government Code. 

(b) If a city council proposes to levy a new or increased business assessment, the notice and protest and 

hearing procedure shall comply with Section 54954.6 of the Government Code, except that notice shall be 

mailed to the owners of the businesses proposed to be assessed. A protest may be made orally or in writing 

by any interested person. Every written protest shall be filed with the clerk at or before the time fixed for the 

public hearing. The city council may waive any irregularity in the form or content of any written protest. A 

written protest may be withdrawn in writing at any time before the conclusion of the public hearing. Each 

written protest shall contain a description of the business in which the person subscribing the protest is 

interested sufficient to identify the business and, if a person subscribing is not shown on the official records 

of the city as the owner of the business, the protest shall contain or be accompanied by written evidence that 

the person subscribing is the owner of the business or the authorized representative. A written protest that 

does not comply with this section shall not be counted in determining a majority protest. If written protests 

are received from the owners or authorized representatives of businesses in the proposed district that will pay 

javascript:submitCodesValues('36623.','20.6.2','2012','330','21',%20'id_ec081185-494c-11e2-a387-b197dcb55559')


 

TBID Management District Plan  25 
December 9, 2024 

50 percent or more of the assessments proposed to be levied and protests are not withdrawn so as to reduce 

the protests to less than 50 percent, no further proceedings to levy the proposed assessment against such 

businesses, as contained in the resolution of intention, shall be taken for a period of one year from the date 

of the finding of a majority protest by the city council. 

(c) If a city council proposes to conduct a single proceeding to levy both a new or increased property 

assessment and a new or increased business assessment, the notice and protest and hearing procedure for the 

property assessment shall comply with subdivision (a), and the notice and protest and hearing procedure for 

the business assessment shall comply with subdivision (b). If a majority protest is received from either the 

property or business owners, that respective portion of the assessment shall not be levied. The remaining 

portion of the assessment may be levied unless the improvement or other special benefit was proposed to be 

funded by assessing both property and business owners. 

 

36624. Changes to proposed assessments 

   

At the conclusion of the public hearing to establish the district, the city council may adopt, revise, change, reduce, or 

modify the proposed assessment or the type or types of improvements, maintenance, and activities to be funded with 

the revenues from the assessments. Proposed assessments may only be revised by reducing any or all of them. At the 

public hearing, the city council may only make changes in, to, or from the boundaries of the proposed property and 

business improvement district that will exclude territory that will not benefit from the proposed improvements, 

maintenance, and activities. Any modifications, revisions, reductions, or changes to the proposed assessment district 

shall be reflected in the notice and map recorded pursuant to Section 36627. 

 

36625. Resolution of formation 

   

(a) If the city council, following the public hearing, decides to establish a proposed property and business 

improvement district, the city council shall adopt a resolution of formation that shall include, but is not limited 

to, all of the following: 

(1) A brief description of the proposed improvements, maintenance, and activities, the amount of 

the proposed assessment, a statement as to whether the assessment will be levied on property, 

businesses, or both within the district, a statement on whether bonds will be issued, and a description 

of the exterior boundaries of the proposed district, which may be made by reference to any plan or 

map that is on file with the clerk. The descriptions and statements need not be detailed and shall be 

sufficient if they enable an owner to generally identify the nature and extent of the improvements, 

maintenance, and activities and the location and extent of the proposed district. 

(2) The number, date of adoption, and title of the resolution of intention. 

(3) The time and place where the public hearing was held concerning the establishment of the 

district. 

(4) A determination regarding any protests received. The city shall not establish the district or levy 

assessments if a majority protest was received. 

(5) A statement that the properties, businesses, or properties and businesses in the district established 

by the resolution shall be subject to any amendments to this part. 

(6) A statement that the improvements, maintenance, and activities to be conferred on businesses 

and properties in the district will be funded by the levy of the assessments. The revenue from the 

levy of assessments within a district shall not be used to provide improvements, maintenance, or 

activities outside the district or for any purpose other than the purposes specified in the resolution 

of intention, as modified by the city council at the hearing concerning establishment of the district. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, improvements and activities that must be provided outside the 

district boundaries to create a special or specific benefit to the assessed parcels or businesses may 

be provided, but shall be limited to marketing or signage pointing to the district. 

(7) A finding that the property or businesses within the area of the property and business 

improvement district will be benefited by the improvements, maintenance, and activities funded by 

the proposed assessments, and, for a property-based district, that property within the district will 

receive a special benefit. 

(8) In a property-based district, the total amount of all special benefits to be conferred on the 

properties within the property-based district. 

(b) The adoption of the resolution of formation and, if required, recordation of the notice and map pursuant 

to Section 36627 shall constitute the levy of an assessment in each of the fiscal years referred to in the 

management district plan. 

javascript:submitCodesValues('36624.','20.6.2','2014','240','17',%20'id_b2210dd1-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36625.','20.6.2','2016','366','30',%20'id_9b67852d-c161-11e6-8174-e522a145d862')


 

TBID Management District Plan  26 
December 9, 2024 

 

36626. Resolution establishing district 

   

If the city council, following the public hearing, desires to establish the proposed property and business improvement 

district, and the city council has not made changes pursuant to Section 36624, or has made changes that do not 

substantially change the proposed assessment, the city council shall adopt a resolution establishing the district. The 

resolution shall contain all of the information specified in Section 36625. 

 

36627. Notice and assessment diagram 

   

Following adoption of the resolution establishing district assessments on properties pursuant to Section 36625 or 

Section 36626, the clerk shall record a notice and an assessment diagram pursuant to Section 3114. No other provision 

of Division 4.5 (commencing with Section 3100) applies to an assessment district created pursuant to this part. 

 

36628. Establishment of separate benefit zones within district; Categories of businesses 

   

The city council may establish one or more separate benefit zones within the district based upon the degree of benefit 

derived from the improvements or activities to be provided within the benefit zone and may impose a different 

assessment within each benefit zone. If the assessment is to be levied on businesses, the city council may also define 

categories of businesses based upon the degree of benefit that each will derive from the improvements or activities to 

be provided within the district and may impose a different assessment or rate of assessment on each category of 

business, or on each category of business within each zone. 

 

36628.5. Assessments on businesses or property owners 

   

The city council may levy assessments on businesses or on property owners, or a combination of the two, pursuant to 

this part. The city council shall structure the assessments in whatever manner it determines corresponds with the 

distribution of benefits from the proposed improvements, maintenance, and activities, provided that any property-

based assessment conforms with the requirements set forth in paragraph (2) of subdivision (k) of Section 36622. 

 

36629. Provisions and procedures applicable to benefit zones and business categories 

   

All provisions of this part applicable to the establishment, modification, or disestablishment of a property and business 

improvement district apply to the establishment, modification, or disestablishment of benefit zones or categories of 

business. The city council shall, to establish, modify, or disestablish a benefit zone or category of business, follow the 

procedure to establish, modify, or disestablish a property and business improvement district. 

 

36630. Expiration of district; Creation of new district 

   

If a property and business improvement district expires due to the time limit set pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section 

36622, a new management district plan may be created and the district may be renewed pursuant to this part. 

 

CHAPTER 3. Assessments 

 

36631. Time and manner of collection of assessments; Delinquent payments 

   

The collection of the assessments levied pursuant to this part shall be made at the time and in the manner set forth by 

the city council in the resolution levying the assessment. Assessments levied on real property may be collected at the 

same time and in the same manner as for the ad valorem property tax, and may provide for the same lien priority and 

penalties for delinquent payment. All delinquent payments for assessments levied pursuant to this part may be charged 

interest and penalties. 

 

36632. Assessments to be based on estimated benefit; Classification of real property and businesses; Exclusion 

of residential and agricultural property 

   

(a) The assessments levied on real property pursuant to this part shall be levied on the basis of the estimated 

benefit to the real property within the property and business improvement district. The city council may 

javascript:submitCodesValues('36626.','20.6.2','2014','201','16',%20'id_b7790125-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36627.','20.6.2','2015','269','38',%20'id_b0464dc5-a9aa-11e5-bbd5-e0a35b14a8ec')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36628.','20.6.2','2003','763','9',%20'id_f4ac1280-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36628.5.','20.6.2','2014','240','19',%20'id_ba0c2f27-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36629.','20.6.2','2012','330','22',%20'id_eed0ce77-494c-11e2-a387-b197dcb55559')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36630.','20.6.2','2014','201','17',%20'id_bcacf1b9-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36631.','20.6.3','2014','201','18',%20'id_bf41cd6b-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36632.','20.6.3','2003','763','13',%20'id_f4ad992c-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')


 

TBID Management District Plan  27 
December 9, 2024 

classify properties for purposes of determining the benefit to property of the improvements and activities 

provided pursuant to this part. 

(b) Assessments levied on businesses pursuant to this part shall be levied on the basis of the estimated benefit 

to the businesses within the property and business improvement district. The city council may classify 

businesses for purposes of determining the benefit to the businesses of the improvements and activities 

provided pursuant to this part. 

(c) Properties zoned solely for residential use, or that are zoned for agricultural use, are conclusively 

presumed not to benefit from the improvements and service funded through these assessments, and shall not 

be subject to any assessment pursuant to this part. 

 

36633. Time for contesting validity of assessment 

   

The validity of an assessment levied under this part shall not be contested in any action or proceeding unless the action 

or proceeding is commenced within 30 days after the resolution levying the assessment is adopted pursuant to Section 

36626. Any appeal from a final judgment in an action or proceeding shall be perfected within 30 days after the entry 

of judgment. 

 

36634. Service contracts authorized to establish levels of city services 

   

The city council may execute baseline service contracts that would establish levels of city services that would continue 

after a property and business improvement district has been formed. 

 

36635. Request to modify management district plan 

   

The owners’ association may, at any time, request that the city council modify the management district plan. Any 

modification of the management district plan shall be made pursuant to this chapter. 

 

36636. Modification of plan by resolution after public hearing; Adoption of resolution of intention 

   

(a) Upon the written request of the owners’ association, the city council may modify the management district 

plan after conducting one public hearing on the proposed modifications. The city council may modify the 

improvements and activities to be funded with the revenue derived from the levy of the assessments by 

adopting a resolution determining to make the modifications after holding a public hearing on the proposed 

modifications. If the modification includes the levy of a new or increased assessment, the city council shall 

comply with Section 36623. Notice of all other public hearings pursuant to this section shall comply with 

both of the following: 

(1) The resolution of intention shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the city 

once at least seven days before the public hearing. 

(2) A complete copy of the resolution of intention shall be mailed by first class mail, at least 10 days 

before the public hearing, to each business owner or property owner affected by the proposed 

modification. 

(b) The city council shall adopt a resolution of intention which states the proposed modification prior to the 

public hearing required by this section. The public hearing shall be held not more than 90 days after the 

adoption of the resolution of intention. 

 

36637. Reflection of modification in notices recorded and maps 

   

Any subsequent modification of the resolution shall be reflected in subsequent notices and maps recorded pursuant to 

Division 4.5 (commencing with Section 3100), in a manner consistent with the provisions of Section 36627. 

 

CHAPTER 3.5. Financing 

 

36640. Bonds authorized; Procedure; Restriction on reduction or termination of assessments 

   

(a)The city council may, by resolution, determine and declare that bonds shall be issued to finance the 

estimated cost of some or all of the proposed improvements described in the resolution of formation adopted 

pursuant to Section 36625, if the resolution of formation adopted pursuant to that section provides for the 

issuance of bonds, under the Improvement Bond Act of 1915 (Division 10 (commencing with Section 8500)) 

javascript:submitCodesValues('36633.','20.6.3','2001','88','5',%20'id_f4ad992e-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36634.','20.6.3','2001','88','5',%20'id_f4ad9930-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36635.','20.6.3','2001','88','5',%20'id_f4ad9932-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36636.','20.6.3','2014','201','19',%20'id_c1fe7c6d-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36637.','20.6.3','2003','763','14',%20'id_f4ad9936-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36640.','20.6.4','2003','763','15',%20'id_f4af1fda-2920-11d9-b30a-a36e63e9d66f')


 

TBID Management District Plan  28 
December 9, 2024 

or in conjunction with Marks-Roos Local Bond Pooling Act of 1985 (Article 4 (commencing with Section 

6584) of Chapter 5 of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code). Either act, as the case may be, shall 

govern the proceedings relating to the issuance of bonds, although proceedings under the Bond Act of 1915 

may be modified by the city council as necessary to accommodate assessments levied upon business pursuant 

to this part. 

(b) The resolution adopted pursuant to subdivision (a) shall generally describe the proposed improvements 

specified in the resolution of formation adopted pursuant to Section 36625, set forth the estimated cost of 

those improvements, specify the number of annual installments and the fiscal years during which they are to 

be collected. The amount of debt service to retire the bonds shall not exceed the amount of revenue estimated 

to be raised from assessments over 30 years. 

(c) Notwithstanding any other provision of this part, assessments levied to pay the principal and interest on 

any bond issued pursuant to this section shall not be reduced or terminated if doing so would interfere with 

the timely retirement of the debt. 

 

CHAPTER 4. Governance 

 

36650. Report by owners’ association; Approval or modification by city council 

   

(a) The owners’ association shall cause to be prepared a report for each fiscal year, except the first year, for 

which assessments are to be levied and collected to pay the costs of the improvements, maintenance, and 

activities described in the report. The owners’ association’s first report shall be due after the first year of 

operation of the district. The report may propose changes, including, but not limited to, the boundaries of the 

property and business improvement district or any benefit zones within the district, the basis and method of 

levying the assessments, and any changes in the classification of property, including any categories of 

business, if a classification is used. 

(b) The report shall be filed with the clerk and shall refer to the property and business improvement district 

by name, specify the fiscal year to which the report applies, and, with respect to that fiscal year, shall contain 

all of the following information: 

(1) Any proposed changes in the boundaries of the property and business improvement district or in 

any benefit zones or classification of property or businesses within the district. 

(2) The improvements, maintenance, and activities to be provided for that fiscal year. 

(3) An estimate of the cost of providing the improvements, maintenance, and activities for that fiscal 

year. 

(4) The method and basis of levying the assessment in sufficient detail to allow each real property 

or business owner, as appropriate, to estimate the amount of the assessment to be levied against his 

or her property or business for that fiscal year. 

(5) The estimated amount of any surplus or deficit revenues to be carried over from a previous fiscal 

year. 

(6) The estimated amount of any contributions to be made from sources other than assessments 

levied pursuant to this part. 

(c) The city council may approve the report as filed by the owners’ association or may modify any particular 

contained in the report and approve it as modified. Any modification shall be made pursuant to Sections 

36635 and 36636. 

The city council shall not approve a change in the basis and method of levying assessments that would impair 

an authorized or executed contract to be paid from the revenues derived from the levy of assessments, 

including any commitment to pay principal and interest on any bonds issued on behalf of the district. 

 

 

36651. Designation of owners’ association to provide improvements, maintenance, and activities 

   

The management district plan may, but is not required to, state that an owners’ association will provide the 

improvements, maintenance, and activities described in the management district plan. If the management district plan 

designates an owners’ association, the city shall contract with the designated nonprofit corporation to provide services. 

 

CHAPTER 5. Renewal 

 

36660. Renewal of district; Transfer or refund of remaining revenues; District term limit 

   

javascript:submitCodesValues('36650.','20.6.5','2014','240','20',%20'id_c485274f-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36651.','20.6.5','2014','240','21',%20'id_c71f3321-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36660.','20.6.6','2014','201','21',%20'id_c9b28833-7d00-11e4-8992-ae5115b75859')


 

TBID Management District Plan  29 
December 9, 2024 

(a) Any district previously established whose term has expired, or will expire, may be renewed by following 

the procedures for establishment as provided in this chapter. 

(b) Upon renewal, any remaining revenues derived from the levy of assessments, or any revenues derived 

from the sale of assets acquired with the revenues, shall be transferred to the renewed district. If the renewed 

district includes additional parcels or businesses not included in the prior district, the remaining revenues 

shall be spent to benefit only the parcels or businesses in the prior district. If the renewed district does not 

include parcels or businesses included in the prior district, the remaining revenues attributable to these parcels 

shall be refunded to the owners of these parcels or businesses. 

(c) Upon renewal, a district shall have a term not to exceed 10 years, or, if the district is authorized to issue 

bonds, until the maximum maturity of those bonds. There is no requirement that the boundaries, assessments, 

improvements, or activities of a renewed district be the same as the original or prior district. 

 

CHAPTER 6. Disestablishment 

 

36670. Circumstances permitting disestablishment of district; Procedure 

   

(a) Any district established or extended pursuant to the provisions of this part, where there is no indebtedness, 

outstanding and unpaid, incurred to accomplish any of the purposes of the district, may be disestablished by 

resolution by the city council in either of the following circumstances: 

(1) If the city council finds there has been misappropriation of funds, malfeasance, or a violation of 

law in connection with the management of the district, it shall notice a hearing on disestablishment. 

(2) During the operation of the district, there shall be a 30-day period each year in which assessees 

may request disestablishment of the district. The first such period shall begin one year after the date 

of establishment of the district and shall continue for 30 days. The next such 30-day period shall 

begin two years after the date of the establishment of the district. Each successive year of operation 

of the district shall have such a 30-day period. Upon the written petition of the owners or authorized 

representatives of real property or the owners or authorized representatives of businesses in the 

district who pay 50 percent or more of the assessments levied, the city council shall pass a resolution 

of intention to disestablish the district. The city council shall notice a hearing on disestablishment. 

(b) The city council shall adopt a resolution of intention to disestablish the district prior to the public hearing 

required by this section. The resolution shall state the reason for the disestablishment, shall state the time and 

place of the public hearing, and shall contain a proposal to dispose of any assets acquired with the revenues 

of the assessments levied within the property and business improvement district. The notice of the hearing 

on disestablishment required by this section shall be given by mail to the property owner of each parcel or to 

the owner of each business subject to assessment in the district, as appropriate. The city shall conduct the 

public hearing not less than 30 days after mailing the notice to the property or business owners. The public 

hearing shall be held not more than 60 days after the adoption of the resolution of intention. 

 

36671. Refund of remaining revenues upon disestablishment or expiration without renewal of district; 

Calculation of refund; Use of outstanding revenue collected after disestablishment of district 

   

(a) Upon the disestablishment or expiration without renewal of a district, any remaining revenues, after all 

outstanding debts are paid, derived from the levy of assessments, or derived from the sale of assets acquired 

with the revenues, or from bond reserve or construction funds, shall be refunded to the owners of the property 

or businesses then located and operating within the district in which assessments were levied by applying the 

same method and basis that was used to calculate the assessments levied in the fiscal year in which the district 

is disestablished or expires. All outstanding assessment revenue collected after disestablishment shall be 

spent on improvements and activities specified in the management district plan. 

(b) If the disestablishment occurs before an assessment is levied for the fiscal year, the method and basis that 

was used to calculate the assessments levied in the immediate prior fiscal year shall be used to calculate the 

amount of any refund. 

 

 
 

 

 

  

javascript:submitCodesValues('36670.','20.6.7','2016','366','31',%20'id_9d1c611f-c161-11e6-8174-e522a145d862')
javascript:submitCodesValues('36671.','20.6.7','2012','330','23',%20'id_f1c5a479-494c-11e2-a387-b197dcb55559')


 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TBID Management District Plan Appendix 2 – 

Assessed Businesses are listed at the end of the 

Board Packet – beginning on page 134. 
 

Sarah
Typewritten Text



 

TBID Management District Plan  324 
December 9, 2024 

Benefit Hotels 
Vacation 

Rentals 

Continued implementation and maintenance of a Destination 

Master Plan designed to increase overnight visitation and room sales 

to assessed businesses 

√ √ 

Destination industry advocacy and communications to educate 

elected officials, affected stakeholders and the public on key issues 

and initiatives designed to increase overnight visitation and room 

sales to assessed businesses 

√ √ 

Digital marketing efforts to increase awareness and drive overnight 

visitation and room sales to assessed businesses 
√ √ 

Print ads in magazines and newspapers, television/video ads, radio 

ads and other media targeted at potential visitors to drive overnight 

visitation and room sales to assessed businesses 

√ √ 

Industry research designed to increase the effectiveness of District 

programs 
√ √ 

Public Relations and Communications activities to increase 

awareness and drive overnight visitation to the assessed businesses 
√ √ 

Air service development designed to increase overnight visitation 

and room sales to assessed businesses 
√ √ 

Visitor access and wayfinding development that make it easier for 

visitors to get here and find their way to key attractions promoting 

overnight visitation and room sales to the assessed businesses.  

√ √ 

Attendance of professional industry conferences and affiliation 

events to promote assessed businesses 
√ √ 

Cultural tourism programs and marketing sponsorship initiatives 

designed to increase overnight visitation and room sales to assessed 

businesses 
√ √ 

Workforce development designed to benefit the assessed businesses √ √ 

Development and maintenance of a website designed to promote 

assessed businesses 
√ √ 

Familiarization tours of assessed businesses √ √ 

Preparation and production of collateral promotional materials such 

as brochures, flyers and maps featuring assessed businesses  
√ √ 

Enhanced digital presence expanding awareness and optimizing the 

electronic online footprint of assessed businesses 
√ √ 

Attendance of trade shows to promote assessed businesses  √ √ 

Convention sales programs and initiatives designed to increase 

overnight visitation and room sales to assessed businesses  
√  

Director of Sales and General Manager meetings to plan and 

coordinate tourism promotion efforts 
√  

Lead generation activities designed to attract tourists and group 

events to assessed businesses  
√  

Sales blitzes for assessed businesses  √  

 

 

 

 

 



 

TBID Management District Plan  325 
December 9, 2024 

APPENDIX 4- DETAILED MAP SERIES

 



 

TBID Management District Plan  326 
December 9, 2024 



 

TBID Management District Plan  327 
December 9, 2024 



 

TBID Management District Plan  328 
December 9, 2024 



 

TBID Management District Plan  329 
December 9, 2024 



 

TBID Management District Plan  330 
December 9, 2024 



 

TBID Management District Plan  331 
December 9, 2024 



 

TBID Management District Plan  332 
December 9, 2024 



 

TBID Management District Plan  333 
December 9, 2024 



 

TBID Management District Plan  334 
December 9, 2024 



 

TBID Management District Plan  335 
December 9, 2024 



 

TBID Management District Plan  336 
December 9, 2024 



 

TBID Management District Plan  337 
December 9, 2024 



 

TBID Management District Plan  338 
December 9, 2024 



 

TBID Management District Plan  339 
December 9, 2024 



 

TBID Management District Plan  340 
December 9, 2024 



 

TBID Management District Plan  341 
December 9, 2024 



 

TBID Management District Plan  342 
December 9, 2024 



 

TBID Management District Plan  343 
December 9, 2024 



 

TBID Management District Plan  344 
December 9, 2024 

  



 

TBID Management District Plan  345 
December 9, 2024 

 

APPENDIX 5- BENEFIT STUDY 

 













VGPS Employee Engagement - Executive Summary January 2025 1 

 

 

January 2025 
 
Scott White 
President & CEO – Visit Greater Palm Springs 

RE: Executive Summary of 2024 Engagement Survey and onsite Team Summit 
 
Fired Up! Culture was contracted by the Board and Leadership of Visit Greater Palm Springs 
(VGPS) to complete the process of evaluating the People and Culture activities of the 
organization. During the month of November 2024, our team completed an Employee 
Engagement Survey along with updated Birkman Assessments and report debriefs for all new 
team members. On January 6, Fired Up! Culture Coach Linda John facilitated an onsite Culture 
Survey Debrief with the VGPS Leadership Team, and a culture shaping strategic session for the 
Full Team. On January 7, she facilitated an onsite full-day Team Summit for the individual 
departments and Full Team of VGPS. 

 
This Executive Summary is intended to summarize this work as well as provide key findings and 
recommendations. Additionally, we have provided detailed reports to the VGPS Leadership for 
further review. 

 

Employee Engagement Survey 
 
The Engagement Survey process included a foundational data-driven online survey, the Fired- 
Up! Culture Index™. All VGPS team members were invited to participate in the online survey, 
with 86% (56 of 65) of the VGPS team members completing the online survey process. This 
high level of engagement reflects the transparent and healthy culture within the organization. 
Throughout the process, team members demonstrated their commitment by providing candid 
and transparent feedback to help VGPS continue improving. 

VGPS's scores across the 18 core areas measured, which are critical to sustaining a healthy 
work culture, are considered very strong. The results were extremely impressive, with 100% 
achieving a Fired Up! Culture best practices benchmark. Notably, the highest scores were in 
Customer Promise, Organizational Purpose, Teaming & Collaboration, Leadership and Overall 
Work Environment. 

The results of the Fired- Up! Culture Index™ survey led to VGPS receiving a 2024 Fired Up! 

Culture Achievement Award. This award is given to organizations that excel and set the 
standard for workplace culture and engagement through impactful action by leadership to get 
intentional about their workplace culture, prioritize the development of the team members, and 
foster a healthy and positive environment in their workplace. 

 
VGPS is setting the standard among its peers when it comes to how engaged their team 
members are feeling about their workplace culture. Moving forward, it is important to maintain 
this high level of People and Culture activities, while continuing to move the scores even higher 
in the areas of Systems and Processes. 

See next page for specific recommendations. 



VGPS Employee Engagement - Executive Summary January 2025 2 

 

 

 
Engagement Survey Recommendations: 

 
Our processes are designed to assist leadership in focusing and prioritizing areas for improvement. 

The recommendations from the engagement survey are as follows: 

 
• Continue to design and implement systems and processes to help team members achieve 

desired results while fostering stronger communication and efficiency. Of the core six areas, 
this was the only area with scores slightly lower than the highest possible results. 
 

• Continue to invest in a leadership culture at all levels. This was clearly of critical importance 
to team members, with 38% ranking it as their number one priority. 

 

• Engage the team in prioritizing the key initiatives identified during the Team Summit, 
followed by development of action plans and progress tracking of action items. 

 
 

Overall Summary 
The results of both the Engagement Survey and Team Summit processes demonstrate the 
outstanding health of the VGPS people and culture philosophies, practices, and outcomes. We 
encourage the senior leadership team to continue their exceptional work, as evidenced by our 
findings. Should you have any questions or need clarifications, please do not hesitate to contact 
us. 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to partner with your passionate and dedicated leadership team 
on this project. 

 
All the best, 

 

Linda John, Executive Vice President 
Fired Up! Culture 



VGPS Employee Engagement - Executive Summary January 2025 4 

 

 

 

 



 

 

5 
Fired-Up! Culture Index® 
Copyright © 2024 All Rights Reserved 

Visit Greater Palm Springs  
November 2024 

 

Understanding the scoring, symbols and graphs 
 

Your report presents responses using a proprietary scoring system that measures level of 

engagement on each cultural element.  Responses are divided into three engagement categories: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fired-Up! Index Score™  

Each cultural element also receives a Fired-Up! Index Score™.  Scores fall into one of four 

ranges.  Each represents a different set of attitudes and behaviors.  Success is to move the 

majority of individuals, teams, and the organization as a whole into the Fired-Up! level. 

 

• Fired-Up!: Representing responders who are actively engaged. 

Score Range = 60 to 100 (Exceptional)  

 

• Igniting: Representing responders who are feeling good, leaning in, and hopeful 

about the future. 

Score Range = 20 to 59 (Positive with areas that can be leveraged) 

 

• Smoldering: Representing responders who are neutral, passive, and have a ‘wait and 

see’ attitude. 
Score Range = -19 to +19 (Areas needing attention) 

 

• Burnt-Out: Representing responders who are actively disengaged, often low 

performers and considered detractors.  

Score Range = -20 to -100 (Poor. Critical areas of concern) 
  



Priority Tactics 

New - Expand off-peak marketing to secondary fly markets (one-stop destinations)  
Work with Ailevon Pacific to identify key opportunity markets (2024 markets: Kansas City, St. 

Louis, Omaha, Washington DC, Indianapolis) 

New - Explore options to reach the airline mileage clients 
Contact all PSP airlines and regarding  co-op opportunities and/or frequent flyer marketing 

opportunities with an emphasis on off-peak months. 

New - Work in partnership with PSP to support air service communication strategy for residents
Develop new content for marketing airport expansion, enhancements and benefits of using 

PSP.  

Promote and retain existing routes
Meet with airlines, review performance and adjust advertising campaigns TV, CTV, OOH, 

Digital, Social Media, Print, Website to ensure key routes are supported.  

Explore creating airline incentives to expand seasonal to year-round service Work with Ailevon Pacific to create and share incentive with Network Planners

Have long-term strategy for attracting international direct flight capabilities
Assist PSP with FIS advocacy and continue to market to UK/Ireland, Germany, Mexico, 

Canada, and France to build brand awareness and inspiration for GPS visitation

Priority Tactics 

New - Explore creating a Regional Sports Commission 
Explore best practices, potential structures; include and engage key stakeholders and 

partners

New - Explore viable funding and development mechanisms for indoor sports complex
Research bond options and city/county partnerships for development and research sports 

and events business improvement districts.  

New - Expand CSL sports complex/indoor facility feasibility Engage a firm to develop a more in-depth analysis on the indoor sports complex  

New - Define and support a venue partnership program (combines advocate and support venues 

with school facilities exploration)
Engage school districts and explore collaboration opportunities with school facilities 

New - Explore Sports Sales Manager position or Sports Commission Director  This position could also explore sponsorship/fundraising support for sporting events

Priority Tactics 

New - Expand and increase rebate program to include shoulder seasons
Expand program focusing on summer months but also shoulder periods - e.g., Sept-Dec 

Promote through media partnerships, strategic partnerships, and social media

New - Create strategy to attract Olympics team training business pre-Olympics
In the absence of an indoor complex, research facilities that could accommodate teams 

and create resource of options available as a sales tool

Increase sales efforts and marketing for off-peak opportunities.  
Target groups that meet May- December time periods and develop content and incentives.  

Develop separate tracking report for May - December.  

Optimize/expand strategic partnerships 

Review existing partnerships and identify opportunities that will benefit off-peak time periods.  

Strategically add new partnerships that align with Greater Palm Springs’ goals and provide 

value in reaching target audiences, ensuring alignment with industry trends and emerging 

opportunities.

Priority Tactics 

New - Refine targeting for need periods for shoulder season aligning with campaigns and media 

partners to reach specific demographics

Work with media agency to refine targeting seasonally and through specific media 

partnerships and machine-learning capabilities. 

New - Implement social media channels for China market Work with agency in China to launch and manage RED, Weibo, and WeChat 

New - Create communications and marketing strategy to push pre/post visitation during the 2028 

Summer Olympics in LA

Work with domestic and international agencies and collaborate with LA Tourism, Visit CA on 

ways we can create compelling pitches and campaigns for pre/post visits

Expand and refine international marketing
Work with UK agency, Brand USA, and Visit CA to optimize campaigns in UK, Ireland, France, 

Germany, Mexico, and Canada with emphasis on off-peak months.  

Improve and expand VGPS co-op programs. 

Develop co-ops that will assist partners with the opportunity to maximize their marketing 

efforts and drive more awareness for Greater Palm Springs, providing access premium 

media placements, creative development, and digital platforms at a subsidized cost

Continue visitor research for key insights 
Visitor Intercept Study, Image & Awareness, Meetings & Conventions, Economic Impact 

Study, Creative Research

Priority Tactics 

New - Re-brand Tourism Foundation to integrate the economic development needs and diversify 

funding.    

Rebrand and explore sustainable funding models including possible donor strategy for 

legacy donors, additional sponsorship opportunities, and grant options available. Expand 

leadership and customer service training to a broader group of industries.  

New - Advocate for housing development.  

Provide resources and information (either through existing resources or created resources), 

connect available housing info with hospitality/tourism businesses and utlize resources from 

Capital Advocacy.  

New - Workforce Analysis Program (includes wage study and employee residence research) Continue to educate local community on tourism data and research

Grow Team GPS and increase engagement. New - Explore Team GPS 2.0 
Develop a survey for ambassadors and potential participants, explore referral program for 

existing champions, and establish the needs for 2.0 version   

Promote diversity of tourism jobs through workforce campaign
Promote region as destination for careers in golf, casino management, etc., with focus on 

careers beyond entry-level positions - provide career pathway/mapping

Develop opportunities and increase awareness for hospitality careers and pathways for youth

Expand Summer Leadership Program, create and formalize mentorship opportunities, 

engage local school districts - CTE program integration, curriculum development and career 

paths 

Priority Tactics 

As we begin the new year, we are excited to share the below collaborative efforts that have shaped our updated priorities for the next two years. These priorities reflect key focus areas critical to 

driving the success of Greater Palm Springs. While they provide important direction, they do not encompass the full scope of our organizational efforts, which will be further detailed in our 

comprehensive 2025 goals, incorporating both quantitative metrics and qualitative achievements.  During the strategic planning process the group narrowed the focus to three distinct areas: 

1) INCREASE DEMAND: Expand the initiatives utilized for the need period (June-September) to include shoulder months (May and October-December) and develop programs to drive demand for 

these time periods.  Focus on the development of an indoor sports complex and overall sports strategy to attract new sporting events, especially during need periods.  

2) REGIONAL COLLABORATION & ECONOMIC DIVERSITY: Grow regional initiaties to include expanded workforce development and advocate for infrastructure support. Launch the new economic 

development web site and campaign. 

 3) STEWARDSHIP: Develop strategies around sustainability, cultural heritage, accessibility, community engagement, and advocacy.  

VGPS 2-YEAR PRIORITIES

Increase  Demand / Off-Peak Emphasis

Air Service 

Sports Strategy

Regional Collaboration & Economic Diversity 

 Diversify Local Economy  

 Meetings  & Conventions 

 Consumer Marketing  

Workforce Development

Page 1



New - Launch Economic Development website and advertising campaign

Finalize marketing & communications plan, media plan, creative advertising campaign 

(include city-specific resources and information for funding, housing opportunities, and 

utilities, etc.)

New - Infrastructure development
Advocate for infrastructure improvements and enhancements: CVAG, city partnerships, 

county partnerships, and private entities

New - Identify and align with strategic partners to reach new audiences for businesses attraction and 

entrepreneurs

Exclusive Travel Partner for TED2025 (April 7-11, 2025 in Vancouver, BC). TED2025 is TED’s 

annual flagship conference where TED Talks are given live, on stage to a powerhouse 

audience. This partnership will feature opportunities for executive visibility, C-level relationship-

building, external branding, and media amplification that will inspire, drive, and further 

contextualize the Greater Palm Springs to TED’s audience.

New - Identify agritourism opportunities for consumer-facing promotion

Collaborate with local farms and agricultural businesses to create a detailed list of 

agritourism experiences, such as farm tours, farmers' markets, and seasonal harvest events. 

Partner with local chefs, restaurants, and culinary influencers to showcase how local 

agricultural products contribute to culinary scene.

New - Attract new events and products
Promotion of new events through Marketing Event Support Program, research opportunities 

for local promotion for events

New - Event economic impact assessment program Develop framework and guidelines for providing estimated economic impact for events

New - Engage industry clusters for Economic Development Healthcare, Agriculture, Creative Economy, Green Technology

New - Explore expansion of Foreign Trade Zone & expansion of Jackie Cochran Airport Establish regional committee to formalize expansion into Thermal Airport

Regional collaboration structure for Economic Development TAC Committee (partnerships with CVEP and CVAG) 

Priority Tactics 

New - Staff and partner training on programs to foster inclusion 
Training through TeamGPS, internal meetings, and webinars. 

Continue partnership with Travel Unity.

New - Maximize hosting IGLTA Global Convention Community working groups, pre/post FAMS, training for inclusive practices

Amplify  cultural diversity of the region to include Indigenous, Hispanic, African American, and LGBTQ, 

etc.

Continue to represent authentic cultural stories, images, etc. into marketing initiatives. 

Develop Cultural Concierge Program (identify local experts/aggregate information). Identify 

and attract cultural conferences to GPS. 

Promote destination certification for autism and continue to grow the number of certified businesses. 
Maintain destination certification and promote to partners and visitors; promote certification 

to partners 

Promotion of LGBTQ+ experiences and offerings
Continued marketing, promotion, and representation of LGBTQ+ community. 

Plan and execute World Pride activation in Washington DC.

Expand partnership with Caravanserai Project to support underserved communities
Provide training, education, and access to resources; create an event to connect artists to 

hospitality community

Priority Tactics 

New - Sustainability training for hospitality partners Webinars, TeamGPS, toolkits, meetings & conventions

New - Promote destination to sustainability-minded travelers 
Educate partners on program available such as Kind Traveler; utilize and grow Kind Traveler 

program and create sustainability-focused content 

New - Increase focus on sustainability initiatives for meetings and conventions
Create toolkit, enhance website and content, utilize sustainability white paper, training for 

internal/external Sales & CS Managers, emphasis opportunities for thought leadership

Conduct destination assessment for accessibility; create inventory or directory for handicap 

accessibility
Increase partner participation in Wheel of the World program

Priority Tactics 

New - Create a communications plan that raises awareness, engages the community, enhances 

brand image and positions VGPS as thought leaders on key priorities – sustainable tourism, workforce 

development, educational opportunities, DEIA (Autism, WTW)

Through training, earned media, social media, new blog content, community outreach and 

partnerships

New - Review current plan and revise Crisis Communications Toolkit Provide training and response protocols to VGPS staff and stakeholders 

New - Conduct Resident Sentiment Study Utilize to share with local community on benefits of tourism 

New - Be a conduit for partnerships with local community patterns
SC Black Chamber of Commerce, CVEP, Alianza, Caravanserai, Desert Business Association, 

and other nonprofit partners

Priority Tactics 

New - Advocate for regional sustainability strategy Work with cities, CVAG; engage with Blue Zones efforts

New - Raise awareness and profile of Greater Palm Springs at the State level
Increase opportunities for funding, advocate for favorable legislation, oppose harmful 

legislation, address Salton Sea issues

Promote benefits of vacation rentals to local market Utilize partnership with CV Strategies and local PR efforts

Promote the need for a stand-alone Cal State campus
Partner with local government officials, business leaders, educators, and community 

organizations to advocate collectively for a stand-alone Cal State campus

Advocate for higher education expansion of programs 
COD Palm Springs campus, Bachelors Degree program, dual enrollment program with high 

schools

Advocate and support need for passenger rail service, (new) fast trak lanes on 1-10 and more digital 

signs to alert drivers about traffic.  
Collaborate with RCTC, CVAG, SBCTA, Riverside County Transportation Commission

Destination Stewardship 

Community Engagement

Advocacy

Sustainability/Accessibility 

Cultural  Heritage 

Page 2



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

2024 RESULTS  
 
 
 



 
 

 2 

Sales & Marketing 
 

2024 Marketing Overview 

In 2024, Visit Greater Palm Springs executed a robust, multi-channel consumer advertising strategy designed to 

amplify brand visibility, drive engagement, and deliver measurable results in key drive and fly markets across all 

campaigns generating a total of 30B impressions across all platforms. Through innovative campaigns, strong 

partnerships, and targeted initiatives, Visit Greater Palm Springs achieved exceptional results in 2024. These 

efforts not only elevated the destination’s profile but also supported stakeholders, strengthened community 

engagement, and drove demand year-round, solidifying Greater Palm Springs as a premier travel destination. 

  

Overall Campaign Impact 

• Television: Leveraged strategic placements on cable networks, KTLA Los Angeles, and connected TV 

platforms to elevate awareness in key markets. 

• Out-of-Home (OOH): Targeted drive and fly markets with high-impact outdoor advertising, ensuring a 

strong presence in critical feeder regions. 

• Digital Presence: Maximized visibility on leading OTAs such as Expedia, VRBO, TripAdvisor, and Travelzoo 

through targeted campaigns, including a standout VRBO summer vacation rental video initiative and a 

Travelzoo Destination Showcase. 

 

Digital Campaign Highlights 

• Programmatic Advertising: Deployed campaigns via Centro and Sojern, aligning with major initiatives 

such as Oasis of Art, Workforce Development, Benefits of Tourism, and the Summer Eats Pass. 

• Rich Media Ads: Delivered innovative, interactive, and high-impact advertising experiences using 

platforms like AdTheorent and Undertone. 

• Native Content: Promoted destination pillars via established travel content platforms like Fodors and 

Lonely Planet, and highlighted niche pillars via publications like Locale, DogTrekker, and SpaFinder.  

 

Cooperative Advertising Programs 

• Program Offerings: Included TV, digital outdoor billboards, display, native content, and streaming audio 

via Pandora (operating seasonally in 2024 and transitioning to year-round in 2025). 

• Riverside County Grant: Supported co-op advertising efforts through December 2024, ensuring 

extended opportunities for partners. 

• In-Kind Event Support: Offered billboard promotions in Los Angeles and San Diego for signature and first-

time events to boost local awareness. 

 

2024 Co-Op Partner Participation 

• Digital/Billboard Partners (7): Included Acme House Vacation Rentals, BNP Paribas Open, City of Desert 

Hot Springs, Desert Island Country Club, Hyatt Regency Indian Wells, The Galleri Classic, and Sensei 

Porcupine Creek. 

• Summer TV Partners (15): Featured Agua Caliente Cultural Plaza, BMW Performance Center, The Ritz-

Carlton Rancho Mirage, and other key partners, showcasing the destination’s diverse offerings. 

• Fall/Winter TV Partners (4): Highlighted collaborations with BNP Paribas Open, The Galleri Classic, Palm 

Springs Preferred Small Hotels, and Agua Caliente Casinos. 

  



 
 

 3 

Video Content Production 

2024 marked the highest level of video and content production to date, with dedicated shoots for the following 

campaigns Campaigns and Productions: 

• New “Escape Your Ordinary” video content featuring diverse locations. 

• Ten summer co-op partner TV spots and additional edits produced with Sonic Gods. 

• Season 2 of the “Your Guide to Greater Palm Springs” series with Alle Pierce. 

• Season 2 of the “Art & Sol” series produced with Part Time Genius. 

• BBC’s In Pursuit of Wellness documentary highlighting the Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians. 

• “Sustainable Travel’s What Next?” sustainability documentary featuring The Living Desert and Friends of 

the Desert Mountains, produced in partnership with Zinc Media. 

• VRBO video campaign and a flagship summer social video initiative with Sonic Gods. 

• Workforce Development video updates and Champions of Hospitality gala segments produced with 

Summerland Creative. 

 

2024 Consumer Marketing Key Achievements 

New Brand Campaign -  Escape Your Ordinary: The launch of Escape Your Ordinary, developed in partnership 

with Starfish Branding Agency, served as the cornerstone of our 2024 marketing efforts. 

 

• Development & Testing 

o Three campaigns tested with SMARI research, ensuring data-driven creative refinement. 

o Production in April captured 17 stunning locations throughout Greater Palm Springs. 

• Launch 

o Debuted in late October 2024 across digital, print, social media, content platforms, and a 

dedicated VGPS landing page featuring new blog content. 

• Preliminary Results 

o Increased click-through rates, higher engagements, and improved video completion rates 

across platforms. 

 

Culinary Campaigns - dineGPS: Our dineGPS initiatives celebrated the destination's culinary diversity; driving 

traffic to local restaurants and highlighting the area’s vibrant food scene: 

 

• New Video Series 

o In partnership with Box of Kittens, six new episodes debuted in December, spotlighting themes 

such as Tacos & Tamales, Food Trucks, Outdoor Dining, Farm-to-Table, Happy Hours, and Dog-

Friendly Dining. 

• Restaurant Week/Summer Eats Pass 

o Deployed dedicated media plan beginning in April to promote Restaurant Week. 

o Collaborated with Bandwango to deploy the free Summer Eats mobile pass following Restaurant 

Week. 

o Campaigns for both Restaurant Week and the Summer Eats Pass included digital, print, OOH, 

and social media, with 1,979 downloads of the mobile pass and participation from 29 local 

restaurants. 

o New baggage claim OOH ads for the Summer Eats Pass at PSP targeted arriving visitors. 

 

Arts & Culture - Oasis of Art / Art & Sol: The Oasis of Art initiative underscored Greater Palm Springs as a vibrant 

cultural hub. This campaign celebrates the region’s artistic and cultural offerings: 

 

• Art & Sol Series (Season 2) 



 
 

 4 

o Four new episodes created with Part Time Genius highlighted murals, public art, visual art, and 

performing arts, featuring seven local artists. 

o Supported by a comprehensive media plan including digital video ads, native content, and 

social media campaigns. 

 

Destination Pillars - Outdoor Experiences & Wellness: Aligned with key destination themes, marketing efforts 

leveraged prominent travel platforms: 

 

• Content Campaigns 

o Partnerships with AFAR Magazine, SpaFinder, and DogTrekker targeted niche audiences (luxury, 

wellness, and pet-friendly travel). 

o Platforms like Lonely Planet and Fodor’s delivered wide-reaching brand content. 

• Digital Amplification 

o Blogs, itineraries, and engaging social media videos aligned with these pillars. 

 

OTA Campaign Success: A strong presence on OTA platforms drove significant bookings and awareness: 

 

• Expedia’s National Campaigns 

o As a featured destination, Greater Palm Springs generated 12M+ digital impressions and 25M 

out-of-home impressions, along with over $5M in gross booking revenue through initiatives like 

“No Days Left Behind” and “Unpacked 2025 Trends.” 

o Campaign elements included high-impact OOH placements, editorial content, PR, and social 

media. 

• VRBO & Expedia Results 

o Delivered over 156K hotel room nights, 114K vacation rental nights, and $106M+ in gross 

bookings. 

• TripAdvisor 

o Generated $1.4M+ in hotel revenue and $4.3M in economic impact. 

• Travelzoo 

o Partner pages and campaigns yielded 19.6M impressions and 111K+ clicks. 

 

Seasonal Campaigns - Summer Chill: Launched in May/June, Summer Chill focused on increasing off-peak 

visitation during the summer months: 

 

• Multi-Channel Approach 

o Television (including partner co-op spots), social media, digital ads, print, streaming audio, and 

website content. 

o Generated over 8 billion impressions with 416K+ TV spots aired. 

o Social media alone delivered 2.5M impressions, 19K+ engagements, and 3,178 new followers. 

 

NCAA – Acrisure Series: Sponsorship of the Acrisure Series, which returned for a second year to Acrisure Arena 

with 21 teams and 19 games over 4 days over Thanksgiving weekend.  

 

• In-arena LED signage with VGPS messaging and social handles, including the full arena LED ring, 

scoreboard signage, and court floor logo.  

• :30 Greater Palm Springs brand commercial included in all 19 game airings, with 1.3M+ viewers across 

TruTV and MAX. In-game lower thirds also aired along with additional b-roll segments during on-air 

transitions.  

• Branding of compound VIP area to enhance experience.  



 
 

 5 

 

2024 International Marketing – Key Achievements 

2024 campaign focused on building lower funnel awareness and increasing conversions with our UK and 

Ireland audiences in our second year, as well as expanding our campaign offerings with new platforms and 

programs.  

• Overall campaign performance resulted in over 35M impressions and 267K clicks to our website for the 

year.  

• Expanded Google advertising including Performance Max, which uses Google’s AI to optimize 

campaign creative and targeting throughout the campaign duration, and Demand Gen, which 

incorporates video ads and image carousel formats. 

• Continued to refine creative placements based on reviewing campaign performance, leaning into 

specific pillars that resonated more with UK audiences, such as wellness and outdoor activities. 

• Launched TikTok Spark Ads, allowing us to further reach audiences across social platforms by allowing 

us to utilize our organic post content as paid advertising.  

 

2024 Vacation Rentals Marketing/Production – Key Achievements 

In 2024, vacation rentals were integrated throughout our overall marketing campaigns. Vacation rentals 

remained a vital component of our marketing strategy in 2024, with targeted campaigns and creative 

innovations driving significant engagement and bookings. These efforts not only showcased the unique 

offerings of vacation rentals but also reinforced Greater Palm Springs as a diverse and welcoming destination 

for all types of travelers.  

 

Below are the highlights: 

 

Inclusion in Major Campaigns 

• Escape Your Ordinary Brand Campaign 

o Short-term vacation rentals (STVRs) featured prominently in the campaign’s creative assets, 

including a dedicated ad set and digital outdoor billboards. 

o Year-round content incorporated vacation rental information, ensuring continuous visibility. 

 

Summer VRBO Campaign 

• Campaign Overview 

o Ran July through September with custom landing pages, newly produced video content, and 

digital/social media support. 

o Filmed at three vacation rental properties across Greater Palm Springs. 

• Results 

o Return on Ad Spend: $107:$1 

o Room Nights Generated: 1,900 

o Gross Booking Revenue: $14.2M 

o Social Media Impact: Over 11.1M impressions and 125K clicks 

 

 

  



 
 

 6 

Dedicated Vacation Rental Programs 

• Sunset Magazine 

o Vacation rental-focused campaign included email banner ads to 134K subscribers and social 

media promotion. 

• Undertone 

o High-impact “page grabber” interactive ads featured themes like dog-friendly rentals and 

rentals with unique pools. 

o Impact: 4.3M+ impressions and 72K+ clicks (May–June). 

o Consumer research rated ads above benchmark for emotional response and positivity. 

• Clicktivated 

o Created interactive versions of a 30-second vacation rental video with clickable links promoting 

related content. 

• Locale Magazine 

o Partnered on vacation rental messaging within articles and a dedicated video campaign filmed 

at five properties. 

o Content was promoted as Reels on Locale’s social media. 

• California Live (NBC) 

o Produced and aired a vacation rental-focused segment in spring 2024 in Los Angeles, San 

Francisco, and San Diego. 

2024 WEBSITE ACTUALS 
 2022 ACTUAL 2023 GOAL 2023 ACTUAL 2024 GOAL 2024 ACTUAL 

Users 2,324,142 2,347,383 2,504,188 2,604,355 2,935,311 

Sessions 2,933,794 2,963,132 3,201,586 3,329,649 3,807,485 

Highly 

Engaged 

Sessions 

1,138,289 1,148,672 1,379,646 1,408,698 1,318,126 

Qualified 

Sessions 

252,917 237,051 651,638 667,531 

 

616,882 

Key Pages 

Engaged  

    1,174,048 

Action     615,733 

 

• 2024 sessions were met at 114% of goal and users were met at 112% of goal. 

• Traditionally, engagement-based metrics have served as a benchmark for understanding user activity. 

We did not meet goal for highly engaged sessions (93.5%) or qualified sessions (92.4%) with the 

increased cookie declines and updates to platforms like Google Analytics 4 in 2024.  

 

GLOSSARY  
User: This is the primary user metric in Google Analytics 4 defined as total unique users that visit the website. It 

does include a returning website visit in the same browser.  

 

Sessions: A session is the total number of user interactions that take place within a given period.  

The session counts in your Google Analytics 4 property will be lower than the session counts in Universal 

Analytics. This is because Google Analytics 4 does not create a new session when the source changes mid-

session, while Universal Analytics does create a new session under that circumstance.    

 



 
 

 7 

Highly engaged session: A website session on visitgreaterpalmsprings.com who has met the following criteria:   

• Session duration is greater than 2:00 AND they have visited 2 or more pages during the session.  

• Subscribed to the eNewsletter 

• Requested a Visitor Guide 

• Clicked "Visit Website" 

• Clicked on coupon on a partner listing 

  

Qualified Sessions:  Conversions are defined as a website visitor that does one of the following:  

• Signs up for an eNewsletter  

• Requests a Visitors Guide  

• Visits a partner website  

 

 

2024 SOCIAL MEDIA ACTUALS 

@VISITGREATERPS 

@dineGPS  

(TOTAL 

COMBINED) 

2022 

ACTUAL 

2023 

ACTUAL 

2024  

GOAL 

2024 

ACTUAL 

(Includes 

LWK&M) 

2024 ACTUAL 

(Excludes 

LWK&M) 

Impressions 41,213,494 52,920,177 53,000,000 57,043,596 56,487,684 

Video Views 7,418,095 9,132,898 9,250,000 16,745,597 15,617,086 

Website Clicks 196,876 220,263 221,500 264,955 264,955 

Engagement    1,384,854 1,323,172 

 

• All social media goals in 2024 were exceeded and surpassed with the inclusion of Live With Kelly & Mark. 

Impressions were reached at 107%, video views at 181% and clicks at 119%. The video view increase is 

attributed to additional content produced and curated for social media channels such as Instagram 

Reels and TikTok. Published over 100 video reels, leveraging short-form content to enhance partner 

visibility and engage audiences with vibrant storytelling. 

• TikTok contributed 4.4 million video views and 4 million+ impressions to our 2024 goals. 

 

 
  



 
 

 8 

2024 PR/Communications – Key Achievements 

The Communications team achieved significant success in 2024, leveraging strategic initiatives and teamwork 

to elevate Greater Palm Springs’ profile on both national and international stages. Through collaboration, 

creativity, and dedication, the team showcased the destination’s diverse offerings and built strong relationships 

with media and industry partners.  

Highlights: 

o 1,441 Earned Media Articles 

o 3.9 Billion Circulation 

o 210 Media Visits and Group FAMS 

o 2,724 Media Assists 

• London Design Festival: Strengthened our international visibility with interactive exhibit by Studio Mama 

at the London Design Festival, featuring an exceptional partnership with Mattel's Barbie. This 

collaboration showcased innovative design and creativity, aligning the destination with the popularity 

of Barbie and the Barbie movie, capturing widespread media and audience attention. This program 

resulted in 22 pieces of coverage including The Times, The Guardian, Elle Décor, London Evening 

Standard, BBC Radio London and Dezeen, with a circulation of more than 39 Million readers. 

• Meet the Mentors 2.0: Successfully hosted the second iteration of this mentorship program, inspiring and 

supporting the next generation of storytellers while providing immersion in Greater Palm Springs. The 

program received accolades, including the Adrian Award, ESTO Award, and PRSA Anvil. Each of the six 

mentees had their story published on the VGPS website; MTM program was covered in 3 online media 

stories as well, reaching more than 100,000 readers.  

• Live with Kelly & Mark: Collaborated with the nationally syndicated show to spotlight Greater Palm 

Springs in four live to tape shows at The Westin Rancho Mirage Golf Resort & Spa. The show garnered 8.9 

million viewers and over 17M in advertising value.  

• Location Scout FAMs: Working with Location Managers Guild International (LMGI) and in partnership 

with Riverside County Film Commission, the team hosted two familiarization (FAM) tours, one for the East 

(Coachella, Indio, La Quinta, Indian Wells and Palm Desert) and West (Palm Springs, Desert Hot Springs, 

Rancho Mirage and Cathedral City) Valleys, showcasing the region’s potential for film and television 

projects. A total of 27 partners were showcased during these FAMs. 

• Society of American Travel Writers (SATW) Editors Council: Hosted 28 travel editors for their annual 

meeting, providing an opportunity for invaluable first-person experiences.  

• IPW in LA: Organized pre- and post-FAM trips hosting 14 qualified media, showcasing the region’s 

offerings to international media during this annual show. The 2025 show will be in Chicago. 

 

• IGLTA Convention in Osaka: Represented Greater Palm Springs at this global LGBTQ+ travel event, in 

advance of hosting the convention in Palm Springs in 2025.  

• Tokyo Event: Leveraged time in Japan to host a wellness event in Tokyo to engage Japanese media 

and strengthen international media and content creator relationships.  

• Global Media Engagement: Expanded international efforts with group FAMs from the UK, Australia, 

Germany, France, and Japan, solidifying Greater Palm Springs as a premier global destination.  



 
 

 9 

• Visit California China/S. Korea Media Mission: Participated in VCA’s media mission to Beijing and Seoul, 

allowing our team to interact with more than 60 influential journalists and content creators to better 

understand these markets and how we can influence travel to GPS.  

• PR Leadership: Todd Burke was appointed to the PRSA Travel + Tourism Executive Committee, further 

elevating the team’s leadership and influence within the industry.  

 

2025 MEDIA ACTUALS 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Goals far exceeded due to media exposure from LIVE with Kelly & Mark and London Design Festival.  

 

• PR Quality Score is a point-based system of evaluating the quality of media.  Media is rated on a scale 

of 1-12 based on story type, media tier, visuals, URL, DMO mention, and reader response. This is done 

through an internal point scoring system.  

 

 

  

 

Earned Media 

2019 

ACTUAL 

2022 

ACTUAL 

2023 

GOAL 

2023 

ACTUAL 

2024 

GOAL 

2024 

ACTUAL 

PR Quality Score 4,452 6,711 6,800 6,828 6,900 

 

10,850 

 

Media 

Outreach/Assists 
1,786 2,256 2,500 2,521 2,550 

 

2,724 

 

Media Value $18,859,220 $58,225,830 Tracking $59,571,615 Tracking $98,732,755 

CS Earned 

Media 
      

Earned Media 

Placements 
33 62 70 71 75 83 



 
 

 10 

Convention Sales 
 

2024 Convention Sales – Results 

The team concluded 2024 on a high note, delivering an exceptional fourth quarter and surpassing the annual 

room night goal as well as the stretch goal for 2024. Achievement of 115% of the target, securing 237,182 room 

nights against a goal of 207,000. A pivotal driver of this success was the MLS Soccer NEXT Group, which 

contributed 11,308 room nights in December alone. Their impact was instrumental in helping us exceed our 

stretch goal of 225,000 room nights. Without this group, year-end performance would have still been strong at 

109%, with 225,874 room nights. 

For lead production and bookings, the team achieved 92% of the goal for total leads and new bookings, while 

new lead distribution closed at 91%. These results align with broader market trends, reflecting a normalization of 

lead volume as hotels adjust to shifting demand patterns. 

HISTORICAL GOALS 

  
2019 ACTUAL 2022 ACTUAL 2023 ACTUAL 2024 GOAL 

2024 STRETCH 

GOAL 
2024 ACTUAL 

ROOM 

NIGHTS 

 

217,337 

 

182,105 

 

225,052 

 

207,000 

 

225,000 

 

237,182 

LEAD 

DISTRIBUTION 

 

1,155 

 

1,564 

 

1,620 

 

1,650 

 

1,730 

 

1,520 

NEW 

BOOKINGS 

 

151 

 

212 

 

288 

 

290 

 

305 

 

268 

NEW LEAD 

DISTRIBUTION 

 

648 

 

843 

 

863 

 

870 

 

885 

 

797 

 

2024 Convention Sales - Key Achievements 

A key focus for the Convention Sales and Destination Experience team in 2024 was to increase site inspections, 

FAMs and support pre-planning sites to drive room night to Greater Palm Springs.  

 

Hosted the following destination FAMs in 2024: 

• Palm Springs International Film Festival 

• American Express Golf Tournament 

• BNP Paribas Open 

• Visit California Outlook Forum 

• Galleri Classic Golf Tournament 

• ASAE Fellows Retreat 

• Pre-IMEX FAM in partnership with The Ritz-Carlton, Rancho Mirage 

• Maritz Sourcing Summit 

• United Airlines FAM - introduction of new flight from Washington, D.C. 

The team conducted 135 total sites for 184,089 total room nights. As a result of these sites, there have been 

74 definite bookings totaling 85,493 room nights. 



 
 

 11 

Strategic focus on group business during the summer months delivered remarkable results, demonstrating the 

effectiveness of targeted sales efforts and collaboration with partners. Results include: 

 

• 46,676 room nights booked in 2024compared to 23,769 RNS in 2023 

• 21,852 of those room nights were booked into 2025 

• Going into 2025, summer booking pace for June-August are up 5,168 room nights to STLY (vs 1,108 room 

nights ahead in going into 2024) 

 

With our added focus on the sports market, the team made significant strides in increasing bookings and further 

solidified the region's reputation as a premier destination for sports-related travel. 

 

• Growth in Sports Room Nights 

o In 2024, we successfully booked 22,871 room nights from sports events (includes MLS NEXT), a 

remarkable increase compared to the 12,303 room nights booked in 2023—a growth of over 

86%. 

 

Strategic partnerships continued to evolve with organizations like American Express, ASAE, CalSAE, Conference 

Direct, Helms Briscoe, HPN, Maritz, PCMA, and Prestige, allowing us to increase our advertising presence across 

their channels and receive customized benefits such as event registrations, sponsorship opportunities, and 

access to research and survey data.     

 

• Executed marketing opportunities across nine strategic partners (ASAE, Association Forum, CalSAE, 

Conference Direct, HelmsBriscoe, HPN, Maritz, PCMA, and Prestige). Marketing content included social 

media posts, email blasts, content pieces, and digital advertising promoting the “Oasis is Real” 

campaign messaging as well as custom messaging based on each strategic partner’s audience.  

Marketing efforts aimed at meeting planner audiences with a comprehensive media plan targeting meeting 

planners, utilizing digital display, print, email, podcast advertising, social media, video, and editorial articles in 

key publications like Smart Meetings, Northstar Meetings Group, Connect, MPI, and Conference Direct. The 

“Oasis is Real” campaign emphasized air service, outdoor meeting spaces, and unique off-site venues. This 

multi-channel approach aims to elevate Greater Palm Springs’ visibility and engagement among meeting 

planners. 

Some key highlights include:  

• High-Impact Digital Ads: Video pop-ups, digital wallpaper, and homepage wraps on major publisher 

websites like Smart Meetings and Northstar. 

• Innovative Platforms 

o Nativo: Served meetings blog content natively across relevant sites. 

o AdTheorent: Featured interactive swipe ads with multiple links. 

o Clicktivated: Enabled clickable video content linking directly to meeting resources. 

• Email Lead Generation: Partnered with Meetings Today for drip campaigns, tracking engagement via 

dedicated newsletters. 

• Custom Content: Produced an interview segment with Northstar at IMEX showcasing new and 

upcoming destination offerings. 

• Dedicated digital display ads launched targeting the Washington, D.C. market, promoting our new 

direct route from IAD. 

 



 
 

 12 

Travel Trade 
 

2024 Travel/Trade – Key Achievements 

Tourism Development concluded 2024 with diverse and impactful programming across domestic and 

international markets. With the support of contracted international offices and industry representatives, the 

team achieved positive results for 2024. These efforts targeted key source markets to drive off-peak demand 

while also focusing on increasing ADR and length of stay during peak seasons. 

 

2024 Highlights 

• Client Engagements: 8,829 personal interactions. 

• FAMs/Site Visits: 51 hosted experiences with 193 clients from 17 countries. 

• Trade Shows/Missions/Client Events: Participated in 126 events, with 39 led by Visit Greater Palm Springs 

representatives. 

 

Key Travel Trends in 2024 

Several travel trends identified by trend forecasting agencies and industry experts shaped the market this year, 

with notable implications for Greater Palm Springs: 

 

• Noctourism: Nighttime travel experiences, such as stargazing, late-night museum visits, and desert 

moonlight tours, are captivating travelers. 

• Calmcations: Tranquility-focused getaways remain highly sought after, aligning perfectly with Greater 

Palm Springs’ wellness offerings. 

• AI in Travel: Innovations like AI-generated itineraries and biometric check-ins are transforming the 

industry, creating opportunities to streamline visitor experiences. 

• Off-the-Beaten-Track Destinations: Travelers are increasingly drawn to unique, welcoming destinations—

an advantage for Greater Palm Springs. 

• PTO Hacking: Strategic vacation planning around holidays is gaining popularity, encouraging longer 

stays. 

 

  



 
 

 13 

Air Service 

 

2024 Air Service – Key Achievements 

PSP achieved significant success in 2024, setting five monthly passenger records in February, March, April, May, 

and December. Overall, more than 3.2 million passengers enplaned and deplaned, with airlines maintaining an 

impressive average load factor of over 75%. 

New nonstop flights and expanded service brought even more options for both residents and visitors in 2024: 

• Frontier Airlines resumed year-round service from Denver (DEN) and San Francisco (SFO). 

• United Airlines introduced seasonal, daily service from Washington, D.C. (IAD). 

• Porter Airlines added new seasonal nonstop flights from Toronto (YYZ). 

• Delta Air Lines launched service from New York (JFK) and shifted the start of its Atlanta (ATL) to PSP route 

to November, a month earlier than in previous years. 

• Alaska moved their JFK flight up to October versus December in 2023. 

• American added a daily flight to Dallas (DFW) in February and March. 

• Avelo extended Stanta Rosa (STS) throughout the summer. 

• Delta began Minneapolis (MSP) in September versus October. 

Operational Improvements 

PSP wrapped up 2024 with significant infrastructure and service enhancements: 

• New Amenities: Reimagined food and retail offerings to elevate the passenger experience. 

• Infrastructure Expansion: The unveiling of the Agua Caliente Concourse and installation of new shade 

structures. 

• Grants Secured: Funding obtained for a modernized baggage handling system. 

• Master Plan Initiation: Steps taken to update the airport master plan to support future growth. 

Strategic Engagement with Airlines 

The Tourism Development team, alongside aviation consultant Ailevon Pacific, met directly with airline network 

planners at key industry events, including Routes America, ACI Jumpstart, Airport Roundtables, Allegiant’s 

Annual Conference, and World Routes. Additionally, WestJet’s network planning team participated in a 

destination FAM hosted by Visit Greater Palm Springs. 

Global Aviation Industry Outlook 

The global aviation industry is projected to generate over $1 trillion in revenue, per IITA, reflecting modest 

profitability with a net profit margin of 3.6%. Key challenges persist, including: 

• Rising debt payments. 

• Limited capacity in the air and on the ground. 

• Supply chain disruptions delaying new aircraft deliveries. 

• Climate change impacts on operations. 

• Stabilized oil prices are anticipated to temper rising airfares, offering some relief to travelers. 

 

  



 
 

 14 

Regional Collaboration 
 

Economic Development 2024 - Key Achievements 

Funding & Leadership  

• The JPA allocated funding to develop a comprehensive brand and marketing strategy for economic 

development.  

• Hired Sean Smith as the Director of Economic Development to lead these efforts.  

 

Marketing & Communications Strategy  

• Hired NorthStar to develop a robust marketing and communications strategy to support economic 

development initiatives.  

o Identified key economic development industry clusters to guide strategic priorities.  

• Conducted focus groups, interviewed stakeholders, conducted surveys of business leaders both in and 

out of market to understand current perceptions and opportunities. 

• Formed a creative committee to collaborate on naming, branding, and creative design for the 

economic development strategy.  

 

Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)  

• Established a Technical Advisory Committee with representatives from each JPA member city and the 

county.  

• Facilitated ongoing communication with the TAC to share information, obtain feedback, and identify 

opportunities.  

 

Regional Collaboration  

• Partnered with the Inland Economic Growth and Opportunity (IEGO) initiative to serve as the backbone 

organization for the Coachella Valley’s economic development efforts.  

• Worked with Riverside County to include a subregional strategic plan for the Coachella Valley as part of 

their countywide economic development strategic plan RFP.   

o Met with a variety of representatives from relevant organizations and attended events, 

conferences, and trade shows to support stakeholders and stay informed on industry trends and 

opportunities.  

 

Tourism Foundation & Workforce Development 2024: Key Achievements 

Workforce Readiness Committee 

• Convened quarterly meetings to provide employers with resources, provide program updates, collect 

feedback, and help address current hospitality workforce issues. 

 

Tourism Foundation Fundraising 

• Raised $178,000 to support showcasing the diversity of hospitality careers to youth and offering 

workforce training opportunities for growth and advancement. 

 

Training and Development Partnerships 

• Collaborated with College of the Desert’s PaCE program as the sector convener on a Strong Workforce 

Program (SWP) grant: 

o Trained 25 participants in the Emerging Leaders and online TEAM GPS Champions courses. 



 
 

 15 

o Supported 67 participants through the Tourism/Hospitality Professional Career Accelerator 

program, including TEAM GPS Online, Customer Service, and Fostering Inclusion for Hospitality 

courses. 

 

Scholarship Distribution 

• Awarded $36,500 in scholarships for college students through a partnership with OneFuture Coachella 

Valley. 

• Provided $12,000 for College of the Desert Hospitality Management students to study abroad in Japan. 

• Allocated $7,500 for Emerging Leaders training. 

 

High School Summer Micro-Internship Pilot 

• Launched a 6-week Leadership Program for six Coachella Valley High School students, offering: 

o Industry speakers and hospitality attraction tours. 

o Leadership and employability skills development. 

 

Promoting Hospitality Careers 

• Produced video and article campaigns to inspire interest in hospitality pathways. 

• Collaborated with PSUSD's Career & Technical Education Director on: 

o A grant to create a hospitality pathway. 

o Hosting PSUSD CTE Ambassadors during National Travel & Tourism Week. 

o Presenting to the Hospitality Club of DHSHS in January 2025. 

o Supporting Mt. San Jacinto College’s upcoming hospitality pathway in 2025. 

 

Industry Engagement 

• Partnered with OneFuture Coachella Valley to promote hospitality scholarships. 

• Enabled scholars to attend industry events such as Visit California’s Outlook Forum and the Champions 

of Hospitality Awards Gala. 

 

Workforce Data and Insights 

• Subscribed to the JobsEQ platform for access to real-time demographic and wage data to underpin 

workforce development initiatives. 

 

TEAM GPS Champions Program 

• Successfully launched the online, self-paced version of TEAM GPS Champions, enrolling over 220 

participants and growing the network to more than 1,000 champions. 

• Enhanced engagement through mixers, educational opportunities, and destination experiences. 

• Grew audience for new social media channels (@TeamGreaterPS – Instagram & Facebook) creating 

content that raised community engagement and awareness, support community and partnership 

events, and spotlight hospitality and tourism workforce priorities. 

o Generated 224,171 impressions, 4k+ video views and 3k+ engagements.  

o TeamGreaterPS had a 218% increase in followers on Instagram, growing from 213 to 678 by the 

end of 2024. 

  



 
 

 16 

Stewardship 
 

Sustainability 2024 – Key Achievements 

Recognition by Green Destinations 

• Achieved recognition for the second consecutive year as part of Green Destinations’ Top 100 

Sustainability Stories. 

• Represented California with the story, “The Power of Inclusion: Amplifying Authentic Experiences and 

Local Voices”, which followed a rigorous 30-point sustainability evaluation of the destination. 

 

Sustainable Travel Documentary Series 

• Partnered with Zinc Media and Sustainable Travel International on Season 2 of their “Sustainable Travel: 

Where Next?” documentary Series. 

• The 6-minute sustainability documentary video debuted on World Environment Day (June 5th) and 

spotlighted: 

o Conservation and preservation efforts by Friends of the Desert Mountains. 

o Community education and sustainability initiatives by The Living Desert Zoo & Gardens. 

• The series was promoted by Sustainable Travel International with media and PR efforts (generating 562K 

impressions), and was also promoted across Visit Greater Palm Springs’ channels.  

 

Sustainability Training Webinars 

• Hosted two webinars in 2024 to educate partners and the community: 

o Sustainable Events for Meeting Planners. 

o Food Waste & Recovery and SB 1383, in partnership with FIND Food Bank and the City of Palm 

Desert. 

 

Partnership with Kind Traveler 

• Strengthened collaboration with Kind Traveler, generating significant media exposure for Greater Palm 

Springs: 

o 62 media pieces, reaching an audience of 10.2 million. 

o Raised $9,603 in donations, supporting: 

▪ 34,232 meals at The LGBTQ Community Center of the Desert. 

▪ 209 guided desert walks with Friends of the Desert Mountains. 

• Highlighted the destination's commitment to responsible tourism and community support.  

• Supported with Kind Traveler landing page on VGPS Website. 

 

 

Cultural Tourism & Accessibility 2024 - Key Achievements 

Content Development 

• Expanded content highlighting sustainability, accessibility, and cultural tourism to authentically 

represent the diversity and richness of Greater Palm Springs' culture. 

 

Recognition for DEI Efforts 

• Honored with the Applied DEI Award for an Outstanding Organizational Initiative from Travel Unity in 

December 2024. This prestigious award recognized the success of the Summer 2024 Youth Leadership 

(Micro-Internship) Program, which exemplifies inclusion through youth engagement and workforce 

development. 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QgE3IhgYths&t=3s


 
 

 17 

• In 2024, we launched a custom episode of BBC Storyworks’ “In Pursuit of Wellness” series, focusing on the 

Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians. The content was further amplified via the Global Wellness 

Institute’s channels, including email, social media, website, and media outreach, as well as on 

BBC.com. 

o Social media promotion of our video resulted in over 4M impressions, 840K total views, 1.5M 

engagements, and over 530K clicks.  

o On the overall series page, our video gained the highest number of pageviews, demonstrating 

audience engagement and desire to learn more about our destination. 

• Updated and expanded Native American culture page in 2024 with the following: 

o The Best Hikes in Tahquitz and Indian Canyons 

o Native American Bird Singing 

o Native American cultural events 

o Inclusion of BBC Storyworks “In Pursuit of Wellness” video 

 

Preparation for IGLTA 2025 

• Convened the inaugural Community Planning Committee meeting to ensure a multicultural and 

intersectional representation of Greater Palm Springs' LGBTQ+ community during the IGLTA 2025 

conference. First meeting was in December 2024. 

 

Accessibility Initiatives 

• Partnered with Wheel the World to: 

o Highlight the accessibility features of local tourism partners. 

o Provide training for hospitality staff to better serve guests of all abilities. 

• Continued promotion of the Certified Autism Destination designation, securing 14 additional partners in 

2024. With this milestone, the destination is on track to achieve the designation in Q1 2025. 

 

 

Advocacy 2024 – Key Achievements  

State Government Relations 

• Selected Capitol Advocacy through a competitive bidding process to represent Visit Greater Palm 

Springs in state government relations. 

• Monitored key legislation, identifying bills to support, oppose, or track. 

 

Legislative Engagement 

• Actively opposed SB 584 (Limon), which proposed a 15% tax on short-term rentals, contributing to its 

defeat. 

• Supported bills impacting the Coachella Valley and Visit Greater Palm Springs, including AB 2757 

(Garcia), AB 3198 (Garcia), and AB 2002 (Sanchez). 

• Supported creation of Chuckwalla National Monument.  

 

Showcasing the Region 

• Played a pivotal role in securing a special meeting of the State Assembly Select Committee on 

Permitting Reform, held in November at the Cal State San Bernardino Palm Desert Campus. This event 

brought lawmakers from across the state to the Coachella Valley, highlighting renewable energy and 

the CSU Palm Desert Campus.  

 

  



 
 

 18 

Building Relationships 

• Initiated meetings with local state elected officials and their staff to familiarize them with Visit Greater 

Palm Springs’ mission and priorities. 

 

Legislative Platform  

• Outlined legislative and funding priorities, which were approved by the board in our 2025 Legislative 

Platform. 

 

Vacation Rentals Education / Research 2024- Key Achievements 

"One Coachella Valley – Short Term Rentals, Long Term Benefits" Campaign 

• Local Marketing campaign launched in 2024 with a robust media mix targeting residents in the 

destination. This included digital, print, radio, billboards, social media, and television promoting and 

driving awareness of the benefits of vacation rentals.  

o Generated over 20,000 landing page views and over 15,000 active users 

• Sponsorships of prominent local community events: 

▪ La Quinta Car Show 

▪ Taste of Indio 

▪ Friends of the Desert Mountains Wildflower Festival 

▪ Riverside County Office of Education Greater Coachella Valley Student of the Month 

Awards 

• Collected testimonial interviews from 11 local small business owners who support vacation rentals, 

providing authentic voices for the campaign. 

• Established a social media presence with the launch of @onecoachellavalley channels on Facebook 

and Instagram. 

 

Education and Resource Development 

• Continued partnership with Rent Responsibly to provide educational resources and best practices for 

vacation rental operators and cities. 

• Updated the resource library with video content contributed by cities, offering vacation rental owners 

clear guidance on local rules and regulations. 

 

City of Coachella Joining the JPA 

• Welcomed the City of Coachella to the Visit Greater Palm Springs JPA. 

• Initiated the process of integrating short-term rentals in Coachella into the Greater Palm Springs TBID. 

• Communicated the benefits of the GPSTBID to permit short-term rentals in Coachella through email and 

postcard outreach. 

 

 

Restaurant Week 2024 – Key Achievements 

Restaurant Week returned May 31 – June 9, 2024, with 101 restaurants participating from all 9 cities and over 

$500k in media value supporting the event. 

• 244 million TV impressions. 

• 18 million radio impressions. 

• 7,219 reservations were made through dineGPS.com. 

• 82 media placements resulting in over 15.6 million unique monthly views. 

• Social media influencer FAM resulted in over 275K impressions. 

• Presenting Partner Agua Caliente Casinos hosted the restaurant week kickoff event May 29, 2024 at 

Agua Caliente Resort Casino Spa Rancho Mirage with over 200 partners and 32 media attending 

https://next.frame.io/share/681b038e-ac95-4b99-bb4f-b6fa8b6578c3/reel/3aa8bc08-9560-47b6-bbb5-ac171b36f675?version=a992ac53-c1a6-42e8-a4a3-0204434a381c


 
 

 19 

Partnership 2024 – Key Achievements 

Revamped Partnership Model 

• Updated the partnership model to foster inclusivity and provide more access to benefits for tourism-

related businesses in the Coachella Valley. 

• Eliminated investment requirements for: 

o Brochure distribution in the Visitor Center. 

o In the Loop partner newsletter. 

o Event invitations, ensuring all tourism-related businesses benefit at no charge. 

 

Affordable Advertising Opportunities 

• Continued to offer low-cost advertising and promotional opportunities, such as: 

o Advertising on the Visit Greater Palm Springs website. 

o Sponsorship opportunities for local events. 

o Participation in marketing co-op programs. 

 

Digital Influence Report Initiative 

• Launched the Digital Influence Report in 2024, providing: 

o Comprehensive evaluation of businesses' digital presence and performance. 

o Key insights on areas such as local presence, reviews, paid search, social media, website 

performance, and SEO. 

• Partners can collaborate with SimpleView to review their reports and receive actionable strategies for 

enhancing their online visibility and effectiveness. 

•  

 PARTNERSHIP & TOURISM FOUNDATION 
2024 REVENUE GOALS 2024 Goal 2024 Actual 

Partnership Renewal  $125,000 $160,955 

New Partners $25,000 $9,592 

DTN-Website  $100,000 $94,932 

Restaurant Week $80,000 $65,100 

Total $330,000 $330,579 

   

Fundraising   

Oasis Awards Gala $100,000 $116,619 

Golf Tournament $20,000 $35,708 

Other (auctions, sponsors) $20,000 $24,500~ 

Grants $10,000 $2,000~ 

Total $150,000 $178,827 

   

TEAM GPS   

Registrations (in-person) 150 100~ 

Registrations (online) 200 220 

 

 



 
 

 20 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                          

                                                         



 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

2025 Proposed GOALS 
Approved by  

Chairman’s Committee  
on Jan. 24, 2025 



 
 

 2 

Increase Demand 

 

MARKETING 
In 2024, Visit Greater Palm Springs executed a robust, multi-channel consumer advertising strategy designed to 

amplify brand visibility, drive engagement, and deliver measurable results in key drive and fly markets across all 

campaigns generating a total of 30B impressions across all platforms. Through innovative campaigns, strong 

partnerships, and targeted initiatives, Visit Greater Palm Springs achieved exceptional results in 2024. These 

efforts not only elevated the destination’s profile but also supported stakeholders, strengthened community 

engagement, and drove demand year-round, solidifying Greater Palm Springs as a premier travel destination. 

 

2025 Goals - Consumer 

In 2025, Visit Greater Palm Springs will focus on optimizing and expanding marketing strategies to further 

enhance brand visibility, audience engagement, and off-peak visitation. Below is a concise outline of our key 

objectives: 

 

Brand Campaign: Escape Your Ordinary 

• Continue reviewing the Escape Your Ordinary campaign launched in Q4 2024 with regular 

performance analysis and creative optimization. 

• Update seasonal campaign materials, incorporating new photography and showcasing partner 

inclusions to keep content fresh and relevant.  

 

Destination Pillars 

• NEW - Digital Video Series: Launch a new series showcasing "escapes" in Greater Palm Springs, blending 

arts & culture, outdoor adventure, culinary, and health & wellness themes to reinforce the campaign 

narrative. 

• Culinary Focus: 

o NEW - Deploy new dineGPS videos highlighting unique dining experiences, including dog-

friendly and al-fresco options. 

o Support Summer Eats Pass by exploring app integration for summer dining offers. 

o Promote Restaurant Week with a dedicated media plan and a newly produced television spot. 

• Arts & Culture: 

o Expand the Oasis of Art campaign through the Art & Sol video series, VGPS app, and promotion 

of signature events, museums, and public art. 

o Align marketing efforts with marquee events like Modernism Week, music festivals, and nightlife. 

 

LGBTQ+ Audiences 

• Continue representing LGBTQ+ audiences in all marketing materials and explore new advertising 

opportunities and partnerships to further engage this key market. 

 

Off-Peak Visitation 

• NEW - Refresh the Summer Campaign with a new tagline, creative assets, and specialized content like 

water experiences, indoor activities and summer nightlife promotions to encourage travel during off-

peak seasons. 

 



 
 

 3 

Data-Driven Optimization 

• NEW - Leverage insights from our Arrivalist partnership launched in 2024 to track destination arrivals and 

assess digital media performance. 

• Use aggregated data to refine targeting and align marketing strategies with seasonal demand in 

collaboration with agency partners. 

• NEW - In partnership with Downs & St. Germain Research to initiate a year-long Visitor Intercept Study, 

which will take place throughout 2025. This study will provide valuable insights to better understand our 

visitor demographics and their spending patterns, travel motivations, seasonality of visits, transportation 

and lodging preferences, attractions visited, and destination experience to strengthen our strategic 

initiatives. 

 

NCAA – Acrisure Series Partnership 

Building on the success of the 2023/2024 sponsorship of the Acrisure Series, Visit Greater Palm Springs will 

continue to support this high-profile event in 2025-2027, leveraging its growing visibility and audience to further 

position the destination as a premier sports and travel destination. 

• Maintain in-arena branding with Greater Palm Springs messaging and social handles, including full LED 

ring visibility, scoreboard signage, and prominent placement of the court floor logo. 

• Ensure inclusion of the Greater Palm Springs brand commercial in all game airings, maximizing reach to 

millions of viewers. 

• Highlight destination offerings, including group and leisure travel opportunities, during Thanksgiving 

weekend marketing efforts targeting visiting fans. 

• Use the event’s visibility to promote Greater Palm Springs as a premier destination for sports tourism and 

a sought-after location for major events. 

• This partnership also contributed to 1,617 booked room nights for participating teams.  

• Explore an incentive-based agreement for 25-27, based on media value.   

 

NEW - TED + Visit Greater Palm Springs: Strategic Travel Partnership for TED2025 

Visit Greater Palm Springs is proud to be the Exclusive Strategic Travel Partner for TED2025, taking place in 

Vancouver from April 7–11, 2025. This prestigious partnership provides unique opportunities to showcase Greater 

Palm Springs as a hub for innovation, inspiration, and connection to this highly influential audience. 

 

Partnership Benefits 

• Brand Visibility: 

o Prominent branding featured in pre-conference communications, including the TED website and 

newsletters. 

o Branding at the conference venue, ensuring strong visibility to global attendees. 

• Thought Leadership: 

o An exclusive opportunity for one Visit Greater Palm Springs representative to participate in a 

Spotlight Conversation Panel at TED2025, sharing insights aligned with the conference’s 

innovative themes. 

• Curated Experience: 

o Host a curated dinner experience during the conference week, with an engaging topic tailored 

to inspire meaningful dialogue among attendees. 

• LinkedIn Live Spotlight: 

o A 30-minute LinkedIn Live episode featuring a Visit Greater Palm Springs leadership member in 

conversation with a TED Curator. This collaborative discussion will explore a mutually agreed-

upon theme that aligns with both organizations’ missions. 

2025 Goals - International   



 
 

 4 

International marketing efforts will focus on expanding international reach and driving conversions by 

leveraging partnerships, media plans, and new opportunities in key global markets. 

 

Key Market Strategies: 

• UK & Ireland: Continue partnerships with Finn Partners and execute a dedicated media plan aligned 

with VGPS destination pillars to drive conversions based on 2024 campaign insights. 

• NEW - Germany: Expand into this market with high-impact out-of-home placements and targeted 

advertising efforts. 

• Brand USA & Visit California Partnerships: 

o Participate in international co-op advertising programs to enhance visibility in key markets such 

as the UK, France, Germany, Canada, and Mexico. 

o Leverage advertising platforms like Expedia, Sojern, and TripAdvisor and tap into Brand USA’s 

optimized audience campaigns using first-party data for greater precision and efficiency. 

• NEW - Asia Market Exploration 

o Begin marketing efforts in China, focusing on social media platforms such as Weibo, WeChat, 

and RED to reach and engage new audiences. 

 

2025 Goals - Workforce Marketing 

NEW - The Workforce Development campaign is relaunching in Q1 2025 with brand new long and shortform 

video content that will run locally on broadcast and digital channels, targeting the Coachella Valley.  

 

A refreshed digital advertising campaign will accompany the new workforce development video assets, 

including updated display and social media assets that reflect feedback from student focus groups.  

 

2025 Goals - Vacation Rentals Marketing 

Visit Greater Palm Springs will maintain a strong focus on vacation rentals as part of its year-round marketing 

efforts in 2025, with dedicated creative assets and targeted campaigns designed to drive awareness and 

bookings. Through collaboration, partnerships, and creative storytelling, these efforts will ensure vacation rentals 

remain a vital component of the destination’s overall appeal. 

 

Below are the primary goals and strategies: 

 

Year-Round Integration 

• Campaign Creative: 

o Vacation rental imagery will feature prominently across digital, native, video, and content 

placements, ensuring consistent visibility. 

o Creative assets will emphasize the unique benefits and experiences of vacation rentals to align 

with traveler preferences. 

 

Custom Campaigns 

• Summer VRBO Campaign: 

o Building on the success of past summer campaigns, which generated over $31M in future 

bookings over the last two seasons, we will explore and develop new opportunities for 

campaigns like this to target key need periods. 

o Focus will remain on creating innovative and impactful campaigns in collaboration with VRBO 

and other relevant partners to drive short-term rental bookings. 

 

• High-Impact Opportunities: 



 
 

 5 

o Additional dedicated programs will be explored and considered in partnership with STVR 

Advisory Group including: 

▪ Content Partnerships: Collaborations with outlets like Sunset Magazine to develop 

vacation rental-focused features. 

▪ Broadcast Media: Expanded opportunities with platforms such as NBC’s California Live to 

showcase vacation rentals to a wider audience. 

▪ Influencer Marketing: Engage social influencers to promote vacation rentals and drive 

bookings through authentic, relatable content. 

 

Asset Development 

• Vacation Rental Production: 

o Continue to expand the destination’s asset library by incorporating vacation rentals into 

photoshoots and video production. 

o Develop new content that highlights unique rental options, including family-friendly, luxury, and 

pet-friendly properties. 

 

Collaboration with STVR Advisory Group 

• Advisory Group Engagement: 

o Continue to work closely with the STVR Advisory Group to identify and develop new marketing 

opportunities. 

o Leverage the group’s insights to align marketing strategies with evolving industry trends and 

community priorities. 

 

  



 
 

 6 

2025 WEBSITE GOALS 
 2022 ACTUAL 2023 ACTUAL 2024 GOAL 2024 ACTUAL 2025 GOAL 

Users 2,324,142 2,504,188 2,604,355 2,935,311 3,082,076 

Sessions 2,933,794 3,201,586 3,329,649 3,807,485 3,997,589 

Highly 

Engaged 

Sessions 

1,138,289 1,379,646 1,408,698 1,318,126  

Qualified 

Sessions 

252,917 651,638 667,531 

 

616,882  

Key Pages 

Engaged  

   1,174,048 1,267,972 

Action    615,733 634,204 

 

• 2024 sessions were met at 114% of goal and users were met at 112% of goal. 

• Traditionally, engagement-based metrics have served as a benchmark for understanding user activity. 

We did not meet the goal for highly engaged sessions (93.5%) or qualified sessions (92.4%) with the 

increased cookie declines and updates to platforms like Google Analytics 4 in 2024.  

• To address this, we are moving away from composite metrics that attempt to generalize user behavior 

and instead focusing on specific, measurable interactions that directly correlate to real-world 

outcomes.  

• By tracking key pages and actions rather than qualified and engaged sessions, it will not only showcase 

the value we provide to our partners and constituents but also allow us to unify measurements across 

different channels and pages. 

• By embracing this shift, we aim to provide a clearer, more accurate picture of how our marketing efforts 

drive tourism and support the broader community. This approach ensures we remain adaptable and 

forward-thinking. 

 

GLOSSARY 

User: This is the primary user metric in Google Analytics 4 defined as total unique users that visit the website. It 

does include a returning website visit in the same browser.  

Sessions: A session is the total number of user interactions that take place within a given period.  

 

Key Pages Engaged:  

• Places to Stay (All) 

• Events 

• Restaurants & Nightlife 

• Getaway Offers 

• Deals 

• Things to Do 

 

Sign Ups and Downloads:   

• Sign ups for an eNewsletter  

• Requests a Visitors Guide  

• Visits a partner website (partner referral) 

• Including offers/coupons from website   

2025 SOCIAL MEDIA GOALS 



 
 

 7 

@VISITGREATERPS 

@dineGPS  

(TOTAL 

COMBINED) 

2022 

ACTUAL 

2023 

ACTUAL 

2024  

GOAL 

2024 

ACTUAL 

(Includes 

LWK&M) 

2024 ACTUAL 

(Excludes 

LWK&M) 

2025 

GOAL 

Impressions 41,213,494 52,920,177 53,000,000 57,043,596 56,487,684 57,500,000 

Video Views 7,418,095 9,132,898 9,250,000 16,745,597 15,617,086 15,800,000 

Website Clicks 196,876 220,263 221,500 264,955 264,955 266,000 

Engagement    1,384,854 1,323,172 1,330,000 

 

• All social media goals in 2024 were exceeded and surpassed with the inclusion of Live With Kelly & Mark. 

Impressions were reached at 107%, video views at 181% and clicks at 119%. The video view increase is 

attributed to additional content produced and curated for social media channels such as Instagram 

Reels and TikTok. Published over 100 video reels, leveraging short-form content to enhance partner 

visibility and engage audiences with vibrant storytelling. 

 

• Engagement will be added as a 2025 goal and was tracked as a baseline in 2024. This KPI is crucial to 

measure how actively the audience is interacting with content, signaling the level of interest and 

connections. Engagement includes shares, saves, likes and comments. 

 

• TikTok contributed 4.4 million video views and 4 million+ impressions to our 2024 goals. The VGPS team is 

monitoring the evolving social media landscape. One platform being reviewed for use in 2025 is 

YouTube shorts.  

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 8 

PR/COMMUNICATIONS 
 

2025 Goals 

The 2025 PR/Communications Plan solidifies Greater Palm Springs as a premier destination for leisure travel, 

meetings, luxury experiences, and major events, while building on previous successes like Live with Kelly and 

Mark. The plan prioritizes driving off-peak travel, cultivating strategic partnerships, and positioning the 

destination as an easy-to-reach getaway through robust air connectivity. Collaboration with global tourism 

organizations and internal teams ensures measurable results, increased community impact, and heightened 

global visibility. 

 

Domestic Strategy 

Goal: Promote year-round travel with a focus on midweek and off-peak periods (May to December), 

leveraging Greater Palm Springs’ accessibility and unique offerings. 

 

Key Focus Areas: 

• Air Service Awareness 

o NEW - Target secondary fly markets (e.g., Kansas City, St. Louis). 

o NEW - Collaborate with airlines and travel publications for in-flight and digital campaigns. 

o NEW - Develop targeted campaigns to encourage seasonal routes transitioning to year-round 

service. 

• Meetings and Conventions 

o NEW - Highlight off-peak opportunities and promote the meetings rebate program. 

o NEW - Leverage the 2028 Olympics to position Greater Palm Springs for pre-event training camps 

and hosting opportunities. 

o Develop narratives showcasing innovative, sustainable meetings. 

• Consumer Travel 

o NEW - Align PR strategies with shoulder-season marketing campaigns. 

o NEW - Build a "story bank" of unique consumer experiences, including family-friendly activities, 

dining, and events. 

• Sports and Adventure 

o Highlight marquee events (e.g., BNP Paribas Open) and outdoor adventure opportunities. 

o NEW - Build relationships with sports organizations to uncover untold stories. 

Tactics: 

• Collaborate with the Marketing team to amplify messaging. 

• NEW - Develop multimedia press kits emphasizing accessibility and convenience. 

• Host 50 domestic press visits with a target PR Quality Score of 7+. 

 

International Strategy 

Goal: Expand awareness in key global markets by promoting Greater Palm Springs’ luxury offerings, ease of 

travel, and cultural experiences. 

 

Key Focus Areas: 

• Ease of Travel 

o NEW - Highlight PSP’s connectivity and seamless travel experiences. 

o NEW - Use personalized itineraries to emphasize convenience. 

 

• Luxury and Trade Opportunities 



 
 

 9 

o Showcase high-end resorts, culinary tourism, and luxury short-term rentals. 

o Engage with local luxury providers to craft international-facing narratives. 

• Cultural Tourism 

o Promote events like Modernism Week and festivals to attract global media interest. 

 

Tactics: 

• Leverage Visit California and Brand USA campaigns to align with international messaging. 

• Conduct media missions in key markets (e.g., UK, Germany, Australia). 

• Host 3 international FAM trips focused on luxury and cultural tourism. 

 

Metrics: 

• Host 3 international FAM trips, securing 10 high-quality placements in target markets. 

• Maintain an average PR Quality Score of 7+. 

 

Community and Destination Alignment 

Goal: Deepen stewardship in inclusivity, sustainability, and accessibility while supporting economic 

development and cultural heritage. 

 

Key Focus Areas: 

• Sustainability and Accessibility 

o NEW - Highlight eco-friendly venues and programs through a comprehensive PR plan. 

o NEW - Build a "sustainability story bank" for proactive outreach. 

• Diversity and Inclusivity 

o Amplify stories from Indigenous, Hispanic, Black, LGBTQ+, and other BIPOC communities. 

o NEW - Promote autism certification and inclusive tourism initiatives. 

o NEW - Maximize media opportunities tied to hosting the IGLTA Global Convention. 

o NEW - Participate in large-scale GPS activation at the 2025 World Pride event in Washington, DC, 

with an audience of more than 3 million expected. 

o Plan and host Meet the Mentors for its 3rd consecutive year. 

• Economic Development 

o NEW - Highlight agritourism, culinary contributions, and workforce development initiatives. 

o Host two FAMs to drive film production to the region. 

• Cultural Tourism 

o Uncover narratives showcasing cultural heritage, traditions, and diverse communities. 

o Emphasize these experiences as enriching for visitors. 

• Crisis Planning and Preparedness 

o Update the Crisis Communications Toolkit to reflect emerging challenges. 

o Conduct annual training sessions with stakeholders. 

Tactics: 

• Host two workshops on inclusive storytelling and crisis preparedness. 

• Publish two thought leadership pieces on sustainability and DEIA. 

 

  



 
 

 10 

2025 EARNED MEDIA GOALS 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Goals far exceeded due to media exposure from LIVE with Kelly & Mark and London Design Festival.  

 

• PR Quality Score is a point-based system of evaluating the quality of media.  Media is rated on a scale 

of 1-12 based on story type, media tier, visuals, URL, DMO mention, and reader response. This is done 

through an internal point scoring system.  

 

 

 

 

  

 

Earned Media 

2019 

ACTUAL 

2022 

ACTUAL 

2023 

ACTUAL 

2024 

GOAL 

2024 

ACTUAL 

2025 

GOAL 

PR Quality Score 4,452 6,711 6,828 6,900 

 

10,850* 

 

 

8,500 

Media 

Outreach/Assists 
1,786 2,256 2,521 2,550 

 

2,724 

 

2,700 

Media Value $18,859,220 $58,225,830 $59,571,615 Tracking $98,732,755 Tracking 

CS Earned Media       

Earned Media 

Placements 
33 62 71 75 83 90 



 
 

 11 

CONVENTION SALES 
The team concluded 2024 on a high note, delivering an exceptional fourth quarter and surpassing the annual 

room night goal as well as the stretch goal for 2024. Achievement of 115% of the target, securing 237,182 room 

nights against a goal of 207,000. A pivotal driver of this success was the MLS Soccer NEXT Group, which 

contributed 11,308 room nights in December alone (MLS contracted 26,250 room nights, the team only 

received credit for rooms picked-up after the program actualized). Their impact was instrumental in helping us 

exceed our stretch goal of 225,000 room nights. Without this group, year-end performance would have still 

been strong at 109%, with 225,874 room nights.  

 

For lead production and bookings, the team achieved 92% of the goal for total leads and new bookings, while 

new lead distribution closed at 91%. These results align with broader market trends, reflecting a normalization of 

lead volume as hotels adjust to shifting demand patterns. 

 

Looking Ahead to 2025: 

• Directors of Sales & Marketing report a robust start to the year, with limited availability in the first half and 

a strategic focus shifting toward Q4. 

• Future Pace data shows positive momentum overall, with room nights on the books (RNS OTB) up by 8%, 

representing 16,680 additional room nights compared to the same period last year. 

• Quarterly breakdown reveals strong gains early in the year: 

Q1: Up 39% Q3: Up 11%  

Q2: Up 30% Q4: Down 46% (-22,312 RNS) 

• We will be tracking off-peak goals monthly in 2025. The team’s off-peak goal for 2024 was 34,000 room 

nights and booked 67,014 room nights. Off-peak goals for 2025 will be determined after the VGPS 2025 

goals are approved. 

 

 

HISTORICAL GOALS/2025 GOALS 

 2019 

ACTUAL 

2022 

ACTUAL 

2023 

ACTUAL 

2024 

GOAL 

2024 

STRETCH 

GOAL 

2024 

ACTUAL 

(w/MLS) 

2024 

ACTUAL 

(w/o MLS) 

2025 

GOAL 

2025 

STRETCH 

GOAL 

ROOM 

NIGHTS 

 

217,337 

 

182,105 

 

225,052 

 

207,000 

 

225,000 

 

237,182 

 

225,874 

 

228,500 

 

235,000 

LEAD 

DISTRIBUTION 

 

1,155 

 

1,564 

 

1,620 

 

1,650 

 

1,730 

 

1,520 

 

1,519 

 

1,550 

 

1,565 

NEW 

BOOKINGS 

 

151 

 

212 

 

288 

 

290 

 

305 

 

268 

 

267 

 

275 

 

290 

NEW LEAD 

DISTRIBUTION 

 

648 

 

843 

 

863 

 

870 

 

885 

 

797 

 

796 

 

805 

 

825 

 

 

 

 

  



 
 

 12 

2025 Goals 

Focus on off-peak business opportunities, updating our summer incentive program, strategically targeting 

potential clients through direct sales efforts, strategic partnerships and marketing campaigns. Our proactive 

approach involves addressing off-peak and shoulder business (May-Dec) and key patterns during key months. 

 

Market Analysis: 

• NEW - Identify market segments to focus on for off-peak season by analyzing past sales data and 

implementing a business development goal for each team member. 

• NEW - Reference data sources such as CRM, MINT and Knowland to identify groups during these 

periods. 

• NEW - Utilizing strategic partnerships to run reports to identify May-December business opportunities that 

would consider Greater Palm Springs.  

 

Promotions: 

• NEW - Expand and increase rebate program for summer and Q4 2025 business promoting through 

media partnerships, social media and marketing and strategic partnerships. 

• NEW - Leveraging our Strategic Partnerships create awareness campaigns and incentive to drive 

business to shoulder season, with a focus on summer and Q4 2025. 

• NEW - Debut a newly designed booth featuring mid-century modern aesthetics and an innovative 

digital wall display, offering an immersive experience that brings the essence of Greater Palm Springs to 

planners. 

 

Partnership and Collaborations: 

• NEW - Identify DMO’s to create a partnership for rotational business targeting off-peak seasons. 

• Continue to optimize and expand strategic partnerships. 

o Strategically add new partnerships that align with goals and provide value in reaching target 

industries.  

o Utilizing our strategic partnership agreement with ASAE’s, conduct a focus group to learn how to 

continue to grow national association for future year bookings 2026 and beyond. 

 

Continue to maximize marketing opportunities within media plan and with strategic partners utilizing assets from 

“The Oasis is Real” campaign. Continue to focus on content creation for meeting planner audience including 

new custom white paper on sustainability and podcast options.   

 

Continued focus on sports market, particularly during need periods.  

• NEW - Create strategy to attract Olympics team training business pre-Olympics; research facilities that 

could accommodate teams and create resource of options available as a sales tool. 

• NEW - Explore Sports Sales Manager position or Sports Commission Director (research and make 

recommendation in 2025). 

 

The team will maintain a robust travel calendar, including high-profile client events, tradeshows, and FAM trips, 

to strengthen relationships with meeting planners and showcase the destination’s unique offerings.  In 2024 they 

had 74 events and in 2025 they have 92 events planned. These initiatives reinforce our commitment to 

strengthening client relationships and showcasing Greater Palm Springs as a premier destination for meetings 

and events. 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 13 

 Key Highlights Include: 

• BNP Paribas Open FAM 

o NEW - Host 15 meeting planners from Prestige Global Meetings during this iconic event, 

combining world-class tennis with destination immersion. 

• HelmsBriscoe FAM (April) 

o NEW - In partnership with the Thompson Hotel, welcome 15 meeting planners for an in-depth 

experience that highlights the property’s offerings and Greater Palm Springs’ appeal for 

meetings and events. 

• PCMA EduCon (June) 

o NEW P- resent an educational session showcasing Greater Palm Springs’ sustainability initiatives, 

supported by the recently completed whitepaper, positioning the destination as a leader in 

sustainable meetings. 

• ASAE Annual (August) 

o NEW - With Los Angeles as the host city, expand our presence with a wellness activation and 

collaborate with ASAE to design a meaningful giveback event for the Los Angeles area affected 

by wildfires, in partnership with Visit California. 

• IMEX (October) 

o NEW - Debut a newly designed booth featuring mid-century modern aesthetics and an 

innovative digital wall display, offering an immersive experience that brings the essence of 

Greater Palm Springs to planners. 

• ConferenceDirect CEO Summit 

o NEW - Explore a partnership with La Quinta Resort & Club to host 50 CEOs and 50 

ConferenceDirect team members, providing educational sessions, networking opportunities, 

and firsthand exposure to the destination’s premier offerings. 

 

  



 
 

 14 

TRAVEL TRADE 
The Tourism Development team promotes Greater Palm Springs as a desired location to travel trade clients and 

airline network planners across all global markets, focusing on attracting tourism and enhancing air service to 

our destination. By focusing on these strategies and initiatives, Tourism Development aims to drive measurable 

growth, expand market reach, and position Greater Palm Springs as a premier global destination. 

 

FORECASTS AND INSIGHTS 

• Long Getaways: Skift forecasts long leisure trips will dominate 2025, marking it as "the year of long 

getaways." 

• Travel Spending: Projected to grow by 3.9% in 2025, reaching $1.35 trillion and continuing to $1.46 trillion 

by 2028 (inflation-adjusted). 

• Cost Concerns: 34% of U.S. travelers cite affordability as a barrier, signaling a need for value-driven 

offerings. 

• International Travel Growth: Inbound visits are expected to grow nearly 9% annually through 2026, driven 

by events like the FIFA World Cup and 2028 Summer Olympics, contributing $200 billion in international 

spending by 2025. 

 

Tourism Development remains committed to leveraging these trends and forecasts to elevate Greater Palm 

Springs as a premier travel destination globally. 

 

2025 GOALS 

Domestic and North American Market Strategies: The U.S., Canada, and Mexico source markets represent a 

significant amount of our visitors in our peak season. Our efforts will focus on travel advisors and companies in 

direct flight markets to support our Partners with high value guest stays, longer length of stays, new source 

markets and niche travel segments. 

 

• NEW - Expand Direct Flight Market Outreach: Focus on markets like Washington DC, Boston, and 

Philadelphia, while developing tertiary markets that benefit from one-stop flight accessibility. 

• NEW - Promote Enhanced Itineraries: Highlight unique experiences such as cultural and sustainable 

tourism, leveraging regional partnerships to create compelling offerings for travel trade professionals. 

• Engage Travel Advisor Associations: Utilize memberships with ACTA, ASTA, PATA, MAPTA, and 

partnerships with airline vacation business units and key accounts to connect with top advisors. 

• Inspirational Marketing Campaigns: Develop targeted campaigns with strategic accounts to inspire 

travel across each market. 

• Foster Relationships: Build strong client connections through sales missions, client FAMS, and 

participation in relevant trade shows. 

 

International Market Strategies: Efforts will focus on strengthening brand awareness and visitation in select 

overseas markets to grow visitation in our off-peak periods. Resources will be allocated to connect with key 

travel trade clients in targeted geographic markets. Primary markets are the U.K., France, Germany, and 

Australia with secondary markets consisting of Scandinavia, India, Ireland, Italy, Belgium, Switzerland, South 

Korea, China, Japan, Brazil, and Southeast Asia. 

 

• Client FAMS and Destination Trainings: Expand destination awareness through hosted FAMS, partnerships 

with Visit California, Visit USA Committees, and Brand USA. 

• Collaborative Itineraries: Work with regional DMOs to develop and promote unique, multi-regional 

itineraries directly to the travel trade. 



 
 

 15 

• NEW - Educational Webinars: Offer quarterly GPS Next International Edition webinars and promote 

booking tools like the Tourism Exchange for international exposure. 

• Robust Program of Work: Provide partners with opportunities to engage with key travel trade clients 

through organized programs. 

• Market-Specific Goals: Execute targeted destination training, client engagement, and marketing efforts 

through full-time representation offices in the U.K., France, Germany, and Australia, while supporting Visit 

California efforts in secondary markets. 

• NEW - Vacation Rental Focus: Increase awareness of vacation rental options by collaborating with tour 

operators and targeting affluent travel advisors. 

• NEW - Cultural and Bespoke Campaigns: Develop campaigns with cultural and tailored experiences to 

keep Greater Palm Springs top-of-mind globally. 

 

 

Quantitative Goals – Travel Trade 

• Marketing Campaigns 

o Execute 25 measurable B2B2C marketing campaigns focusing on off-peak periods, leveraging 

multiple channels like digital, print, webinars, and more. Align campaigns with Visit GPS, Visit 

California, and Brand USA to amplify ROI. 

• Sales Missions, Trade Shows, Client Events, Destination Trainings 

o Attend 100 travel trade programs domestically and internationally, including a consumer show 

supporting the Desert Region. 

• Client FAMS and Destination Visits 

o Host 100 key travel trade clients through FAMS and destination visits, prioritizing accounts that 

drive off-peak occupancy. 

 

  



 
 

 16 

AIR SERVICE 
 

2025 Goals  

Air Service remains an important focus as we will continue to utilize the resources of our aviation consultant, 

Ailevon Pacific, while partnering with Palm Springs International Airport to responsibly grow air service for both 

visitors and residents. With a long-range goal of positioning Greater Palm Springs as an alternative gateway to 

the Southwest while also driving tourist demand in our off-peak periods, we will work to support the airport’s 

updated Master Plan to better serve new markets, including non-stop, and in the future overseas routes.   

 

Tactics: 

• Target year-round: Chicago, Atlanta and Houston.  

• Extend season: Salt Lake City, Toronto, Dulles, Minneapolis & New York.  

• Increase capacity & focus on success: U.S. Northeast markets. 

• Ensure capacity growth: Portland. Consolidate Alaska capacity year-round. 

• Pursue new seasonal, nonstop flights based upon data and research/ visa/ leakage/ markets.  

Examples: Detroit, Spokane, Philadelphia, Kansas City, St. Louis, Omaha, and Indianapolis. 

• NEW - Capitalize and leverage 2026 World Cup and 2028 Olympics to position Greater Palm Springs as 

an alternative gateway to the Southwest for these events, which help to drive demand during off-peak 

times. 

• Proactive communication with airline network planners on airport incentives, destination events and 

new products.  

• Continue to build relationships with network planners of foreign based carriers   

• NEW - Support PSP’s master plan for an FIS / Customs & Border Patrol. 

• NEW - Work with VGPS Marketing team in co-op destination marketing with airlines, including frequent 

flyer marketing opportunities. 

• Maintain presence at airline industry conferences while making personal visits to airline headquarters. 

• Prepare for future international service, advocate for an FIS to allow for new air service from secondary 

Canadian markets, Mexico, and Europe. 

 

  



 
 

 17 

Regional Collaboration 
 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
 

2025 Goals: 

Launch Brand and Marketing Plan  

• NorthStar will finalize a comprehensive brand and marketing plan in Q1 2025. 

• Launch an economic development website. 

• Execute a media, marketing, and communications plan to promote the region’s economic potential. 

 

Placemaking and Regional Development 

• Attend key trade shows, and host site visits and FAM tours in market, to attract new business 

development and expansion. 

• Collaborate with the JPA to: 

o Develop strategies for a regional amateur sports facility. 

o Explore opportunities to expand the Foreign Trade Zone. 

• Serve as the backbone organization for the Coachella Valley, in partnership with IEGO, to connect 

local businesses and organizations with funding opportunities through CA Jobs First. 

• Partner with Riverside County and Natelson Dale Group in developing its economic development 

strategic plan for the Coachella Valley. 

 

Data and Analysis 

• Provide JobsEQ data for nine city partners and Riverside County. 

• Explore additional data and reporting tools to create efficiency and deliver actionable insights. 

• Update Sports Complex Indoor feasibility study. 

 

Workforce Development Expansion 

• Engage employers through educational webinars and connect businesses with school districts and 

colleges to strengthen workforce pipelines. 

o Extend these workforce development initiatives beyond hospitality to key industry clusters: 

▪ Medical/Healthcare 

▪ Agriculture 

▪ Creative economy 

▪ Energy/green tech 

 

Community and Industry Engagement 

• Host and facilitate impactful events: 

o TAC roundtables 

o Explore hosting Economic Development Update 

o Industry cluster meetings 

o Explore study tours to address regional challenges and foster community collaboration 

 
 



 
 

 18 

TOURISM FOUNDATION & WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT 
 

2025 Goals 

NEW - Re-Brand and Expand Scope 

• Re-brand the Tourism Foundation to reflect the expanded mission of the organization to support 

economic development and of workforce development efforts in other industries outside of just 

hospitality.  

• Diversify funding streams for the Tourism Foundation to support expanded workforce development and 

youth engagement programs: 

o Develop a major donor strategy to cultivate legacy donors. 

o Pursue grant opportunities aligned with foundation priorities. 

o Explore sponsorship opportunities to amplify program impact. 

 

Youth Engagement 

• NEW - Establish a Youth Advisory Board within the Tourism Foundation to ensure youth perspectives are 

incorporated into program development. 

• Launch Year 2 of the High School Summer Micro-Internship Program, including partnerships with PSUSD 

and DSUSD, branded as “Passport to Leadership.” 

 

Collaboration with Educational Institutions 

• Strengthen partnerships with local school districts, higher education institutions, and non-profits to: 

o Increase awareness of hospitality careers. 

o Develop clear career pathways for youth in the industry. 

 

Workforce Training and Leadership Development 

• Continue promoting workforce training programs through partnerships with COD PaCE, including 

Leadership Institute Level 2, aimed at preparing senior leaders for executive-level positions. 

• NEW - Explore the creation of a Hospitality Management Apprenticeship Program for college students, 

aligning with County and State apprenticeship initiatives. 

 

Supporting Scholars and Students 

• Expand opportunities for Tourism Foundation scholars and local hospitality management students: 

o Facilitate attendance at industry conferences. 

o Provide structured mentorship opportunities. 

 

TEAM GPS Champions Initiative 

• Grow the TEAM GPS Champions program through online and in-person course delivery. 

• Enhance engagement with the Champions community through: 

o Mixers and networking events. 

o Access to destination experiences. 

o Active engagement on the @TeamGreaterPS social media channel. 

 

Promoting Hospitality Careers 

• Develop and share content promoting hospitality careers and pathways via: 

o Social media 

o Website updates 

o Media campaigns 



 
 

 19 

Stewardship 

SUSTAINABILITY 
 

2025 Goals: 

Visitor-Focused Sustainability Content 

o Expand the “Sustainable Stories” social media series to promote Greater Palm Springs as a 

sustainability-driven destination. 

o Provide inspiration and best practices for the local community through engaging content that 

highlights sustainable tourism initiatives. 

 

Group Sales Market Sustainability Focus 

o NEW - Equip partner hotels to competitively address sustainability in Group Sales: 

▪ Develop sustainability training sessions for Sales Managers to enhance their ability to 

respond to RFPs. 

▪ Create a Sustainable Meetings Toolkit, including: 

o A Sustainability Webinar 

o A Sustainability Checklist 

o The PCMA Whitepaper 

▪ Host these resources on a dedicated Sustainability page within the Meetings site. 

o NEW - Deliver sustainability presentations during Sales Missions and offer direct consultation with 

meeting planners to align with their sustainability priorities. 

 

NEW - Agricultural Tourism 

• Connect with agriculture stakeholders and businesses owners, aggregate current visitor experiences for 

the website and communications. 

• Increase awareness among stakeholders of the opportunities for agricultural tourism 

 

NEW - Regional Sustainability Strategy 

o Convene a meeting of Sustainability Directors from the 9 member cities, CVAG, and Riverside 

County. 

o Strategize and align sustainability goals to create a unified regional approach. 

 

Partnership with Kind Traveler 

o Continue promoting Kind Traveler’s Every Stay Gives Back Program. 

o Onboard 5 additional properties to the program and amplify its impact to support local non-

profits. 

 

  



 
 

 20 

CULTURAL TOURISM 
 

2025 Goals 

Accessibility Promotion 

• Strengthen the partnership with Wheel the World by expanding accessibility listings for Greater Palm 

Springs. 

• Encourage hospitality partner participation through a dedicated webinar and provide access to Wheel 

the World’s training portal to enhance staff understanding of accessibility. 

 

Certified Autism Destination 

• Continue promoting the Certified Autism Destination designation, with plans to celebrate this milestone 

through a special event in Q1 2025. 

• Share materials for the Autism Certification Grant Program through the Tourism Foundation to 

encourage participation. 

• Develop sensory-sensitive itineraries to highlight the destination's inclusivity and attract visitors with 

specific needs. 

 

Cultural Tourism and Heritage 

• NEW - Maintain a robust database of cultural concierges and subject matter experts to provide rich and 

authentic information to journalists and visitors about the region's cultural heritage. 

• Strengthen ties with community groups and organizations engaged in LGBTQ+ advocacy, ensuring a 

multi-cultural, intersectional representation as Greater Palm Springs hosts the IGLTA Annual Convention 

in October. 

 

Youth Engagement and Advocacy 

• NEW - Collaborate with Travel Unity to organize a Youth Summit ahead of the IGLTA Convention, 

focusing on increasing LGBTQ+ representation in travel and tourism through youth engagement. 

 

Inclusion Training 

• Organize comprehensive training for VGPS staff and partners to deepen understanding of inclusion and 

the diverse experiences of travelers, ensuring a welcoming environment for all. 

 

Support for Underserved Communities 

• Continue the partnership with Caravanserai Project to empower entrepreneurs from underserved 

communities. 

• NEW - Launch a cohort of local artists and artisans, providing them with business training and 

opportunities to expand their networks and visibility. 

 

  



 
 

 21 

ADVOCACY 
 

2025 Goals 

Legislative Advocacy 

• Champion key initiatives outlined in the 2025 Legislative Platform: 

o Housing & Transportation  

o Economic Development 

o Energy & Infrastructure 

o Workforce Development  

 

NEW - Regional Sustainability Initiatives 

• Spearhead the creation of a regional sustainability strategy in collaboration with Coachella Valley 

cities, the Coachella Valley Association of Governments (CVAG), and other relevant agencies. 

• Engage with Blue Zones initiatives in Palm Springs and Coachella to promote community well-being. 

 

NEW - Funding Opportunities 

• Pursue funding for priority initiatives in the 2025 Legislative Platform: 

o Workforce development training programs 

o Grants to support businesses in becoming autism-certified 

 

Government Engagement 

• Continue regular meetings with state elected officials to raise awareness of Visit Greater Palm Springs 

priorities and rain support for key regional initiatives. 

• Explore hosting an event to bring the Inland Empire Caucus to the Coachella Valley, fostering greater 

collaboration and advocacy opportunities. 

 

 

VACATION RENTALS EDUCATION / RESEARCH 
 

2025 Goals 

Continue the "One Coachella Valley" Campaign 

• Promote the benefits of well-regulated vacation rentals to the local community. 

• Enhance awareness and support for vacation rentals as a positive contributor to the Coachella Valley. 

• Update Coachella Valley Resident Survey from 2023 to assess local sentiment toward short-term rentals 

and evaluate the impact of local campaign efforts. 

 

Partnership with Rent Responsibly 

• Maintain collaboration with Rent Responsibly to host the Vacation Rental Owner and Property Manager 

Resource Campaign. 

• Provide valuable education and resources for vacation rental hosts to support compliance and best 

practices. 

 

Integration of Coachella into the GPSTBID 

• Officially integrate Coachella short-term rentals into the GPSTBID, effective July 1, 2025. 

• Collaborate with hosting platforms and cities to ensure streamlined collection of the 1% GPSTBID. 



 
 

 22 

 

Online Reporting and Collection Implementation 

• NEW - Launch online reporting and payment systems for both hotel and short-term rental TBID payers. 

• Simplify the process and improve efficiency for stakeholders in meeting their obligations. 

 

 

 

RESTAURANT WEEK 
 

Restaurant Week 2025 

May 30 – June 8 

• Increase restaurant participation to 120. 

• Add 2 additional sponsors. 

• Achieve sponsorship from all nine cities at some level. 

• Add culinary student participation at Kickoff Event. 

 

 

SPA MONTH 
NEW – Spa Month Promotion 

Visit Greater Palm Springs surveyed spa partners in 2024 and found strong demand for a Spa Month promotion 

in fall 2025. The format will likely be like Restaurant Week, with spas providing special offers or treatments and 

set price points. We will develop this program and launch it in September or October 2025.   

 

PARTNERSHIP 

 

2025 Goals 

Continued No-Cost Benefits 

• Maintain free benefits for tourism-related businesses in the Coachella Valley, including: 

o Basic website listings. 

o Invitations to partner events. 

o Brochure distribution in the Visitor Center. 

o Opportunities to participate in FAM tours. 

 

Affordable Advertising & Sponsorship Opportunities 

• Collaborate with DTN to offer partners website advertising opportunities. 

• Provide low-cost co-op advertising and event sponsorship opportunities to help businesses amplify their 

visibility. 

 

Enhanced Partner Communications 

• Strengthen engagement with partners by increasing communication about: 

o Visit Greater Palm Springs’ efforts to promote the valley. 



 
 

 23 

o Opportunities for participation in campaigns and initiatives. 

• Use a variety of channels to connect with partners, including: 

o Email communications. 

o Presentations to local community groups. 

o Updates via @teamgreaterps social channels. 

o Webinars to share insights and opportunities. 

 

                    PARTNERSHIP & TOURISM FOUNDATION 
2024 REVENUE GOALS 2024 Goal 2024 actual 2025 Goal Stretch goal 

Partnership Revenue $125,000 $170,547 $180,000 $200,000 

DTN-Website  $100,000 $94,932 $100,000 $115,000 

Restaurant Week $80,000 $65,100 $80,000 $100,000 

Total $330,000 $330,579 $360,000 $415,000 

     

Fundraising     

Oasis Awards Gala $100,000 $116,619 $125,000 $135,000 

Golf Tournament $20,000 $34,988 $35,000 $40,000 

Other (auctions, sponsors) $20,000 $39,950 $25,000 $30,000 

Grants $10,000 $2,000 $50,000 $60,000 

Total $150,000 $193,557 $235,000 $265,000 

     

TEAM GPS     

Registrations (in-person) 150 100~ 150 180 

Registrations (online) 200 220 200 250 

 

  



 
 

 24 

SALES RESOURCE/APPENDIX 
 

Future Long-Term Pace indicates we are ahead of targets for Q1, Q2, and Q3 and behind in Q4 2025.  

 

As of 1/8/25: 

 
 

Future Pace indicates we are ahead in 2025, flat for 2026 and behind pace for 2027 and 2028.  

Year OTB Pace Targets Variance Variance % Tentatives 

2025 213,815 197,135 16,680 108% 123,601 

2026 90,832 91,229 -397 -.05% 139,694 

2027 40,545 50,952 -10,407 -20% 122,970 

2028 17,502 31,170 -13,668 -44% 51,715 

2029 3,687 15,939 -12,252 -77% 34,813 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 25 

 

 

CBRE has forecasted Coachella Valley RevPAR is expected to grow 3.1%, reversing the downward 

trend of 2024. Prospects for RevPAR growth in the lower-priced segment (6.2%) are better than in the 

upper-priced segment (2.5%). Coachella Valley market occupancy levels are expected to range 

from 63.0% to 64.6% during the 5-year forecast period. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                        



JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. JPA 2025-001 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF VISIT 

GREATER PALM SPRINGS ("VGPS") TO CLOSE PARTICIPATON 

IN THE VGPS DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN EFFECTIVE 

JANUARY 1, 2025 

 

WHEREAS, Visit Greater Palm Springs ("VGPS"} is a joint powers authority operating under 

the Joint Exercise of Powers Act (California Government Code Section 6500 et seq.}, 

located in the County of Riverside, State of California; and  

 

WHEREAS, VGPS sponsors the Visit Greater Palm Springs Defined Benefit Pension Plan (the 

"Plan"); and  

 

WHEREAS,  VGPS desires to limit participation in the pension plan to employees hired prior 

to January 1, 2025. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Executive Committee of VGPS as follows:  

 

Section 1. Amendment to Plan. 

 

Section 2.25 of the Plan is hereby amended in its entirety to read as follows: 

 

“Employee means an individual who is employed as a common law employee 

of the Employer prior to January 1, 2025. An individual that is first hired as a 

common law employee of the Employer on or after January 1, 2025, shall not be 

eligible to participate in this Plan.” 

 

Section 3.01B is hereby amended to add the following new exclusion numbered 

7: 

 

“7. Any individual first hired as a common law employee of the Employer on 

or after January 1, 2025.” 

 

Section 2. Authorization. 

 

That the President/CEO, Vice President of Finance and Administration, and 

General Counsel are hereby directed to take all actions and execute any necessary 

documents related to amending the Plan as approved by this Resolution. 

 

Section 3. Severability. 

 

That the Executive Committee declares that, should any provision, section, 

paragraph, sentence or word of this Resolution be rendered or declared invalid by any 

final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any preemptive 

legislation, the remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences or words of this 

Resolution as hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

 

 
Waymond Fermon, Chair 

City of Indio 

 

Linda Evans, Vice Chair  

City of La Quinta 
 

Nancy Ross 

City of Cathedral City 

 
Dr. Frank Figueroa 

City of Coachella 

 

Gary Gardner 
City of Desert Hot Springs 

 

Brian Penna 

City of Indian Wells 
 

Jan Harnik 

City of Palm Desert 
 

Jeffrey Bernstein 

City of Palm Springs 

 
Steve Downs 

City of Rancho Mirage 

 

V. Manuel Perez 
County of Riverside 

 

 

 
    



Section 4. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions. 

 

That all the provisions heretofore adopted by VGPS or the Executive Committee 

that are in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution are hereby repealed. 

 

Section 5. Effective Date.  

 

That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. This Resolution 

shall remain in full force and effect until rescinded by the VGPS Executive Committee by 

resolution.  

 

 

 

Section 6.  Certification. 

 

That the Clerk of the Executive Committee shall certify as to the adoption of this 

Resolution and shall cause the same to be processed in the manner required by law. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Executive 

Committee of Visit Greater Palm Springs held on the 31st day of January, 2025, by the 

following vote:  

 

AYES:   

NAYES:   

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:  

 

 

______________________________________________ 

Waymond Fermon, Chair 

Executive Committee  

Visit Greater Palm Springs 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________________________ 

Sarah Goslin, Clerk for the Executive Committee 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

______________________________________________ 

Bruce T. Bauer, General Counsel 
 



 
 YTD
 11/30/2023
 Actual Actual Budget Variance*
  Revenue         

    TBID - Hotels $ 6,992,058 $ 6,677,098 $ 6,652,048 $ 25,050
    TBID - Vacation Rentals 379,075 454,570 259,011 195,559
    JPA Funding 1,288,185 1,462,573 1,462,573 0
    City Marketing Partnerships 136,805 161,984 158,334 3,650
    Tribal Voluntary 32,980 32,118 26,606 5,512
    Partnership Fees 95,052 71,129 30,129 41,000
    Advertising & Website Revenues 115,177 187,148 94,571 92,577
    Joint Share Partnerships 55,080 282,775 66,000 216,775
    Grants 200,736 128,881 304,000 (175,119)
    Net Investment Income 754,821 695,513 581,596 113,917
  Total Revenue $ 10,049,969 $ 10,153,789 $ 9,634,868 $ 518,921

  Expenses         

    Labor - Wages $ 2,497,905 $ 2,796,077 $ 2,886,116 $ (90,039)
    Labor - Taxes & Benefits 889,011 1,331,052 1,309,983 21,069
    Marketing Production 158,371 104,672 304,125 (199,453)
    Media Placement & Digital Marketing 2,965,300 3,582,366 4,131,792 (549,426)
    Collateral Material 12,326 18,464 41,341 (22,877)
    Familiarization Trips 411,991 394,900 315,783 79,117
    Tradeshows / Sales Missions 659,306 786,216 905,864 (119,648)
    Travel & Lodging 11,645 21,760 55,251 (33,491)
    Special Promotions & Representation 1,374,674 2,018,552 1,147,916 870,636
    Collection Fees 17,098 21,182 12,951 8,231
    Event Hosting 578,263 701,650 757,391 (55,741)
    Research 120,716 194,136 296,209 (102,073)
    IT - Information Technology 35,074 48,003 83,041 (35,038)
    Professional Fee 206,963 304,865 272,525 32,340
    Overhead-Supplies-Utilities-Fees 706,660 731,231 822,707 (91,476)
    Capital Outlay 45,244 65,992 144,250 (78,258)
    Loan Repayment 0 0 9,052 (9,052)
  Total Expenses $ 10,690,547 $ 13,121,118 $ 13,496,297 $ (375,179)

        Total Revenues Less Expenses $ (640,578) $ (2,967,329) $ (3,861,429) $ 894,100
 
   *See page 2 for notes on budget variances > $100k

YTD
11/30/2024

Visit Greater Palm Springs
Statement of Activities - Actual vs Budget

As of November 30, 2024

Page 1



  * Notes for Budget Variances > $100k
        TBID - Vacation Rentals revenue
           - This is a timing variance. The cities are providing TBID collection data sooner than in prior years.
        Joint Share Partnerships
           - Includes $200k from the City of Rancho Mirage for the 'Live with Kelly & Mark' show.
        Grants
           - This is a timing variance that will reverse in December when the Riverside County grant is completed.
        Net Investment Income
           - Invested balances and interest rates were both higher than projected.
        Marketing Production
           - No production costs required for Fall TV Co-ops. No new general leisure or meetings footage needed.
        Media Placement & Digital Marketing:
           - This is a timing variance. Billing for some advertising expenses have not been received.
       Tradeshows / Sales Missions
           - There was a savings for the ASAE Annual Expo due to our partnership with ASAE.
       Special Promotions
           - Includes $959k of reserve use for the 'Live with Kelly & Mark' show approved by the JPA/Board.
       Research
          - This is a timing variance. Not all research services have been billed.

Page 2



 

TBID Management District Plan  30 
December 9, 2024 

APPENDIX 2 – TBID ASSESSED BUSINESSES 
 

Lodging Business Name Address City/State/Zip 

 Celiena Adcock  Arroyo Rd 6 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

 OSCHMANN MARK C, OSCHMANN MELINDA G 9082 WARWICK DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

. . 179 TORREY PINES DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

0860191 B.C. Ltd  Eftihia Genovese Camino Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

102097682 Saskatchewan Ltd  Peggy Finn N Kitty Hawk Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

1025 E Apache Rd LLC  Blair Taylor E Apache Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

1050 Capital LLC Jenny McLean Kelly McLean Tesla Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

1062 Via San Michael LLC  Narek Israelyan E Via San Michael Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

1071 San Lucas LLC  Adam Graff E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

1075 West Cielo Drive LLC  David Lewis Cooley Living 

Trust 

W Cielo Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

1095 Twin Palms LLC  Christopher Pepper E Twin Palms Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

1105 E Cactus LLC  Christopher Alexander Thelen E Cactus Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

1111 E Palm Canyon LLC  Laura Charchenko E Palm Canyon Dr 121 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

1179 N Calle Marcus LLC  Renato Lee N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

1186 San Joaquin LLC  Timothy Archuleta-Perkins S San Joaquin Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

1349 S Sagebrush LLC  Charles C Choe S Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

1399 Tamarisk LLC  Evie Jeang Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

1400 Fiesta LLC  Renate Radford N Fiesta Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

1425 Twin Oaks LLC  Kevin Hwang S Palm Canyon Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

1430 Fiesta LLC  David Yun N Fiesta Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

1483 Rodeo Rd LLC  Matthew Sheahin N Rodeo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

1555 S Indian Trail LLC  Robert (Bobby) Noble S Indian Trl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

1562 Indian Trails LLC  James Houston S Indian Trl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

1599 Via Estrella LLC  Sharon Markowitz E Via Estrella  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Sarah
Typewritten Text
*continued from 

Sarah
Typewritten Text
 GPSTBID document - page 49



 

TBID Management District Plan  31 
December 9, 2024 

1895 E Desert Palms Drive LLC  Fadi Zaya E Desert Palms Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

193 W Via Olivera LLC  Geoffrey Biegler W Via Olivera  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

1955 Yucca LLC  Sarah Suzor S Yucca Pl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

200 Citrus LLC  Elisabeth Ardelin Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

2000 N Magnolia Rd LLC  Keira Brings N Magnolia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

2002 Ripoll Family Trust  Erwin-Raphael Ripoll E McManus Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

2007 Molter Flores Family Trust  Thomas Molter S Navajo Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

2011 E. Miller-Bazemore Trust  Ethan Miller-Bazemore E El Alameda  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

2014 Daniel J Duran & Brenda R Duran Family Trust  

Brenda R  Duran 

W Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

2018 Kang Family Trust 48755 STILLWATER ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

2018 Kang Family Trust 48776 STILLWATER ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

2019 Dixon Family Trust  Stephen Dixon E Amado Rd 619 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

2019 Thomas George Washington IV and Bethann 

Susan Hromatka Rev Trust Thomas George 

Washington IV 

E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

2021 Bazos Angouras Family Trust  Vasiliki Clarence 

Bazos 

Madero Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

2112 Lawrence LLC  Babak Movahedi Lawrence St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

213 Villa Toscana LLC  Jennifer LaBatte W Camino Descanso  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

2150 Bellamy LLC  Brian Austin E Bellamy Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

2195 Rim Road LLC  Jeffrey Steenberg Rim Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

2230 Tamarisk Rd LLC  Anita Giragosian Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

226 Luring Property LLC  Angelo Figone N Luring Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

2356 E Powell Rd LLC  Angela M Kinel E Powell Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

2430 N Palermo Drive LLC  John & Shera Williamson N Palermo Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

25 Channel Center Realty Trust  Martin Yeeles Cabrillo Rd 224 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

25 Mill St LLC  John Jed Pearsall N Cerritos Dr 1 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

2533 Junipero LLC  Lisa Adams N Junipero Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

2575 N Kitty Hawk Dr. LLC  Catherine Granneberg N Kitty Hawk Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  32 
December 9, 2024 

2688 E Julian LLC  Roman Gonzalez E Julian Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

2742 DeAnza LLC Capristo Claire Capristo De Anza Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

2775 N Junipero LLC  Rhonda Scott N Junipero Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

2799 Alondra LLC  Barrett Welch Alondra Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

290 W San Carlos LLC  Itai Leibowitz W San Carlos Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

2950 N Sunrise Way LLC  Jessica Marie Landucci N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

300 N Orchid Tree LLC  Carrington Jacqueline 

Snyder 

N Orchid Tree Lane  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

3006 Cypress LLC  Christopher J Tate N Cypress Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

3020 N Federal Investors, LLC 80495 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

3045 E Verona LLC  Raymond Roberts E Verona Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

333 La Quinta, LLC 55665 Pebble Beach La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

341 Camino Alturas LLC  Philippe Jordan Camino Alturas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

34750 Washington St. LLC  34750 Washington 

Street 

Palm Desert, 

CA, 92211 

3564 Taylor LLC  Stephan Nahum Taylor Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

3627 Taylor Drive LLC  Andrew Bennett Taylor Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

3730 Camino LLC  Matthew Urakami E Camino San Miguel  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

37th Hole, LLC 56246 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

380 Cabrillo Rd LLC  R Michael Rich Cabrillo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

40450 LLC 40450 Yucca Lane Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

436 W Pico Rd Real Estate Trust  John Dalton 

Stoneburner 

W Pico Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

454_Veljir Trust  Rizwan Velji E Belding Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

45696 Delgado 45696 Delgado  Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

48564 Legacy Dr. Associates, LLC 48564 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

48589 Classic Drive, LLC 48589 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

48684 Legacy Drive, LLC 48684 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

48782 Renewal Capital 48782 RENEWAL ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  33 
December 9, 2024 

488 E Via Altamira Trust  David Rind E Via Altamira  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

495 W Sunview Ave Trust Malibu Sunrise Properties 

LLC Matthew Cuzzocrea 

W Sunview Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

4Maxamillion LLC  Cheryl Harris E Padua Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

500 S Farrell LLC  Robert Lee S Farrell Dr R111 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

50-224-PB LLC 50224 PASEO 

BARCELONA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

50230-PB LLC 50230 PASEO 

BARCELONA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

5117 Lakeside LLC  Karl Frazier Lakeside Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

520 North Calle Rolph LLC  Evan Allgood N Calle Rolph  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

52152 ALLENDE DR. LLC 52152 ALLENDE DR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

52830 Mendoza, LLC 52830 Avenida 

Mendoza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

54185 Avenida Madero, LLC 54185 Avenida 

Madero 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

54610 Alvarado Ave, LLC 54610 Avenida 

Alvarado 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

55087 Riviera, LLC 55087 Riviera La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

55405 Turnberry Way, LLC 55405 Turnberry Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

555 Roxbury LLC  Andrew Odano Roxbury Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

55715 Isleworth, LLC 55715 Isleworth La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

5th Element Ventures, LLC 80433 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

600 N Plaza Amigo LLC  Sebastian De Kleer N Plaza Amigo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

6112 Arroyo LLC  Hicham Maher Arroyo Rd 4 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

6135 Montecito LLC  Gerren Marcus Crochet Montecito Dr 6 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

632SIT LLC  Donald Petry S Indian Trl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

679PV LLC  Robert A  Curry III Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

7 Springs Inn & Suites 950 N Indian Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

78625 Bradford, LLC 78625 Bradford Cir La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

792 E Mesquite Ave LLC  Philippe Kirsanov E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

80329 Redstone Way, LLC 80329 Redstone Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

80389 Redstone Manager, LLC 80389 Redstone Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  34 
December 9, 2024 

80394 Platinum Rental, LLC 80394 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

81355 Golf View, LLC 81355 Golf View Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

81680 Tiburon Statutory Trust 81680 Tiburon Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

82953 Longfellow LLC 82953 LONGFELLOW 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

835 W Rosa Parks LLC  Michael Worth W Rosa Parks Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

83836 CORTE ESTIVO LLC 83836 CORTE ESTIVO COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

84464 CALLE LARRIVA LLC 84464 CALLE LARRIVA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

84Lago LLC 84731 sirena way  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

84Lago LLC 43193 bacino court  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

888 SERENITY LLC 80889 SERENITY AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

888 Spencer Dr LLC  Keith Habersberger E Spencer Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

901 Prescott LLC  Daniel Ross N Prescott Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

905 Oceo Circle Trust  John O'Connor Oceo Circle N  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

932 N Camino Condor Trust Ukiyo Lifestyle LLC 

Takeshi Hayashi 

N Camino Condor  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

969 E Francis Trust  Ross Dolton E Francis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

A & N Espinosa FT, LLC 50730 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

A E J Properties 80788 Hermitage La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

A PGA West Retreat 80595 Oak Tree La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

A&A Krishna Family Trust  Anjali Krishna E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

AAA Tutino, LLC 48681 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Aamber Hickman 68107 CALLE LAS 

TIENDAS 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Aaron & Lyndi Dani ( Dani Enterprises, Inc.) 41055 Starlight Lane Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Aaron & Tara Williams 55372 Firestone La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Aaron Bratrude & Michelle Atti 76992 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Aaron Brody   E Waverly Dr 182 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Aaron Burda   E Camino Parocela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  35 
December 9, 2024 

Aaron Campbell 38363 Crocus Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Aaron Cash Erika Cash E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Aaron Gomez Ahrmeene Gomez N Burton Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Aaron Kopff 22504 Parkmead Drive Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Aaron Kornfield Garrett Reed E Avenida Olancha  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Aaron Regalado Candice Burtman-Regalado E Spencer Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Aaron S Weiss & Rachel S Weiss Living Trust  Rachel S 

Weiss 

E Morongo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

AARON TAVAKOLI 49628 minelli street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Abby Roll   Los Patos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

ABDALLAH DERDER 78225 Cabrillo 114 Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Abel Lupian 82055 SUNDOWN CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Abelardo Garcia 54755 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Abelnatalia14 Trust AMCL Trust Eddie Nguyen S Farrell Dr M76 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

ABNB RENTAL LLC 84226 canzone drive  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Abraham Cobian 244 LA PAZ WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Abraham Guzman 52885 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Abril Flores 66405 4TH ST Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

ABTS Polo Villas Eleven, LLC 51005 Evangeline Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ABTS Polo Villas Eleven, LLC 51040 Evangeline Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ABTS Polo Villas Eleven, LLC 51045 Evangeline Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ABTS Polo Villas Eleven, LLC 51080 Evangeline Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ABTS Polo Villas Eleven, LLC 51085 Evangeline Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ABTS Polo Villas Eleven, LLC 51120 Evangeline Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ABTS Polo Villas Eleven, LLC 51125 Evangeline Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ABTS Polo Villas Eleven, LLC 51160 Evangeline Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ABTS Polo Villas Eleven, LLC 51165 Evangeline Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  36 
December 9, 2024 

ABTS Polo Villas Eleven, LLC 51200 Evangeline Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ABTS Polo Villas Eleven, LLC 51205 Evangeline Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ABTS Polo Villas, LLC 80857 Kiwi Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ABTS Polo Villas, LLC 80876 Kiwi Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ABTS Polo Villas, LLC 80895 Kiwi Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ABTS Polo Villas, LLC 80914 Kiwi Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ABTS Polo Villas, LLC 80933 Kiwi Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ABTS Polo Villas, LLC 80952 Kiwi Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ABTS Polo Villas, LLC 80990 Kiwi Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Abundant 1 LLC  Jeffrey Young N Sandra Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Acacia Paradise LLC  Farzad Fred Sedighravesh W Acacia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Acasa Properties LLC  Tariq Balawi S Navajo Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ace Hotel & Swim Club 701 E Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Aces & Places LLC  Susie Harradine N Chiquita Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Adalberto Gonzalez   Zachary Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Adam & Christina Morris 54545 Avenida 

Madero 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Adam Baker 48701 GIBRALTAR ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Adam Bassirian Mahin Karimi N Palm Canyon Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Adam Birk Melissa Gillham N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Adam Cormack 76641 Pansy Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

ADAM DELGADO 48511 HEPBURN DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Adam Diskin Hillary Diskin E Christina Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Adam Fuentes 80420 SABITA DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Adam Klaus Benjamin Turner E Mesquite Ave K52 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Adam Lesny 80478 PASEO 

ENCANTO  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Adam Nelson Rania Nelson E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Adam Noar Karmin Noar S Beverly Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  37 
December 9, 2024 

Adam Schultz Jesse Jennell E Padua Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Adam Shebib 260 E DESERT FALLS DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Adam Silver   E Wyman Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Adam Singer 54555 Winged Foot La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Adam Thomas   S Gene Autry Trail  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Adam Wand Living Trust  Adam Wand S Joshua Tree Pl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

ADAM YONAN 50125 MAZATLAN DR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Adams Properties 53785 Avenida 

Martinez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Adana Capital LLC  Anahit Mehrabyan E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

adi ben ami 82987 MILLAY CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Adnan Kifayat Jeffrey Jerden E Rosarito Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Adolfo Romero David Azevedo E Adobe Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Adoracion Benton 13151 Cuando Way Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

ADRIAN ALDAZ 82286 TRAVOLTA AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Adrian Aldous & David Waller 79515 Marigold Ln La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ADRIAN DELGADILLO 49282 PLUMA VERDE 

PL 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Adrian Lee 43224 BACINO CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Adrian Lee 43239 PIETRA CT  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

ADRIANA CHAPA 83311 LOS CABOS AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Adriana Eiriz   Jacques Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Adriana Gonzalez   N Aurora Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Adriana Gores John Lamm E Sierra Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Adriana R.P. Diaz Rosanna Carosa E Joyce Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Adrienne Markes 15 MARBELLA LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Adrienne Shilton   S Nueva Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

AEAG Properties LLC  E.T. Shahnazarian Family Trust 

Shahnazarian 

N Whitewater Club Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  38 
December 9, 2024 

AEIOH Ventures LLC N/A 45451 Lupine Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

AEN Investments LLC Shaul Mezrahi Ethan Mezrahi E Palm Canyon Dr 221 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Afefe LLC  Mark & Richard Sawaya W Nicola Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ahmad Abusamra   N Calle El Segundo 

529 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ahmad Palm Desert 74380 EL CAMINO  52   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

ahmad palm desert 74380 EL CAMINO  40   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

ahmad palm desert 74380 EL CAMINO  42   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

ahmad palm desert 74380 EL CAMINO  44   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

ahmad palm desert 74380 EL CAMINO  45   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

ahmad palm desert 74380 EL CAMINO  46   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

ahmad palm desert 74380 EL CAMINO  48   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Ahmad Shahroz Aesha Shahroz E Adobe Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ahmed Al Rawi   E Camino Parocela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Aida Asatourian 80380 PASEO 

ENCANTO  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Aida Gevorgyan 13938 Avenida La 

Vista 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Aidan James  41700 Jamaica Sands 

Drive 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

aikui voskanyan 43247 FIORE ST INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Ai-Lang Ford 514 N DESERT FALLS DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

AILEEN McGann 49575 LINCOLN DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Aileen Yen 40972 INVERNESS WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

AIMARA RABAGO 49126 PLUMA ROJA PL COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Aimee Ward 77154 Pauma Valley 

Way 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Aimee Ward 40796 Sea Island Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Aimee Zimaro 48713 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Aimie Vaughan Living Trust Aimie Vaughan-Fruehe N Morsun Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Aimm Holdings, LLC 50860 Calle Paloma La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  39 
December 9, 2024 

AJ Vacay LLC  Jane Thomas E Adobe Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ajar Properties LLC  Amber Patton S Monte Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ajay & Monica Hans 50650 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ajay Clark 78700 Saguaro Rd La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

AJC Leasing, LLC 80353 Redstone Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

AK2RM, LLC 54905 Avenida 

Herrera 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Akash Pradhan 18555 Sagebrush Trail Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Akhil Ravidas Ashley Crosswhite S Paseo De Marcia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Akiet Wang  66776 Camino Idilio Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

AKIRA ROBINSON 35200 CATHEDRAL 

CANYON DR #I74 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

aktay Aydin 82498 DOOLITTLE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Aktay Aydin and Golnaz Kaviani 79231 PORT ROYAL 

AVE 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Al Richardi 45032 73850 FAIRWAY DR 

#24 

 PALM DESERT, 

CA , 92260 

Alan & Nanette Schlom 56324 Pebble Beach La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ALAN CHAFFEE 81125 carefree drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Alan Chirls 48789 STILLWATER ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Alan Friel   Sundance Cir East  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Alan Hilowitz   N Juanita Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alan Hymowitz Trust   E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alan Itkin 80790 SONG BIRD AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Alan Nah 79360 Desert Rock Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Alan Oslie 40527 PEBBLE BEACH 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Alberico Matthew Alberico  E Sierra Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Albert & Rose Garcia 51020 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Albert Alquisola 84615 LAGO BREEZA 

DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 



 

TBID Management District Plan  40 
December 9, 2024 

Albert Coleman Abigail Chilton E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Albert Flores Esther Flores E Waverly Dr 144 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Albert Khachikyan & Edis Petrosyan Rev Trust  Albert 

Khachikyan 

E Circulo San Sorrento 

Rd  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Albert Lee   W Yorba Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Albert Thompson Anthony Spleen S Calle Rolph  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Albert Tjan 76174 IMPATIENS CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Alberto Lopez 76682 

CHRYSANTHEMUM 

WAY 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

ALBERTO RUIZ / KA YAN FONG 50298 CAMINO 

MAGDALENA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Alec & Brittany Bartlett 56435 Mountain View La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ALEC / LARISSA SCHKODA / ZOLOTOVSKY 67459 N CHIMAYO Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Alec Bogossian 78931 Savanna La 

Mar Drive 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Alejandra Chavez 44491 SAN JOSE AVE    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Alejandra Ortiz 43202 PORTUALE CT  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

ALEJANDRINA ORTEGA 48607 LUNA DE 

NICOLETA ST 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

ALEJANDRO CENTENO 48222 PINTO LN COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Alejandro Estrada Dena Estrada Cabrillo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alejandro Jacquez 67565 El Sombrero 

Lane 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

ALEJANDRO LOPEZ 48554 CALLE 

CANTARA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

ALEJANDRO NAVA 83995 MOONLIT DR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

ALEJANDRO PINEDO / NANCY PINEDO 52043 PRIMITIVO DR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Alek Termartirosyan Mani Termartirosyan N Bahada Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

aleksander Nitkiewicz 43141 armonia court  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Aleksander Ryvkin   E Amado Rd 405 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Aleksandr and Anna Krol 41590 Alligator Pond Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 



 

TBID Management District Plan  41 
December 9, 2024 

aleksey zharinov 43235 PASSAGIO 

LAGO WAY 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Alen Isagholi Jizet Isagholi S Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Alex Bahrami 9888 VALENCIA DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Alex James Sarah James E Chuckwalla Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alex Jay Kaufman 2012 Trust  Alex Jay Kaufman N Avenida Olivos  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alex Kadota   E Camino Parocela  Palm Springs, 

CA,  

Alex Kaplan 48893 PEAR ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Alex Laasch   S Calle Encilia B15 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alex Nachman   N Cerritos Dr 7 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alex Perez 9095 CALLE 

BARRANCA 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Alex Perez 50650 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Alex Roizen 73135 TUMBLEWEED LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

ALEX ROIZEN 80927 serenity avenue  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Alex Traub   E Laurel Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alexa Broida   Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alexa Oliva 52279 Avenida 

Navarro 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Alexander & Sherie Garcia 80277 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Alexander Almansky 84339 CANZONE DR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

ALEXANDER ALMANSKY 84325 canzone drive  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Alexander Almansky 84311 CANZONE DR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Alexander Bazley 68255 Vía Domingo Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Alexander Clark 82707 CHAPLIN CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Alexander Family Trust  Barbara Alexander E Molino Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alexander Hachiya Rev Trust Jonathan Deason Rev 

Trust Jonathan Deason 

N Rose Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alexander Jade Family Trust  Linda Sacket W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  42 
December 9, 2024 

Alexander Kirillov 40960 W La Costa Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Alexander Kirillov 77361 Preston Trl  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Alexander Kraenkel   E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Alexander Martino 38652 NASTURTIUM 

WAY 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Alexander Mineyev 43157 armonia court  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Alexander Mineyev 48716 SOJOURN ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Alexander Mohler Steve Sun S Paseo Caroleta  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Alexander Montoya 48223 GARBO DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Alexander Nazerian 84629 LAGO BREEZA 

DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Alexander on Bedford LLC  Mona Radheshwar S Bedford Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Alexander Orden Bina Orden N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alexander Reid Deborah Lindenmuth E El Cid  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alexander Reyman 57410 Via Vista La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Alexander Seropian 84659 LAGO BREEZA 

DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Alexander Seropian 49975 EASTWOOD CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Alexander Waltensperger 40937 LA COSTA CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

ALEXANDRA MOROZOVA & KEVIN CAPORICCI 84452 CALLE YSIANO COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Alexandra Suzanne Boekelheide   E Duro Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alexis Boutet   N Blando Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

ALEXIX HERNANDEZ 50061 PASEO 

CORDOVA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Alfred Benedict (Ben) Fichera Vihn Tran E Laurel Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alfred Silva 80650 APPLE CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Alfredo Giordano 53430 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Alfredo Izmajtovich 77131 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ali & Stephanie Sagheb 53720 Avenida 

Madero 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ali Grace Marquart, Kara Smith & Slim Keskes 80378 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ali Nafii 82156 OLEANDER AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  43 
December 9, 2024 

Ali Rad   E Venetia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ali SamhatAli Samhat & Naghmeh Jirvand 80289 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Alice Bellanich 49658 REDFORD WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Alice Eddy Panagiotis Theodoropoulos E Circulo San Sorrento 

Rd  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alice Yamada 43820 SPIAGGIA PL INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Alicia Allen Josh Greene E Par Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Alicia De Los Angeles Valladares   N Mountain Shadow 

Dr  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

ALICIA HICKS 50292 SAN SOLANO 

RD 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Alicia Lancashire   E Avenida Fey Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alicja & Piotr Stolp 48680 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Alicja & Piotr Stolp 48780 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Alireza & Mariam Kavianian Family Trust  Alireza 

Kavianian 

E San Juan Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alis Kachanyan 84155 OLONA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Alisa Beknazarian Robert Beknazarian Via San Michael Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alisa Khousadian   N Avenida San 

Gabriel Rd  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alison Bright 41439 RESORTER BLVD  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Alison Choppelas   N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Alison G Corteen John S McGuinn N Kitty Hawk Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alissa Testa-Fuerst Richard Feurst N Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alissa Tuter 80847 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Alistair Campbell Jennifer Campbell E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Allam & Shameem Rev Trust  Allam Zaheer Ahmed E Bogert Trail  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Allan Galsgaard 72995 WILLOW ST    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Allen & Hsiao Feng Lin 77720 Calle Arroba La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Allen Lewhew Randi Merel S Bedford Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Allen Ravert Glen Dobbs W Via Lola  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Allesandro Stillo Janice Stillo N Rose Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  44 
December 9, 2024 

ALLIER HOLDINS LLC 83411 SAN ASIS DR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Allison Hoskins Justin Hoskins E Rogers Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Allison Michelle 45750 SAN LUIS REY 

AVE #2 

 PALM DESERT, 

CA , 92260 

Allison-Montleon Trust  Dean Monteleon N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alluring Alexander LLC  John P O'Carroll Via Vadera  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alma Duarte 81131 ARROYO PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

ALMA MUNOZ 50161 SAN SOLANO 

RD 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Almahdi Amtoun 48713 SPRING RAIN CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Almahdi Amtoun   E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alona Sushynina   Marguerite St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Alpha Palm Springs LLC  Adam Kohn E Amado Rd 609 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

ALSN FAMILY TRUST 43196 bacino court  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

ALVARO INZUNZA 48485 EL CASTILLO RD COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Alvaro Melgar-Tapia & Jamie Yeoman 54615 Avenida 

Velasco 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Alvin DeLeon Sheena Joseph E Ventura Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Alvin Melkomian 83776 PACIFICA SUR  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Amal Afifi Helmi Younes 42873 della place  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Amanda Fine   N Calle El Segundo 

517 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Amanda Gentle 44948 RUBIDOUX ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Amanda Gomez Airey 41542 JUPITER HILLS CT    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Amanda Mandelcorn   E Finley Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Amanda Stern 9923 VERBENA DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

amanda vernocy 49442 SHERMAN ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Amanda Whalen Robert Hereford S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Amanda Zintsmaster 84320 TRAMONTO 

WAY  

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Amandeep Purewal 65626 FLORA AVE Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 



 

TBID Management District Plan  45 
December 9, 2024 

Amani Ataiwi 83389 CALYPSO CIR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Amardeep Aulakh 84681 LITORALE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Amari Guisinger 82245 SIERRA AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ambartsum Semirjyan 12417 AVENIDA ALTA 

LOMA 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Amber Chatwin 79108 N DUNE LAKE ST Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Amber Enriquez 42745 PONTE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Amber Hagen Eric Hagen N Rose Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Amber Telfer Martin Telfer E Palm Canyon Drive 

111 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

AMBER/JACOB ARNALL 67344 ZUNI CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Amezcua Gladstone Family Living Trust  Kenneth 

Gladstone 

E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ami Student   S Palm Canyon Dr 35 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Amir Ali Sedaghati   N Chuperosa Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Amir and Dana Pelleg 79590 Port Royal Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Amir Asvadi & Sheyda Akhavan 80364 Spanish Bay La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Amira Solomon 84156 azzura way  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Amit Raghavan 82560 DELANO DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Amore Commercial Properties, LLC 48728 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ample Properties LLC  Hayk Danayan E Mel Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

AMR INC 41631 Jamaica Sands Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

AMRIS A RODRIGUEZ 50031 CALLE 

FRONTERA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Amy Bonner 77073 PRESTON TRL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Amy Castillo   E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Amy Hardy 38455 PLUMOSA CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Amy Harlan 82538 DOOLITTLE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  46 
December 9, 2024 

Amy Jo Benson 116 W Castellena Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Amy Johnson Devin Johnson W Hermosa Pl 21 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Amy Solomon 74380 EL CAMINO  19   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Amy Solomon 74380 EL CAMINO  34   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Amy's Mountain View Retreat 46285 Washington St La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ana Clark 82791 BURNETTE DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

ANA ESPINOSA DE ESPINOSA 84472 CALLE LARRIVA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

ANA PEREZ 84561 CALLE DIEGO COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Ana Serra Luciana Suely Oliveira Serra N Mountain Shadow 

Dr  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

ANAHIT GEVORGYAN 84656 LITORALE CT  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

ANAHIT GEVORGYAN 84637 PAVONE WAY  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Ananda Udovich 78535 Avenida Ultimo La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Anastacia Whitman Josiah Whitman Jacques Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Andranik Oganesyan 43273 FIORE ST INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Andranik Oganesyan 43599 campo place  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Andre Simonian Silvana Simonian N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Andrea Boccarosse   E Palm Canyon Dr 208 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Andrea Hartwell Edward Hartwell N San Clemente Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Andrea Rarrick   E Palm Canyon Dr 316 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Andreas Neumann Natasha Fatheree E Wayne Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Andres De Santiago 9652 Valencia Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Andrew & Karen Schmidt 53990 Avenida 

Montezuma 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Andrew Austin   W Yorba Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Andrew Bender   E Palm Canyon Dr 215 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Andrew Bratt   S Joshua Tree Pl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Andrew Chest 40758 E La Costa Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  47 
December 9, 2024 

Andrew Clinton Lori Clinton S Barona Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

ANDREW COWLEY 35200 CATHEDRAL 

CANYON DR #91 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Andrew Crockford Katrina Crockford N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Andrew Felbinger 79380 Spalding Drive Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Andrew Isherwood   W Nicola Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

ANDREW JACKEY 82075 keitel ct  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Andrew Jelmert   S Cherokee Way 94 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Andrew John Pittaway Megan Blythe Pittaway E Twin Palms Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Andrew Kloman Jason Hazelton W Stevens Rd 16 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Andrew Koski 40601 INVERNESS WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Andrew Lim Wendell Gloria E Ventura Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

ANDREW MACLURG 80948 song bird 

avenue  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Andrew MacLurg 80700 AVENUE 50 INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Andrew Newfield 80339 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Andrew Norman Jennifer Norman S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Andrew Owens 209 Madrid Ave  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Andrew Quinn   S Navajo Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Andrew R Thomas & Phillipa L Wells Trust  Andrew 

Thomas 

Jacques Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Andrew Raaf 12891 Cholla Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Andrew Raaf 13745 Calle Amapola Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Andrew Vesey   S Palm Canyon Dr 134 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Andria Neathamer 417 N DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Andris Lauzums 72937 Willow St  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Andrzej Polakiewicz Desert Hot Springs, 

CA, USA 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 



 

TBID Management District Plan  48 
December 9, 2024 

Andrzej Polakiewicz 12746 VIA LORETO Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

ANDY ANDONIAN 43775 reclinata way  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Andy Ketsoyan 47736 TAFT ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Andy Shin 84216 CANZONE DR  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Andy Toms Bridget Toms E Palm Canyon Dr 117 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Angel & Horalia Ramirez 80168 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Angel & Sophie Zabalza 50750 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Angel Aguilera Jr 81143 DURANGO DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Angel Lopez 81225 DAFFODIL CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Angela Battle   N San Gorgonio Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Angela Carsley 73447 FOXTAIL LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Angela Damante David Friedberg E Via Colusa  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Angela Danielson 73801 CLUB CIRCLE DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Angela Horwath Jon Horwath E Palm Canyon Dr 356 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Angela Simmonds John Simmonds N San Gorgonio Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Angelica Leon 13341 Mountain Top 

Ct 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Angelica leon 12753 MOUNTAIN 

VIEW RD 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Angelica Vaca 48827 ANASTACIA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Angelique Mayo 40481 W La Costa Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Angelo Severino Scott Moules E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Angi Long 72723 BEAVERTAIL ST    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Ani Kosoian 10281 PALM DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Anik Khanbekyan   W Dominguez Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Aniket Sheth 81185 Legends Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Anilkumar Patel 82629 ODLUM DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  49 
December 9, 2024 

Anita Angell 49382 WAYNE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

ANITA BOND STONE 67276 ZUNI CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Anita Mardesich 40674 LA COSTA CIR E   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Anita Newman 48862 BIERY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Anjali Nagarkar 53795 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Anjela Karapetian 13360 MOUNTAIN TOP 

CT 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Anjit Khurana Bhavna Khurana E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ann Brown 82570 LINCOLN DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ann Brown 76788 

CHRYSANTHEMUM 

WAY  

, ,  

Ann Casey 41361 Pedro Buff Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Ann G Sacks Living Trust Robert A Sacks Living Trust 

Robert Sacks 

E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ann Marie Dryden 82769 ODLUM DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ann Nagele Julia Nagele N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ann Tousignant 24698 38509 Nasturtium Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Anna Arsentieva   N Camino Condor  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Anna Balian 45785 sago palm lane  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

ANNA CHAVEZ 50159 SAN 

CAPISTRANO DR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Anna Distefano Nicholas Rolston S Farrell Dr P96 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Anna Duirtuk 20045 LONG CANYON 

RD 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Anna Hakobyan 44700 RUBIDOUX ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Anna Micci Louis Schellong E Glen Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Anna Pitinyan 82770 CHAPLIN CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

ANNA PITINYAN 43237 BACINO CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Anna Tristan 82593 DOOLITTLE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  50 
December 9, 2024 

ANNA TSATURYAN 83957 AVENIDA 

SERENA  

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Annamarie Perez 13595 SARITA DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Annan Persaud 74380 EL CAMINO  32   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Anne Bartholetti 40250 BALTUSROL CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Anne Bartholetti 40945 PRESTON TRL  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Anne Bartlett 82590 DELANO DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Anne Donlon Colbert 2014 Trust 78150 Calle Fortuna La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Anne Grethe Nielsen 40340 BAY HILL WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Anne Johnson 55449 Southern Hills La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Anne Munsch 52770 Avenida 

Montezuma 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Anne Price 337 VILLENA WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Anneta Group LP 78241 Desert 

Mountain 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Anneta Group LP 41321 Pedro Bluff Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Anneta Group LP 31800 Pace Lane Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Anneta Group LP 78380 Via Sevilla La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ANNETTE BISUANO 48512 CALLE 

ELDARICA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Annika Christiane Krug Marius Paul Krug N Rock Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Anny Wong 50610 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Anny Wong 50680 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

anoush chizhikian 66612 SAN LUIS RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Anthony  Mainridge Eric Von Stein S Calle El Segundo 

C16 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Anthony  Vardaro Cheryl Vardaro E Palm Canyon Dr 353 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Anthony & Katie Raymondo 71850 Jaguar Way Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Anthony & Theresa Modarelli 54872 Oak Tree La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  51 
December 9, 2024 

Anthony Atanasio Valerie Martinez N Berne Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Anthony Bolton 81920 ARUS ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Anthony Bross 73850 FAIRWAY DR 199  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Anthony Frost Paula Doritty Sundance Cir W  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Anthony Galati 40270 Baltusrol Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Anthony James Monzon Rev Living Trust   S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Anthony Maltese 41330 RESORTER BLVD    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Anthony Marinaccio 48440 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Anthony Nguyen   W Mariscal Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

ANTHONY PEREZ 50567 CALLE CEBRINO COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Anthony Raymondo Katie Raymondo N Janis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Anthony Rizzo Jeff Bartlett W Dominguez Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Anthony Sabia Dieter Zerressen N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Anthony Turner Marie Turner Solace Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

ANTHONY'S RRC, LLC 83219 CAMINO BAHIA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Antoine Menard   N Orchid Tree Lane  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Antoine Price Veronique Price E Mesquite Ave O64 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Anton Mlikotic   Lorena Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Antonia Stainbrook   N Vista Grande  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Antonieta Gonzalez 45859 RUTGERS ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Antonino & Alexandra Tutino 48677 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Antonino & Alexandra Tutino 48752 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Antonino Tutino 45530 OCOTILLO DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Antonino Tutino 45500 OCOTILLO DR   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Antonio Gussenhoven 73089 GUADALUPE 

AVE   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Antonio McNeil   W Bon Air Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Antonio Rodriguez 47660 CROCUS PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  52 
December 9, 2024 

Antonio Santana 81033 JAMIE WAY  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Antonios Skordylis Rodrigo Narciso Gouveia Da Silva E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Antony Wright   Fairview Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Antranik Muradian 19468 SAGEBRUSH TRL Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Antrim Coast Properties, LLC 48453 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ANURAG SINGH 82564 HUGHES DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Anush Yeghiazaryan 9695 PUESTA DEL SOL 

PL 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Anyse Smith 71730 Jaguar Way Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Anzhela Grigoryan   E Desert Park  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Aoyin Liang Jing Li E Cherry Hills Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Apex PC LLC  Isaac Michan Ovadia E Ocotillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

APH REAL ESTATE LLC 50616 CALLE 

CERVANTES 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Apodaca-McManus Revocable Family Trust  Daniel 

Apodaca 

S Bob O Link Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

April Ann Miclat 49325 NICHOLSON CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

April Ann Miclat 49331 NICHOLSON CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

April Saez   E Palm Canyon Drive 

209 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

April Siler Jeremy Siler N Starr Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

April Xu 363 E DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

April Xu 365 E DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Apryl Lundsten Dietmar Quistorf Racquet Club Rd 306 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Aqua Soleil Hotel and Mineral Water Spa 14500 Palm Drive Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Aquiles Pasating Wences Pasating E Ocotillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ara Gasparyan   E Desert Park Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ara Jangozian 84317 EREMO WAY INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Arabo Zarookian 45191 PALMWOOD DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  53 
December 9, 2024 

Araksya Zargaryan   E Circulo San Sorrento 

Rd  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

ARAM GHAZARYAN 19673 COTTONWOOD 

RD 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

ARAM GRIGORYAN 9363 Avenida Jalisco Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ararat Aghajanian 12900 Cuando Way Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Arash Motlagh 42512 CANNETO WAY  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Araz tahmasian 65827 DESERT VIEW 

AVE 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Archibald & Christine Cayanan 80801 Calle Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Arden Colby & Nicole McLain 49931 Avenida 

Montero 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Areck Kakoussian 80866 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Arenas Partners LLC  Paul   W Arenas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Arens Family Trust  JoAnne Arens Nugget Lane  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Argishd & Arbi Parsekhian 44640 Calle Santa 

Barbara 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ari Schlossberg, Vicky Hall & Tom Mastopietro 48600 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Aria Irvani Trust  Aria Irvani E Simms Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

ariana gaffoglio 48833 SOJOURN ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

ARIE / RAKEFET AHARON 28575 W NATOMA DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

ARIE / RAKEFET AHARON 29602 W TRANCAS DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

ARIE / RAKEFET AHARON 67342 CUMBRES CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

ARIE / RAKEFET AHARON 67740 S TRANCAS DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Arik Hagrapetyan / Big Horn Desert Estates LLC 71411 Cholla Way Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Arik Lainer 80759 AVERY DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Arlene Anderson John Anderson N Starr Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Arlene Gotshalk 54880 Avenida 

Alvarado 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  54 
December 9, 2024 

Arlene Malespin 13740 Cuyamaca Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Arline Kaplan 73475 FOXTAIL LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Arman Davtyan 53285 Avenida Rubio La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Arman Navasardian 9926 VALPARAISO DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Arman Petrosian 48101 DISNEY DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

arman sepetjian 10925 AMBROSIO DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

ARMANDO DE LA ROSA 83280 TODOS SANTOS 

AVE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

ARMEN BAGDASARYAN 65366 AVENIDA 

DORADO 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Armen Isagholi Adriana Isagholi N Louella Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Armen Kardashian 13087 VIA REAL Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Armen Mesropyan 84691 SIRENA WAY INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Armen Nazaryan 84146 AZZURA WAY INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Armen Sefyan & Annie Khostegyan 45360 Desert Fox Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Armen Stepanyants 84663 LITORALE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Arnab Sinha Puja Mukherjee Lorena Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Arnold & Debbie Soleta 2013 Trust  Arnold Soleta Fountain Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Arnold 11th Tee, LLC (formerly the Jeffrey L Geren 

Trust) 

79706 Arnold Palmer La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Arnold Jones   N Deborah Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 45301 DEEP CANYON 

RD 9 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 74380 EL CAMINO  49   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 74340 EL CAMINO 44  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 74380 EL CAMINO 41  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 45301 DEEP CANYON 

RD 3 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 45301 DEEP CANYON 

RD 16 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  55 
December 9, 2024 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 45301 DEEP CANYON 

RD 18 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 74442 Abronia Trl  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 74442 Abronia Trl  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 45301 DEEP CANYON 

RD 6 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 45301 DEEP CANYON 

RD 14 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 45301 DEEP CANYON 

RD 15 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Arnold Lieberman 38757 LOBELIA CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Arsen Gevorkyan Kristine Gevorkyan E El Cid  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Arsen Hovhannisyan 84650 LITORALE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Arshak Tonapetyan Angelika Tonapetyan N Sandra Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Arshia Mashayeki Yulia Chegodaeva E Circulo San Sorrento  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Arsine Asylanyan 80633 PLUM LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Art Kalantar 44270 Camino 

Lavanda 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Art Mickas 41855 Preston Trl  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

ARTASHES MARGARYAN 13593 MONUMENT ST Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Artashes Odabashyan 81871 arus street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

ARTEMISA BUELNA 83131 CAMINO BAHIA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Arthur & Melissa Vasconcelos 56705 Mountain View La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Arthur Brisolara III Trust   W Arenas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Arthur Joseph Wald Janet Wald Jubas E Via Altamira  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Arthur Lee Moritz   E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Arthur Oganesyan 82735 barrymore 

street  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

ARTIN / MARY BABAYAN / BAKER 67367 ZUNI COURT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Artin Davoodian 43680 riunione place  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

ARTUR AGAZARYAN 80804 sunspring court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  56 
December 9, 2024 

Artur Aslanyan 12876 Via Loreto Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Artur Margaryan 84554 STRADA WAY INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Arulmozhi Kandasamy 82569 HUGHES DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Aruna Raghavan 66812 BUENA VISTA 

AVE 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

ARUTYUN DARAKCHYAN 43118 fiore street  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Arutyun darakchyan 43955 CAMPO PL INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Arutyun Lekhliyan 84639 LITORALE CT  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Ashley Alexander  28100 Desert Charm 

Rd 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Ashley B Hancock 2016 Trust  Ashley B Hancock E McManus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ashley Envieh 82742 MATTHAU DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ashley Oertel   E Baristo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ashley Williamson Ruben Lopez E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ashley Williamson Ruben Lopez N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ashmore Family Living Trust 52390 Avenida 

Alvarado 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ashot Manukyan 53760 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ASHRAF MS ENTERPRISES LP 78823 AVENUE 42 UNIT 

1 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Asia Lee & James Baugh 77754 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Assunta G Canzona Living Trust 2024 80872 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Aston Lau Jessica Lau Linda Vista Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

AT Adventures Farrell LLC  Lourdes Price S Farrell Dr H44 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Atashe Izadi 82585 DOOLITTLE DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

ATEF BANDARY 34480 VAQUERO RD Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

ATHENA (CHIMAYO HOLIDAYS) PAQUETTE 67110 W CHIMAYO DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Athena Martinez 72777 Tampico Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  57 
December 9, 2024 

Atlas Trieu 84684 LAGO BREEZA 

DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Atul & Bina Kanagat 76936 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Audra Davies 41931 PRESTON TRL  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Audra McCulloch 80651 APRICOT LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Audra Renkus 121 VILLA CT    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Austin & Serafino Nasso 78775 Villeta Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Austin Dimmler   E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Austin Gout 48737 ANASTACIA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Austin Nash 54487 Tanglewood La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Austin Yu & Terri Cheung 80174 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Avalara Avalara 47646 corta herrera  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Avalon Hotel and Bungalows 415 S Belardo Road Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

AVANTSTAY, INC  - PROPERTY MANAGER 50210 CALLE TOLOSA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

AVANTSTAY, INC. PROPERTY MANAGER 84447 CALLE LARRIVA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

AVENTINE 84245 MIRAMAR CT COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Avetis Tepirjyan 15553 Avenida 

Manzana 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Avi Levy Harrison Pierce Cahuilla Hills Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

AVIAN/LAURIE ROGERS/RIDGEWAY 67638 LAGOS WAY Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Ayesha Khalid 73428 IRONTREE DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

ayesha sharma 45796 sago palm lane  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Aykut & Aysegul Zeren 80245 Redstone Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Azad Jingozian 226 LA PAZ WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Azure McAffee & Joseph Ippolito 80367 Champions 

Way  

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

B & Z MANAGEMENT LLC 48708 renewal street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

B Lynn Schaan 82587 LINCOLN DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

B&N RE LLC  Alicia Nuccio E El Escudero  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  58 
December 9, 2024 

B&T Holdings LLC  John P Thielen Jr N Calle El Segundo 

519 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Badra Edwards Trust 78790 La Palma Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

BAGHDASARIAN ART 41830 MONEAQUE RD Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

BAM Property Group LLC  Bradley Dorsey N Victoria Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bamboo Bungalow LLC  Jennifer James W Racquet Club Rd 

309 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Banchand Hamilton Living Trust  James Blanchand S Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Banta Hall Vacations LLC  Bill & Angela Hall E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Bao-Thy Grant 49913 MACLAINE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Barajas Investments LLC  Enrique Higuera Jr W Palm Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Barbara Beers 82401 COOLIDGE AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

BARBARA BUCHER 165 E DESERT FALLS DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Barbara J Elam Richard L Elam N Granito Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Barbara McBean 752 N VISTA LAGO DR  

CA 92211 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Barbara Popaluca 162 DESERT FALLS CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Barbara Reynolds Trust  Barbara Reynolds N Avenida Caballeros 

15 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Barbara Sobel 66859 Rayo Del Sol Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Barbara Tate 73211 FOXTAIL LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Barbora Beckova   N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Barclay Butera Living Trust  Barclay Butera E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Barjinder Sandhu 12594 Sylvanus Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Barnwell Management Trust Agreement  Jon 

McNulty Barnwell, Jr 

S Driftwood Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

BARRON  HILTON 29926 W TRANCAS DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Barry Baruh 76746 DAFFODIL DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Barry Baruh 76545 Daffodil Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Barry Baruh 76794 

Chrysanthemum Way 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  59 
December 9, 2024 

Barry Edwards David Kraft E Pajaro Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Barry Halkides Dimitrios Halkides E Acacia Rd E  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Barry Powell 78751 41ST AVE Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Barry Stokes 4559 VIA VENETO   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Barry Wong Tu Tran S Canon Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Bart D Miller of 2013  Bart Miller W Stevens Rd 7 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bart Turchin 430 S SIERRA MADRE    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Bar-Waz LLC 49101 braley court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Bassim Shafik  21830 Snowview Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Batten-McBrearty Trust  Kevin Batten Goldenrod Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Baucom Family Trust/Gone South Vacation Rentals, 

LLC 

46500 Cameo Palms 

Dr 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Bay-T LLC 57365 Via Vista La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

BBoxOne, LLC 48875 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Beach and Mountain LLC  Steven Nielson S El Cielo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Beasley Holding Inc  Larry Beasley N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Beatrice Harendza-Harinxma & David DePinto 52510 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Beautiful Twin, LLC  Andrea Young E La Verne Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Beaux Alexander Trust  Beaux Alexander W Cortez Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bebe Homes  78444 Ewarton Road Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Beck & Stamstad Trust  Donald H Beck E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

BEDERYAN PROPERITES 83684 SAN MATEO 

AVE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Bella Vista Property Title Trust 78653 Como Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ben & Karina Greenway 78555 Sagebrush Ave La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ben Everard Lloyd Everard N Milo Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ben Peeples 45450 PANORAMA DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Benjamin Beale Kimberly Vorse E McManus Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  60 
December 9, 2024 

Benjamin Dusastre 42861 BEATO CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Benjamin Feinsilber 83420 WEXFORD AVE  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Benjamin Gray 82077 SUNSET CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Benjamin Mahdi Keeley Mahdi E Desert Willow Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

BENJAMIN RYAN 80884 gentle breeze 

drive  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Bennett Living Trust  Jared Morell E Terry Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

BERENICE GARCIA 53427 CALLE BELLA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Berj Khanamerian Mary Khanamerian W Nicola Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bermuda Properties LLC 41094 Laguna Seca Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Bernadette L Riggi 257 CALLE DEL 

VERANO  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Bernadine Hill 48837 BARRYMORE ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Bernard Bierman Living Trust  Bernard Bierman S Calle Encilia A12 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bernard Cain Barbara Cain S Calle Palo Fierro 4 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Bernard Family Trust  John Bernard E Verona Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bernard Ringer & Gail Ringer Revocable Trust Gail 

Ringer 

Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

BERNARDO MELERO 53774 CALLE 

BALDERAS 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Bernice Powdrill 40474 BAY HILL WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Bernie Escalante 77757 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Bertha O Alarcon Rev Trust   S Nueva Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Best Western Date Tree Hotel 81909 Indio Boulevard Indio, CA, 

92201 

Best Western Inn Palm Springs 1633 S Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Best Western PLUS Desert View Inn & Suites 31450 Bob Hope Dr Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Best Western PLUS Las Brisas Resort Hotel 222 S Indian Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Best Western PLUS Palm Desert Resort 74695 Highway 111 Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Beth and David Neal 38119 CROCUS LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Bette June Hill Trust  Bette June Hill E Alejo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  61 
December 9, 2024 

Betty Do 80884 GENTLE BREEZE 

DR  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Betty Lugo   Shannon Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bettye Farar 82751 MATTHAU DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Beukema Family Trust  Philip Beukema E Sonora  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Beverley Mason 76540 BEGONIA LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Beverly Howard 73699 EL PASEO 2  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Beverly Van Kampen 55701 Isleworth La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Bhajarang Katragadda 42785 PONTE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Bhavin Shah Payal Shah E Morongo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Bhoomi Vyas 42904 traccia way  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

BICH PHUONG HOANG 73533 HEATHERWOOD 

DR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Bicketss, LLC 48812 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Bilge Lykke 40268 BAY HILL WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Biljana Gallardo 9830 Mesquite Ave Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

BILL  TANNENBAUM (NEUROTIC PUPPY LLC) 29120 ISLETA Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Bill Bellatty 337 VISTA ROYALE DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

BILL HEALD 310 E DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Billie Midgett-Gordon Marc Gordon Amelia Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Billy M Dortch Jr Rev Trust Jeffrey Schnell Rev Trust 

Billy Dortch 

W Pico Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

BIRCHSTONE SHORT TERM RENTAL FUND LLC 82787 WHEATLEY CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Bird Brain Properties LLC 78390 Singing Palms La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Bisignano Family Trust  Flavio F Bisignano N Calle El Segundo 

514 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bisnaga LLC  Thomas Parzialle Bisnaga  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Bjarny Reyes 10780 TELIMO WAY Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Black River Properties, LLC 53180 Avenida 

Mendoza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  62 
December 9, 2024 

Blake & Lauren Polisky 55555 Pebble Beach La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Blake Rogers   E Raquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Blanca DeRuyter 38703 Wisteria Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Blanca Hall 80131 TANGIER AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Blanca Laytin 77258 PAUMA VALLEY 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

BLANCA SANCHEZ / ALEJANDRO CARRILLO 53943 MAHOGANY CT COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Blanche Gallop 77722 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Blevins Family Revocable Living Trust  David A Blevins E El Gaucho Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Blue Haven 55390 Tanglewood La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Blue Rabbit Trust  Chay Lapin W Camino Carmelita  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

BMCB Investments, LLC 80444 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

BNB SCHOOL LLC 84162 CAPITOLA AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Bob & Robin Thomas 54260 Avenida 

Ramirez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Bob Fabian   N Janis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bob Pray 80869 SERENITY AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Bob Salcedo 82053 DENIRO CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Boba, LLC 78735 Sanita Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Boback Ali Lebastchi 30900 Happy Valley 

Drive 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Bobbett Family Trust  Edward Christopher Bobbett E Camino Parocela 

J67 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Bobbi Beehler 55436 Riviera La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Bobbie Sheets   E Palm Canyon Dr 218 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Bobby Johnson Donald Lawson S Calle Santa Cruz  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Bobby Khankhanian 305 San Vicente Cir Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

boghos sassounian 47684 SUNDIAL CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Bolognini-Keolasy Trust  Raoul Bolognini Berne Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bonaventure Fund LLC 19526 Sagebrush Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 



 

TBID Management District Plan  63 
December 9, 2024 

Bonaventure Fund LLC. 68125 Lousian Road Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Bonifiacio Dimayacyac 42871 BEATO CT  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

bonni ershoff 76496 DAFFODIL DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Bonnie OHern 80453 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Bonnie Williams   Camino Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bonny McConnell 34981 160 Gran Via  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Boris Frid 84340 ACQUA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

BPIC Family Trust  Christian Martinez E Racquet Club Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brad & Valerie Prather 77757 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brad D Richards Eric Swartz E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brad Ford   Barona Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Brad Taylor 40142 BALTUSROL CIR   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Bradley & Janet Long 55066 Inverness Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Bradley & Maria Timon 81105 Kingston Heath La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Bradley Fox Heather Fox E Morongo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Bradley Knox Annie Knox E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Bradley Lundahl David Thompson S Brentwood Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Bradley Mullen 189 TORREY PINES DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Bradley Wallace David Phan N Michelle Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bram Heidinger   N Calle El Segundo 

534 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brander Properties 48757 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brander Properties, Inc. 48596 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brandie Jackson 82859 WORDSWORTH 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Brandon & Lisa Carl 80481 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brandon Akers-Fukeda   E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brandon Burg   N Indian Canyon Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  64 
December 9, 2024 

Brandon David Creed Living Trust Brandon Creed W Panorama Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brandon Eric Toy Jai Deva Toy S Indian Trl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Brandon Hwang Kimberly Hwang E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Brandon McBurney   S Compadre Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Brandon Quon & Jeffrey Yamada 53855 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brandon Riker   Ridgemore Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brandon Salgado 82730 chaplin court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Brandon Shields Vu Shields Pueblo Vista  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Brant Griffin Living Trust  Brant Griffin N Burton Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bravo Properties, LLC  Claudio Bravo Valmonte Sur  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bravo Vacations LLC  Pablo Bravo W El Portal  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

BRENDA AYON VERDUZCO 84430 CALLE YSIANO COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Brenda Goshulak 231 E VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Brenda Hollifield 41491 KANSAS ST    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Brenda Ortega 43818 ASPEN ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Brendan & Maria Houlihan 48516 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brendan & Mary McCracken 54447 Riviera La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brendon & Miranda Kane 45415 Ashwood Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brennen Clouse   E Twin Star Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brent & Ann Gordinier 48641 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brent & Barbara Dixon 54479 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brent A Deim   E Granvia Valmonte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brent Abrahamsen 45775 JUNIPER CIR 518   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Brent Fries 42750 May Pen Rd Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Brent Huling 79137 Starlight Lane Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Brent Lumley 38667 Dahlia Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  65 
December 9, 2024 

Brent Marsall 217 DESERT FALLS CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Brenton Suiter   E Olive Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brereton Family Revocable Living Trust  Daniel 

Brereton 

N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brett Brennan 79925 Westward Ho Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brett Butler 76187 IMPATIENS CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

BRETT Salvesen 38385 NASTURTIUM 

WAY 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Brett Stephenson 40207 BALTUSROL CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

BRIAN & BETH WHITESIDE 69897 NORTHAMPTON 

AVE 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Brian & Colleen Hazelwood 55208 Oak Tree La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brian & Janelle Atwell 77734 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

BRIAN & MARY MALONEY 28284 DESERT 

PRINCESS DR 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Brian & Rebecca Stevens 81075 National Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brian & Vanessa Teal 54636 Southern Hills La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brian Abramson 41094 E La Costa Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Brian Brooks 75340 Fairway DR Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Brian Brown   E San Marino Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brian Chenoweth 17 ACAPULCO DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Brian Christopher Lanning Jr.  41200 Yucca Ln Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Brian Church Melissa Church N Calle Loro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brian Concannon 48908 HEIFITZ DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Brian Cook Paul Miller E Mesquite Ave R78 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Brian Cooney   N San Gorgonio Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brian Cordero Jeffrey Brannigan W Hermosa Pl 6 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brian Flahavan 76970 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brian G & Irina Jaeggi Family Trust  Brian G Jaeggi Scotia Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  66 
December 9, 2024 

Brian Harmsen Jerry Cooksey S Calle Encilia B22 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brian Headman Greta Proctor W San Marco Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brian Hegarty   E Granvia Valmonte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

BRIAN HENN 84471 NORTH SIENNA 

CIR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Brian Kamenca 81145 Legends Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brian Knox 15775 Snowview Dr Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brian Kramer   E Palm Canyon Dr 386 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Brian Kwan 48685 SOJOURN ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Brian Lanning  41674 Yucca Lane Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Brian Lim 82518 BOGART DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Brian Myers 80770 mountain mesa 

drive  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Brian Oltman   E Camino Parocela 

M89 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Brian Petry Patrick Petry Portola Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Brian Pinkett   N McCarn Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

BRIAN SANDERS 67691 S NATOMA DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Brian Savoie Steven Savoie E Waverly Dr 100 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brian Schaneberg   N Juanita Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brian Sobczak 76444 HOLLYHOCK DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Brian Stone 48784 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brian Stone 48788 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brian Stone 48792 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brian Stone 48796 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brian Stout   E Nicola Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brian Strong 82322 PAINTED 

CANYON AVE 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Brian Sullivan Susan Sullivan N Sunset Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brian Sutton 43796 SUNKIST CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  67 
December 9, 2024 

Brian Tran 81158 TAOS TRL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Briana Ruiz   N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brick Ashcraft Nicolas Jequier-Ashcraft De Anza Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bridget Hall 77271 OLYMPIC WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Brien Stronach   S Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Brigette Grau   S Calle Encilia E5 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brigitte Mayo 172 Torrey Pine Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Brill Family Trust  Robert A Brill E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Brittany Norwood 79271 Spalding Dr Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

BRITTANY TENORIO 80710 LIBERIA PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Brittney Mahler John Mahler N Cypress Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Broc & Britnii Fraser 50670 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brocchini-Rose Family Trust  Lynda Brocchini E Glen Cir N  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brooke and Dale Fox 12090 Whitewater 

Canyon road 

Whitewater, 

CA, 92282 

Brooke Cheever 52850 Avenida 

Herrera 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Brooke Russo   S Via Lazo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Brooksany Coe 82561 doolittle drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Broussard Family Trust  Stephen Broussard S Yosemite Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Brown Guitar Family Trust Luis Martinez W Via Olivera  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Browning / Frank Trust  Wayne Browning E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Bruce Crary & Phillip Ashman 48608 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Bruce Curry & Heidi Brecht Living Trust Bruce Curry N Via Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bruce Giarraffa   S Calle El Segundo C4 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bruce Lahey   Camino Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bruce Lahey   W Hermosa Pl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bruce Lahey   W Crescent Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  68 
December 9, 2024 

Bruce Lahey   E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bruce Lauria 76629 DAFFODIL DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Bruce Louvier 221 W VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Bruce Mink Trust Bruce Mink S Joshua Tree Pl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Bruce Morrison 237 E DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Bruce Norman 82773 FIELD LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Bruce Stahl Caroline Stahl E Via Colusa  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

bruce sult 180 FIRESTONE DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

bruce sult 287 E VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Bruce T. Daniger   E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Brudah LLC  Barry Nisen E Spencer Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bryan "Activate" Arroyo   E Del Paso Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bryan & Andrea Ward 77311 Avenida 

Fernando 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Bryan & Diane Ross 49559 Avenida Vista 

Bonita 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Bryan Brodsky 66993 SAN FELIPE RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Bryan Johns   S Aquanetta Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Bryan Kay Kathryn Kay S Calle Tomas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Bryan Langley 48759 SOJOURN ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Bryan Langley 48820 RENEWAL ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Bryan Langley 48608 SOJOURN ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Bryan Larsen Thiago Marques Carneiro Ribeiro E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Bryan Rogers Jennifer Rogers E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Bryan Ruiz 53725 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Bryan Vacinek Christopher Gores N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bryan Woo 82784 SMOKE TREE 

AVE 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Bryan Young Ken Carlile S Grenfall Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  69 
December 9, 2024 

Bryanne Degoede 44080 Elkhorn TRL Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Bryce Crawford 83938 CAROLINA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Bryon Johnston 175 Desert Falls Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Buena Vista Development LLC 67632 Club House 

Drive  

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Burkhart Moser Family Trust  Caryn Burkhart E Wayne Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Burton House , LLC  Jessica Falvo N Burton Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Bushra Sajid Muhammad Durrani E Paseo Caroleta  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Business Time, LLC 81175 Shinnecock Hills La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

BYRON B BARKLEY 46000 FAIRWAY DR 

49A 

Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Byron Jansen Tamara Jansen S Riverside Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

C Harold Keasler Trust  C Harold Keasler W Mountain View Pl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

C Harold Keasler Trust  C Harold Keasler S Yosemite Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

C Harold Keasler Trust  Harold Keasler S Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

C. Denise Beaudoin Living Trust  Cathy Denise 

Beaudoin 

Alhambra Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

CA Fleet, Inc 81237 GERANIUM AVE  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Cabell Harris 49858 MACLAINE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Cabral Family Trust  Matthew Van Cabral E Paseo Barbara  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cabrillo Road LLC  Stone Thomas Swift Trust Cabrillo Rd 120 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cactus Canyon Ranch LLC  67686 Long Canyon Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Cactus to Clouds LLC  Allicia Davis Lawrence St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Caesar Camargo 48935 CASABLANCA 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

CAF Estate LLC  Raul Flore Acacia Rd W  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cahill Living Trust  Timothy T Cahill E Waverly Dr 112 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Caitlin Krenz 15864 La Vida Drive Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cali Capela   S Paseo Caroleta  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Cali Retreats, LLC 53255 Eisenhower Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  70 
December 9, 2024 

Caliente Tropics 411 E Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Caliworld, LLC 43682 Palermo Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Callans Beatrice LLC  James Callans E Avenida Olancha  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Calle Rolph Villa LLC  Gevork Hagopian S Calle Rolph  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Calle San Antonio Trust  Darryl Tillman E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

CALLE TOLOSA PROPERTIES, LLC 50054 CALLE TOLOSA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Calle Vacation LLC Deborah Swallow Living Trust 

Deborah Swallow 

E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Callen Lockett 80610 APRICOT LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Cameron Boehm 149 Madrid Ave  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Cameron Moody Caleb Marshall S Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Cameron Moore   W Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Camilla Grozian-Lorentzen 40981 PRESTON TRL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Camilla Grozian-Lorentzen 40596 Pebble Beach 

Cir 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Camino Trust  Kristina Wallender Chico Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

CANDELARIO REYES 83481 IXTAPA AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Candice Soderquist 72537 EL PASEO 1002   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Canfab LLC  Steve Cantamout N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Capri Property Holdings LLC  Alexandria Carter S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

CAPSULE XPRESS 50451 GRECO DR. COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

carey schulman 40775 BREEZY PASS RD  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Carilyn Sparks   S Pebble Beach Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Carl and Rosemary Ellis 746 N VISTA LAGO DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Carl Farless 48721 STILLWATER ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Carl Feldhaus Josh Grapner N Airlane Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Carl Johnson 49545 Avenida Vista 

Bonita 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Carl Lepiane 80327 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Carl Madore Kathy Madore E Camino Parocela 

D28 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  71 
December 9, 2024 

Carl Marty Heim   N Juanita Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Carl Shakhnis Lily Shakhnis Guadalupe Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Carl T Buettner & Barbara C Buettner Rev Trust  Carl 

Buettner 

S Farrell Dr K66 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Carl Telson Shuen Jou E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Carla Coshow Revocable Trust  Carla Coshow N Vista Grande  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Carla Reynolds 77547 MISSOURI DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Carla Savoie Paul Savoie W El Camino Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

CARLO KARO KAPUTYAN 28642 W NATOMA DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Carlos & Blanca Puente 44950 Seeley Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Carlos & Jennifer Encinas 48437 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Carlos and Rita Rebollo 41800 HOPEWELL AVE  Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Carlos Castellanos 80623 VERANDA LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

CARLOS CONTRERAS 83156 LOS CABOS AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Carlos Lizarraga 81170 TAOS TRL  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Carlos Martinez 40525 Yucca Lane Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Carlos Montoya Deyra Montoya E Avenida Hokona  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Carlos Nistal 381 SANDPIPER  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

CARLOS POMPA 83405 SAN ASIS DR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

carlos reeder 80542 CAMINO SANTA 

JULIANA  

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

CARLOS V MUNOZ LUCHA 48939 CAMINO 

CORTEZ 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Carlos Vazquez Izamary Vazquez W Avenida Cerca  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

CARLOS VELAZQUEZ 83240 PUEBLO BONITO COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Carmelo Fruci 20460 ARTESIA RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Carmen & Carmela Cella Family Trust Carmela Cella E Sandia Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Carmen Cheung 80940 GENTLE BREEZE 

DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  72 
December 9, 2024 

Carmen Decker Jacob Decker E Sunair Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Carmen Jasmine Jaquez Vazquez   N San Gorgonio Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Carmen Ornelas 48930 PHLOX PL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

CARMEN SILVA & JUAN ANTONIO 85437 AVENIDA 

MARIA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Carmine Bicchetti   E Palm Canyon Dr 123 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Carnevale Family Trust  Tracy Carnevale S Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Carol  Davidson Charles Dresen S Alhambra Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Carol Davis 82567 AVENUE 48 65  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Carol Jean Pisciotta & Joseph Anthony Pisciotta 

Revocable Trust Carol Jean Pisciotta 

E Mesquite Ave C13 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Carol Lew Roland Wacker E Nicola Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Carol Sasaki 53686 Avenida 

Velasco 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Carol Silvestri 80603 APRICOT LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

carol wolver 82388 SAMANTHA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Carole M Stephen Smith 40588 Meadow Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Carole Vallance/Carole Ann Vallance Indian Wells 

Revocable Trust 

44620 Dakota Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Carolina Beuermann & Miguel Pulido 78835 Villeta Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

CAROLINA CANSECO 48041 ESTRELLA PEDRO 

ST 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

CAROLINA CORREA 83641 EAGLE AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

caroline halcovich 81083 soaring hawk 

court  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Caroline Hitchman 76180 HONEYSUCKLE 

DR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Caroline Singer   Quincy Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Caroline Tucker 49825 BATES ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Carolyn Bishop 72777 El Paseo  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

CAROLYN CAMPBELL 49040 biery street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Carolyn Neydli & Frederick & Bryan Chernoff 55408 Tangelwood La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Carolyn Volk 77181 PRESTON TRL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Carpenter Living Trust  John Charles Carpenter Paseo Barbara  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  73 
December 9, 2024 

Carrie Gonzalez 45603 SUTTER CREEK 

RD 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Cary & Regina Pepper Trust  Regina Pepper Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Caryn Carrasco Eduardo Carrasco E Loma Vista Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Casa Agave, LLC 55555 Turnberry Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Casa B, LLC 51251 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Casa Carranza, LLC 54045 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Casa Correcaminos on Diaz 54475 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Casa De Amigos, LLC 54892 Riviera La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Casa De Dewey Airbnb  53050 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Casa de Papagayos LLC  Tim Ariowitsch Patencio Rd S  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Casa Del Sol 79971 Memorial Pl La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Casa Gia LLC  Ji Shin E Glen Circle S  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Casa Havana, LLC 56980 Merion La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Casa La Quinta, LLC 77165 Avenida 

Arteaga 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Casa Olivera LLC  Adam Clark W Via Olivera  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

CASA PASEO BARCELONA 50276 PASEO 

BARCELONA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

CASA PUERTA AZUL LLC 83648 MCCOY PEAK 

AVE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Casa Santiago, LLC 56840 Jack Nicklaus 

Blvd 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Casa Simms LLC  Joshua Levine E Simms Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Casa Sueno LLC  Timothy  Paulsen E Mel Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

CASA TROPICALI 50209 CALLE TOLOSA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

CASA TULUM, LLC 84481 CALLE CHAVEZ COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Casa Vera Cruz LLC  Daniel Mailliard Vera Cruz Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Casbah Rock, LLC  John Gallagher S Canon Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Casey & Carol Strom 48740 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Casey & Sandy Salz 54840 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Casey Fagan 51320 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  74 
December 9, 2024 

Casey Phillips Diana Navarro N Junipero Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Casey Zheng Caley Zheng Acacia Road E  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Casita Diane 79145 Diane Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Casita Joya, LLC 80376 Kiawah Island La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Casita Lillian Living Trust The Lillian Casita Family Trust 

Joseph Delfin 

Los Coyotes Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Casita Lola LLC  Lauren Walter Avenida Ortega  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Cassandra Blanco   S Roxbury Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Cassandra Gaedt-Sheckter 80556 TANGELO CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Cassandra Gundry & Nicole Falls 53900 Avenida 

Ramirez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Cassidy Olson 81053 tranquility drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Castillo Family Trust 55285 Laurel Valley La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Castle Crag Holdings, LTD - 55015 Riviera 55015 Riviera La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Castlehaven Investments Inc. 81385 Legends Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

CASZONDRA ARRIETA 48327 SAN 

GORGONIO ST 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Catherine Lambrecht Ronald Ridgeway E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Catherine McCreary 82762 MATTHAU DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Catherine Mulflur 363 Sandpiper  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

CATHERINE ZHENG 63455 Ruby Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Cathy Nelson 38807 WISTERIA DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Cazador Trust  Barry Greenfield E El Escudero  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

CCK & Sons, LLC 80262 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

CCK & Sons, LLC 80752 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Cecilia Gorman 326 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

CEEK Holdings, LLC 80090 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Celeste Fetsch 80352 Kiawah Island La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Celeste Maguire Sean Finocchio N Calle El Segundo 

546 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  75 
December 9, 2024 

CELESTE MOSES 35200 CATHEDRAL 

CANYON DR #92 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

CELIA NUNEZ 86105 VISTA DEL SUR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Celina Torres 38095 Crocus Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Cerca AYM Holdings LLC  Farshad Ali Sedighravesh W Avenida Cerca  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cerise Hallam Larkin   N Bahada Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cerritos LLC  Olivier Philippe NW Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cervantes Vacations Rentals 55072 Firestone La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

cesar Vallejo 76498 HOLLYHOCK DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Chad & Grazia Brunochelli 52700 Avenida 

Navarro 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Chad Branson Forestelle   E Acacia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Chad Burnett 81947 CAMELOT WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Chad Conner 14991 MCGARGER RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Chad Kampe Matthew Felt S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Chad Lenchuk 50630 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Chad Strano 41530 Peach Tree Ct  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Chadwick Campbell David Galea E Delgado Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Chaim Magnum & Margarita Coss 51662 Eisenhower Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Chance Kirk 45760 Pawnee Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Chani Krich & Karen Swerdlow 50600 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Chani Krich & Karen Swerdlow 50740 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Chantel Cruikshank   E Palm Canyon Dr 120 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Charlene Gerhardt 649 N VISTA LAGO CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Charlene Lopez 66795 1ST ST Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Charles & Rosalina Blackburn 50680 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Charles & Suzanne Valutas 79855 Pecan Valley La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  76 
December 9, 2024 

Charles Anderson 80818 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Charles Austin Valerie Austin E Desert Park Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Charles Colby 55825 Turnberry Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Charles Cummings 187 Gran Via  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Charles Formosa & Cynthia Monzon 77319 Avenida 

Fernando 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Charles Forsyth   E Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Charles H Cory Living Trust  Charles H Cory N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Charles Holboke   N Airlane Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Charles Hu    N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

CHARLES KOCH 48308 NORTHRIDGE 

TRL 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

CHARLES KOCH 48308 NORTHRIDGE 

TRL 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

CHARLES KOCH 48308 NORTHRIDGE 

TRL 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Charles Martin   E Via Colusa  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Charles Matthew Bartholomew   Ana Maria Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Charles McFadden   N Avenida Caballeros 

7 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Charles Nourrcier Karen Nourrcier W Chino Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Charles Scicli Jr &/or Jacob Beaty (JC760 

INVESTMENTS LLC) 

79360 SPALDING DR Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Charles Shaw Janet Shaw Alhambra Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Charles Southey 48917 renewal street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Charles Wells & Monica Turney 51365 Eisenhower Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Charles Wells Vacation Rentals 51835 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Charlie & Lynda Kinstler 80346 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Charlie Cummings 274 Serena Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Charlie Cummings 440 S SIERRA MADRE  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Charlotte Disney 784 MONTANA VISTA 

DR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Charlotte Schewaga (Hedlund)   Rosa Parks Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  77 
December 9, 2024 

Charrisa Grancich 76676 HOLLYHOCK DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Chase and Champion Living Trust  Brian Chase E Valmonte Sur  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Chase Elam 82581 YEAGER WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Chase Huante Roman Huante N Davis Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Chasen Manley 82356 COCHRAN DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

CHASEN MANLEY 67162 W CHIMAYO DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Chato Lorentzen 40671 INVERNESS WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Chella Ventures LLC  Steven Ferrarese N Rose Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Chelsea Kruse 80226 MALAGA AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Cheng Song 80472 SUNCASTLE RD INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Chengzhong Wu 82488 GRANT DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Chengzhong Wu 82540 DELANO DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Cherie Beffa 76245 Poppy Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Cherpas Family Trust  Cristina Cherpas S Via Salida  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Cherry & Jody Good 54511 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Cheryl Gaines 77495 HUNTLEY Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Cheryl Gresham 49701 truman way  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Cheryl Leone   E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Chester Day Henry Shao E Valmonte Sur  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Chester Wasem 41761 KANSAS ST    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

CHEYSADAWOOT LLC 83473 AGUA BLANCA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Chicco-Roberts Family Trust  Zoe Chicco N Burton Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

CHICK NEXT DOOR LLC. 46156 DILLION RD 

B 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Chikako Takigawa   N McCarn Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Chloe Mays   W Bon Air Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Chong Family Trust  OK Chom Chong E Sahara Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  78 
December 9, 2024 

Chris & Nicole Morales 54467 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

CHRIS / LAURA HIGHTOWER / NARUM 67837 N PORTALES DR 

#245 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Chris Baldivid 80125 AVENUE 49  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Chris Carrigg 49400 BRALEY CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Chris Cohick & Amy Blaisdell 56040 Riviera La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Chris Danner 78250 Cortez LN 128  Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Chris Incarnato   S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Chris Laburu 82262 SOLANO AVE  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Chris Robison Douglas Plamondon E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

chris strickfaden 248 SERENA DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Chris Zaworski 79084 CLIFF ST Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Chrisafina Karasavas Jeffry Meisterheim E Twin Palms Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Christa Chavez Stephen Martay E Cajon Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Christen Bartelt 77323 Avenida 

Fernando 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Christian Burkholder   E Morongo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Christian De Pape Chad MacRae N Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christian E Herrera Fong Rev Trust  Christian E Herrera E Rochelle Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christian Heuer   W Alvarado Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

CHRISTIAN MARTINEZ 83920 CORTE LA 

MORADA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

CHRISTIAN OCAMPO 49840 COPPERIDGE ST COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Christian Schofield & Scotland Nash 76940 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Christianson Rentals - 55102 Summer Lynn Ct 55102 Summer Lynn Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Christianson Rentals - 80360 Champions Way 80360 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Christin Coffeen Gina Shaner N Calle El Segundo 

572 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christin McDonald 38876 GLADIOLUS LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

CHRISTINA BENKLYAN 82756 burnett drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  79 
December 9, 2024 

CHRISTINA BENKLYAN 84691 lago brezza  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Christina Canales 84136 OLONA CT  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Christina Catalano 82561 DELANO DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

christina Ellwood 13948 Valley View Ct Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Christina Fong Agnish Chakravarti Taylor Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christina Frausto-Lupo Angelica Frausto-Lupo S Palm Canyon Dr 138 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Christina Harris Caleb Desrosiers Michelle Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christina Mannion Michael Mannion Nugget Lane  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christina McDowell   E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christina Olguin 74144 CHINOOK CIR E   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Christina Rice Cooley   N Cerritos Dr 5 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christina Robles 80778 DESERT SPUR DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Christina Tran 80868 SONG BIRD AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Christina Tran 80746 diamondback 

trail  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

CHRISTINE & SON/ TAI TA / HO 67263 S CHIMAYO DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Christine Eburne 74657 LAVENDER WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Christine Heath Virginia Attias E El Cid  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

christine jefson 13869 AVENIDA LA VIS Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Christine Kim 55290 Laurel Valley La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Christine Marsden 49562 WAYNE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Christine Nef 45750 SAN LUIS REY 

AVE #13 

 PALM DESERT, 

CA , 92260 

Christine Rogers 42835 VIRGINIA AVE    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Christophe Delage Sylvie Boucheron-Saun Roxbury Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Christopher & Amy Moye 77254 Vista Flora La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Christopher & Jennifer Rizzotti 77453 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  80 
December 9, 2024 

Christopher & Lorraine Josenhans 50175 Valencia Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Christopher & Michelle Jamieson 45005 Desert Sand Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Christopher & Shelby Dolan 80349 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Christopher & Taylor Chase 55729 Isleworth La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Christopher & Yuni Summa 48729 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Christopher and Shelley Philps 46000 Fairway Drive 43 Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Christopher Baronian Stepan Boyadzhyan N Sunrise Way 6 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher Belfour Michael Dow N Starr Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher Brandlin 77845 CALIFORNIA DR 

D7 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Christopher Breiter   S Palm Canyon Dr 110 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Christopher Burkhalter Melissa Lamoreaux E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher Chestnut & Molly Ziemienski 80188 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Christopher Craigo & Mauricio Bueno 80369 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Christopher Davidson   E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher Dengler Liz Profumo E Chia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher Drewa   W Yorba Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher Edward Salem Living Trust  Christopher 

Salem 

Marguerite St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Christopher Fields 80020 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Christopher Fletcher Yasmin Amir-Dastmalchi E Mesquite Ave K51 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Christopher Gerry 41950 HOGAN DR  , ,  

CHRISTOPHER GONZALEZ 84067 SIENA LN COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Christopher Grant   E Verona Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher Green 34505 WASHINGTON 

ST 

Palm Desert, 

CA, 92211 

Christopher Groves Eric Schultz E Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher Hawkins   E Desert Palms Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher Kaumo Laura O'Neill E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Christopher Kenward Steven Sosnowski N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  81 
December 9, 2024 

Christopher Kornbrust & Natalie Denny 79410 SPALDING DR Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Christopher Marc Jablonski   E Adobe Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher McGinnis Barkley Dean E Mel Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher Measom Timothy Shaner Alexander Club Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher Michalik David Lee E Garden Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher Miller   Dunham Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Christopher P Morgan 82406 cochran drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Christopher Payne 73850 FAIRWAY DR 191   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Christopher R Cundari & James R O'Donnell 2005 

Trust James Odonnell 

E Vivian Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher R Cundari & James R O'Donnell 2005 

Trust James Odonnell 

E Avenida Hokona  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Christopher Richard Martison   E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher Romberg Jennifer Romberg Ambassador Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher Ruetz   E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher Saglin & Ann Matteson Rev Family Trust 

Christopher Saglin 

E Spencer Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher Shaw Living Trust  Christopher Shaw Araby Drive 26 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Christopher Sisemore 151 Gran Via  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Christopher Swann 74131 Desert Star Blvd  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Christopher T Hetrick Trust   N Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher Taha   Rim Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Christopher Verdugo   Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Christopher Williams   Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Christopher Wilson David Torres S Farrell Dr B12 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Christpher Carr 41543 JUPITER HILLS CT    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Chrystelle Fortner   E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Chuan Liang 13553 Hacienda 

Heights Dr 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Chuan Liang 81159 PALMWOOD DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  82 
December 9, 2024 

Chuckwalla Investments LLC  Shawn Mickelson E Chuckwalla Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cihak Revocable Living Trust - 80173 Whisper Rock 

Way 

80173 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Cihak Revocable Living Trust - 80341 Whisper Rock 

Way 

80341 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

CINDY CLARK 48268 keaton way  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Cindy Clark 80935 AVERY DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Cindy Clark 80771 AVERY DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Cindy Osbrink 76570 HOLLYHOCK DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Cindy Sell Joy Shamburger E Eagle Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ciri Ellis Peter Ellis E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cirulli Packer Family Trust Cirulli Susan Packer S Highland Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Cissy Cabrera 690 N VISTA LAGO CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Citrine Oasis, LLC 80171 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

City Lifestyle Group LLC  William Eden N San Gorgonio Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

CJ & Richard Runnells 77600 Calle Sonora La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

CJAD Holdings Ltd. 54913 Oak Hill La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Claire Carrasquillo 41591 PEDRO BUFF DR Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

CLARA LAJONCHERE 67175 N CHIMAYO DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Clara Tamayo 38205 CROCUS LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Clare McTernan Sals Farsi W Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Clare Norris-Bell   E Calle San Raphael  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Claremont Living Trust Elwood Sides III S Yosemite Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

CLARISA GRANO 50993 CALLE 

CARRASCO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Clarissa A. A. Filgioun Trust  Clarissa Filgioun E Olive Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Clarke Rentals 54922 Tanglewood La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Claudia Bohorquez Adela Marquez Zachary Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

CLAUDIA CARRANZA 84020 CALLE 

GRANADA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 



 

TBID Management District Plan  83 
December 9, 2024 

CLAUDIA CASTILLO 83474 TODOS SANTOS 

AVE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

CLAUDIA LUDLOW GONZALES 44461 MASSON DR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

claudio bravo , , CA,  INDIO, CA,  

CA,  

claudio bravo 80957 RIDGE ROCK CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

claudio bravo 49743 ROCK ROSE DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

claudio bravo , , CA,  INDIO, CA,  

CA,  

claudio bravo 80854 RIDGE ROCK CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

claudio bravo 49757 ROCK ROSE DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

claudio bravo , , CA,  INDIO, CA,  

CA,  

claudio bravo 80853 RIDGE ROCK CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

claudio bravo 80958 RIDGE ROCK CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

claudio bravo 80902 ROCK WOOD 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

claudio bravo 80852 ROCK WOOD 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

claudio bravo 80620 AVENUE 40 INDIO, CA, 

92203 

claudio bravo , , CA,  INDIO, CA,  

CA,  

claudio bravo 80904 RIDGE ROCK CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

claudio bravo 49645 BRAVO PL  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

claudio bravo 80956 ROCK WOOD 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Claudio Zanet David Meckley E La Verne Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Clay Murphy   E Francis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Clayton Binks Scott Chaffin Olga Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Clean Transportation, LLC 48793 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Clement Clark Stribling LLC  Elizabeth Stribling N Rose Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cleve Brown 55010 Riviera La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

CLEVELAND DAYTON 324 E DESERT FALLS DR  , ,  

Clifford & Deirdre Carnes 77588 Avenida 

Madrugada 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Clifford Francoeur Paul Bloomberg E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  84 
December 9, 2024 

Clifford Sun 38915 WISTERIA DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Clifford Wendt   W Via Olivera  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Clifton Shigaki 77216 PAUMA VALLEY 

WAY  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Clint Nicholas   E Santa Ynez Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Clinton Perryman Lia Perryman E Del Mar Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Clive R Wilkinson Trust  Clive R Wilkinson W Linda Vista Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cloudbreak Ventures LLC  Adrian Pinson E Calle San Raphael  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Club Trinidad Resort 1900 E Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Clubhouse Ventures, LLC 80424 Kiawah Islands La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

COACHELLA POLO 53019 TORINO PL COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Coachella Vacation Homes, LLC - 51240 Avenida 

Velasco 

51240 Avenida 

Velasco 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

COACHILLIN' VACATION RENTALS 84420 CALLE 

RODRIGUEZ 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Coast Equity Partners LLC  Michael Johnson Eastgate Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Coastal Desert Villas LC  Judith Bates N Via Monte Vista  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Coastal Desert Villas LLC  John D Bates N Via Monte Vista  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cody Cessna 182 Gran Via  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Cody Cessna 208 Madrid Ave  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Cody Moran 76624 BEGONIA LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Cody Weselis 22458 SIERRA DR  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cole Fargo 49329 BARRYMORE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Cole Feldman   E Avenida Palmera  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Cole Larby Separate Property Trust 77600 Delaware Pl  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Colette 2017 Trust  Yesenia Gabriela Colette Cambridge Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Colin Gaul Fernando Barcelona San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Colin Johnson 13320 CALLE 

AMAPOLA 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Colin Johnson 67740 Broken Arrow Ln Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 



 

TBID Management District Plan  85 
December 9, 2024 

COLIN SMYTH 80110 WESTWARD HO 

DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Colin Thomas   E Francis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Colleen & Scott Kline 51390 Calle Jacumba La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Colleen Kerr Joseph Rytell E Marshall Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Colleen Kientz 219 E DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Colleen Pestana Frank Pestana Via Tenis  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Colleen Waldref 73339 ORIOLE CT    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Collier Property Management 77713 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Collin Frangie 47751 CALLE 

DIAMANTE 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Collin Frangie 47645 CALLE 

DIAMANTE 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Collin Frangie  79140 Fred Waring Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Collin Friesen Stephanie Czajkowski E Plaimor Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Colling Edward Plume and Sharon Plume 71170 Oasis Trail Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Collins Socal Holdings LLC Collins Living Trust David 

Collins II 

N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Colloff-Kruze Family Trust  Shamir Colloff E Vivian Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Comfort Suites Palm Desert 39585 Washington 

Street 

Palm Desert, 

CA, 92211 

Comidia Inc N/A 45868 San Luis Rey 

Ave 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Concert Crew LLC 43659 FREESIA PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

CONRAD / ROBERT CORRAL / DURBIN 68470 TERRACE RD Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Conrad Moller 43055 ARMONIA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Conrad Moller 43089 ARMONIA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Conrad Moller 43105 ARMONIA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Conrad Morse 77772 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Constantine & Denise Macris 56720 Jack Nicklaus 

Blvd 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Constantine & Denise Macris 57188 Merion La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  86 
December 9, 2024 

Contreras Ramos Living Trust 41861 BROWNSTOWN 

DR 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Cook Trust 45750 SAN LUIS REY 

AVE #1 

 PALM DESERT, 

CA , 92260 

Cordell Adams   E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Corden McKenzie Gabriela A Kulenkampff-

McKenzie 

Linda Vista Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

COREY & JOHN PEREIRA 82595 alda drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

COREY CARSON 50508 CALLE 

CERVANTES 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Corey Donaldson 43250 PIETRA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

corinne hackbart 82567 AVENUE 48 53 INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Cornflower Revocable Trust  Stephen R Foreht E Garden Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Corrine & Brian Smith 55855 Brae Burn La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Corrine Kerr   W Stevens Rd 9 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cortez-Gozzano Trust  Eli Cortez E Spencer Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cory Boblet 40114 BALTUSROL CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Cory Serna   E Waverly Dr 96 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Cosmo Trust  Frank Douglas E Park Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cosmo Trust  Frank Douglas E Park Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cosmo Trust  Frank Douglas E Belding Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cottle Family 2009 Rev Trust  Barry Cottle N Patencio Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Courtney Jones Mauryo Jones N Saturmino Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Courtyard by Marriott - Palm Desert 74895 Frank Sinatra 

Drive 

Palm Desert, 

CA, 92211 

Courtyard by Marriott - Palm Springs 1300 E Tahquitz 

Canyon Way 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Covington Family Trust 54508 Inverness Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Coyote Ventures, LLC - 53655 Avenida Ramirez 53655 Avenida 

Ramirez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Coyote Ventures, LLC - 54800 Avenida Alvarado 54800 Avenida 

Alvarado 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

craig & Sherry curtis 73850 FAIRWAY DR 39   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Craig Allen Sheila Allen Sunset Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  87 
December 9, 2024 

Craig Ambroff 77504 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Craig Cole Jerry Trussell Avenida Ortega  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Craig Cucinella   N Kitty Hawk Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Craig Farley 80941 song bird 

avenue  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Craig Knoblock & Claire Bono Living Trust  Craig 

Knoblock 

Montecito Dr 6 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Craig Koehler 38864 Gladiolus Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Craig Levinson   N Chuperosa Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

CRAIG LUCERO 82559 hughes drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Craig Partridge 47833 CALLE 

DIAMANTE  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Craig Rosebraugh 13890 Avenida La 

Vista 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Craig Van Duren Debora Van Duren Sundance Cir N  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Craig Van Skaik   W Stevens Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Craig Wilson - DHS07 64910 Oakmont Blvd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Cray Martin   S Avenida Evelita  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Creighton Family Trust  Heather Creighton E El Escudero  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cristina Alvarez 76781 DAFFODIL DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Cristina Hagerty 40889 LA COSTA CIR 

W  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Croesus Properties I LLC  Jeffrey D Warne S San Mateo Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Crofts Family Trust  Timothy Crofts E Livmor Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Crosby LLC  Gail Crosby E Camino San Miguel  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

CRU1W Properties LLC  Chrisanthie Wickremesinghe N Cerritos Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Crystal Cedillo 66231 DESERT VIEW 

AVE 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

crystal chessher 73799 SHADOW 

MOUNTAIN DR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Crystal Osejo Mark Stasenko N Los Alamos Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

CRYSTAL SAAVEDRA 53933 CALLE 

SANBORN 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 



 

TBID Management District Plan  88 
December 9, 2024 

CRYSTAL/SUNG AND JEWEL UM 31140 AVENIDA DEL 

PADRE 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

CSJ Assets, LLC 80106 Hermitage La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

CT2 Properties, LLC 52565 Avenida 

Bermudas 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

CUNDIFF INVESTMENTS LP 82672 redford way  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Curt Sterling Rev Trust  Curt Sterling S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Curtis Kiepprien   E Palm Canyon Dr 384 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

CURTIS MCCALLA 77577 DELAWARE PL  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Curtis Semana Nathan Shipman E Francis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Cynthia Appolito 82325 COCHRAN DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Cynthia Bellatty 754 MONTANA VISTA 

DR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Cynthia Bleck 76219 POPPY LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Cynthia Caldwell 286 E VISTA ROYALE 

CIR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Cynthia Duarte 48832 ANDORRA ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Cynthia L Arritt, Trustee 41456 INVERNESS WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Cynthia L Moayed 38487 Nasturtium Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 51944 CALLE TECHA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Cynthia Scott 49604 SHERMAN ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Cynthia Tolano 80825 BOULDER DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Cynthia Vasquez 53340 Avenida Rubio La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Cynthia Wong 54677 Inverness Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Cynthia Zuniga & Manuel Rodriguez 52600 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Cypress Valley Ranch, LLC  Frana Sadler S Indian Trail  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Cyress LLC  Ann Cyr Camino San Miguel  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

D & K Comerford Family Properties, LLC 50740 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

D & P Reserves, LLC 48721 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

D M Grant   S Farrell Dr A5 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  89 
December 9, 2024 

D Modrich Trust 56455 Jack Nicklaus 

Blvd 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

D&D Paseo Gracia  Dave Templeton E Paseo Gracia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

D&K Comerford Family Properties, LLC 50700 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

D&S Casa Mesa LLC David R Grossman Rev Trust 

Steven P Files Rev Trust  

W Camino Alturas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

D&T Peace & Love LLC Todd Wilson Dovber W Regal Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Dachia Garavaryan 43939 SPIAGGIA PL INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Dachia Garavaryan  79124 Lake Club Drive Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Dadario/Laufer Community Prop Trust Agrmt  

Michael Dadario 

S Bedford Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Daher Halum 82033 AVENUE 50 INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Daher Halum 47801 TULIP PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Daher Halum 82021 AVENUE 50 INDIO, CA, 

92201 

DAISY AMEZCUA 80676 WILLOW LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Dale Cheema 48066 KEATON WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Dale Lamberton 224 E VISTA ROYALE 

CIR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Dale Robin-Gross 38609 PALM VALLEY 

DR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Dalia K Properties & Holdings, LLC 51555 Madison St La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Dallas Williams 82882 LONGFELLOW 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Dalton-Young Family Trust  Troy Young Sabita Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Damian Ruiz 82859 DAVIS DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Damien Bastin Anna Bastin N Whitewater Club Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Damien Dziepak Stephen Scoggins W Pico Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Damien Spencer 40209 Baltusrol Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Damien Spencer 41327 Princeville Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Damjan Kertesz 81209 TAOS TRL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Damon Ackerman 48052 LADY BIRD CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Damon Pappo Desert Hot Springs, 

CA, USA 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 



 

TBID Management District Plan  90 
December 9, 2024 

Damon Turner 81960 tournament 

way  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Dan & Charlene Vance 40561 Emerald Cove Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Dan & Kelly Mulready 76880 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Dan Brough 38453 Nasturtium Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Dan Christ Mary Darragh S Farrell Dr C22 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Dan Deforest 41447 INVERNESS WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Dan Hochman   W Francis  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Dan Langlois 246 W VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Dan Molitor 49714 NEWMAN CIR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Dan Olson 82868 BURNETT DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Dan Sanford 107 VERDE WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Dan Schmeltzer & Tracy Dalmasso 51105 Avenida 

Ramirez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Dan Ucker 84534 MILIARE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

DANA BANKS 48612 casablanca 

street  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Dana G Giardina & Jacalyn Thompson Rev Trust  

Dana Giardina 

S Cherokee Way 142 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Dana Goodson 13992 VALLEY VIEW CT Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Dana Kalek 316 E DESERT FALLS DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

DANA PELLEG 50223 PASEO 

BARCELONA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Dana Pelleg 47587 BUCKSKIN CIR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Dana Pride 42521 YORK ST  , ,  

Dana Yeoman 12832 Miracle Hill Rd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Dane Rosselli 12558 Sylvanus Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Dani Ain Daniel Paddon E McManus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Danica Buric Gojko Stojsavljevic Pueblo Vista St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  91 
December 9, 2024 

DANIEL  ARUTYUNYANTS 29537 W LAGUNA DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Daniel  Edwards Michael Hansen E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Daniel & Amanda Firestone 80398 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Daniel & Corrie Kahn 55522 Firestone La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Daniel & Dharimar Thein 50096 Calle Rosarita La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

DANIEL & JODY GONZALEZ 29462 W LAGUNA DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Daniel & Julie Machock 81045 Golf View Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Daniel Asamoto Susan Asamoto E Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Daniel Beadle   S Farrell Dr D17 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Daniel C P Kerrigan Trust  Daniel Kerrigan E Amado Rd 620 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

DANIEL FERRETTI 48791 anastacia court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Daniel Ferretti 48602 ANASTACIA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Daniel Ferretti 48701 ANASTACIA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Daniel Ferretti 48539 ANASTACIA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Daniel Getting 84218 CAVIANO DR  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Daniel Gibalevich 43220 PORTUALE CT  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Daniel Gill Aimee Gill N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Daniel J. Rowles  CABD17 79551 BUTLER BAY PL Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Daniel Jover 12593 CHOLLA DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Daniel Keeton Jeffery Kanter E Ocotillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Daniel Kerbel 277 SERENA DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Daniel Kerbel 114 CASTELLENA W   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Daniel Laasch Caitlyn Laasch S Calle Encilia B20 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Daniel Lim   E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  92 
December 9, 2024 

Daniel Meyer 12545 CHOLLA DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

daniel mora 43092 ARMONIA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Daniel Munz Michele Munz E El Alameda  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Daniel P Dwyer Trust  Daniel Dwyer E San Marino Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

daniel park 43480 RECLINATA WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Daniel Park 81165 PALUDOSA DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Daniel Pearson 83451 OCEAN BREEZE 

WAY  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Daniel Pinar Cyd Zeigler Jr E Andreas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Daniel S Maher   N Calle El Segundo 

501 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Daniel Shin Olivia Kahr S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Daniel Skinner 42915 TRACCIA WAY INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Daniel Smith 38399 NASTURTIUM 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Daniel Todd Larsen 51780 Avenida Villa La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Daniel Tour 82729 doolittle drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Daniel Walker   San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Daniel Walsh Stephanie Walsh S Broadmoor Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Daniela Fuessel  16780 VIA MONTANA Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Daniella O'Kane 12735 Hidalgo St Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Danielle Babb   E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Danielle Chheng 332 VILLENA WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Danielle Chheng 372 MUIRFIELD DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Danielle Chritchley 660 N VISTA LAGO CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Danielle Gentry Garrett Gentry E Delgado Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Danielle Painter Robert MacDonald S Bedford Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Danny Cook 72767 Fleetwood Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  93 
December 9, 2024 

Danny Kitzinger 66773 San Remo Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Danny Parris 82554 HUGHES DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Danny Tohir   E Venetia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

danny yehia 210 MADRID AVE  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Danny, Robert & Mary Kennedy 80477 Oak Tree La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Danton Tsang 78305 Avenue 41 Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Darby Nguyen 80929 RIO GRANDE 

AVE 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Darcey A Deetz-Harrison Kenneth Harrison S Araby Dr 13 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Darcie Edwards 40843 BREEZY PASS RD    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Darco Properties, LLC 80244 Redstone Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Darcy Levesque   S Driftwood Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Darlene Azzarelli   Montecito Dr 7 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Darrel & Frances Smith 57555 Seminole Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Darren & Amalya D'Altorio 80118 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Darren Brilhart 49311 BIERY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Darren Canny 44700 SANTA ANITA 

AVE   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Darren Chiappetta   Nogales Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Darren Clark 48708 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Darren Harris 39470 Narcissus Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Darren Maddox Darvy Franco Acacia Rd E  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Darren Moon 81876 SHADY CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Darren Raiher 38817 LOBELIA CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Darren Turpin 82266 DREYFUSS CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Darryl Hubbard 41450 KANSAS ST    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Darryl White   N Calle El Segundo 

535 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Darryl White   N Calle El Segundo 

527 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  94 
December 9, 2024 

Darym Alden Stavros Stavrinos N Davis Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Daryn White 79319 Calle Palmeto La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Dave and Rob Lewis 38920 GLADIOLUS LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Dave Galbreath 320 Vista Royale Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Dave Imre Tom Crusse S Manzanita Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Dave J Cesana   E Mesquite Ave EE162 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Dave Lucas 49605 BEATTY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Dave Skaien Virginia Marquez-Skaien N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Dave Swanson Giovanna Swanson E Marion Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

DAVE/SHARON FILIPENKO 67251 S CHIMAYO DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

David  Walsh Sydney Wright Jr E Ponderosa Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

David & Amy Klaiman 54713 Inverness Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

David & Jennifer Morse 77321 Avenida 

Fernando 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

David & Jill Earle 54825 Inverness Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

David & Kate Funk 81155 National Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

David & Marcia Smith 79325 Desert Rock Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

David & Maria Spagnolo 48597 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

David & Maria White 80968 Hermitage La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

David & Nora Brock 53800 Avenida 

Ramirez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

David & Pamela Devito 48816 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

David & Patti Riel 54210 Eisenhower Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

David & Regina Dinnel 78450 Via Sevilla La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

David & Susan Torrey 48581 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

David & Teresa Holley 55315 Turnberry Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

David Aceves 84146 OLONA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

David Acosta 55492 Laurel Valley La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  95 
December 9, 2024 

David Adams  78143 41st Avenue Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

David Agnor Sharon Agnor N Starr Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Alfiche Ulysses Maurille N Magnolia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David and Debra Gardner 49437 BEATTY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

David Arnold Michelle Arnold N Hidalgo Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Bailey   E Via Estrella  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

David Bargnesi & David S Bargnesi Revocable Trust 55237 Tanglewood La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

David Berg 55547 Winged Foot La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

David Blataric 38750 WISTERIA DR   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

David Bregman Tricia Bregman E Grace Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Bregman Tricia Bregman E Vista Chino  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Bregvadze 9660 Apawamis Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

David Bullock 80890 MISSISSIPPI AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

David Caldwell 68183 Vía Domingo Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

David Corso 49431 BRALEY CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

David Corso 49231 BRALEY CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

David Crowther 12650 Sylvanus Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

David Dilbiyan 84066 OLONA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

David Doyle Sr Rev Trust  David Doyle Sr E Via Colusa  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Durrett 80835 SONG BIRD AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

David Ellis Courtney Ellis S Calle Rolph  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

David Emery Freddie Marsh E Palm Canyon Dr 201 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

David Epstein 43111 PASSAGIO 

LAGO WAY 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

David Estrada 40324 PEBBLE BEACH 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

David Estrada 41047 LA COSTA CIR E   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  96 
December 9, 2024 

David Feltman 77820 Mountain View  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

David Gallo Palm Springs LLC  David Gallo E Paseo Gracia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Galvez Cynthia Galvez S Pebble Beach Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

David Golshan 83375 caribe ave  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

David Golshan 80721 SYCAMORE LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

David Gorenberg Brenda Whaley Ambassador Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Gravelle Jr Kirk Gearhart N Sunset Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

DAVID GUERRA 28835 E PORTALES DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

David H Spears 2013 Trust Deanne K Spears 1995 

Trust Deanne Spears 

N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Haas  8780 Warwick Drive Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

David Hahn 73536 Dalea Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

DAVID HEMPHILL 28953 ISLETA CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

David Holt 77337 Preston Trail  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

David Itzaina   S Calle El Segundo 

C11 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Jon-Barnard   N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Kerdiles 43128 SENTIERO DR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

David Lawrence Summers Trust  David Lawrence N Rose Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Lepedzhyan 48620 ANASTACIA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

David Lepedzhyan 80787 HAYLEIGH CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

David Linton 82614 REDFORD WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

David M Odenkirchen Revocable Trust  David 

Odenkirchen 

E Avenida Fey Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David M Trapani   E Joyce Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Magidoff Sarah Magidoff E Palm Canyon Dr 377 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

David Maher Gabrielle Maher S Cherokee Way 88 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

David Mier 38307 GAZANIA CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  97 
December 9, 2024 

David Miercort   E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

David Miyataki 82311 ADOBE RD INDIO, CA, 

92201 

David Mockus 81280 DAFFODIL CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

David Mokhtarian 40667 W LA COSTA 

CIR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

David Munoz   E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Noya   Viminal Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Odell 77206 OLYMPIC WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

David Orlando Shelly Orlando S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

David Osborne Georgy Barlow Desert Willow Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Page Living Trust  David Page E Plaimor Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Palus Salvatore Cagnina S Beverly Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

David Poling Tracy Poling W El Camino Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

david purpera 14505 YERXA RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

David R Bontempo   E Amado Rd 611 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David R Feltman Trust   E Deepwell Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

DAVID RANKINE 81089 carefree drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

David Razo 81018 JAMIE WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

DAVID RUIZ 84425 CALLE 

RODRIGUEZ 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

David Sauber 76804 

CHRYSANTHEMUM 

WAY 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

David Siik   Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Smith Cherylene Grepo-Smith E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Susson 40562 E LA COSTA CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

David Tate 47383 BAHAMA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

David Thompson 77473 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

David Toner   N Berne Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

DAVID TRAN 50062 PASEO 

CORDOVA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 



 

TBID Management District Plan  98 
December 9, 2024 

David Trapani 53750 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

David Trivino Masana   Loma Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

David W Ritchie, III Separate Trust  David Ritchie IV E Camino San Miguel  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

David Waterman Trevor Waterman E Paseo Barbara  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Weiner   N Paseo de Anza  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

David Werk 43622 WARNER TRL  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

David White 74155 PAROSELLA ST A  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

David Yi 82529 DELANO DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

David Zapiler 76232 POPPY LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

David Zarcone 11635 FOXDALE DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

David Zirkle 38097 CROCUS LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

DAVID/HAROLD DURNEY/COOKS 67980 FOOTHILL RD Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Davis Family Holdings LLC Davis Stacie Davis E Via Altamira  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Davit Danielyan   E Wayne Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Davit Grigoryan 67952 Whitney Ct Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Davit Grigoryan 10694 Aurora Pl Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Davit Ispiryan 67600 MONTEREY RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Davor Fabulich 377 GRAN VIA  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Dawn Gast 193 DESERT FALLS CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

DAWN HILGESEN 49571 EL SOL COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Dawn Lincoln Reinhold Busenius S Brentwood Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

DAYANNA RAMIREZ 53760 SLATE DR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Dayna Steele Charles Justiz E El Conquistador  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Days Inn by Wyndham Palm Springs 1983 N Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  99 
December 9, 2024 

Days Inn Indio 43505 Monroe Street Indio, CA, 

92201 

DCST Properties, LLC 78707 Torino Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Dean Cooke Jaimie Hubbard N Calle Rolph  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Dean Marriott Debrah Marriott E Lindsey Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Dean Peterson 136 DON MIGUEL CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Dean Schuman 72775 Beavertail St  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Dean Wershler   Camino Primrose  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Deane Family Trust Ryan Deane S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

DEANNE NOSWORTHY 49438 DOUGLAS ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Debbie FElix 82549 hughes drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

debbie Harris 296 TOLOSA CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Debbie McNicol 77665 Mountain View  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

debbie moyers 49476 REDFORD WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Debbie Paul 244 W VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Debbie Seid 73801 SHADOW 

MOUNTAIN DR  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Deborah & William McAloon 44095 Dalea Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Deborah Burow 81235 Shinnecock Hills La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Deborah Cohen 476 Evergreen Ash  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Deborah Fontes 38083 Crocus Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Deborah Peterson 314 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Debra Dietz   E Chuckwalla Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Debra Duardo 291 AVENIDA DEL SOL   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Debra Duardo 207 MADRID AVE    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Debra Haas 12230 Avenida Alta 

Loma 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Debra Magnuson 38657 DAHLIA WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Debra Martinez & Gilbert Martinez Rev Trust  Debra 

Martinez 

S Birdie Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  100 
December 9, 2024 

Debra Purdy 253 W VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Debra Severson Rev Trust  Debra Severson N Rose Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Debra Susan Armijo 82897 LONGFELLOW 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Debra Walkemeyer 55250 Riviera La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Deedie Rose/The Evelyn P. Rose Martial Trust 46000 Fairway 32D Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Deepa Gopalakrishnan  18698 Paintbrush Trail Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Deepak & Namita Kurdekar 48729 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Deibert Management Trust  Edward Deibert S Beverly Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Deja Blue  78404 Ewarton Road Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Del Paso Enterprises LLC  Glenn Neugarten E Del Paso Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Del Shores   W Hermosa Pl 2 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

DELIA D VALDEZ 53860 WEST SIENNA 

CIR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Delis Holdings LLC  Aaron Delis Aurora Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Delmarie Marshall Micah Marshall II S Calle Encilia A5 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Delmer Quinn   E Camino Parocela 

L88 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Delmy Janeth Simut 43580 FREESIA PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Delos Reyes Palm Springs 1277 S Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Deluxe Management and Consulting LLC  Noreen 

Dzhrdzhyan 

Nicola Rd W  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Denis Hagarty 41456 RESORTER BLVD  , ,  

Denis Keast James O'Byrne N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Denis Portaro Sandra Portaro N Avenida Palmas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

DENISE  DEPPE 68275 PERLITA RD Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Denise & Tony Mayo 54970 Firestone La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Denise A Radde, Robert C Radde, Nicolas R Radde 41423 Pedro Buff Dr Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Denise Barrow 232 CASTELLENA S   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  101 
December 9, 2024 

Denise C Gilbert Rev Trust  Denise Gilbert E Santa Ynez Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Denise Deppe Akiba   W Sunview Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Denise Knauss 45416 PANORAMA DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Denise Viau 318 E DESERT FALLS DR   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Denise Zago & Suzanne Arancibia 56217 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Denise Zago & Suzanne Arancibia 80526 Spanish Bay La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Dennis & Tammy Garcia 53365 Avenida 

Mendoza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Dennis Donahoe 77895 DELAWARE PL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Dennis Haynes 241 SANTA BARBARA 

CIR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Dennis Horne 48903 OWL LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Dennis Potvin   N Rose Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Dennis Revocable Living Trust  Brett Dennis E Palm Tree Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Dennis Woods   N Janis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Denny Salveson   N Fiesta Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Derol & Tina Caraco Family Trust  Tina Caraco E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Derrick Johnstone 40640 LA COSTA CIR 

W  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Desera Charat 80608 PLUM LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Desert Boho Chic LLC Derek Phelan  E Amado Rd 612 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Desert Breezes Resort 77955 Calle Las Brisas 

S 

Palm Desert, 

CA, 92211 

Desert Chill LLC Jennifer Nelson Felix Marcial E Finley Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Desert Day Properties LLC LD Oliver III N Juanita Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Desert Digs Rental LLC  Kelsey Ault E Palm Canyon Dr 359 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Desert Dunes Rentals LLC 78716 CASCADIA DR Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

90023 

Desert Extended Stay 69151 E Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Desert Gem Holdings LLC  Jason  Russell E Gem Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Desert Hills Oasis, LLC 45210 Desert Hills Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  102 
December 9, 2024 

Desert Home, LLC 54660 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Desert Hot Springs Spa Hotel 10805 Palm Drive Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Desert Isle Resort 2555 E Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Desert Isle, LLC 80088 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Desert Lake at PGA West LLC 56155 Pebble Beach La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Desert Lights LLC  Kirk Thompson Cabrillo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Desert Louis LLC  Cameron Sutherland E Desert Holly Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Desert Palms LLc 41660 Cambridge Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Desert Resort Home, LLC 65563 AVENIDA 

CADENA 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Desert Signature, LLC 80337 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Desert Silence  Family Trust  Larry Yarchever Via Roberto Miguel  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Desert Solstice Palm Springs LLC  Terrence Chan N Via Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Desert Sunflowers LLC 40020 N/A 43737 Avenida 

Alicante 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Desert Sunflowers LLC N/A 43733 Avenida 

Alicante 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Desert Tsp 74051 W Petunia Pl  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Desert Ventures BNB LLC  Corey Donaldson N Junipero Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Desert Ventures BNB, LLC 43199 PORTUALE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Desert Ventures BNB, LLC 48746 RENEWAL ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Desert Villa, LP 71555 Jaguar Way Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Desert Vortex Properties, LLC - 53280 Avenida 

Carranza 

53280 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Desert Vortex Properties, LLC - 77580 Calle Hidalgo 77580 Calle Hidalgo La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Desire Hunter 79320 Bowden Drive Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Desiree Sherod Francesco Sherod N Puerta Del Sol  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Desmond & Corry Keenan 48705 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Detas Homes LLC Elizabeth & Douglas Frost Teresa & 

Jonathan Barnea 

Shannon Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  103 
December 9, 2024 

DevelopeDesign LLC  Yvonne Robinson W Via Lola  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Devin Kasprick 74062 W College View 

Cir 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Devin Price   E Mesquite Ave 

GG181 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

DEVINDI LALANI 50656 CALLE 

CERVANTES 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Devon Springer 76573 DAFFODIL DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Dewayne Jones   E Padua Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

DG Investment Properties 52140 Avenida 

Montezuma 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

DHF IRA, LLC 48712 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

DIANA COLLINS 46000 ELDORADO DR 

1 

Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Diana Infante Joseph Infante E Glen Cir N  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Diana Karset 156 FALLS CT    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Diana Lyons 41547 PRINCEVILLE LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

DIANA MARMOLEJO 49117 PLUMA BLANCA 

PL 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Diana Martirosyan   N Avenida San 

Gabriel Rd  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Diana McKinley   Los Patos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

DIANA MORALES 83668 JADEROCK RD COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Diana Owens  41760 Trinity Circle Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Diana Owens  79620 Butler Bay Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

diana pitinyan 43794 GLACIER BAY PL INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Diana Postadjian   E Circulo San Sorrento 

Rd  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Diana Rodriguez 77094 PAUMA VALLEY 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Diana Skidmore Mark Skidmore S Calle Rolph  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Diana Sullivan Daniel Sullivan E Waverly Dr 174 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Diane & Jeff Palumbo Family Trust 55615 Turnberry Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Diane & Susan Brinker 54229 Oak Hill La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Diane Butt 80758 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  104 
December 9, 2024 

Diane Gramil 82667 REDFORD WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Diane Higa Bertagnolli 365 Gran Via  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Diane Mathew 44546 73470 Foxtail Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Dianne Russom William Russom E Granvia Valmonte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Dieter Weintzettl   E Alexander Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Dimitrios Korovilas   Simms Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Dina Benmoshe 49222 SHERMAN DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Dino & Lisa Ferraro 80401 Redstone Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Dione Gleeson 41367 PRINCEVILLE LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Dionysus Real Estate LLC  Craig Luton E Calle Lileta  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Dirk & Karen Wierema 50021 Avenida Vista 

Bonita 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Dirk & Karen Wierema 76994 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Divya Soni   E Ventura Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

DJ Gordon Irrevocable Trust 53350 Avenida 

Mendoza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Dmitri Adlivankin  78219 Avenue 41 Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Dmitry Makarov 9705 Puesta Del Sol 

Place 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

DMS Oasis LLC  David Stephenson N Via Monte Vista  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Doan Chau 67891 Alexandria Ct Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Dolores Fishleigh 82812 GENERATIONS 

DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Dolphin Cove LLC  Kevin Stachel Jacques Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Domenic Lupo Ann Lupo W Racquet Club Rd   Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Dominic Mendoza Rochelle Mendoza Montecito Dr 2 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Dominic Sanchez 82274 SOLANO AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Dominick Spina   E Gem Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Dominick Tousignant   E Hildy Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  105 
December 9, 2024 

Don & Dacrey Northrup 49222 Avenida Vista 

Bonita 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Don Friday King 50620 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Don Jacinto   E Avenida Fey Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Don Nguyen   N Volturno Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Don Pfeifer Anthony Roy E Marshall Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Don Sissons Colette Sissons E Alexander Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Don Summers 662 N VISTA LAGO CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Donald & Deonn Hayes - Hayes Investments, LLC 54805 Inverness Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Donald Anderson 43855 41774 Resorter Blvd  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Donald Carl Pyne Victoria Andrea Alavarez-Pyne E Luna Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Donald Derheim Diane Mailey E Avenida Fey Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Donald Eugene Fuller Kelly Fuller S Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Donald Hensel 40495 LA COSTA CIR E   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

DONALD SKAFF   67248 S CHIMAYO DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Donald Stolan & Emily Stolan Trustees of The Stolan 

Revocable Trust 

79380 PORT ROYAL 

AVE 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Donatelli Trust  Rena Rebecca Donatelli N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Dongil Kim 673 N Vista Lago Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Donna & Mark Lefever 80790 Weiakopf La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Donna Allen Gregory Allen W Leisure Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

donna azulay 41769 RESORTER BLVD  , ,  

Donna Grandi-Nikander Vincent Grandi E Palm Canyon Drive 

217 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Donna Hvitfeldtsen 143 DESERT FALLS CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Donna Templo 40960 Inverness Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Doreen "Dori" Craft 40727 LA COSTA CIR 

W  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Doreen Johnson 82554 DOOLITTLE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Dori Ann Stubos   W Crescent Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  106 
December 9, 2024 

DORI CREE 47400 SOUTHCLIFF RD  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Dorian Bilak 39318 NARCISSUS WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Dorian Elms 79818 Independence 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

DORIS VAGLIENTY 50340 CALLE TOLOSA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Dory's Place LLC  Gary Gumbert N Rose Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Dos Hombres Holdings LLC  James Riha N Viminal Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Double Rainbow Properties LLC William Griffin White E Camino Parocela 

K74 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

DoubleTree by Hilton Golf Resort Palm Springs 67967 Vista Chino Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Doug Donehoo   Alexander Club Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Doug Dydo 297 W Vista Royale Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Doug Everley Clarence Corcoran Sundance Cir S  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Doug Homet 84756 PAVONE WAY INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Doug Keeve Mary Ann Webster N Sunnyview Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Doug Kreidman Kimberly Kriedman E Camino San Miguel  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Doug Legg 647 N Vista Lago Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Doug Rich James Fitch E Spencer Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Dougal Murray Natalie Murray (Robertson) S Indian Trl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Douglas & Dana McQuown 81245 Legends Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Douglas & Sheryl Boyd 56845 Merion La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Douglas Beal Christopher Patrino E Rosarito Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Douglas Burton   S Palm Canyon Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Douglas Doering 2007 Trust Douglas Doering E Camino San Simeon  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Douglas Grady 80269 Redstone Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Douglas Jones Terrence Jones Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Douglas Kowalski 48624 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Douglas L Kenzy Janice M Kenzy E Olive Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  107 
December 9, 2024 

Douglas Mirva 41759 Resorter Blvd  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Douglas Roenicke   E Wyman Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Douglas Rogers   E Sierra Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Douglas Trueblood   S Joshua Tree Pl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Douglas Urbanski Diane Wilk S Mesa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Douglas W & Kristain L Mills Rev Trust Douglas Mills N Via Paraiso  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Dovber Koncepolski 48749 RENEWAL ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Dow-An Kou Trust  Dow-An Kou N McCarn Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Doyle-Barnier Family Trust Beckie Jane Barnier John 

Richard 

Topaz Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Doyle-Spuehler Family Trust 76963 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Dr Thomas Bent 297 SERENA DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Dr. John Kotis 57065 Mountain View La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Dr.Louis Vandermolin   E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Drake Barborka Separate Property Trust 55539 Firestone La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Dream Desert Retreat, LLC 79225 Violet Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Drew Blake Lucienne Blake S Indian Trl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Drew Fenton   S Calle Ajo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Drew Rudman DeAnne Rudman Linda Vista Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

DRIGA, SERGEY 83833 CORTE ECLIPSE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

DSSC Breton Road, LLC - 51325 Calle Jacumba 51325 Calle Jacumba La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

DSSC Breton Road, LLC - 52140 Avenida Mendoza 52140 Avenida 

Mendoza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

DSSC Breton Road, LLC - 53535 Avenida Diaz 53535 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

DSSC Breton Road, LLC - 53920 Avenida Martinez 53920 Avenida 

Martinez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

DSSC Breton Road, LLC - 54060 Avenida Madero 54060 Avenida 

Madero 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

DSSG Property, LLC 80448 Kiawah Island La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Duke Sherman John-Paul Vojtisek East Mesquite Ave.  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Dupont Estate Resort 46485 Cameo Palms 

Dr 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  108 
December 9, 2024 

Dustin Archer 76505 BEGONIA LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Dustin Henis 42811 INCANTATA PL INDIO, CA, 

92203 

DXG Properties, LLC 53845 Avenida 

Alvarado 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

DXG Properties, LLC 53445 Avenida Villa La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Dylan Cooper Pautsch Myers, LLC 55137 Summer Lynn Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Dylan Mezey   N Hidalgo Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Dylan Tate Living Trust Thomas Welch Living Trust 

Thomas Welch 

Lucent Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

E J LeMoal Paul Major Jr S Nueva Vista  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Eann Tuan 82381 COCHRAN DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Eann Tuan   E Waverly Dr 184 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Earl Jordan   S Beverly Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Edan Dover Karen Dover S Bedford Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Eddie & Josie Jurak 50720 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Eddie Dougherty April Dougherty E McManus Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Eddie Nguyen 80726 desert spur 

drive  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

eddie nguyen 80741 DESERT SPUR DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Eddie Sandboe 49361 NICHOLSON CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Edgar & Milly Joe 81400 Golf View Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

EDGAR BATMANIDIS 43180 PORTUALE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

EDGAR BATMANIDIS 49990 EASTWOOD CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

EDGAR BATMANIDIS 43073 TRACCIA WAY INDIO, CA, 

92203 

EDGAR BATMANIDIS 84546 MILIARE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Edgar Harutyunyan 67972 Monterico Rd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Edgar Martirosyan Robert Tingilian E Circulo San Sorrento  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

EDGAR ORTEGA 83878 AVENIDA LA 

LUNA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Edgar Taase 82674 SMOKE TREE 

AVE  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  109 
December 9, 2024 

Edgardo & Evancia Osea 44370 Buttercup Ln La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Edith Orosco 79710 Iris Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Edmund Beaudin 49472 WAYNE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Edmund W Henderson and  Angela C Henderson 

Revocable Trust Edmund Henderson 

W Hermosa Pl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

EDNA S. FRAKER 84098 HUNTINGTON 

AVE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Edna Virnick 80708 wicket lane  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Edney Verwers Family Trust  Philip Edney W Camino Descanso  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Eduard Hakobyan  79119 Lake Club Drive Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Eduardo Melgar   E El Conquistador  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Eduardo Welter   E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Edward & Adriana Ajamian 80212 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Edward & Christine Eversole 79450 Canterbury La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Edward & Josie Jurak 51380 Calle Tamazula La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Edward & Sabina Baral 2012 Family Trust Edward 

Baral 

E Plaimor Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

EDWARD / TIMOTHY KOEPPEN / BUSTAD 68481 GRANDVIEW 

AVE 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Edward Abel Mendoza   E Palm Canyon Dr 219 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Edward Franowicz Larissa Gallagher Taylor Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Edward James Bobbett   S Calle El Segundo 

C21 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Edward Jenkins 41700 RESORTER BLVD    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Edward Klassen Taschia Taylor E Hildy Lane  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Edward Levine 50710 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Edward R Horwitz Rev Liv Trust  Edward Horwitz E Bellamy Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Edward Rodiack 110 Avellino Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Edward Santana Dinarte Viveiros E Mel Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Edwin Allen Reed   N Zanjero Rd 206 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Edwin Burgos & Su Fei Koo 77450 Calle Tecate La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  110 
December 9, 2024 

Edwin Kimm 188 FIRESTONE DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

EDWIN MOYA VALENZUELA / GRACIELA VILLEGAS 

QUINTERO 

51135 VENICE CT COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Efrain Gutierrez 83560 SWINTON DR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Efrain Salcedo 83774 TIERRA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Efren Sanchez Brandon Boswell E Wayne Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ehson Mortezaie 40528 PEBBLE BEACH 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Eileen Cheng 43295 PASSAGIO 

LAGO WAY 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Eitan Dalah   S Farrell Dr L69 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

EJA LLC 83390 LA COSTA AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Ekaterina Bostaph 46214 LA MESA ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

EKJ Investment Real Estate 80481 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ekstrom Joint Trust  Jon E Ekstrom S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

EL DORADO OF THE DESERT 83329 PLUMA 

DORADA CT 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

EL FARO LLC 50241 CAMINO EL 

FARO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

El Mirador Compound LLC  Foggia Family Trust E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Elaine Navani Raajeev Navani N San Clemente Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Elana Schechtman-Gil 82594 HUGHES DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Elana Shippen 76540 SWEET PEA WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Elbert Nghiem 47916 TAFT ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Eleven Palms LLC Terrence Morrissey Elizabeth Anne 

Sizelove 

W Via Sol  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Eli & Beth Katz 55590 Southern Hills La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ELI BAHAR 84221 CAPITOLA AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Elisabeth  Del Real   S Broadmoor Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Elisabeth Salevik   W Racquet Club Rd 

412 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Elisavetsky 2016 Rev Trus  Ignacio Elisavetsky N Chuperosa Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

elizabel Villagomez 47684 CORTA 

HERRERA 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Elizabeth Aguilar 49865 MACLAINE ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  111 
December 9, 2024 

ELIZABETH ALVARADO 82567 AVENUE 48 55 INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Elizabeth Carcieri   W Hermosa Pl 7 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Elizabeth Esparza 9826 SAN SIMEON DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Elizabeth Foster Brian Foster Via Roberto Miguel  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Elizabeth Hester   N Burton Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Elizabeth Lares 80720 COLUMBIA AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Elizabeth Lashbrook 373 SANDPIPER      PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Elizabeth Onanuga Ayomide Bamgbose N Whitewater Club Dr 

D 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Elizabeth Patrick   S Caliente Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Elizabeth Romero 80781 MOUNTAIN 

MESA DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Elizabeth Soto 15860 N. Crystal 

Springs Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Elizabeth Stewart Baratunde Thurston E Baristo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Elkana K Amanda Jacobellis Living Trust  41865 Petersfield Road Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Elkhan Shahbazzade 13176 Quinta Way Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ellada Safaryan   N Leonard Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ellen Gray 76761 

CHRYSANTHEMUM 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Ellen Gray 38659 NASTURTIUM 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Ellen Mahoney Jared Shaw W Via Sol  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ellie Campbell 45475 San Luis Rey 

Ave 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Ellie Tucker Clay Tucker E Laurel Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Elliott 2022 Rev Trust  Lisa Elliott S Bedford Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ellliot Torres   E Ramon Rd 904 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ellyn & Michael Marell 55033 Tanglewood La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Elmer Erdmann 40590 LA COSTA CIR E   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Elsa Yolanda Espejo-Elias Rev Trust  Elsa Yolanda 

Espejo-Elias 

E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  112 
December 9, 2024 

ELVA RIVERA 49237 PLUMA BLANCA 

PL 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Emanem, LLC  Mike Paonessa S Calle Encilia A11 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Emanoel Vartani 43558 CAMPO PL  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

EMB Properties 48724 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Embassy Suites La Quinta Hotel & Spa 50777 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Embassy Suites Palm Desert 74700 Highway 111 Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Emeline Davis 53830 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

EMIL JORGE 49072 PLUMA VERDE 

PL 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Emily and Chris Hernandez 293 Avenida Del Sol  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Emily Fogal 51184 Avenida 

Herrera 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Emily Lapkin   S Calle de Maria  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Emily Markowitz Bailey Trust  Emily Markowitz Bailey George Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Emily Pratts Jason Pratts Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Emily Talmich 65825 Avenida Barona Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Emily Van Norden 38615 Palm Valley Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Emine Akyuz   N Sandspring Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Emma Avakyan   N Acacia Rd E  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Emma Rose Isely 37790 DREXELL DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Emmanuel Solomon 49058 BARRYMORE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Emmanuel Trentin   E Grace Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Emmett & Michele Branigan 50095 Calle Rosarita La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Emre Altan 12620 PARMA DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Emrhys Cooper   W Camino Descanso  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Encompass Consulting Group, LLC 76900 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Endless Summer House LLC 82294 DEVITO CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Enrique De La Haza   S Desert View Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  113 
December 9, 2024 

Enrique Kerbel 189 MADRID AVE    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Ensar & Dzenana Gackic 52075 Avenida 

Navarro 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

EPI ALVA 83308 EL GRECO AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Erasmo Garcia 49879 PACINO ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

ERIC & BRENDA GERWIG 67470 S CHIMAYO DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Eric & Christl Clark 55340 Southern Hills La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Eric & Lisa Hersom 56685 Mountain View La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Eric Acuna-Bagshaw 12609 CHOLLA DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Eric Alberton 82446 PRISCILLA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Eric Andrew Carter Elizabeth Camp Palmore Carter N Chuperosa Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Eric Atcheson   N Sunnyview Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Eric Boghosian 84668 LITORALE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Eric Brown   Karlisa Cove  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Eric Byres Joann Byres S Navajo Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Eric Clavier Pamela Clavier Palladium Blvd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Eric Collins Johnson Living Trust  Eric Collins Johnson E Adobe Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Eric Evigan 67876 WHITNEY CT Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Eric Freeman 49486 SHERMAN ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Eric Handel 68110 CLUB CIRCLE DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Eric Handel 68110 CLUB CIRCLE DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Eric Handel 68110 CLUB CIRCLE DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Eric Handel 68110 CLUB CIRCLE DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Eric Herrera   E Powell Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  114 
December 9, 2024 

Eric Hersom 38628 Gladiolus Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Eric Jackson 2003 Insurance Trust 80812 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Eric Lo Vecchio   N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Eric Mossman 77541 Los Arboles Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Eric Mott 40481 PEBBLE BEACH 

CIR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Eric R Berntson Garrett Young E Avery Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Eric Tsay & Jung Won Im 56154 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Eric Tucker 38736 Wisteria Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Eric Van Zuthem Heleen van Zuthem-van 

Lindenberg 

N Saturmino Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Eric Vu 41410 Kansas St  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Eric W Gregory David V Karcher S Farrell Dr S119 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

ERICA NAJERA 50229 CAMINO EL 

FARO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Erica Ramon 81330 SIROCCO AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Erica Wadell 50730 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Erich & Judith Steinbock - 80321 Oak Tree 80321 Oak Tree La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Erich Redder   E Spencer  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Erick & Beth Christensen 54781 Riviera La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ERICK BRADFORD 81128 soaring hawk 

court  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Erick Cahan 76635 BEGONIA LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Erick HONG 80905 AVERY DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Erik & Natalie Bauge/ Brock & Karin Loen  77730 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Erik Beck 40389 PEBBLE BEACH 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

erik clark 43125 ARMONIA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Erik Richard Morin Joseph Desantis Nicola Rd E  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Erika Akason 56600 Jack Nicklaus 

Blvd 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Erika Fisher Tristie Yumul Lucent Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Erika Jonke 45847 SAGO PALM LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  115 
December 9, 2024 

Erika Snyder 82563 ALDA DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Erin Cleary 40314 PEBBLE BEACH 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Erin Doyle Charles Borg E Mel Avenue 292 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Erin Fleming 74380 EL CAMINO  1   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Erin J Hawk Living Trust  Erin J Hawk S Caliente Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Erin Kahlert 53490 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Erin Kim 82679 SCENIC DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Erle Lago Andion Living Trust Erle Lago Andion S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ernest Smyth Ronald Rael N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

ernest trod 48910 PHLOX PL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Ernesto Figueroa 80979 AVERY DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ernesto Gastelum 82546 LINCOLN DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Errin Ramanjian   E Vincentia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

ESMERALDA MARES-CHAHIA 84139 LAGUNA LN COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

ESPERANZA IZQUIERDO 78155 Cabrillo LN 31 Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

ESPERANZA POLANCO 84131 CAPITOLA AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Espitia Family Trust  Paul G Espitia N San Clemente Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Estate Of James Steven Altschuler 80312 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ESTEFANY MURILLO 83676 NICKLECREEK 

DR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Etelvina Guatemala 81400 FUCHSIA AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ethan Reynolds Robert Dingmann E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

ETHAN WERNER 67263 ZUNI CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Etienne Fauquier Rachael Foggo N Aurora Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Eugene Carrara Patrick Bellew Vereda Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Eugene Nam 82390 SAMANTHA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Eugene Yui-Chung Cheuk Trust  Eugene Yui-Chung 

Cheuk 

W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  116 
December 9, 2024 

Eunice Munoz 11824 POMELO DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

EVA ARAKELYAN 65886 Ave Cadena Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Eva Arakelyan   Arroyo Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Eva Csicsman-Etter 76508 SWEET PEA WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Eva Gutowski   E Via San Michael Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

EVA hamilton 76980 NEW YORK AVE  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Eva Kollar 77217 OLYMPIC WAY   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Eva Marie Abat   E Waverly Dr 78 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Evans Marketing, Inc. 56630 Jack Nicklaus 

Blvd 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Eve & Eric Lowey 80276 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Evelina Rodriguez 82257 JOHNSON DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Evelyn Aguilar 82708 BURNETT DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

EVELYN D EDINGTON 49570 douglas street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Evelyn Eccard 37874 Emerson Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Evelyn Yardley William Yardley N Via Monte Vista  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Everett Conrad 688 N Vista Lago Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Evergreen Woods LLC  Michael Atwood W San Marco Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Exclusive Luxury Vacations, LLC 50750 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Extended Stay America 1400 E Tahquitz 

Canyon Way 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Eye10 LLC  Rebekah Rosales E Louise Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ezekiel Kirkpatrick 205 DESERT FALLS CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Eziaku Chijioke Living Trust  Eziaku Chijioke  Arroyo Rd 2 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Fabian Garcia 43668 ARABIA ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Fabian Velazquez Alejandra Carranza E Camino Amapola  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

FABIO/LETICIA SOLORZANO 83556 NICKLECREEK 

DR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Fabrizio Settimo Albert Castrucci N Starr Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  117 
December 9, 2024 

Fadi Germanos 74545 Coral Bell Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

FADI MURAD 80737 diamondback 

trail  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Fairfield Inn & Suites Indio 42655 Marmara St Indio, CA, 

92203 

Fairfield Inn & Suites Palm Desert 74764 Technology 

Drive 

Palm Desert, 

CA, 92211 

Fairway Holdings Investments, LLC 56259 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Faizel Poonja Shaheen Amirali Norloti St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Famrose Investments, LLC 55048 Firestone La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Farbod Nasseri Annahita Daryanavard N Sunset Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Fared D. Kohanfarsi 43278 FREESIA PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Farless Family Trust 52883 Eisenhower Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Farshad Sedighravesh 66167 14TH ST Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Farshad Sedighravesh 79370 Bowden Drive Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Fawnda Sparks & Justin Price 50600 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Fawzi Faroun 81185 PALUDOSA DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Fawzi Faroun 81135 AVENGA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Faye Droulliard Vincent Drouillard E Sunair Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Fayfel Family Trust  Tali Fayfel Ambassador Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

FDZ Rentals LLC  Fernando Fernandez W Via Olivera  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Felipe Ortiz 82387 GREGORY CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

felipe ramirez 81025 HOWEA DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

FELISA MONTOYA 49897 CORTE PERCEBE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Felix Romero 47620 SEVILLE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Felix Schneider Karen Schneider E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ferdinand Kelder Lorena Kelder E Amado Rd 104 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Fernando & Heather Luna 78225 Desert Fall Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Fernando & Silvia Linares 77700 Calle Colima La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  118 
December 9, 2024 

Fernando Avila 80730 MOUNTAIN 

MESA DR  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Fernando Hernandez   N Lujo Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

FERNANDO REYNA 82181 travolta ave  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ferreira-Badler 2003 Trust  Randolph Badler Toledo Avenue  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Fiesta Dr 92253 Trust DTD 4/10/2018 - Victor Pinson 79905 Fiesta Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Fiesta Escuela LLC  William Krisztal E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Figone Family Trust  George L Figone E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Finca Properties LLC  Thomas Knight E San Marino Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Finley Rd CV 2 LLC  Keith Costello E Finley Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Fiona Burbank 298 SAN VICENTE CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Fiona Burbank 317 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Fiona Burbank Francesco Pollice E Palm Canyon Dr 311 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Fiorella Cagnolo 320 E DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Firestone Rentals, LLC 55227 Firestone La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

First Desert Oasis LLC  Casey Bull E Calle San Raphael  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Fisher-Stewart Trust  Marlyna Stewart S Broadmoor Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Fiske-Madrid Trust  Steven Fiske S Calle Santa Rosa  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Five 21, LLC 53700 Eisenhower Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Five Thousand Weeks LLC  Michael Olson E Desert Palms Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

FLAVIO CARDENAZ 83649 SHADOWROCK 

DR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

FLE LLC  Lauren Lambe W Panorama Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Flora Christopher-Gibson & Gloria Chavira  80843 Calle Azul  La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Florence Tsang 82056 DENIRO CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Flossie Harrison   E Luna Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Floyd & Kathy Turnquist 49240 Avenida Vista 

Bonita 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Fogle Family Revocable Trust  Melissa Fogle E Desert Park  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Fontae Quinn   E Twin Star Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  119 
December 9, 2024 

Fonteselva New York Ltd  Alfredo Romano N Dry Falls Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

For Two It Us Trust Todd LePique Solace Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Forbush Asset Mgmt & Trust  Carol Forbush W Crestview Dr.  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Fortune 88 Group, LLC 81390 Golf View Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Foster Family Trust  Steven Foster N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Four Palms LLC  John & Kathleen McKone E Waverly Dr 197 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

FousStern, LLC  Cindy Fous Cherokee Way 99 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

France Hogue Trust  Mickey France W Chino Canyon  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

FRANCES BARD 84656 PAVONE WAY INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Francesca Avalli Jason Dill W Sunview Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Francesca Maguire Robert Shashoua N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Franchon McIntyre Michael McIntyre S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Francine McDougall   N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Francis Dimaya 76715 Oklahoma Ave  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

FRANCISCO & CONSUELO RODRIGUEZ 83833 AVENIDA 

VERANO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Francisco Fernandez Villagrana 84657 litorale court  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Francisco Gonzalez   S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

FRANCISCO HERNANDEZ 50056 SAN 

CAPISTRANO DR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Francisco Morales 83575 SWINTON DR  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Francisco Rodriguez & Leah Sugarman 52190 Avenida 

Alvarado 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Francisco Veloz 10672 Santa Cruz Rd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Frank & Jennifer Cavaliere 48769 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Frank & Jenny Levitan 52295 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Frank & Jill Furbish 80483 Oak Tree La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Frank & Larissa MacDonald 50670 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Frank & Maimie Zee Survivor's Trust 80317 Redstone Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  120 
December 9, 2024 

FRANK & SHERRY CORNELL 49475 croquet court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

frank barry 48871 SOJOURN ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Frank D Yamrus Living Trus  Frank Yamrus E Smokewood Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Frank Desimone 46200 JASMINE LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Frank Eperjesi   Sabita Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Frank Levitan 45350 PALMWOOD DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Frank LEVITAN 82980 LONGFELLOW 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Frank Petrigliano Pamela Petrigliano N Starr Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Frankie Mejia Velazquez Frank Velasquez Montecito Dr 2 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Franklin Blasingame Brook Blassingame S Farrell Dr D23 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Franklin Hilarides Jr   N Lujo Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Franklin Richardson 13615 OVERLOOK DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Franz Moncada 240 SERENA DR   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Franz Moncada 295 CASTELLENA E   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Fred Bateman   E Sierra Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Fred Dorris 6 LA JOLLA DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Fred Gletten  78200 Hidden River 

Road 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

FRED KOEPPEL 332 E DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Fred Rasmussen 313 DURANGO      PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Fred Taylor 80105 Cedar Crest La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Fred Wolf 82589 HUGHES DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Frederic Pierrel Deborah Pierrel N Volturno Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Frederick Bacher 40750 LA COSTA CIR 

W  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

FREDERICK MARTINEZ 85942 AVENIDA 

GRACE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Frederick Turner 55705 Turnberry Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Frederick Whitney Kelsey Tavaglione E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  121 
December 9, 2024 

FREDI AISPURO 83920 CORTE 

SOLEADO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Fredrick C. Tellenbach Trust 77333 Avenida 

Fernando 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Frescha LLC  Andrew Carvill E Via Colusa  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

FREY 2022 FAMILY TRUST 79601 BUTLER BAY PL Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Freya Estreller Natasha Case N Chuperosa Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Fria-Jacoby Family Trust  Christopher Thomas Fria S California Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Frida Chizhikian 65029 ROLLING HILLS 

DR 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Froylan Alfaro 28300 Hotwell Rd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Fujimoto Living Trust  Aiko Fujimoto E Camino Parocela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

G & Olive LLC Kenneth Kranzberg N Avenida Palmas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

G Michael Crosby   E San Jose Rd 72 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

G2 RE Investments 80932 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

G5 Holdings, LLC 55495 Royal St.George La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

G5 Holdings, LLC - 55380 Royal St. George 55380 Royal St. 

George 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

G5 Holdings, LLC - 57780 Troon Way 57780 Troon Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gabi Franco Lisa Franco E El Alameda  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gabriel del Rio   S Calle Tomas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Gabriel Giannetti   El Placer Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Gabriel Hernandez 9883 LA PALOMA LN Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Gabriel Mejia 83697 OLYMPUS DR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Gabriel Ostermann 13378 ALPINE CIR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Gabriel Richards 9822 Del Ray Ln Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Gabriel Rocha Jose Rocha N Nogales Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gabriela Cordova 83927 CAROLINA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 



 

TBID Management District Plan  122 
December 9, 2024 

Gabriela Omenn David Omenn S Beverly Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Gabrielle Herendeen Revocable Trust  Gabrielle 

Herendeen 

E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gad Property Management 77781 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gady Gabrielzadeh 43795 SPIAGGIA PL INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Gaetan Menth Laurentsia Menth W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gail Goldstein & Robert Bird 80430 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gail Newman 74036 De Anza Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Gaitan Family Trust Scott Gaitan N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gal Horev 45795 SAGO PALM LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Gal Horev 80316 PASEO 

ENCANTO 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Gal Simha Erika Simha E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Galadabo Trust  Gary Boone E Via Colusa  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Galaxy Far Far Away Trust  Davin Jacob Carey N Via Monte Vista  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

GALEN EMANUELE 46167 willow lane  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Galineh Ghadimian 12735 Deodar Ave Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Gallon Living Trust, dated November 26, 2018 48595 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Galust Shkhrdumyan 84375 ACQUA CT  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

galust shkhrdumyan 42851 BEATO CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

galust shkhrdumyan 84520 ONDA DR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Galya Kirstine 48649 SOJOURN ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Gancos & Graham Hospitality 48585 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gandolf Living Trust  Clara Gandolf E Plaimor Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

GAREN ASSATOURIAN 82222 PINYON AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Garen Zeytuntsyan 79408 Tabago Ct Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Garik Petrosyan 65199 Rolling Hills Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 



 

TBID Management District Plan  123 
December 9, 2024 

Garrett Roach 74121 PETUNIA PL E   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Garrett Werner   E Spencer Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Garth McLean Raymond Tsang N Vaquero Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gary & Gretchen Schmitt / Bruce & Shannon Huffer 48672 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gary & Gretchen Schmitt / Bruce & Shannon Huffer 48696 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gary & LaNell Richard 79150 Kaye Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gary Berndt 38035 CROCUS LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Gary Burkhardt Brian Goldshlack N Burton Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gary Christiansen Trust  Sam Miller-Christiansen E Paseo Gracia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gary Heck   S Brentwood Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Gary Johnson & Sandra Macadam 80148 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gary Kirkpatrick, Trustee 273 N CASTELLANA  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Gary Leeper 38451 GAZANIA CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Gary Leibovitz 122 GIRALDA CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Gary Pickering 79289 Calle Palmeto La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gary Price Andrew Petras W Baristo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gary Stewart   N San Antonio Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gary Teel 38710 DAHLIA WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Gary Thompson 40286 BAY HILL WAY  , ,  

Gary Tucker 40331 BAY HILL WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Gaston Properties LLC  Bryce Gaston Arnico St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gavin Dooley   N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Geary Properties Palm Springs LLC  Stephen & 

William Geary 

W El Camino Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Geeta Malik 49653 WAYNE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Gegham Mughnetsyan 81182 PINDO DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Gemino Gilbert F Dirige   S Pebble Beach Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Gemma Greenhill 22500 Fawnridge  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  124 
December 9, 2024 

Gena Beamon 280 VIA RENECA      PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

GENARO DELGADO 48068 LUNA DE 

NICOLETA ST 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

GENARO DELGADO 83157 TODOS SANTOS COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Gene Luo 84653 LAGO BREEZA 

DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Genevieve & Devon Quinn 43299 fiore street  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Genevieve Goings 186 Torrey Pine Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

GENNADY KOLODENKER 29709 W LAGUNA DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

GENNADY KOLODENKER 67350 N LAGUNA DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

GENNADY KOLODENKER 67627 CIELO CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Gentle Vibes LLC 80798 GENTLE BREEZE 

DR  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Geoff Morris 121 JUAN CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Geoffrey Clark & Kyle Flake Rev Trust  Kyle Flake S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

George Biro 49500 LINCOLN DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

George Bradach Patricia Bradach Village Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

George Brain Randy Sawyer Arroyo Rd 7 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

George Gibb Andres Sosa Silva S San Joaquin Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

George Manuel Teixeira Trust  George Teixeira E Camino Parocela 

N103 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

George Meeker 44265 Warner Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

George OBrien 38467 NASTURTIUM 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

George Puder 82680 HAMILTON CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

George Stohner Ellen Boshkoff N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

George Streng   S Cherokee Way 103 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

George Zuck   E Hildy Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gerald Anderson   Portola Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Gerald Carlin 40396 BAY HILL WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  125 
December 9, 2024 

Gerald Conway Jr   W Via Sol  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gerald Katen Jr   E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gerald Steffen 82754 MATTHAU DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Geraldine Guy 76668 

CHRYSANTHEMUM 

WAY 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

GERALDINE GUY 38777 PALM VALLEY 

DR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Geraldine Klein 72813 WILLOW ST 814   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Geraldine Soriano Living Trust  Geraldine Soriano-

Lightwood 

E Luna Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Geralyn Motto 12650 Reposo Way Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Gerard Gravallese Heath Brackett S Nueva Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Gerard Moylan Phillip Cooley E Chia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gerrit Steenhagen Ola Steenhagen N San Clemente Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gerry Logue & Sean Cassidy Living Trust Gerry 

Johnson Logue 

E Via Altamira  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gesa Schlotfeldt 51455 Avenida 

Herrera 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Get Cozee, LLC 52425 Avenida 

Velasco 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gevark Gharbi 15777 VERNON RD Whitewater, 

CA, 92282 

Gevik Keshishian 81163 PALMWOOD DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Gevorg vardapetyan 9875 San Rafael Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Gevorg Yanukyan 49976 EASTWOOD CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Gevork Mkhsyan   E Camino Parocela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ghukas Ghukasyan 12873 Cholla Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ghukas Ghukasyan 9251 PUESTA DEL SOL Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ghyrn Loveness   Acacia Rd W  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Giacomo Gianniotti   E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gianni Nicoletti 49489 DOUGLAS ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  126 
December 9, 2024 

Gil Pulliam 255 Calle Del Verano  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Gil Ruttenberg 80925 BOULDER DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

GILBERT CASTRO 49750 CALLE OCASO COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Gilbert L Rose & Stanley W Russell Liv Trust  Gilbert L 

Rose 

S Riverside Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

GILBERT LEYVA 48974 CAMINO 

CORTEZ 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Gilbert Mendoza 47646 CORTA 

HERRERA 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Gilbert Stayner 73697 SANTA ROSA 

WAY  CA 92260 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA,  

GILBERTO MARTINEZ 83201 TODOS SANTOS COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Gilda Brasch 54840 Avenida 

Madero 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Giles & Sharon Korzenecki 80824 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gilles Anquetil Anne-Francoise Anquetil S Navajo Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Gilles Martinez   S Bob O Link Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Gina & Carmine Canzona 80920 Calle Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

GINA A. MAROTTA 50031 SAN SOLANO 

RD 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Gina Arias Belsito 13416 CHOLLA DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Gina Dines Michael Bradshaw E Mesquite Ave S90 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Gina Dumas 40639 PRESTON TRL  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Gina Villalobos Amy Reeves E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

giorgi khachaturov 49742 WAYNE ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Gisi Stupp 77135 INDIANA AVE  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Giuseppe Brambilla Veronica Radaelli Portola Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

GKEA US Holding Corp.  Kimberly & Grant van der 

Slagt 

W Regal Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Glatis Family Real Estate Holdings LLC  Christopher 

Glatis 

N Chiquita Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Glen Roumayah   Sabita Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Glen Van Dam 80260 AVENUE 50 INDIO, CA, 

92201 

glen white 689 N VISTA LAGO CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  127 
December 9, 2024 

GLENDORA RIDGE, LLC 83680 GLENDORA 

RIDGE AVE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Glenn & Karin Ehresmann 77309 Avenida 

Fernando 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Glenn Bafia   E Park Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Glenn Grandis 235 LAS LOMAS  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Glenn Grant 57105 Mountain View La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Glenn Hanson 48649 SPRING RAIN CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Glenn Mitchell 38317 NASTURTIUM 

WAY 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Glenn Myers 46370 Cameo Palms 

Dr 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Glenn Ritter 651 N Vista Lago Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Global Business Investment LLC  Christopher Dao E Sahara Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gloria Bonilla 81900 VICTORIA AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Gloria Carlson-Chafin   S Calle Encilia A3 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

GLORIA SERDIO 10815 SAN PABLO RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Gold Capital Group, LLC 40825 YUCCA LN Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Gold Turtle Trust  Kai Kingsley III W Santa Clara Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Golden Apple Yeomans LLC  Robert B Acton S Paseo De Marcia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Golden State Investments MLM, LLC 80304 Redstone Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Golden State Land Company 48480 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Golden Sun Dial LLC  Mary Ann Grajek Simmons E Palm Canyon Dr 357 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Golf View, LLC 81150 Golf View Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gone South Vacation Rentals, LLC 48601 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gonzales Trust  Darrell Gonzales E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Goodman Family Trust 80408 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Goodrick-Marby Living Trust  Jason C Goodrick N Blando Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

gor gevorgyan 43858 SPIAGGIA PL INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Gor Kirakosyan   E Circulo San Sorrento 

Rd  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  128 
December 9, 2024 

gordan banister 84644 PAVONE WAY INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Gordon & Barbara Wengreniuk 54769 Inverness Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gordon and Katherine Tucker Trust  Carol Sipan Sepulveda Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gordon Capretto 76724 

CHRYSANTHEMUM 

WAY 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Gordon Stuart 42705 LIOLIOS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Gordon Thomas Dene Thomas E Camino Parocela 

G42 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Gowri Harita Sundaragiri Samrat Biswas E Camino San Miguel  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Grace Kasamatsu 267 W VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Grace Moon 48712 ANDORRA ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

GRACIELA REYNOSO 83412 SANTO LN COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Grand Hyatt Indian Wells Resort & Villas 44600 Indian Wells 

Lane 

Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Granite Capital, LLC 54020 Avenida 

Madero 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Grant McDonald 48584 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Grant Miser 47535 BUCKSKIN CIR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Grant Parker 44065 Camino La 

Cresta 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Grant Zodikoff Trust  Craig Zodikoff Abrigo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Greco Family Trust  Joseph F Greco E Sierra Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Greco/Schafer Trust Michael Greco N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Green Family Trust 56071 Winged Foot La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Green Lapis LLC  Tin Jen Yen W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Green Life Properties, LLC 50690 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Green Palm Mangement LLC  Lauren Barrish S Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Greg & Karen Parker 44375 Villeta Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Greg Erlendson Maureen Erlendson E Mesquite Ave 

CC154 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Greg Frayser 82871 wheatley court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Greg Gulyan 43283 WILD ROSE ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  129 
December 9, 2024 

Greg Holloway   W Pico Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Greg Itkin 81120 CAREFREE RD INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Greg Itkin 42881 BEATO CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Greg Itkin 50800 LOS PALOS RD INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Greg Itkin 48797 SOJOURN ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Greg Jacobs Sarah Jacobs N Chuperosa Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Greg Lheureux Jose Anselmo N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Greg Lossing & Mario Mora Rev Liv Trust Greg Lossing Via Roberto Miguel  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Greg Lowery   E Plaimor Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Greg Miller Chelsea Miller E Granvia Valmonte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Greg Moss 83805 OZARK DR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Greg Riley 452 N DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Greg Schroeder 40341 PEBBLE BEACH 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Greg Zwiep Teresa Zwiep E Glen Cir N  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gregg Arends Trust Calvin Yeung Rev Trust Gregg 

Agrends 

E Padua Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gregg Oberlin & Corinnne Oberlin Trust  Corinne 

Oberlin 

S Broadmoor Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Gregg Selleck   E Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Gregorio F Del Campo   E Avenida Fey Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gregory & Kimberly Grosch 48400 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gregory & Lea Fellows 54456 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gregory & Patsy Wilkinson 80447 Oak Tree La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

GREGORY DOBIE 275 SAN REMO      PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Gregory Dorsey Susan Dorsey E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gregory Harding Richard Fuduska N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gregory Mayer   N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gregory Owens 42776 DELL LAGO CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Gregory Paine Lori Paine E Paseo Caroleta  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  130 
December 9, 2024 

Gregory Pettey   E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Gregory Smith & Patricia Reyes 80849 Calle Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gregory Wexler 76058 HONEYSUCKLE 

DR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Gregston Young 47540 DULARD AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Grettel Hensiek 80849 SERENITY AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Griffin Estate Investors 81345 Avenue 54 La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

GRIGOR KHECHOYAN 43844 CAPE COD CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Grigor Khechoyan 43310 SENTIERO DR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Grigor Salamyan 12220 SKYLINE DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Grigor Vardevaryan 65161 ROLLING HILLS 

DR 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Groundswell Partners, LLC 77753 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

GTL Holdings LLC 82934 VIA VENECIA INDIO, CA, 

92201 

GUADAGINO AC LLC 83303 CAMINO LAS 

BRISAS 

COACHELA  CA 92236 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

GUADALUPE A URAGA 83892 AVENIDA 

VERANO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

GUADALUPE VALDEZ 84134 LA JOLLA AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Guillermo Aguirre Debbie Chan E Avery Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Guillermo Castaneda Paula Bueso-Inchausti E Desert Palms Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

GUILLERMO MUNOZ 83196 CAMINO BAHIA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

GUILLERMO NAVA 50253 PASEO CADIZ COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Guinalin Vance 41850 Yucca Lane Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Gulfstream Portfolio Management, LLC 77290 Camino 

Quintana 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gulliver Raza 80490 PASEO TESORO INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Gupta Estates, LLC 48808 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gustav Swanson   N Rose Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gustavo Bonell 43425 SENTIERO DR  INDIO, CA, 

92203 



 

TBID Management District Plan  131 
December 9, 2024 

Guy Gorodishtan   Calle Papagayo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Guy Thomas Prehn Rev Trust  Guy Prehn E Loma Vista Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

GUY/JULIA COHEN 29616 W TRANCAS DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

GUY/JULIA COHEN 67703 S NATOMA DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Gwean Shik Jeon 50600 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Gwen Vance 49240 croquet court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Gwen VAnce 48646 SPRING RAIN CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

GWENAELLE BERTHELOT 43502 sentiero drive  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Gwendolyn H Baba Living Trust Gwendolyn Baba W Hermosa Pl 8 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Gwendolyn Rose 48520 MADISON ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Gwenette Perry 38335 NASTURTIUM 

WAY 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

H & H Property Holdings, LLC 54715 Winged Foot La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

H Christian Fentzel Trust  Herman Christian Frentzel E Deepwell Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

H2 Dream, LLC 48429 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ha Le 82700 BURNETT DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Hady Breidy 53385 Avenida 

Mendoza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

haejo kim 84170 CAVIANO DR  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

HAFFTER PETRA, SCHROEDER RICHARD 5550 SOZA RD Whitewater, 

CA, 92282 

Hagop Jack Kaputyan 45510 DE PLATA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Haikaz Tombakian & Meline Khachatrian 44785 Calle Santa 

Barbara 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Hakop Fstkchyan 78795 Lowe Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Halsey Family Trust  Stephen Halsey Warm Sands Place  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

HAMID ROWSHAN 47534 palomino court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

hamlet khachikian 12561 CHOLLA DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Hammadi Family Trust  Jamal Hammadi E Palm Canyon Dr 332 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  132 
December 9, 2024 

Hamore LLC Mittelman Sep Property Trust Amoi Tio 

Mittelman 

N Avenida San 

Gabriel  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Hampton Inn & Suites Cathedral City 36101 Date Palm Drive Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Hampton Inn & Suites Indio 42261 Spectrum Street Indio, CA, 

92203 

Hampton Inn & Suites Palm Desert 74900 Gerald Ford 

Drive 

Palm Desert, 

CA, 92211 

Hamza Rehman 72884 SIERRA VISTA DR   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Hancock Mathis Family Trust James Hancock E Escoba Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Hannah Cotter 48867 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Hannah Hale 13589 HIDALGO ST Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Hanson Gao 65542 FLORA AVE Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Hao Zeng & Zhiqiu Zang 51800 Avenida 

Ramirez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Hao Zeng Zhiqiu Zang N Mica Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

HaoWanZi Holdings, LLC  Timothy Wang W Cantina Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Hapa Associates, LLC 56204 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Happy Vibes Vacation Homes  46755 Highland Palms 

Dr 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Hardy Moat 49239 BARRYMORE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

HARDY MOAT 49519 lincoln drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Harlan & Paula Sims 57795 Seminole Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Harold Keasler Trust  Hal Keasler W Stevens Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Harold Keasler Trust  Harold Keasler Camino Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Harold Keasler Trust c/o James McCleary Hal 

(Harold) Keasler 

S Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Harold Keasler Trust c/o James McCleary Hal 

(Harold) Keasler 

Camino Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Harold Keasler Trust c/o James McCleary Hal Keasler N Avenida Palos 

Verdes  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Harold Keasler Trust c/o James McCleary James 

Murphy Trust  

W Vereda Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

HAROUTION HEYBELIAN 50803 CALLE 

CARRASCO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Haroutune & Sylva Ichlokmanian Family Trust  Sylva 

Ichlokmanian 

E Paseo Barbara  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  133 
December 9, 2024 

Harriman Management, LLC 76974 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Harrington/Coy Trust  Brian Joseph Harrington S Grenfall Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Harris Family Partnership 80418 Spanish Bay La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Harrison Industries, LLC 48776 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Harsha Gunatilaka   E Lindsey Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

HARUTHHOON SARADZHYAN 49896 CALLE 

QUINTERRA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Harutuyn Asatryan 84615 PAVONE WAY INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Harutyun Sukunyan 80732 SYCAMORE LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

hasmin panem 84625 PAVONE WAY INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Havva Eisenbaum   N Jan Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Hawaiiana Palms LLC  JoAnn McGuire E Palm Canyon Dr 206 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Hawley III Family Trust  Frank Hawley III E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Hayk Sargsyan   E Del Lago Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

He Zohng Gin 78215 Sombrero Court Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Headrick Family Trust  Herta Headrick N Indian Canyon Dr 

607 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Heather Burton 78146 Sombrero Court Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Heather Carson 50730 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Heather Carson   E Camino Rojos  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Heather Davidson Justen Bradley E Cherry Hills Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Heather Dolin Peter Segall N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Heather Fogarty 82740 BURNETT DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Heather Heben LLC  Heather Heben Arroyo Rd 2 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Heather Knox Peter John Knox S Vista Oro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Heather Lilly 44349 VENICE CT    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Heather McDonald   E Palm Canyon Dr 207 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Heather Pergament 45451 Lupine Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  134 
December 9, 2024 

Hebbler Properties  Garth Hebbler N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Hector Loza   Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

HECTOR LUCERO 84221 CAPITOLA AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

HECTOR MORENO 85953 AVENIDA 

RAYLYNN 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Hee Lang Park 43784 RIUNIONE PL INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Heesok Park Joung Sook Park Eastgate Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Heidi and Justin Manes Rev Trust  Heidi Manes S Calle Palo Fierro 2 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Heidi Eagleton Kevin Eagleton N Junipero Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Heidi Simmons 9100 CALLE DEL 

DIABLO 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Helen Bartolotti 82551 GRANT DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Helen Tvelia 82567 AVENUE 48 20 INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Helen Vik - 53124 Avenida Navarro 53124 Avenida 

Navarro 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Helen Vik - 77743 Calle Chihuahua 77743 Calle 

Chihuahua 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Heliana Dias 43499 SENTIERO DR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Hello the Good Life, LLC 77211 Calle Sonora La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Helma Farahnik 84330 TRAMONTO 

WAY 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Heng Lee   N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

HENRIQUE / TIANYUN COELHO / LUO 29751 E TRANCAS DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Henry Brown   N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Henry Chinchilla   S Indian Trl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

HENRY DEMIRCHANT 43635 SPIAGGIA PL INDIO, CA, 

92203 

HENRY DEMIRCHYAN 82650 redford way  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Henry Underhill & Michelle Lewis 48432 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Hensley Family Trust 48508 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Hensley Family Trust  John D Hensley E Ocotillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Hera Graham 45301 DEEP CANYON 

RD 23  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  135 
December 9, 2024 

Herman Singh   Anza Trail  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Hermione Perera 44475 GRAND 

CANYON LN   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Hernan Quintas Chavez 73471 FOXTAIL LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Hess Carr Family Trust  Richard B Hess S Farrell Dr M82 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

HGG Property Management LLC  Gevo Gukasyan Quincy Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Hicks Family Trust 80925 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Hien Nguyen 10304 Santa Cruz Rd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Hieu Ha 84416 PONTE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Hilda Flores   S Bob O Link Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

HILDA MADRID 48852 PLAYA DEL 

AMOR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

HILDA MONTERROSO 83680 JADEROCK RD COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Hill Family Trust 51383 Avenida 

Bermudas 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Hillari Selby Devin Selby Caliente Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Hillary Andrews 81426 AVENIDA 

ROMERO  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Hilton Garden Inn Palm Springs - Rancho Mirage 71700 Highway 111 Rancho 

Mirage, CA, 

92270 

Hilton Grand Vacations Club Palm Desert 1 Willow Ridge Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Hilton Palm Springs 400 E Tahquitz Canyon 

Way 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Hilton Vacation Club Palm Canyon Palm Springs 2800 S Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Hinton/Campos Salazar Living Trust  Ramon Salazar S Roxbury Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Hiram Reyla and Sheri Holley-Reyla 79191 PORT ROYAL 

AVE 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Holden Zalma Stephanie Evans N Nogales Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Holderman Rentals, LLC 48760 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Holiday Inn Express - Palm Desert 74675 Highway 111 Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Holiday Inn Express & Suites - Indio 84054 Indio Springs 

Drive 

Indio, CA, 

92203 

Holiday Inn Express & Suites - Rancho Mirage 71730 Highway 111 Rancho 

Mirage, CA, 

92270 



 

TBID Management District Plan  136 
December 9, 2024 

Holiday Inn Express & Suites Palm Desert - Millennium 74777 Technology 

Drive 

Palm Desert, 

CA, 92211 

Holland Homes Two LLC Rachael Holland  N McCarn Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

HOLLEE OSBORNE 67500 TOLTEC CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Hollie Christina   E Waverly Dr 121 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Holly  Dungan   E Sunair Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Holly  Hostrop-Meyers   S Calle El Segundo 

D13 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Holly & John Prabhu 80159 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Hollycrest House LLC 71450 Painted canyon Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

HOLLYCREST HOUSE LLC 71940 JAGUAR WAY Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Home Away From Home Palm Springs LLC  Kailani 

Smith 

N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Home Star Custom Homes, LLC  Angela Lacerenza E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Homewood Suites by Hilton - La Quinta 45200 Washington 

Street 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Homewood Suites by Hilton - Palm Desert 36999 Cook Street Palm Desert, 

CA, 92211 

Homewood Suites by Hilton Cathedral City Palm 

Springs 

67711 30th Avenue Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Hope Cloteaux 38417 Nasturtium Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Hot Air Ventures, LLC 48668 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Hotel Paseo 45400 Larkspur Lane Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

hotel ZOSO 150 S Indian Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

House of Olorun LLC & Pink Psalms LLC  Sinae Verner Junipero Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Hovhannes Markarian   N Junipero Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

HOWARD & CHERI WIENS 50509 CALLE 

CARRASCO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Howard & Sarah Gelberd - 48736 Legacy Dr 48736 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Howard & Sarah Gelberd - 57191 Medinah 57191 Medinah La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Howard Bradley 263 E DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

HOWARD ELYASHAR 49376 BIERY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Howard Reed 40537 Pebble Beach 

Cir 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  137 
December 9, 2024 

Howard Schechter Trust  Mariana Costa Schechter Sundance Circle E  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

HOWARD/SUSAN GOLDMAN 29086 DESERT 

PRINCESS RD 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Hrayr Ghaltakhchyan 43277 sentiero drive  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Hrut Haladzhyan 66338 6TH ST Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Hsuan Lu Kyle Ogami W Yorba Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

HTP Investments, Inc. 56231 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Huante Family Trust  Lance Haunte W Regal Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

HUDDLESTON JUSTIN 15781 CORAL ST Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Hugh Allen 82634 HESTON DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Hunter Beard & Sarah Heringer 52300 Avenida 

Velasco 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Hunter Cannon 49814 WAYNE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Huong Thu Nguyen 73221 San Gorgonio 

Way 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Huub Kreuwel   E Marshall Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Huynh 2024 Revocable Trust 80400 Kiawah Island La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Hyang Suk Kim   Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Hyatt Palm Springs 285 N Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

I.R. Properties Management, LLC 48563 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

IADH LLC  Brad Richter W Regal Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Iain Cumming Ian Watson S Cadiz Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

IAN & MAXINE SARJEANT 28564 W NATOMA DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

IAN AND DENISE PRATT 77376 CHEYENNE DR                                  Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Ian Black & Rebecca Kay 78235 Calle Fortuna La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ian Bruesehoff 55513 Winged Foot La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ian Farwell 11205 Foxdale Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 



 

TBID Management District Plan  138 
December 9, 2024 

IAN GORDON 67320 LAKOTA CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Ian T Miller & Wesley J Flippo, LLC 78830 W Harland Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

IAN T MILLER AND WESLEY FLIPPO LLC 48509 CALLE 

CANTARA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Ibrahim Chami   E Caleta Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

IDA LOYA & JUAN RIVERA 84332 MALIBU AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Igor Krasiy 66624 San Luis Rd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Igor Krasiy 67155 PIERSON BLVD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ike Dewi 10528 Aurora Pl Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ilan Danan Jennifer Danan N Burton Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

ILEANA COSTEA 28897 ISLETA CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

ILEANA RIVERA 68075 Cll Bolsa Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

ILEANA RIVERA 11355 Western Ave Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ileana Rivera 66709 Pinto Way Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ileana Rivera 66709 Pinto Way Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ileana Rivera 68085 Cll Azteca Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ileana Rivera 68085 Cll Azteca Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

ILEANA RIVERA 66725 12th St Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

ILEANA RIVERA 68075 Cll Bolsa Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

ILEANA RIVERA 66725 12th St Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 



 

TBID Management District Plan  139 
December 9, 2024 

ILEANA RIVERA 68235 Club Cir Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

ILEANA RIVERA 68235 Club Cir Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

ILEANA RIVERA 68235 Club Cir Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

ILEANA RIVERA 68235 Club Cir Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ileana Rivera 68065 Cll Bolsa Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ileana Rivera 68065 Cll Bolsa Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ileana Rivera 68065 Cll Bolsa Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

ILEANA RIVERA 66725 12th St Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ileana Rivera 66709 Pinto Way Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

ILEANA RIVERA 68075 Cll Bolsa Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

ILEANA RIVERA 13310 La Mesa Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ilia Florentin 82510 delano drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Imad Olmos   Arroyo Rd 3 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

IMELDA SANCHEZ 53747 SAPPHIRE LN COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Indian Palms Country Club and Resort 48630 Monroe Street Indio, CA, 

92201 

Indian Palms Interval Resort 82954 Stewart Drive Indio, CA, 

92201 

Indian Wells Resort Hotel 76661 Highway 111 Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Indiana Street Properties LLC N/A 413 N Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

INDIO PROPERTY LLC 48824 CAMINO 

CORTEZ 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Indio Super 8 & Suites By Wyndham 81753 Highway 111 Indio, CA, 

92201 

Indriena Basarah 726 VISTA LAGO DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  140 
December 9, 2024 

Inessa Caspers 46125 VERBA SANTA 

DR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Inga Deckert Ryan Deckert E Francis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Inga Yaymadijan 191 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Ingrid Overbeek Joannes Marinus Cornelis Overbeek 

DeWinter 

San Juan Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Inna Koval 84343 ONDA DR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Inna Madueke 66934 SAN BRUNO RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Inna Tahmasian 9829 SAN SIMEON DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

inna zhivilova 83939 CAROLINA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Interlachen, LLC 57570 Interlachen La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

IRA ZULEMA OJEDA 83328 PLUMA AZUL CT COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

IRENE PLATA 84167 FIESTA RD COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Irene Ramirez  73390 Broadmoor Thousand 

Palms, CA, 

92276 

Irene/Su-Yi Lien   E Amado Rd 617 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

IRINA MALIK 84426 ponte court  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Isaac Algazi 82388 ODLUM ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

ISAAC LOPEZ 50601 AVENIDA 

RAZON 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Isaac Watson Justin Bianco S Calle Ajo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Isabel Fioretti 81083 FALLING LEAF 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Isabel Saura 80695 COLUMBIA AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Isabel Stevens Jordan Schwartz Arroyo Vista Dr.  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Isabella Kuhlmann   E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Isabelle Soh 41563 Pedro Buff Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Isack Fadlon   S Calle Santa Cruz  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Isai Valedez   E Camino Parocela 

K80 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Isaias Solano Maribel Solano E Park Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  141 
December 9, 2024 

ISELA ACOSTA 48805 CHARLTON 

PEAK ST 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

ISELA ACOSTA 83503 SAN MATEO 

AVE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Island City Properties LLC  Michael Miller S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Isola Corporation 77235 Avenida 

Fernando 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Israel & Jasmine Garcia 77753 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Israel Hernandez 67365 Monterey Rd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Israel Narvaez 82666 ODLUM DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Israel Nunez Andrade 68460 Fernwood Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

ISRAEL PINEDA 83446 TODOS SANTOS COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

ISRAEL ROJAS 50185 SAN 

CAPISTRANO DR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Itakorn Rapeepat 38107 CROCUS LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

IVAN / VALORIE FARBER 67638 S NATOMA DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Ivan Dudynsky Audrey Morrisey S Palm Canyon Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ivan Kobe 55417 Firestone La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

IVAN MARTINEZ 83568 BIG BEAR PL COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Ivanna Wynn   E Bellamy Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

IVE QUEVEDO 83174 CAMINO BAHIA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Ivelina Georgieva 13645 Quinta Way Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Iveta Mokatz 38101 CROCUS LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Ivette Fernandez 41691 Jamaica Sands Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

IVETTE MOLINA-RUIZ 80785 mountain mesa 

drive  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ivette Reese 84110 CAVIANO DR  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

J Rogerson 25309 4 Toluca Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

J V Vaughn Vicki Vaughn E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  142 
December 9, 2024 

J&W Headley LLC  Julie Headley E Camino Parocela 

Q120 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

J. M. TOMLINSON 334 S SIERRA MADRE  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Jac Pac LLC  Reuben Pacheco E Sonora Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jacalynn Johnson Albert Johnson E Livmor Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jacaranda Homes, LLC 56203 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jack Cummings 244 SANTA BARBARA 

CIR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Jack Curren Pamela Curren E El Gaucho Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jack Gomm Laetitia Gomm E Vereda Sur  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jack Hager Carmen Durrer E Camino Rojos  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jack Holt 76502 BEGONIA LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jack Kassabian 80628 VERANDA LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jack Kassabian 80834 SUNGLOW CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jack Mark Dubose Jr Candice Dubose S Farrell Dr N79 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jack N Briggs Jr Jack N Briggs Jr Living Trust  Camino Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jack Schmidt 48573 SOJOURN ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jack Weber 77288 OLYMPIC WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

jaclyn burrage 75727 DUVAL CT  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jaclyn Chapnick 49688 MINELLI ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jaclynn Ward   N Girasol Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jacob Chalkley 65765 Avenida Barona Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Jacob K 82780 FIELD LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jacob McCollum 78205 Desert 

Mountain 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Jacob Moncrief 82531 ALDA DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jacob Parsons   E Via Colusa  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jacob Urban 80258 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

JACOB ZWAGEMAKER / MARTINA BOTTURI 48104 LA PLAYA ST COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 



 

TBID Management District Plan  143 
December 9, 2024 

Jacqueline Kim 47496 LAGOON CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JACQUELINE RIOS 84452 CALLE LARRIVA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jacqueline Torres   E Mesquite Ave Y128 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jacques Lefebvre 78333 Darby Road Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Jahwan Koo 41474 RESORTER BLVD    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

JAIME MERAZ 49660 WASHINGTONIA 

AVE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jaime Meyer Jordon Meyer E Adobe Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JAIME VARGAS 83430 TODOS SANTOS COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jake Pratt 74560 MOSS ROSE DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Jako Shahbazian   N Cerritos Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jama Meyer Joanne Kelly E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James "Jimmer" Cassiol   Portola Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

James & Arlene Schaeffer 81110 Golf View Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

James & Barbara Nesbitt - 79985 Merion 79985 Merion La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

James & Barbara Nesbitt - 81320 Legends Way 81320 Legends Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

James & Camila Gann 78755 Villeta Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

James & Jane Nesmith 54873 Firestone La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

James & Jeanette Statser 48689 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

James & Judith Tisdale 50670 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

James & Kathryn Terry 79100 Arbola Cir La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

James & Kathy Lima/Ted & Sherri Taylor 56985 Mountain View La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

James & Lene Righeimer 48656 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

James & Maryanne Wedner 48593 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

James & Vanessa Perry 56245 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

James A Sleighter Karen L Sleighter S Vista Oro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

James Allis 654 N Vista Lago Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  144 
December 9, 2024 

James Altschuler Madalyn Altschuler S Farrell Dr B12 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

James Baugh 74645 FAIRWAY DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

James Baugh Asia Lee E Palm Canyon Dr 118 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

James Bell Theodore Kitchen S Araby Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

James Brent Harris Living Trust  James Harris E Andreas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James Burrows   Marguerite Street  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

James C Giovino Family  James (Chuck) Giovino W Via Livorno  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James Carpenter & Lindy Franzini 78735 Sagebrush Ave La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

JAMES CASSANO 82272 SHIRLEY CIR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

James Christenson 38497 NASTURTIUM 

WAY 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

James Christopher Anderson Trust  James 

Christopher  Anderson 

Oceo Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

JAMES CLATTENBURG 67350 W CHIMAYO Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

James D Cantwell Living Trust  James D Cantwell S Palm Canyon Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James D Porter & Timothy J Ring Revocable Trust  

James Porter 

E Belding Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James Darr 77725 ROBIN RD  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

James Demory Monika Coyle W Nicola Rd W  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James Dickson Mylene Padolina N Calle El Segundo 

539 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James Duray   N Calle El Segundo 

518 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James E Murphy Trust  James Murphy N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James Edward Gault   E San Rafael Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James Elvick 80737 DESERT SPUR DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

James Ely 51275 Calle Quito La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

James Family Revocable Trust 80787 Spanish Bay La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

James Gann 46215 COTTONWOOD 

LN 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

James Gillard 40105 BALTUSROL CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

James Hahn   S Calle El Segundo 

C19 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  145 
December 9, 2024 

James Heppell 72275 W UPPER WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

James Howarth Gregory Creedon N Kitty Hawk Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

james jones 84668 PAVONE WAY INDIO, CA, 

92203 

James Judge Andrew Albrecht S Palm Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James Karnezis Matthew Schroyer N Whitewater Club Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James Koivisto 40707 La Costa Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

James Kwock 42151 WORLDMARK 

WAY  

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

James L & Deborah Petrucci Family Trust  Deborah A 

Petrucci 

S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

James Lohuis 79215 Ashley Pl La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

James Longtin David Salinger N Sunnyview Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James Low   Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James M Jaranson Living Trust   N Serena Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James M Owens 347 GRAN VIA      PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

James M Swain James Pawlus S Calle El Segundo 

C14 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James Maloney Sebastian Rousseaux S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

James McKenney   S Calle Encilia A17 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James McNally James Rozzoni W Santa Clara Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James Meehan   N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JAMES MIKOLASH 35200 CATHEDRAL 

CANYON DR #I68 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

James Murphy Trust C Harold Keasler Trust James 

Murphy 

E Valmonte Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James Neilson   N Indian Canyon Dr 

617 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James Orlando 76646 DAFFODIL DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

James Owens 345 GRAN VIA  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

James P Hickman   W El Portal  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

James Pettis 66140 Santa Rosa Rd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

James Picerno   E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  146 
December 9, 2024 

James Repp 40875 Carter Lane Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

James Rosenau Peter Yerardi, Jr. E Camino Parocela 

M96 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

James Savela 48552 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

james schmid 74121 VELARDO DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

James Schones 82028 DENIRO CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

James Scott Stinson Carol Sage Stockton S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

James Scullans Gerald Granata Marguerite St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

James Senko   S La Mirada Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

James Sifers 43124 ARMONIA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

James Silva   E Amado Rd 323 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James Stewart 76410 SWEET PEA WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

James T Wilkinson Trust  Jim Wilkinson E Park Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James Tuttle Scott Khouri E Camino Parocela 

H56 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

James Walker David Sloma E Desert Palms  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James Weaver   N Burton Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

James Young 80649 Oak Tree La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

JAMESON'S HOUSE 50366 CALLE TOLOSA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jamie Dellinger Javier Vasquez E Sierra Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jamie Hamilton 82722 REDFORD WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jamie Penano Meagan Timms N Davis Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jamil Jackson Sheryl Jackson W Sepulveda Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jana Watt 38389 NASTURTIUM 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jane Davis 53960 Avenida 

Navarro 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jane Klemke 77265 OLYMPIC WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jane Lee 104 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Jane T Davis Arnovick, Katherine Johanna Arnovick 

& Brando Davis Arnovick 

65862 14th St Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 



 

TBID Management District Plan  147 
December 9, 2024 

Janell Nesbit 54361 Oak Hill La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Janet Groff 115 SARONA CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Janet Hong   E Powell Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Janet Jones   E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Janet Nolte 220 Serena Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Janet Park 48611 ANASTACIA CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Janet Ruzycki 82501 grant drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JANET SANDOVAL 48457 LUNA DE 

NICOLETA ST 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Janet Tolmoyan 82746 odlum drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Janice Johnson 72579 HEDGEHOG ST    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Janice Quick 82342 TRAVOLTA AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Janice Sadler 302 PASEO 

PRIMAVERA 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Janik Ehsani 83234 albion drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Janna Ritz 72891 El Paseo  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Jannett Casillas Denise Gonzales N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JAQUE REMLINGER 76205 Zuni RD Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

JAR DWELLINGS LLC 53032 TORINO PL COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jared Anderson Kelly Anderson N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jared Eberhardt   N Lyn Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jared Strawderman Darren Nosseck S Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jared Vestal Jessica Smagner Rochelle Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jarf CA, LLC 55105 Oak Hill La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jarf CA, LLC 55055 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jarrod Pittman   Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jascha & Rebecca Kaykas Wolff 48616 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jasine Johnson 81341 HELEN AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jasjit & Renu Singh 54267 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  148 
December 9, 2024 

JASMIN CEJA 83833 CORTE SOLIS COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jasmine padilla 83590 MESQUITE AVE  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Jason & Stacy Setterlund 52080 Avenida 

Navarro 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jason Arca James Mays III E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jason Baer 80784 DARTMOUTH 

AVE 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jason Blitman Franklin Cappadora E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jason Buckley   E Spencer Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jason Chen 16160 Avenida 

Rambla 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Jason Clodfelter Living Trust  Jason Clodfelter N Via Las Palmas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jason Cochran   E Camino San Miguel  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jason Corzine 49938 MACLAINE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jason Craig Melanie Benoit E Avenida Fey Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jason Fisher Ryan Perdomo N Sandspring Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jason Foster 82307 STALLONE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jason Goff 54265 Avenida 

Alvarado 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jason Goff 54065 Avenida 

Mendoza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jason Goff & Anjali Nagarkar 53025 Avenida 

Alvarado 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jason Goldklang & Nicole Mcloughlin 76938 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jason Guggisberg Rolando Armenta E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jason H Lee 84721 SIRENA WAY  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Jason Kim Cristina Kim N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jason Leehan Anneline Leehan E Camino San Miguel  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jason McDade 81452 HELEN AVE  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JASON MUCK/FRANK RIVAS 77474 BLACKFOOT DR Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Jason Press   S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jason Richmond 54672 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  149 
December 9, 2024 

Jason Schilz John R Montoya E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jason Skinner 74040 VELARDO DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Jason Solomon Pasquale Solomon Los Coyotes Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jason Tauber   Navajo Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jason Ward 76630 BEGONIA LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jason Williamson 48845 RENEWAL ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jason Wolter 78301 True Country Ct. Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Jason Wong Polly Wong E Del Lago Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jason Wu Tina Tan E El Conquistador  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jataun Gilbert   W Palm Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Javed Shinwari 50600 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Javed Shinwari 50600 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

javier aceves 81032 RED BLUFF RD INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JAVIER NUNO 83712 MECCA HILLS 

AVE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Javier Obando Melissa Obando E Verona Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Javier Ortega 43850 aspen street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JAVIER SOLIS 48665 VAN BUREN ST COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jay & Gloria Kremer 294 SAN VICENTE CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Jay B Patel Kumkum Patel E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jay D Keasling Trust  Jay Keasling E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jay D Marx 38703 Nasturtium Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Jay D Marx 76518 Begonia Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Jay Helberg 778 MONTANA VISTA 

DR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jay Kirschner Judith Kirschner E Mark Leslie Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jay Reams 82642 REDFORD WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jay Terline Hilary Terline E Adobe Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  150 
December 9, 2024 

JAY YEW 84176 CANZONE DR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Jay Youngblood 49771 LEWIS RD  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jayashakthi Raju Saravanan 43180 SENTIERO DR  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Jayme Palazola 73491 FOXTAIL LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Jayson Evan Trust  Jayson Evan Barron E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jazmin Ramirez Rev Trust  Jazmin Ramirez N Cypress Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JAZMIN RIOS 52074 ALLENDE DR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

JBA Properties LLC  Heidi Bixby N Vista Vespero  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JC Investment Trust 53100 Avenida 

Alvarado 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

JDTM Rentals LLC  Abhijit Das N Bahada Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jean Adams Gunn Joseph A Zenas S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jean Cloke 82294 STALLONE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jean Helstowski 54360 Avenida 

Martinez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jean Lee 49857 BATES DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jean Paul (JP) McEvenue Kirsten McEvenue Lorena Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jeanette Barajas 43745 Warner Trl  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Jeanine Hart 76676 

CHRYSANTHEMUM 

WAY 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jeanne Colliau 55033 Riviera La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jeanne Kistner 80694 PLUM LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jeannine Belliston 48604 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jeff  Blum Lindsay Allen-Blum S Pebble Beach Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jeff & Christine Paulson Trust  Jeffrey Paulson Arroyo Rd 5 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jeff & Lisa Clay 43183 bacino court  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

JEFF / TUESDAY RENICK / SCOTT 67755 N PORTALES DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Jeff A Bradley Living Trust  Jeff A Bradley E  Morongo Trail  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jeff Barton Taylor Heidrich S Vista Oro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  151 
December 9, 2024 

Jeff Bowman 12292 SPRUCE ST Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Jeff Hammond 82582 ALDA DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jeff Heet 76642 Hollyhock Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

JEFF HETTMANSPERGER 38123 PARADISE WAY Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Jeff Itkin 48723 SOJOURN ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jeff Jones  79832 Arnold Palmer La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jeff McKnight 48788 SOJOURN ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jeff Park   S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

jeff schmitz 81107 CAREFREE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jeff Siciliani 38635 DAHLIA WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jeff Swenson 82469 GRANT DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jeff Terrill Rebecca Terrill Avenida San Gabriel  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jeff Walt 74390 Covered 

Wagon Trl 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

JEFFERRY / JADA MORRIS 50873 CALLE 

CARRASSCO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jeffery & Jae Burnett 48645 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jeffery Baas Anthony Torti N Calle Segundo 554 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jeffery Billman 77597 MISSOURI DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jeffery Kitchen and Julianne Seeley 71520 ENCELIA WAY Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Jeffery Moohr Nataliya Royzina E Paseo Barbara  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jeffrey & Anne Fee 48776 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jeffrey & Anne Howard 48492 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jeffrey & Cam Barnes 49442 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jeffrey & Carissa Palm 80472 Spanish Bay La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jeffrey & Dianna Van Hulzen 54925 Oak Hill La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

JEFFREY & KAREN SUGG 67520 S LAGUNA CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 



 

TBID Management District Plan  152 
December 9, 2024 

Jeffrey & Karyn Claypool Trust 56151 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jeffrey A Guthrie Family Trust Jeffrey Guthrie N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jeffrey A Wortman   E Andreas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jeffrey Ancker 77890 Calle Colima La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jeffrey and Jessica Rub 41800 Petersfield Road Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Jeffrey Arch Joe Gurkoff E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jeffrey Buentgen 82378 ODLUM ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jeffrey Demian   W Avenida Cerca  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jeffrey Foster 48651 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jeffrey G Gibson 2017 Rev. Trust Jeffrey Gibson N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jeffrey Hoffman   Marguerite St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jeffrey Jensen 40274 BAY HILL WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jeffrey Johnson 72759 EL PASEO 703  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Jeffrey Jung 82231 E HEILO CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jeffrey Lerma   N Girasol Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jeffrey LeSage 71740 Jaguar Way Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Jeffrey Linberger & Silvia Paramio 54535 Winged Foot La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jeffrey Marcu 48753 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jeffrey Marcu 50700 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jeffrey Miller Living Trust Eddie Oseguera Living Trust E Mel Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jeffrey Miller Lucy Margaret Beltran E Amado Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jeffrey Nichols   E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jeffrey Raby 48612 CASABLANCA 

ST  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jeffrey S Spencer Rev Trust  Jeffrey Spencer E Via Colusa  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jeffrey Schneider   Araby Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jeffrey Stauber 48609 CASCADE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  153 
December 9, 2024 

Jeffrey Stein 76697 

CHRYSANTHEMUM 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jeffrey Swenson 49809 BATES ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jeffrey Toig & Jessica Toig Rev Trust  Jeffrey Toig W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jeffrey Tucker Kevin Hossler S Vista Oro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jeffrey VanHulzen 151 FALLS CT    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jeffrey Wiseman Todd Koopman E Palm Canyon Dr 367 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

JEFFREY/TAMERIN TOOKER/CAPELLINO 67356 N LAGUNA Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

JeiMei Investments LLC  Linda Lin-Ya Huang E Palm Canyon Dr 101 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

JELD Properties LLC Stickney Living Trust David R 

Stickney 

E Waverly Dr 175 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jen Neumesiter Living Trust  Andrew Wagner E Palm Canyon Dr 335 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jen Wampole 77855 DELAWARE PL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jeneric Bed and Breakfast 51795 Avenida Cortez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jenn Prop La Quinta, LLC 48555 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jenna & Jesse Perez 80409 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jennie Delakas   E Wayne Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jennie Huang 83417 MANTICA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JENNIE LAPERCHE 49560 LINCOLN DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jennifer & Bill Rinck 54893 Inverness Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jennifer & Sean Martin 54672 Oak Tree La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

JENNIFER ARENAS 50582 CALLE CEBRINO COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jennifer Broyles 80749 DESERT SPUR DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jennifer Buscher 279 CORDOBA WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Jennifer Carter 80889 AVERY DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jennifer Chen 10768 POMELO DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Jennifer Cross 47565 CALLE 

DIAMANTE 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  154 
December 9, 2024 

Jennifer Dahlberg Mauna Loa Rd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Jennifer Delson   E Mesquite Ave V103 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jennifer Elledge 80041 ALICANTE AVE  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jennifer Fosburg   W Bon Air Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jennifer Foster   N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jennifer Huber 65162 Rolling Hills Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Jennifer Hussin Christopher J  Hussin Abrigo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JENNIFER LAGASCA 84447 CALLE YSIANO COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jennifer Logan 43890 PACIFIC AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jennifer Maurer   N Whitewater Club Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jennifer Morgan 12575 HIDALGO ST Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Jennifer Murase 49874 MACLAINE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

jennifer Niesz 73503 FOXTAIL LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Jennifer Palma 81791 ARMATA AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jennifer Porto 114 GIRALDA CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Jennifer Singer 50690 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jennifer Sturdivant   S Calle El Segundo 

C15 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jennifer Travelbea Scott Travelbea S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jennifer Walker 45497 elm street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jennifer Wampole 81870 SANDY CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jennifer Weinberg Kevin Smith N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jennifer Wyman 82727 chaplin court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JENNIFER, TIMOTHY HUARTE SHEA, SHEA 67420 S CHIMAYO Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Jennis Coats 80744 jasmine lane  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jennis Coats 83277 MANGO WALK INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  155 
December 9, 2024 

Jeno Delli Colli Karen Frick N Calle Rolph  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jens Meise 82737 ODLUM DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JERAL VERTANOUS 82659 hamilton court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jeremy Morrow 47561 BUCKSKIN CIR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jeremy Symons   E Bellamy Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jeremy White 45931 PANORAMA DR   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Jeren Miles   N San Clemente Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jerome & Maureen Pache 80241 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jerrod Longoria   N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jerrold Smith 76687 

CHRYSANTHEMUM 

WAY 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jerry & Janice Maize 81220 Legends Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jerry Habel 2014 Trust  Jerry Habel S Calle El Segundo C1 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jerry Pergolesi Glen Boomhour Desert Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jerry R Bloom Trust  Jerry Bloom Ridgemore Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jess Harris III 77499 Avenida 

Madrugada 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jess Richter Kendra Edson N Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jesse & Marissa LaFrance 80215 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

JESSE BATRES 83429 AGUA BLANCA 

ST 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jesse Borrego 84060 colibri court  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Jesse Casique   Camino Parocela 

P115 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

jesse siono 49840 SKYLAR WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jesse Solorio Curtis Rainey Arnico St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JESSICA DELGADO 49375 NARCISO LN COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

JESSICA DUBIN 49454 wayne street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jessica Grimm Charles Cangelosi W Gateway Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jessica Inserra Separate Property Trust  Jessica 

Inserra 

Berne Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  156 
December 9, 2024 

Jessica Khattar 49725 REDFORD DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jessica Korsan 186 Desert Falls Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Jessica Luciano Eric Bute Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jessica Magnuson 738 VISTA LAGO DR N  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jessica Martin Aaron Martin N Plaza Amigo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jessica Middleton 76690 

CHRYSANTHEMUM 

WAY 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jessica Miller 80773 MOUNTAIN 

MESA DR  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JESSICA ORTIZ 83494 CALLE COLINA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

JESSICA PEFFER / ANURAAG KUMAR 84120 AVENIDA 

EUROPA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

JESSICA SUTORUS & CYNTHIA STIVERS 50178 CAMINO 

CORAS 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jessica Taki 49768 pacino street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JESSICA VASQUEZ 82560 grant drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jessie Finley 76257 POPPY LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jessika Peltz 41521 Trinity Circle Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Jesus & Dinah Gomez 80352 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jesus (Jess) Duran   W Rosa Parks Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JESUS A BARRAGAN 83948 CORTE EL ALBA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

JESUS IVETTE ANGULO 48044 LA PLAYA ST COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jesus Lopez Orozco   E San Rafael Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jesus Ortega 79150 Diane Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jesus Ruiz 81281 GARDENIA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jesus Salcedo   S Riverside Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jesus Sanchez 82548 TUSCANY LN INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Jesus Segura 82840 DAVIS ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JF & JG Partners LLC N/A 73330 Shadow 

Mountain Dr 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

JHI LLC  Jeffrey Huguelet E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  157 
December 9, 2024 

Jhosimar Rivera 10510 OCOTILLO RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

JHP IRA, LLC 48577 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

JI YOUN 48842 BIERY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JI YOUNG YOUN 78134 Sombrero Court Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Jiandong Liu   E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jill Adams Separate Property Trust Jill Adams E Cactus Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jill Lewis Mike Doyle N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jill Oudil 82073 COCHRAN DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jill R Sullivan Cindy R Melgar N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jill Rubenstein Leonard Trust  Jill Rubenstien Leonard E Santiago Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

JILL SHINA 82083 travolta avenue  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jill Silvas 41690 JUPITER HILLS CT    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jill Stoddart Martin Stoddart N Asher Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jill Teitlbaum   E Francis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jillian Studer 42639 DEVONSHIRE ST    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jim Browne 100 TRENTO CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jim Burchit 78685 Saguaro Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jim Emmons 82276 SHIRLEY DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jim Luo Hau Luo S Cherokee Way 81 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jim McVey   E Via Estrella  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jimmy Castillo 82154 TRAVOLTA AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jimmy Elliott   Magnolia Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jimmy Garrett Daniel Borenstein Pueblo Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jin & Eunice Kim Living Trust  Jin H Kim Azure Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JIN LEE 77235 OLYMPIC WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jina Leal 74565 CANDLEWOOD 

ST   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  158 
December 9, 2024 

Jingcheng Lu 82956 WORDSWORTH 

CT  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jinjae Choi - CADHS18 67642 LONG CANYON 

LN 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Jivan Tahmizian 84626 LITORALE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

JL Ciota, LLC 53875 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

JL Investment Properties LLC  Peter Jason Santos N Sandspring Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JLG Properties LLC  Lisa Ghahremani E Vincentia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JMG Revocable Trust  Jonathan Mildenhall E Granvia Valmonte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92292 

Jo Ann Askey 76254 SWEET PEA WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Joan Doucette 49739 WAYNE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Joan Hamlett 50650 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Joan Hamlett & Kerry Edquist 50650 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Joan Martin Rev Trust Barbara E Dunne Rev Trust 

Joan Martin 

S Camino Barranca  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Joan McSpadden 451 N DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jo-Ann Clark 40920 BREEZY PASS RD 

B 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

JoAnn Frank 38153 CROCUS LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Joann Sweiven Phillip Ruting S Joshua Tree Pl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Joann Sweiven Phillip Ruting Sycamore Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joanna Pompa Luevano 44855 SAN LUIS REY 

AVE 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Joanne Inga 80613 PLUM LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Joanne L P Lee Living Trust Bernard Lee Living Trust N High Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Job Lopez 80834 GENTLE BREEZE 

DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Joby & Annette Ross 81105 Golf View Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jocelyn Gums 154 Desert Falls Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Jodi Anne Quas Todd Arnold Gronski S Cahuilla Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jodi Martenson 38005 CROCUS LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jodi Ropert Jacques Ropert Camino Sur  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  159 
December 9, 2024 

Jodie Lesh Living Trust  Jodie Lesh N Calle Rolph  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jody Stomp 76454 HOLLYHOCK DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Joe & Carol Maldonado 51240 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Joe & Darlene Gallegos 50590 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Joe Deacon 82223 TRAVOLTA AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Joe Keilch Jessica Weber E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

JOE LANZA 184 GRAN VIA  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Joe Matke III   W Yorba Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joe Trine Galindo Jr   E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Joe Woods Brad Calvin Tilford Nicola Rd E  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joe You 48719 ANASTACIA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Joe You 48046 CHANDLER CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Joel & Jennifer Hobson 80332 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Joel & Katherine Johnstone 49800 Calle Estrella La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Joel A Bubeck 2018 Revocable Trust  Joel Bubeck N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joel Brown 82567 AVENUE 48 85 INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Joel Camargo 82279 DREYFUSS CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JOEL CASTILLO 84032 CALLE 

GRANADA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Joel Heney Casady Heney Nicola Rd E  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joel Lanphier   Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joel Mendias Michael D'Amodio E Grace Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JOELLE NORWOOD TRUSTEE  29296 W LAGUNA DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

JOEY CHUO 83454 PUERTO 

ESCONDIDO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Joey English   Camino Buena Vista  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Joey Naperala 12828 MIRACLE HILL 

RD 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

JOHANA ROCHA 53906 CALLE 

SANBORN 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 



 

TBID Management District Plan  160 
December 9, 2024 

Johanna Cordova 82151 BURTON AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Johannes Steinbeck Sylvia Chiu E Camino San Simeon  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

John & Agnes Osborne 48661 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John & Andrea Morgan 80333 Oak Tree La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John & Cathy Dellenbach 54683 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John & Chris Stahmer Holdings, LLC 48617 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John & Kristina Carlisle 54885 Avenida 

Madero 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John & Nikkole Randolph 2020 Living Trust  Nikkole 

Denson-Randolph 

Azure Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John & Pamela Schaefer 76942 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John & Sharla Pitzen 80545 Cedar Crest La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John & Sherry Obrien 56005 Village Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John & Suzanne Muellerleile Living Trust John 

Muellerleile 

E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

John & Tammy Dal Poggetto 81350 Legends Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John A Zemko Rev Trust  John Zemko E Paseo Gracia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JOHN ABBOUD 12715 CASA LOMA RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

John Albrecht 81115 Legends Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John Albritton & Paulette Cullen 54680 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John Ales   E Caleta Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John Alexander Wall 48572 sojourn street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

John Allen 80838 DARTMOUTH 

AVE 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

John Alpago   N Sunrise Way 39 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John Alvarez 80922 GENTLE BREEZE 

DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

John and Kathy Wilson 82132 HOPKINS DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

John Anthony & John Christopher - 80944 Via Puerta 

Azul 

80944 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

john armstrong 82570 DOOLITTLE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

John Barrowman   Amelia Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  161 
December 9, 2024 

John Bertrand 38852 Gladiolus Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

John Boat 48764 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John Boudouvas 216 E DESERT FALLS DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

John Burk 49288 SHERMAN ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

John Burns III   N Jan Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John Cefalu 40205 BALTUSROL CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

John Christopher - 57108 Medinah 57108 Medinah La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John Christopher - 80764 Via Puerta Azul 80764 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John Christopher - 80908 Hermitage 80908 Hermitage La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John Coats   E Mesquite Ave Q70 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

John Dean Doherty Michelle Leigh Delcambre N Victoria Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John DeMayo 48750 SOUTHVIEW PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

John Dempsey Nicole Dempsey E Luna Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John Divine   N Starr Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John Dragicevich 82168 TRAVOLTA AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

John Drapp Charlene Drapp E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

John Fanelly Jr James Fanelly E Mel Avenue  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John Fielding 82638 REDFORD WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

John Firenza 38981 WISTERIA DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

John Friesen 72915 El Paseo  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

John Funkey 40250 BAY HILL WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

John Geofroy Christie Coughlan N San Gorgonio Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John Geranios   Sonora Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

John Goplerud 40122 BALTUSROL CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

John Goplerud 41425 RESORTER BLVD    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

John Grimes & Anita Marlowe 44345 Buttercup Ln La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  162 
December 9, 2024 

John Harwer 41244 Carter Lane Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

John Hastie & Kathleen Smith 54282 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John Hutchinson Kristine Hutchinson N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John Kiladis Michael O'Neil E Sierra Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

John Kim 49563 beatty street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

John Linkins Victor Loisel E Mesquite Ave G36 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

John M Anderson Robyn Anderson E Simms Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John M Gray Living Trust Brian G Robinson Living Trust 

John Gray 

Goldenrod Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

John Mathis 363 GRAN VIA      PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

John McCarthy & Lisa O'Brien Rev Trust John 

McCarthy 

E Wyman Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John McCarty 9871 VALPARAISO DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

John McCormick 109 JUAN CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

John McHardy Darlene McHardy E Camino Parocela 

G41 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

John McLaughlin 80629 MARTINIQUE 

AVE 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

John Melichar Criss Romero N Calle El Segundo 

509 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John Mills 49377 BIERY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

John Mills 80810 SONG BIRD AVE  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

John Morawa 12444 SYLVANUS DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

John Nazarenko & Karen Olsen 53720 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John Nevado 13370 Ramona Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

John Noble 45745 Camino Del Rey Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

John Nojima Brooke Nojima S Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

John Orton 77431 SAWGRASS CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

John Patrick Artemis Patrick E Avenida Palmera  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

John Patrick Lavelle Nicole Kathryn Collins N Davis Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  163 
December 9, 2024 

John Paul Calderon   Sharon Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John Peters   E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John Phillips 52426 Avenida 

Mendoza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John Podolsky Trust Alan Billingsley Trust N Roberto Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John Portman Micah Espudo N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John Recken 40266 BALTUSROL CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

John Reinke George Dennis S Farrell Dr O92 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

John Ruggiero   N Bahada Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John S Muratore Irene D Muratore Living Trust John 

Muratore 

S Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

John Siegel Renea Leisa Siegel S Via Soledad  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

John Sweeney 38118 ZINNIA LN  , ,  

John Tran 77576 DELAWARE PL  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

John Tran 77800 DELAWARE PL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

John Tran 71900 Jaguar Way Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

John Ursich 47731 PEONY PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

John W Anderson Janice Anderson Dominguez Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John W Newcomb 38560 Lobelia Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

John William Cooley 81335 Golf View Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

John Winter   E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John Wu 13540 INAJA ST Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

john young 278 W VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

JOHN/ANGELA SIMMONDS 67760 S TRANCAS DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Johnathan Ceraldi 183 TORREY PINES DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Johnathon Doan 83822 PACIFICA SUR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Johnny Garcia 77300 Calle Chillon La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  164 
December 9, 2024 

Johnny Kuang 19669 Chuckwalla Trail Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Johnny Ramirez 12832 BRITTANY RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Johnny Smith   E Amado Rd 102 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

John-Paul Treacy Karly Treacy E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Johnson Family Investment Partnership 55012 Tanglewood La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jolex Properties, LLC  Roger Perry Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jon & Beth Kean 48813 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jon & Jacqueline Dahlstrum 77729 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jon & Leslie Dekker 55300 Oak Tree La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jon & LuAnne Perry 55366 Laurel Valley La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jon Colbert 74469 PEPPERGRASS ST    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Jon Drake Family Trust Jon Drake E El Oro Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jon Grout 40520 E LA COSTA CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jon Jackson Joseph Miller Ponderosa Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jon Joslin 40821 W LA COSTA 

CIR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jon Sigman 80624 KEY LARGO DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jon Udoff   N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jonah Mechanic 43099 TRACCIA WAY INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Jonathan  Possidente Robert Megargee S Paseo Dorotea  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jonathan & Jody Lai 56232 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jonathan & Katie Welin 50600 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jonathan Alan Klaassen Carrie Butterfield Klaassen S Calle Palo Fierro 6 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

JONATHAN AND LISA RAUDY GANTZ 78125 CABRILLO LN 27 Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

JONATHAN AYALA 66953 PIERSON BLVD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Jonathan Bauder Kevin Tilton N San Clemente Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  165 
December 9, 2024 

Jonathan Bender   E Christina Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jonathan Bradbury 359 E DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jonathan Carpenter   S Calle Palo Fierro 3 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jonathan Demian 65383 Salida Del Sol Pl Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Jonathan Demian   E Vincentia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jonathan Deschuymere Pamela Deschuymere E Granvia Valmonte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jonathan Greene 80917 ELEMENTO PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jonathan Greene 80943 ELEMENTO PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jonathan Greene 80944 ELEMENTO PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jonathan Greene 80922 ELEMENTO PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jonathan Greene 80904 ELEMENTO PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jonathan Greene 80896 ELEMENTO PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jonathan Greene 80888 ELEMENTO PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jonathan Greene 80883 ELEMENTO PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jonathan Greene 80889 ELEMENTO PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jonathan Grout 77229 OLYMPIC WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jonathan Hodges Peter Kukielski S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jonathan Lowe 82771 CHAPLIN CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jonathan Mayo Glenn Pineda N Leslie Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JONATHAN PARCH 84360 onda drive  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Jonathan Saindon   N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jonathan Sukarangsan Jessica Lau E Sandia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jonathan Valen Keith Conant S Via Lazo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jonathan Villalobos Barton Soper E Calle Papagayo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jonathan White 73493 Foxtail Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Jonathon Burford   N Janis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  166 
December 9, 2024 

Jonathon Youshaei   E Caleta Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jong Bin Gal 43185 PORTUALE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Jonnel Bowser Joshua Bowser N Via Monte Vista  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jonnie Demmer 82113 COCHRAN DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Joon Suh 82804 MILLAY CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Joon Suh 83082 ANTIGUA DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Joonbug Properties LLC  Bret Davis S Vista Oro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Joon-Taek Lee Jae Yun Lee NE Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jordan Jacobson Caroline Jacobson N Starr Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jordan Lindstrom 38475 PLUMOSA CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Jordan Lindstrom 38490 Plumosa Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Jordan Rys   Calle San Raphael  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jordan, Lindsay, David & Lisa Ciota 50740 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jorge de Corral Lauren Werner N Deborah Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jorge Duarte Jr   E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JORGE GONZALEZ 52834 SHADY LN COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

JORGE LUIS CORONEL 84133 LA JOLLA AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

JORGE MAGANA 84460 CALLE CHAVEZ COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jorge Navarro 45405 Deerbrook Cir La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jorge Navarro   E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JOSE & GLORIA RUBIO 48831 CHARLTON 

PEAK ST 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jose & Rita Reyes 44400 Willow Cir La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

JOSE A. SANCHEZ 85210 AVENIDA 

REFORMA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jose Alarcon Henry Ramirez S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jose Alexie Aguil Michael Churchill S Mountain View Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

JOSE ARELLANO 80843 SUNSTAR CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JOSE ARRIAGA 84525 VERMOUTH DR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 



 

TBID Management District Plan  167 
December 9, 2024 

Jose Belen Lopez Helena Hilda Lopez E El Cid  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jose Coronel 46735 Highland Palms 

Dr 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Jose Cortez 44650 SAN ONOFRE 

AVE 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Jose Dacal 80881 SUNSPRING CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jose Felix & Junco Felix 10360 CHOLLA DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

JOSE G. ACEVES 83878 AVENIDA 

VERANO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jose Gonzalez Patricia Chatel Lawrence Crossley Rd 

7 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

JOSE ISRAEL LOPEZ-TORRES 50134 SAN 

CAPISTRANO DR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jose Luis Garcia 48218 CALLE CONEJO INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jose Luis Perez Martinez 12833 BRITTANY RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Jose Lujan Montoya Franklin Benavides E Francis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jose Montoya 84446 PONTE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Jose Navarro Omar Banda N Zanjero Rd 103 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Jose Perez 80412 Kiawah Island La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

JOSE REYES 50132 CALLE TOLOSA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

JOSE REYES CERVANTES 49339 COCHRAN DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JOSE REYNOSO 48852 COZUMEL AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Jose Valentin Garduno Leon   E Francis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JOSE VERDUZCO 83673 SHADOWROCK 

DR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Josefina Guerrero 41367 RESORTER BLVD  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Joseph  Cano   Lucent Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JOSEPH & DEBRA HUY 29281 E PORTALES DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Joseph & Morgan Stein 51455 Calle Jacumba La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Joseph Allegretti, Managing Member 363 SAN REMO ST  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Joseph Ambrosavage   E Palm Canyon Dr 125 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  168 
December 9, 2024 

Joseph Arun Morales Daniel VanDaalwyk N Janis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joseph Bahous   E Morongo Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Joseph Crupi 54924 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Joseph Davin Alan Davies Avenida Evelita  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Joseph Der Babayan 82966 LONGFELLOW 

CT  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Joseph E Luisi Lisa E Luisi N Via Monte Vista  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joseph Germain Lee Heike S Farrell Dr E37 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Joseph Gregorian 84638 LITORALE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Joseph Hansen Family Investment Properties LLC 

Joseph Hansen 

E Verona Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joseph Hollendoner William Marsland N Milben Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joseph J Comartin Living Trust  Joseph Comartin Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joseph Kane Pasquale Naccarata N Sunrise Way 26 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joseph Keip 41871 JUPITER HILLS CT  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Joseph Lopresti   E Calle San Raphael  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Joseph Magri Tiffani Magri Camino Sur  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joseph Marino 217 CALLE DEL 

VERANO 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Joseph Marshall 38613 WISTERIA DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Joseph Marshall 76793 

CHRYSANTHEMUM 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Joseph Martinez  41800 St Annes Bay  Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Joseph McGowan 71545 Painted 

Canyon Rd 

Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Joseph Paul Bohn Sandra Gray N Starr Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joseph Paunovich   Enamor Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joseph Perry 64936 Leith Ave Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Joseph Rich Katie Rich S Calle Encilia B17 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joseph Sandifer   S Caliente Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  169 
December 9, 2024 

Joseph Strazzullo 48938 CASABLANCA 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Joseph Vassallo   N Coronet Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joseph Vassallo   N Chiquita Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joseph Yi Shira LeDeaux N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JOSEPH/MARY SPILLONE 29168 DESERT 

PRINCESS DR 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Josephine Corinne Feldman Rostislav Runge Los Patos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Josephine H. Vansylk 399 GRAN VIA      PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Josephine Meraz 47398 BAHAMA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Josh Campbell 11497 Pomelo Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Josh Pfohl 47800 pansy street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Josh Seigel 48716 SPRING RAIN CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Joshua Call 74015 ASTER DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Joshua Evans Lauren Quinn E Desert Holly Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joshua Garbarino William Sharick E Ocotillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joshua Mack   Lorena Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joshua Marder 283 W VISTA ROYALE 

CIR  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Joshua Parker Maria Granberg E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joshua Pattinson & Kara Laure Pattinson Living Trust 

Joshua Pattinson 

N Kitty Hawk Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joshua Secrest Morgan Secrest N Cantera Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joshua Stock Ronald Stock N Wawona Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joshua T George 79371 Spalding Drive Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Josiah Kosier 47740 DULARD AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jourdan Radloff & Radloff Marital Trust 55837 Congressional La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Joy Ann Stohr Irr Trust for Stephania D'Ambrosia 49383 Avenida Vista 

Bonita 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Joy Jacobs 41010 LA COSTA CIR E   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  170 
December 9, 2024 

Joyce & Matthew JORDON 60301 Overture Drive Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joyce Investment LLC  Teresa Biange-Villeda E Joyce Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Joyce Leonard 49548 MINELLI ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Joy-U Art LLC  He Zhong Jin W Camino Alturas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Jozsef & Margaret Erdelyi 2021 Trust  Jozsef Erdelyi E Ramon Rd 202 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JS Porter Properties 77420 Calle Temecula La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Juan Carlos Diaz Flores Darryl Anderle N Junipero Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Juan Cendejas   N Sandspring Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Juan Contreras 10760 Cactus Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

JUAN DE LARA 83392 SAN ASIS DR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Juan Franco   S El Cielo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Juan Lopez 80750 DESERT SPUR DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Juan M Alguacil Gonzalez   W Pico Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Juan M Mora 84644 LITORALE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Juan Pablo Carrillo   S Palm Canyon Dr 29 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

JUAN PABLO VILLALOBOS 85505 BAGDAD AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Juan Perez   E Mesquite Ave I45 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Juan Pineda Eric Bescher Sundance Cir N  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JUAN PINON 83286 EL GRECO AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Juan Sotelo & Bridget Mahoney 45480 Deerbrook Cir La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

JUAN VEGA 80721 HIBISCUS LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jubudd Industries LLC  Jeffrey Bredek N Calle Quetzal  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JUDITH AMEZQUITA 84489 VIA ZAHIDI COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Judith Aviles 78242 Sombrero Court Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Judith Belle 40810 Ave Rosario  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Judith Dworkin  Revocable Trust  Judith Hope 

Dworkin 

N Tuxedo Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  171 
December 9, 2024 

Judith Gulotta 77591 Los Arboles Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Judith Gulotta 77691 Los Arboles Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Judith Nagiar 2011 Living Trust  Judith McCarty-

Nagiar 

Jacques Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Judith Sheller 40959 LA COSTA CIR E   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

JUDITH SWANSON 41730 KANSAS ST    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

JUDITH SWANSON 40275 BALTUSROL CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Judy Gotton   Paseo Racqueta  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

julia A shields 82651 HAMILTON CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JULIA CARRILLO 83391 CAMINO 

BONITA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Julia Cunningham   E Cajon Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Julia Daly 282 SAN VICENTE CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Julia Khusainova John Yum Camino Carmelita  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Julia Libo 68744 RIDGE CREST 

WAY 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Julia Munoz 66770 ESTRELLA AVE Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Julia Nikitina 73485 ENCELIA LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Julian Behar 48700 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Julian Hartunian 73090 AMBER ST  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Julie Anderton   N Sunrise Way 23 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

julie bryson 249 SAN REMO ST  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Julie Crossley 50065 Calle Rosarita La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Julie Eyssallenne 83362 CARIBE AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Julie Kretz 48764 ANASTACIA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Julie Maarhuis Tim Maarhuis Desert Holly Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Julie Makinen   E Sierra Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Julie McKay 52355 Eisenhower Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Julie McKee   S Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  172 
December 9, 2024 

Julie Mehrban 80886 AVENUE 50 INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JULIE MOORHOUSE 82547 alda drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Julie Rupp   E Smokewood Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Julie Vietor 413 N SIERRA MADRE   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Juliette&James LLC  David Sherman E El Alameda  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

JULIO C CASILLAS 49223 PLUMA VERDE 

PL 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Julio Preciado 81066 CAREFREE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Julio Preciado 48759 SPRING RAIN CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JULIO PRECIADO 80907 serenity avenue  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JULIO RIOS LOPEZ 67351 S CHIMAYO DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Julius Simmons 48553 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

JULY NASRI 82118 hopkins drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JULY NASRI 82723 matthau drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JULY NASRI 82599 grant drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JULY NASRI 82104 hopkins drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Jun Jin 83412 ALBION DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

June Elwood 40191 BALTUSROL CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

June Ramsey 46050 Ocotillo Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Justin  Schantz   E Palo Verde  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Justin  Taft Padraic Jordan N Paseo De Anza  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Justin & Christina Pogge 51840 Avenida 

Martinez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Justin & Sarye Smith 54060 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Justin & Sarye Smith 54080 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Justin Case, LLC 48652 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Justin David   N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Justin Dees   E Mesquite Ave B12 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  173 
December 9, 2024 

Justin Fassnacht Adele Thornbury Whitewater Club Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Justin Ihle Kari Ihle E Francis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Justin Madick 45451 LUPINE LN 26   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Justin McAnear 80888 song bird 

avenue  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Justin Pedley Raymond Louie Racquet Club Rd 

307/308 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Justin Schmierer Jill Schmierer S Brentwood Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

JUSTIN THOMAS 52596 SHADY LN COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Justin Thomas Reinheimer Rev Trust  Justin 

Reinheimer 

N Tuxedo Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Justin Weiland Brittany Nabors E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Justina Welch 66735 BUENA VISTA 

AVE 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Justine & Joshua Rashid 67654 Roundup Drive Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Justine C Sandoval 40688 E La Costa Cir   Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Justine Mojarro   E Waverly Dr 126 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Juyoung Yang 49617 WAYNE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

JW Marriott Desert Springs Resort & Spa 74855 Country Club 

Drive 

Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Jym Noonan Raven Giacinto S Calle Encilia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

K and E Family Living Trust  Karine Ghanimian N Los Alamos Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

K Desert Properties LLC Linda A. Miller-Kahn Jeff 

Kahn 

W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

K&R Resort Properties LLC  Kevin Clark W Arenas Rd 8 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kai Brothers   E Simms Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kaino Calter Family Trust Glenn Kaino E La Jolla Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kalos Dune Lake, LLC 79015 Dune Lake  Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Kamal Akhundov 66970 ACOMA AVE Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Kamaya Jones   E Camino Parocela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kamil Magid 43760 CAMPO PL INDIO, CA, 

92203 



 

TBID Management District Plan  174 
December 9, 2024 

KAMRAN RIAZ 84321 MALIBU AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Kamron Nourgostar 41501 Jamaica Sands 

Dr 

Indio, CA, 

92203 

Kandis Spann   E Simms Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

KAR Properties, LLC  Ryan  Kelly Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kara Sawyer 76564 Sweet Pea Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Karapet Chilgevorkyan Angela Dzhigneyan N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Karapet Topchyan 80718 sandals court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

KARAPET TOPCHYAN 53913 WEST SIENNA 

CIR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Kareem Cervantes   W Avenida Cerca  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Karen B. Joseph 72909 Willow St  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Karen Bergendahl Robert Winkler E Marshall Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Karen Berry 48547 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Karen Colabianchi 77365 SAWGRASS CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Karen Daniels 9980 Warwick Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Karen Dayton 793 MONTANA VISTA 

DR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Karen Halvorson Marcus Halvorson N Calle El Segundo 

574 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Karen Harutyunyan 65209 ROLLING HILLS 

DR 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Karen Lipon 82380 SAMANTHA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Karen Lutz   E Adobe Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Karen Magrann 41774 JUPITER HILLS CT    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Karen Musmeci 78470 Singing Palms Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Karen Parnell 81165 Legends Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Karen Peterson Kristine Lisman N Sunrise Way 1 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Karen Pilosof   Anza Trail  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Karen Pinault 360 Muirfield Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Karen Rich 38479 NASTURTIUM 

WAY 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  175 
December 9, 2024 

Karen Roosen 48647 RENEWAL ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Karen Rushanyan Living Trust  Karen Rushanyan N Whitewater Club Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Karen Starr 428 S SIERRA MADRE  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

KAREN TAPIA 48493 CHARLTON 

PEAK ST 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Kari Kuipers   Sundance Cir W  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

KARINA COVARRUBIAS 86214 GRENACHE LN COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Karine Malkdzhyan 65338 ROLLING HILLS 

DR 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Karine Nazaryan 12893 Brittany Rd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Karine Vu-Quach   N Burton Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Karl & Lisa Bathke 49458 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Karl Bohlin 82709 burnett drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

KARLA ISADORA SALCIDO 85161 AVENIDA 

REFORMA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Karla Romero 51165 Avenida 

Ramirez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Karley Young 41729 PRESTON TRL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Karlo Chavarria 81321 HELEN AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

KARO MALUMYAN 80444 CORTE ALEGRIA INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Karo Zakaryan   Shannon Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Karolyn O Anderson Rev Living Trust Stephanie Lynne 

Paul Rev Living Trust Stephanie Paul 

S Farrell Dr O89 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Karyn Abbott 736 VISTA LAGO DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Kashif Shaheed 49706 WAYNE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kasparian, LLC 80885 Calle Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Katayoun Ebrahimian 80848 SUNSPRING CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

KATE BASLOW 67363 S CHIMAYO  Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Kate Considine 55019 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kate Jiggins Julian Jiggins S Fern Canyon Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  176 
December 9, 2024 

Kate M Neiswender Trust  Kate M Neiswender S Calle El Segundo D5 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Katharine & Michael Gelber 50660 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Katharine Davis 80592 APRICOT LN  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Katharine Tidy   Sundance Cir W  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Katherine Camp Eric Schwarzkopf N Fairview Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Katherine Jabuka 290 AVENIDA DEL SOL      PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Katherine Klingele   S Araby Drive 31 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Katherine Reyes 49409 BEATTY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Katherine Silsbury Lifetime Trust Katherine Silsbury E Mesquite Ave X118 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Katherine Switz & Lewis Suzman 77337 Avenida 

Fernando 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

kathleen archuleta 40513 BAY HILL WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Kathleen Bauer 342 VISTA ROYALE DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Kathleen Clark Ronald Clark S Cherokee Way 125 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kathleen Jory 83824 SALVA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Kathleen Kuhn 256 E DESERT FALLS DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Kathleen Lendvay Thomas Lendvay N Sunset Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kathleen Longo Jay Pluimer E Grace Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kathleen Marcelino 65845 AVENIDA 

LADERA 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Kathleen Mojas 45480 OCOTILLO DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Kathleen Nardiello   N Paseo De Anza  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kathleen Nelson   N Rose Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kathleen Peri Basseri Charles Davis N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kathleen Ryan 40889 INVERNESS WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Kathrine Kay 72883 SIERRA VISTA DR   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Kathryn A Harris Trust  Kathryn Harris S Compadre Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kathryn Horak   E Palm Canyon Dr 301 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  177 
December 9, 2024 

Kathryn Minshull   Arroyo Rd 2 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kathryn Pepper Susan Kraetzer S Calle Paul  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kathy Bagshaw Living Trust  Kathy Bagshaw E Joyce Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kathy Brown 33145 185 Gran Via  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Kathy Mcarthur 40366 BAY HILL WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Katie Kirkwood 66031 AVENIDA 

BARONA 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Katie Mead Curtis Mead E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Katrina & Les Fields 54404 Inverness Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kavanaugh-Gonzalez Trust  John William Kavanaugh Goldenrod Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kaveh Zohreh & Jiamirkhan Mohammad 79200 Kara Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kavita Reddy Matthew Vella Warm Sands Pl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kay Silverstein 254 SERENA DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

KayCee Meeks 55066 Tanglewood La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kayvon Marashi   Palladium Blvd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

KDAS Holdings LLC  Karen Schmidt N Volturno Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Keaton Covillo 49490 wayne street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kebon LLC 80853 KEBON DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

KEELAN WILLISON 82633 odlum drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Keith & Michele DiCarlo 48496 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Keith Crosley Jill Plemons W Racquet Club Rd 

421 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Keith Edgar William Zaleski Avenida Hokona  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Keith Kaminski Richard Rhoades N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Keith Kropfl 239 Serena Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Keith Ross 76175 POPPY LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Keith Yazdanseta 21792 Snowview Dr Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kellen Foley Erin Fitz E Livmor Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  178 
December 9, 2024 

Kelli Brown   N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kelli Dragovich Family Trust  Kelli Dragovich N Lujo Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kelly  Cruz   N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kelly & Gary Grotsky 78584 San Marino Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kelly & Joseph Halbeisen 78750 La Palma Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kelly Brennan Living Trust Thomas Gundlock Living 

Trust Thomas Gundlock 

E Hildy Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kelly Daly 84621 LAGO BREEZA 

DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Kelly Halbeisen 80888 US HIGHWAY 

111 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kelly MacDonald Hugh MacDonald W San Carlos Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kelly OConnell 76275 DAHLIA CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Kelly Posthumus 73636 Boxthorn Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Kelly Schoenfeld 606 N VISTA LAGO CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Kelly Tweedie 44858 San Juan Ave  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Kelly Tweedie 40121 BALTUSROL CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Kelsey Albright 15123 Avenida 

Ramada 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Ken Best Living Trust  Kenneth R Best E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ken Bielenberg Alonzo Ruvalcaba N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ken Rubin 14250 YERXA RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ken Wedemeyer   W El Portal  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

KEN/CHIHHAN HARRIS/CHOU 28790 W NATOMA DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Kendra & Erlene Ellis & Diallobe Johnson 52260 Avenida 

Ramirez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kenneth & Kathryn Myszkowski 81240 Legends Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kenneth & Meredeth Williams - 54236 Oak Tree 54236 Oak Tree La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kenneth & Meredeth Williams - 54302 Oak Tree 54302 Oak Tree La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kenneth & Meredeth Williams - 80507 Oak Tree 80507 Oak Tree La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  179 
December 9, 2024 

Kenneth & Patricia Kristensen 50072 Avenida Vista 

Bonita 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kenneth and Andrea Lee Family Trust  Kenneth Lee Alexander Club Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kenneth B Hertz & Teri S Hertz Rev Trust Teri Hertz E Via Altamira  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kenneth De Los Reyes Elehibeth Sanchez De Los 

Reyes 

Fountain Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kenneth Deavers Living Trust Kenneth Deavers Alhambra Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kenneth Krantz Trust  Kenneth Krantz E Camino Parocela 

F40 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kenneth M Rafowitz Rev Trust  Kenneth Rafowitz N May Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kenneth MacIntyre   S Araby Dr 24 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

KENNETH RICKERD 81329 avenida coyote  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kenneth Shields Rev Trust  Kenneth Shields N Chiquita Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kenneth Wingard   E Deepwell Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kenny Felscher   S Calle El Segundo 

C13 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Keno Rider   E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

KENT / CATHY REESOR 67386 TOLTEC CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Kent Butcher 83091 ANTIGUA DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kenya Knight   E Desert Willow Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kenyo America, Inc 67660 Club House Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Kerrie Pennington Roque 65908 Estrella Ave Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Kerry Rosenberg 79310 Desert Rock Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Keshif Properties, LLC 81290 Golf View Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kevin & Jill Halls 81315 Legends Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kevin & Kimberly Danko 57435 Seminole Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kevin & Maria Cobb 81400 National Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kevin & Patricia Newell 56285 Jack Nicklaus 

Blvd 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kevin Aziz Riad 74520 Daylily Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  180 
December 9, 2024 

Kevin Calderon Martinez 68750 PANORAMA DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Kevin Caputo 82658 SKY VIEW LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kevin Cobb 50751 LOS PALOS DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kevin Goetz Rev Trust  Kevin Goetz W Cielo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kevin Haakenson 197 LAS LOMAS  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Kevin Herold 38268 E ZINNIA LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Kevin Hollingsworth Abigail Hollingsworth N Lujo Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kevin Hsu Joy Hsu E Luna Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kevin Keegan & Josee Paquet 80920 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kevin Kimber 479 N DESERT FALLS DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Kevin Kimber & Elaine Hense 48545 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kevin Lawrence Kropp Timothy Kevin Haggerty N Carillo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kevin Lee Tison Rev Trust  Kevin Lee Tison E Camino Parocela 

B10 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kevin Luke 82599 HUGHES DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kevin Mai 43137 PORTUALE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Kevin Martin Natalie Gunthorpe E Via Vaquero Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kevin Murphy 80761 canyon trail  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kevin Oliver Parks McDonald Riley Wayne Parks 

McDonald 

E Camino Parocela 

P110 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

kevin pace 82579 ALDA DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kevin Palmer Frank Schneider Arroyo Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kevin Radzinsky 82918 POE CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kevin Schrage Robert Connolly E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kevin Tang 13876 Hermano Way Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Kevin Wilson & Ronald Young 54908 Riviera La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kevin Wilson Samia Wilson E Belding Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kevon Zehner Ron Ritchhart Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  181 
December 9, 2024 

KevRue Trust  Kevin Michael Anderson Navajo Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Khachatur (Chris) Hovakimyan Orzhen Rushanyan N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

KHALID KEVEN MUSTAFA 67330 S CHIMAYO DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Kharen Pilikyan 84558 MILIARE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Khawar Family Trust  Gillian Khawar E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Khoa-Man T. Nguyen   S Farrell Dr P101 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Khristianne Uy   S Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kicking Sand Investments, LLC 51880 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kid Apocalypse LLC John Henry Neill Elizabeth Sarah 

Timme 

N Rose Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kiley Powell 40733 LA COSTA CIR E   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Kilpatrick/Dear Family Trust  Christopher Kilpatrick W Stevens Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kim & Sivgek Yang 80423 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kim Gardner   Camino San Miguel  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kim Hoa Huynh - CABD18 79361 PORT ROYAL 

AVE 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Kim Jorgenson   N Avenida Olivos  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kim Killmaier 73720 IRONWOOD ST    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Kim Leann Waltrip & Griffin Thomas Wade Living Trust 

Heather Clare 

E Camino Parocela 

J68 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kim Schneider 40655 LA COSTA CIR E   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

KIMBERLY / EDWARD SIMMONS 29607 W TRANCAS DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Kimberly Bechtold 49267 BIERY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kimberly Borio & Eric Chillseyzn 80280 Redstone Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kimberly Bowen 403 GRAN VIA  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Kimberly Cantrelle 48789 CASCADE ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kimberly Cossette-Owen 82717 BARRYMORE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kimberly Curtis Barbara Ragghianti E Palm Canyon Dr 336 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  182 
December 9, 2024 

KIMBERLY DAVIS 82584 hughes drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kimberly Garcia 44272 BERINGER DR  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Kimberly Houseken Trustee 44870 Cabrillo Ave  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Kimberly King  48472 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kimberly Kline 80718 DESERT SPUR DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kimberly Manzanarez 43777 SALPARE PL  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Kimberly Stromberg 82237 TRAVOLTA AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kimberly V Baldonado Trust  Kimberly V Baldonado N Berne Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kimpton Rowan Palm Springs 100 W Tahquitz 

Canyon Way 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kings Castle LLC  Deirdre Cronin S Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kinjal Buch 12633 SYLVANUS DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

KIPP PLANCHARD 48728 anastacia court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kirandeep Walia 80460 Kiawah Island La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kirk Chatawanich Sarah Chatawanich N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

KIRK SCHUMACHER 82833 ODLUM DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kirsten Olson 13250 Miracle Hill Rd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Kishor & Indu Vachhani 78340 Via Sevilla La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kiu Thu 13609 Avenida La 

Vista 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

KJ Destinations, LLC 50690 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

KJCOACHELLA STAY LLC 83833 AVENIDA 

VERANO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

KJZP ENTERPRISES, LLC 84434 CALLE CHAVEZ COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Klever Properties, LLC 55405 Pebble Beach  La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

KMAC Legacy Villas, LLC 77717 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Knight Araujo Trust  Danielle Knight E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Konrad Janus   E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  183 
December 9, 2024 

Konstantin lukach 84671 SIRENA WAY INDIO, CA, 

92203 

KOPE INVESTMENT GROUP, LLC 50238 CAMINO EL 

FARO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Korey Brunetti Michael Brenchley Cabrillo Rd 102 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Koryun Melkonyan 12516 Via Loreto Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Kouros Behzad Fereshteh lesani N Girasol Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kowalski Family Trust  48612 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

KP Schmidt Trust  Kurt Schmidt Sundance Cir E 35 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Krasimir Petkov 82848 ODLUM DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

KRIKOR ABAJIAN 53023 MODENA 

TERRANCE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Kris Johnson Tony Crow N Junipero Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Krisa Brillantes 72759 HEDGEHOG ST    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Krishnanand Ravikumar   E Vista Chino  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Krissie Schick 50660 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Krista Richards 49150 wayne street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kristen Bernard   N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kristen Collins Jonathan Collins W El Camino Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kristen Perry & Gayle Lev 53040 Avenida 

Navarro 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kristian Gray   S Glen Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kristie Schumacher Allen Kuo E Camino San Miguel  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kristin Cade 288 E DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Kristin Glinski 424 N DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Kristina Ayran 45864 RUTGERS ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kristina Kittle Jennifer Kittle E  Morongo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kristina Savidge 48848 Cassia Pl  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Kristina Voelk   E Del Lago Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kristine Bowen 409 N SIERRA MADRE  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  184 
December 9, 2024 

Kristine Chilingirian 43875 spiaggia place  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Kristine Gevorgyan 82235 CALICO AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kristine McKeown 77732 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

KRISTINE SAGRYAN 49899 pacino street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kristofer Jon Buerkle Nicole Anne Curtis E McManus Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kristoffer Carrillo Sonia Carrillo N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kristy Glinski 215 W VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

KRSTIC BAUMAN LIVING TRUST 75860 Morongo Place Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Kruger Schaumkel George Velazquez Marni Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Krystal Brady 53840 Avenida 

Herrera 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Krystyn Havens 670 N VISTA LAGO CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Krzysztof Glowinkowski Michael Acosta Pena Jr N Sunrise Way 18 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ksai Liang 43876 SALPARE PL INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Ksai Luo 82954 wheatley court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kubilius-Vogt Family 2014 Rev Trust  Linas Kubilius E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kula Family Trust 81315 National Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

KULWINDER FAYSSOUX 82830 wordsworth 

court  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kulwinder Fayssoux 73384 Santa Rosa Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Kurt & Elizabeth Borsting 57359 Via Vista La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kurt & Tracey Schwengel 81120 Chanticleer Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kurt MacCarley 45880 San Luis Rey 

Ave 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Ky Fullerton 41150 72565 El Paseo  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Kyle & Esmeralda Nielsen 81215 Legends Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kyle B & Dawn M Radue Trust Kyle Radue E Francis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kyle Bushnell 78179 Sombrero Court Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Kyle DeMeyer & Kristen DeMeyer 44030 Pinto Creek  Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 



 

TBID Management District Plan  185 
December 9, 2024 

Kyle Klatt Albert Nguyen S Canon Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Kyle Lathrop 79311 Spalding Drive Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Kyle Mosher Eric Erwin N Avenida San 

Gabriel  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kyle Patton 80226 DELPHI CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kyle Patton 80772 MEGAN CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Kyle Preston Tara Preston E Garden Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kyle Schulz 18404 Paintbrush Trail Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Kyle Scoby, Mary Wilson, Matthew & Kristy Harlin 51777 Avenida 

Montezuma 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Kyle Tempel   E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kyle Wolverton   N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Kylie Fisher 82817 odlum drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

L3 Oasis Hotel 2000 N Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

La Chihuahua Properties LLC  Laura Kroll E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

La Quinta Family Enterprises, Inc. 49685 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

La Quinta Family Enterprises, Inc. 77438 Vista Flora La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

La Quinta Haven, LLC 50670 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

La Quinta Legacy, LLC - 48484 Legacy Dr 48484 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

La Quinta Legacy, LLC - 48737 Classic Dr 48737 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

La Quinta Living LLC 50760 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

La Quinta Oasis, LLC 50680 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

La Quinta Property #1, LLC 52650 Avenida 

Ramirez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

La Quinta Resort & Club 49499 Eisenhower 

Drive 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

La Quinta Resort Management, LLC 80365 Kiawah Island La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

La Quinta Resort Management, LLC 80388 Kiawah Island La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

La Quinta Resort Management, LLC 50590 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

La Quinta Resort Management, LLC 50610 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  186 
December 9, 2024 

La Quinta Resort Management, LLC 50700 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

La Quinta Resort Management, LLC 50700 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

La Quinta Resort Management, LLC 80355 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

La Quinta Resort Management, LLC - 50620 Santa 

Rosa Plaza, #4 

50620 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

La Quinta VR, LLC 81260 Legends Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lacey King 76479 VIOLET CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Lagoon Green, LLC 48568 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

LaKiesha Welch 13244 EL CAJON DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Lana Blackwell 301 Tolosa Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Lana Hunnie 41461 PRESTON TRL   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Lana Rithrock 523 N DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Lance Mark Despain   N Girasol Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

LARI J DECKER 49929 maclaine street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Larry & Linda Goodman 55233 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

LARRY / JEFF LWIN / WARD 67645 N NATOMA DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Larry Blum   N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Larry Castro 79942 Julee Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Larry Gundlach 48751 southview 

place  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Larry Gurganus 40576 E LA COSTA CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Larry Hughes 77520 ROBIN RD  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Larry Kasper 82703 REDFORD WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Larry M Wilhelms Nancy Wilhelms N Tercero Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Larry Middlebrooks   Lorena Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Larry Russell 40432 BAY HILL WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Lars Ahlstrom 76984 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Laura Angelone Darrick Angelone E Powell Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  187 
December 9, 2024 

Laura Days 31801 HAPPY VALLEY 

DR 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Laura Greenlee 53490 Avenida 

Alvarado 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Laura Hopkins   E Del Paso Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Laura Jennings 49820 QUINN WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Laura Marie 302 VILLENA WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

LAURA MORALES 83091 LOS CABOS AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

LAURA MORALES 83091 LOS CABOS AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Laura Olson 40156 BALTUSROL CIR 

#45 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Laura Olson 40251 Baltusrol Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Laura Robinson Janell Bryan Arroyo Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Laura Thompson 77545 ROBIN RD  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Laurel Valley Desert Properties, LLC 55189 Laurel Valley La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

LAUREN BORISOFF 12070 SUMAC DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Lauren Koeppe Page Jeter E Via San Dimas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lauren Planck 82766 MATTHAU DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Lauren Rose 42680 INCANTATA PL INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Lauren Sill 48086 THORNTON CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Lauren Sivan   E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Lauren Villenga 626 N VISTA LAGO CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Laurence Booth Family LP Fenton Booth Victoria 

Booth 

N Zanjero Rd 101 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Laurent Groult 74485 Goleta Ave  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Lauri Kibby   E Lindsey Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lauri Lewis 73166 JOSHUA TREE ST  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Laurie Marshall 38029 CROCUS LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

LaVerne Brunt 13236 DEL REY LN Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 



 

TBID Management District Plan  188 
December 9, 2024 

Lawrence & Jeanne Kondra 49365 Avenida Vista 

Bonita 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lawrence & Petra Frisina 53955 Avenida 

Navarro 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lawrence K Pitkin Sep Property Trust  Lawrence Pitkin E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lawrence Roberts 79401 Port Royal Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Lawrence Ross 43758 AVENIDA 

ALICANTE 23  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Lawrence Schreiber Trust 48863 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Layton Reid Edward Sandoval E Calle San Raphael  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

LDM Monterey Property LLC  Jason Gilbert N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Le Duy Vo   E Mesquite Ave S88 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Lea Swaim 82925 LONGFELLOW 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

lea Wiviott Boracchia 49527 WAYNE ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Leafe Zales Katherine England E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

League Family Trust  Brian C League E Terry Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Leah Higgins   N Chuperosa Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Leah Pedro Family Trust 78190 Calle Cadiz La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Leah Prehn Kevin Prehn E Chuckwalla Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Leah Tremblay Charles Alexander Tremblay N Kitty Hawk Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

LEAHY ELISE 78376 DESERT 

MOUNTAIN CIR 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Leahy Legacy Trust 48499 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Leana Chien 76243 Impatiens Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Leduc's Apartment 79200 Camino Rosada La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lee & Brandie Melville 45455 Deerbrook Cir La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lee & Glasnapp LLC  James Glasnapp E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Lee Ann Canaday 38688 NASTURTIUM 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Lee Burch 48548 MEANDERING 

CLOUD ST 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Lee Family Trust  Suzie Lee E Hildy Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  189 
December 9, 2024 

Lee Heiligman 84020 COLIBRI CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Lee Heiligman 42836 DELL LAGO CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Lee Heiligman 84260 TRAMONTO 

WAY 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Lee Kimmel 79170 Fred Waring Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Lee Portnoff 73628 Boxthorn Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Lee Portnoff 13611 48856 Cassia  Pl  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Lee Queza Russell Iriye E Palm Canyon Dr 376 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

LEE/JESSIE ARNOLD 28735 ISLETA COURT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Leeondre Radford 40997 SEA ISLAND LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Legacy La Quinta Hospitality Enterprises, LLC 77766 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC 48560 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 48565 Classic Dr 48565 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 48576 Legacy Dr 48576 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 48605 Classic Dr 48605 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 48620 Legacy Dr 48620 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 48640 Legacy Dr 48640 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 48644 Classic Dr 48644 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 48648 Classic Dr 48648 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 48655 Legacy Dr 48655 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 48664 Legacy Dr 48664 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 48705 Classic Dr 48705 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 48709 Classic Dr 48709 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 48720 Classic Dr 48720 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 48733 Classic Dr 48733 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 48748 Legacy Dr 48748 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 48768 Classic Dr 48768 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  190 
December 9, 2024 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 48871 Legacy Dr 48871 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 77721 Tradition Dr 77721 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 77725 Tradition Dr 77725 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 77737 Tradition Dr 77737 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 77764 Tradition Dr 77764 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 77769 Tradition Dr 77769 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, LLC - 77790 Heritage Dr 77790 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Villa Rentals, LLC 48573 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Villa Rentals, LLC 48613 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Legacy Villa Rentals, LLC 77709 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Leigh Ann Griffin 46805 Cameo Palms 

Dr 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Leigh Brecheen 77720 Calle Orizaba La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Leigh Brown   E Twin Star Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Leigh Herzig Seth Gold S Mesa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Leila McCauley 47235 GOLDEN BUSH 

CT 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Leilani Evans 12994 Deodar Ave Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

LELIA LIENHARD 49798 MINELLI ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

LeMonde Lodging Inc.  Walter Berukoff De Anza Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lemon-Leverich Family Trust  Douglas Lemon II N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lena Hanson 80865 SUNSTAR CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

LENA HANSON 49823 REDONDO 

PONIENTE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Lenard Dobrowolski 51630 Avenida 

Ramirez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lenee Breckenridge 80438 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

LEO BARWELA 83585 LAPIS DR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Leo Chan 83546 DENVER AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Leo Chan 80807 BROWN AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  191 
December 9, 2024 

Leo Collins III 82137 BURTON AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Leo Dixon 51855 Avenida 

Morales 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Leo May 39 Trust  Lizbeth Scordo E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

LEO118 LLC  Eduardo Ortega S Divot Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Leon Arouth 73840 Catalina Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Leonard Lam & Yuan Lin 52436 Avenida 

Navarro 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Leonardo Ribas Christa Ribas N Phillips Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

LEONEL FLORES 50184 CAMINO 

ROSARIO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Leonore Payne 40729 PRESTON TRL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

LEOPOLDO PAYON 50115 PASEO MADRID COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Les Ryan - 56007 Winged Foot 56007 Winged Foot La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Les Ryan - 80436 Platinum Way 80436 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

leslee mcgraw 38645 DAHLIA WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Lesley Reid 42827 DELL LAGO CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Lesley Scott   S Calle El Segundo D7 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Leslie Belsma 18850 PAINTBRUSH TRL Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Leslie Bunker 49299 COCHRAN DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Leslie Elison 40588 PEBBLE BEACH 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Leslie Elison 40710 LA COSTA CIR 

W  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Leslie Ingham & Stacey Smith 77732 Avenida 

Madrugada 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Leslie J Fulton and Ellen I Fulton Family Trust  Ellen 

Fulton 

E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Leslie Lewis 55020 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Leslie Printice 45435 San Luis Rey 

Ave 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Leslie S. Fishman and Viriginia A. Butler 77511 Los Arboles La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lester McCabe   Taylor Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Leticia Arcuri 81879 SHADY LN  INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  192 
December 9, 2024 

LETICIA DE LATORRE / JOSE PADILLA 85505 SYLMAR LN COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

LETICIA GARCIA 50317 SAN SOLANO 

RD 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

LETICIA HERNANDEZ 48491 PLAYA DEL 

AMOR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Letting Go Ventures LLC Jon & Anna Rothbart Family 

Trust Jon Rothbart 

W Camino Carmelita  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Levik Dilanchian   Lawrence St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Levon Bagdasaryan 65183 Rolling Hills Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Levon Khachatryan 66903 RAYO DEL SOL Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Lewis & Sondra Zionts 76901 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lezle J Larsen 381 San Remo  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Liam Finn Inc 401k Plan  Ross Allford S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Liam Stewart 73255 SHADOW 

MOUNTAIN DR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

LiamPM-Florida LLC  Kevin P Halpin Separate 

Property Trust  

N Duane Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Liana Delikyan   E Alexander Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Liana Gabrielyan 47861 POSEIDON CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Liana Kim Mah 650 N VISTA LAGO CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

LIANA NAVASARDYAN 83907 CORTE EL ALBA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

LIANA SAHAKYAN 50621 CALLE CEBRINO COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Lidoush Marukyan Raziuik Kirakosyan N Sandra Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

LILIANA RAYGADA 51047 OCEANO RD COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

LILIANA RAYGADA 51069 OCEANA RD COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Li-Ling Li Helen Li Bainton E San Marino Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lilit Papikyan  79083 CLIFF ST, Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Lilit Petrosyan 65041 Rolling Hills Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Lilit Sayadyan 82814 wheatley court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  193 
December 9, 2024 

Liliya Priverdyan 65500 Flora Ave Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Lincoln Edward Miller Craig Arlen Detrick E Morongo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Linda Auslander 41824 JUPITER HILLS CT    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Linda Boggs   E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Linda Brunell Trust 55141 Tanglewood La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Linda Chow 12905 BEECH AVE Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Linda Hill 54730 Inverness Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Linda Hurd 76290 Honeysuckle Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Linda Hurd 76730 DAFFODIL DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Linda Kim 84155 TRAMONTO 

WAY  

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Linda Laughlin 73536 FOXTAIL LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Linda Lee Thebeau   N Zanjero Rd 304 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Linda Rae Yarbrough 77828 Calle Hidalgo La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Linda Rowe Betty Eng Lee E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Linda Royce 49416 DOUGLAS ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Linda Trytko 40479 BAY HILL WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Linda Wells 81836 CORTE 

VALDEMORO 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Linda Wikinson & the Grace Lockhart Trust  Linda 

Wilkinson 

N McCarn Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Linda Wooley 171 LAS LOMAS      PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Lindsay Cavero   S Calle El Segundo 

D24 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lindsay Doherty Mark Doherty N Lujo Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lindsey Davis Tyson Byers Taylor Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lindsey Duffek   W Racquet Club Rd 

305 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lindsey Jelmberg 43628 RIUNIONE PL INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Linet Amirkhanyan 48145 DISNEY DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Linh Bui 40280 Bay Hill Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  194 
December 9, 2024 

Linn Family Trust 48663 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

LINWEN LI 49015 biery street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Lionell Properties LLC  Louis Castillo Camino Parocela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Lisa & Dino Ferraro, Joyce & Ali Keyvan 80377 Redstone Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

LISA / YARON TARANTO / GREEN 28388 DESERT 

PRINCESS DR 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Lisa Allen 40862 SEA ISLAND LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

LISA ANDERSON 80777 canyon trail  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Lisa Barreth Darlene Burens E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lisa Beyer 52198 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lisa Carl 48725 BARRYMORE ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Lisa Dimmitt Enterprises 79392 Calle Prospero La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lisa Farmer 73483 FOXTAIL LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Lisa Finlayson 41325 Yucca Lane Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Lisa Hughes Marty Sterling E Adobe Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lisa Jean Waters   N Riverside Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Lisa Kwan 82675 HAMILTON CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Lisa Kwan Trust 52620 Avenida 

Martinez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lisa Mari Davis   E McManus Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lisa Matta 38930 Lobelia Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Lisa Morgan 40145 BALTUSROL CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Lisa Perl Dan Perl E Alexander Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lisa Reid 38736 NASTURTIUM 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Lisa Rubel 12849 INAJA ST Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Lisa Ryan Revocable Living Trust  Lisa Ryan Desert Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Lisa Shevlin 77063 PRESTON TRL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  195 
December 9, 2024 

Lisa Stinson 48806 ANDORRA ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Lisa Swinbank 54873 Inverness Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

LISA TARANTO 68600 CONCEPCION 

RD 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Lisa Wu 49636 DOUGLAS ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Lissa Brown 17 PACIFICA LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Lissa Sanchez 48809 BIERY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Litos Mallare   N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Little Gate, LLC 53720 Avenida 

Navarro 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Little Monkey 2018 Family Trust  Henry Park W Camino Alturas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Little Santorini, LLC 48483 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Liveinsider LLC  Michael Owen N Carillo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Livia Trujillo 48638 ANASTACIA CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Living Trust of Daniel Spelling Jr  Daniel Spelling Jr S Mesa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Liza Valenzuela   Los Patos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

LIZABETH ARRIAGA 85178 AVENIDA 

YUCATECO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Lizabeth B & W Raymond Menzies Trust  William R 

Menzies 

Avenida Fey Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

LIZETTE AGUILAR 83398 LOS CABOS AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

LIZETTE FUENTES 52856 CALLE DIEGO COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

LIZETTE MORENO 48779 CHARLTON 

PEAK ST 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Lizette Ware 49770 QUINN WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

LKL Jewel, LLC 80117 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lloyd & Sara White 55605 Winged Foot La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lloyd Mike 82740 CHAPLIN CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Lloyd Mike  67696 Roundup Drive Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

LNT Investments LLC  Durongkarn Khajorndecha Lawrence St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

LOC TRAN 74075 W PETUNIA PL  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  196 
December 9, 2024 

LOGAN/JAMIE KNIGHT 67914 S TRANCAS Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Loka & Elizabeth Kanongataa 48879 renewal street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Loka Kanongataa 48734 MEANDERING 

CLOUD ST 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Lola Properties LLC  Curtis McClam W El Camino Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Lolita Mirzakhanyan 84350 TRAMONTO 

WAY 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Long Mountain Marketing, LLC 80201 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

lora Dorfman 9574 Vía Real Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Loren & Taryn Anderson 80243 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Loren Rivera Mariana Rivera E Molino Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lorena Gonzalez 32300 Shadow 

Mountain Ln 

Thousand 

Palms, CA, 

92276 

Lorena Jaramillo   N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

LORENA MENDOZA 50211 PASEO 

BARCELONA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Lorena Rios 176 E DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

LORENA RODRIGUEZ 85913 AVENIDA 

ALEENAH 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Lorena Ruiz 10911 W DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Lorena Ruiz  67555 20th Avenue Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Lorena Tomb Philip Reed E Acacia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lorens Knudsen 278 E DESERT FALLS DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Lorenzo Garcia 12503 SYLVANUS DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Lorenzo Kyritsis 22430 Fawnridge  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

LORENZO LEON 84198 CAPITOLA AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Lori Colella 57600 Ballybunion La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lori Goetz 48580 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lori Lee 52905 Avenida Villa La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  197 
December 9, 2024 

Lori Rogers 82689 ODLUM DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Lori Rutter   E Garden Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lori Schneider   Montecito Dr 2 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

LORI TALLEY 29142 ISLETA CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

LORI TALLEY 67264 ZUNI CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Lorianne Murphy 38323 NASTURTIUM 

WAY 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Lorie Sousa 68483 Panorama Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Lorna Smith 80778 DIAMONDBACK 

TRL 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Louis Costa 82490 DOOLITTLE AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Louis Depoorter 83290 MANGO WALK INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Louis Depoorter 54555 Avenida 

Martinez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Louis Depoorter 77615 Calle Potrero La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Louise Glendinning 76988 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Louise R Davis   E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

LoveAndFreedom LLC  Ilka Urbach Spencer Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

LOWELL/ELLEN FRIEDMAN/JOSHOWITZ 29100 ISLETA CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

LOWELL/ELLEN FRIEDMAN/JOSHOWITZ 67381 N CHIMAYO DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Luan Bui   E Camino Parocela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Luca Massimo 12750 Hidalgo St Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Lucas Family Trust  Bernadette Lucas E Calle Papagayo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

LUCAS SABALA 84640 DAMASCUS AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Lucia Spielvogel   S Nueva Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

LUCINA MAGANA 47497 LAGOON CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

LUCIO MARMELEJO 49130 PLUMA BLANCA 

PL 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 



 

TBID Management District Plan  198 
December 9, 2024 

Lucky Bee LLC  Katie Krentz N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lucky La Quinta, LLC 48704 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lucy Jaric Michael Simmons E Venetia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

LUCY LEE HOLDINGS LLC 84250 tramonto way  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Lucy Lee Holdings, LLC 80479 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lucy Lee Holdings, LLC 57927 Interlachen La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lucy Padilla Trust  Lucy Padilla S Palm Canyon Dr 44 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Lucy Yenny Sung Damien Nicolas Patrice Vieille E San Marino Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ludiel Santana   E Camino Parocela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Luftediansyah Lukman   S Farrell Dr G35 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lui (Kyle) Du   E Conchita Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Luis & Courtney Contreras 50670 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Luis & Karen Becerra 80357 Oak Tree La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Luis & Luz Rios 19400 WILSON RD Palm Springs, 

CA, 92258 

Luis Acosta 82431 gregory court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

LUIS AGUILERA 50556 SALTILLO CIR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Luis and Maria Rosa Gonzalez Descendants Trust  

Cesar Gonzalez 

N Chuperosa Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Luis Contreras 50670 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Luis Echeveste Derek Henriquez Fountain Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Luis Frausto 63680 SCENIC DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Luis Giraldo & Anna Schonberg 80217 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Luis Hernandez 82175 W HEILO CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Luis Larranaga Desert Hot Springs, 

CA, USA 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Luis Perez 73835 FRED WARING 

DR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

luke gentry 74095 COLLEGE VIEW 

CIR W  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Luke Sanchez 80890 US HIGHWAY 

111  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  199 
December 9, 2024 

Luke Whitethorn 42970 DELL LAGO CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Lulua Bahrainwala 46374 WILLOW LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Lulua bahrainwala 47519 MARGARITA ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Lusine Davtyan 13767 Mountain Top 

Dr 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Lusine Grigoryan Rev Living Trust  Lusine Grigoryan E Verona Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lusine Madatyan 43703 CAMPO PL INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Lusine Sarkisyan   E Via San Michael Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lux Box Collection, LLC 52835 Avenida 

Martinez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Luz Maria Alba 66832 SAN REMO RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

LW Marketing Too 48569 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lydel LLC  Gareth Mandel N Los Alamos Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lydia Navas-Algarin 54160 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Lyle & Shauna Bask - CABD04 41150 Sparkey Way Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Lyman Jung Kansinee Adsanatham W San Marco Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Lyndolyn Stuart 48645 CASCADE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Lynette Birdsall 82567 AVENUE 48 68 INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Lynette Circon 177 Madrid Ave  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Lynn Alfred Family Trust 268 E DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Lynn Ann Mire   S San Joaquin Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Lynn Jameson 76330 SWEET PEA WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Lynn Ori 38762 WISTERIA DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Lynne Gilbert 46000 Fairway DR 15 Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Lyudmila Gogyan 81861 PASEO CIELO INDIO, CA, 

92201 

M Carman 76773 Chrysantheum Way 76773 

Chrysanthemum Way 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

M Howard Weinstein Family Trust  Mayer Howard 

Weinstein 

W Hermosa Pl 26 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  200 
December 9, 2024 

M&C Ventures LLC  Farhod Shalizi N Burton Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

M&S Herman LLC  Michael Herman N Girasol Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

MacAuley Living Trust  Ian W MacAuley Lucent Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

MacCarthy Family Trust  Mark Hogan E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mace LLC  Mamrie Hart S Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Macy Mee Lai 82321 travolta avenue  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Maddyson Group, Inc. 55039 Winged Foot La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Madeline Roachell 82738 FIELD LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Madero LQ, LLC 52510 Avenida 

Madero 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Madison & Forrest White 80388 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Magaly Lavadenz 80938 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Magarian Properties, LLC 54735 Winged Foot La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Magda Molina 12135 HIGHLAND AVE Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Maggay-Wagner Family Trust  David Warner W Hermosa Pl 24 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Magilke-Williams LLC  David Magilke N Rose Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Maison Villa 77742 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Malcolm Cowan 129 VILLA CT  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Malia Smith 81720 ARTHURS CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Malibu Colony PCH Property LLC  Leonardo 

DiCaprio 

W Hermosa Pl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Malissa Hallenbeck Casey Hallenbeck N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mallary Thiebaud 194 E DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Mallary Thiebaud 750 N Vista Lago Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Malony Family Trust  Steven M Malony S Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Manavi Living Trust  Behnam Sean Manavi N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mandalay Real Estate Fund I SPE V, LLC 80076 Champion Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mani Aryamand 78130 CORTEZ LN, Unit 

59 

Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 



 

TBID Management District Plan  201 
December 9, 2024 

Manjeet Sandhu 52205 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Manpreet Sekhon 
 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Manpreet Sekhon 
 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Manuel De Leon 696 N VISTA LAGO CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Manuel Fernando Alvarez Gonzalez   S Palm Canyon Dr 140 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

MANUEL GAITAN 48895 CAMINO 

CORTEZ 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Manuel Gomez 65842 7TH ST Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

MANUEL ZAMORA 67030 W CHIMAYO DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Manvel Gabrielyan 80803 SUNGLOW CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

MANYA SULIKHANYAN 84649 PAVONE WAY  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Mara Gladstone Max Finneran Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marc Ampil 45405 LUPINE LN 18   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Marc Costo 46724 VIA CELESTE  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Marc Darpel   Nicola Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marc Engel   S Divot Lane  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Marc Femenella Brandon Curtis N Sunnyview Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marc Largent Bonnie Largent N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marc Lashua   E Calle Papagayo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marc Lassen Christin Lassen N Tuscan Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marc Reeves Michelle Reeves W Pico Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marc Twinney Denise Twinney E Ocotillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Marcel Calma Steve Sagaser S Beverly Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Marcel Sarmiento   Sycamore Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marcel Wittfeld Nancy Montgomery N McCarn Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marcela Ramos 82123 MILES AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  202 
December 9, 2024 

Marcella Clouser 49395 BEATTY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Marcellus Fortney 15055 Marion Road Whitewater, 

CA, 92282 

Marcelo & Elizabeth Anteparra-Naujock 48464 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Marcelo Marta Lourdes Sanchez-Marta Azure Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marcia Chapman 41466 PRINCEVILLE LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Marcia DiSalvo Joe DiSalvo E Verbena Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marcie Olita 53465 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Marco Abundo   Shannon Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marco Funiciello 82390 GRANT DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

MARCO GARCIA 53870 WEST SIENNA 

CIR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Marcos & Deborah Parra 78825 W Harland Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Marcus Davis   N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mareike Muff   E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marek Polakiewicz 12577 CHOLLA DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Margaret G Schafer Rev Trust Agreement  Margaret 

G Schafer 

E Loma Vista Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Margaret Merceica 45630 Quailbrush Ave  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Margaret Michalis 82165 BURTON AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Margaret Parker   E El Gaucho Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

margarita alvarado 82655 redford way  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Margarita Alvarado 82654 REDFORD WAY  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Margarita Espadas 65985 7th St Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

MARGARITA KENNEDY 48847 EL ARCO ST COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Margarita Romero 81214 GERANIUM AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Margo Fogelman   Fountain Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Margo Ramsey 46711 VIA PARAISO INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Margo Suarez 49703 WAYNE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  203 
December 9, 2024 

Margot Bastidas 77138 PAUMA VALLEY 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Maria Alejandra Chavez Contreras   W Racquet Club Rd  

426 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Maria Arango 75595 DEMPSEY DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Maria Carrillo  19790 Cooper Road Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

MARIA COYT 50435 RIGO CT COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Maria Delgado 82818 MILLAY CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

MARIA DENISE RUIZ 83479 PUERTO 

ESCONDIDO AVE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Maria Fiesta 40111 Baltusrol Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Maria Grasso   N Via Monte Vista  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Maria Hovakimyan 84573 STRADA WAY  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Maria Jarnit Bjergsoe Jeppe Jarnit Bjergsoe N Sunset Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

MARIA LEDESMA 83589 SHADOWROCK 

DR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

MARIA LOPEZ 49070 PLUMA BLANCA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Maria Ortiz 82207 E SOLAR CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Maria Prekeges 226 S CASTELLANA  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Maria Reinhardt 40837 WHIRLING WIND 

DR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

MARIA SANDOVAL 84353 REDONDO SUR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Maria Sarmiento Sylvanus Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Maria Simmsgeiger 77602 ROBIN RD  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Maria Stromberg   E Waverly Dr 221 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Maria Teresa Soriano-Villaruz 80917 BROWN AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Maria Werts 41451 KANSAS ST    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Mariah Hanson   E Paseo de Gracia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mariam Avetisyan 66627 San Rafael Rd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Mariam Avetisyan 9911 Vía Real Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 



 

TBID Management District Plan  204 
December 9, 2024 

Marian Bareh 264 E VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Marian Mahon 48973 HEIFITZ DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Mariana Sumampouw   Zachary Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marianne Carlton 82680 redford way  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Marianne Schaffer 81081 tranquility drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

MARIBEL J. RODRIGUEZ 53797 CALLE 

SANBORN 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Marie A Brown Rev Living Trust Christopher A Brown 

Rev Living Trust Christopher Brown 

S La Mirada  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Marie Kontos 76438 HOLLYHOCK DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

MARINA BRIK 43180 armonia court  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

MARINA BRIK 43173 bacino court  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

MARINA BRIK 43218 bacino court  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Marina Soutyrine 66970 GRANADA AVE Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Marine Ghukasyan   Sabita Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marine Pepoyan 43251 SENTIERO DR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Mario Amaro   E Waverly Dr 128 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mario and Elena Medina 758 Montana Vista Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Mario Campos 81084 CAREFREE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Mario Cespedes 51740 Avenida Rubio La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

MARIO FONSECA 53910 CALLE 

BALDERAS 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

MARIO GALLO 53841 WEST SIENNA 

CIR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Mario Lu 66921 VERBENA DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

MARIO MOLINA 35200 CATHEDRAL 

CANYON DR #C25 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Mario Montecinos Erin Montecinos Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mario Moriel 67626 Yaqui Lane Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Mario P Sanchez 81311 AVENIDA 

GAVIOTA 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  205 
December 9, 2024 

Mario Perez 13032 CACTUS DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Mario Ruiz 44810 BUCKINGHAM 

ST  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Mario Ruiz 81750 CROWN WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Mario Ruiz 54140 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Marissa Beltran 79310 BOWDEN DR Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Marjorie Chan / Get Cozee LLC 41865 Lima Hall Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Mark & Alma O'Brien 77724 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mark & Barbara Simard 55231 Tanglewood La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mark & Charlene Phelps 77777 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mark & Debra Ragonig 48475 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mark & Desiree Futalan 78450 Crestview Terr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mark & Desiree Futalan - 46250 Roadrunner Ln 46250 Roadrunner Ln La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mark & Diona Williams 44720 Monticello Ave La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mark & Jefflyn Go 53420 Avenida 

Mendoza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mark A Chambers & Mario Dominguez 52976 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mark A Miller Living Trust  Mark Miller E Waverly Dr F50 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mark A Puopolo Trust  Mark A Puopolo W Chino Canyon Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

MARK A RIVAS 83153 CAMINO BAHIA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

MARK AND JANE ROSETTA 76685 SANDPIPER DR                                 Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Mark Anthony Jocson Living Trust  Mark Anthony 

Jocson 

Fountain Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark Arlen 76698 HOLLYHOCK DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Mark Baum   N Whitewater Club Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark Beall   S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mark Bernheimer   N Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

MARK BESSEY 35200 CATHEDRAL 

CANYON DR #U162 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 



 

TBID Management District Plan  206 
December 9, 2024 

Mark Blatty Jenny McNicholas N Los Alamos Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark Bruck   E Ventura Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark C Moreno, Trustee of the Mark Moreno Trust 

dated Dec. 16, 2005 Moreno Mark Moreno 

W Sepulveda Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark Catalfamo Bethany Catalfamo N Plaza Amigo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark Cregar   E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark Cutone Lynda Cutone E Garden Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark D Fleckles Living Trust & Pablo H. Razo Living 

Trust  Mark D Fleckles 

S Farrell Dr K68 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mark Diffie Alma Diffie N Starr Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark Douglas Hill & Jeffrey Allan White Trust  Mark Hill Goldenrod Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mark E Dubas Bradley McCartt Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark Esparza   E Waverly Dr 211 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mark G Petulla Living Trust  Mark G Petulla E Mesquite Ave R82 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mark Green 74111 Old Prospector 

Trl 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Mark Greve 80463 Spanish Bay La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mark Grossheider Michael Griffin S Nueva Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

MARK GROVES 81106 falling leaf court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Mark Johnston 72785 EL PASEO 716  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Mark Klein 80902 Calle Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mark Klinski   S Birdie Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mark Kohl   E Wyman Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark Lindquist Michael Archuleta N Whitewater Club Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark Locher 74470 Candlewood St  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Mark Lowes Wing-Hang Wai E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mark M Weis Living Trust  David Smith W Stevens Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark Manum 419 N Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Mark McDavitt Melissa Curtin N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark Meech 40420 BAY HILL WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  207 
December 9, 2024 

Mark Mercer 40557 Diamondback 

Dr 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Mark Miller Scott Miller N Lujo Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark N Culbert Living Trust  Mark Culbert E Belding Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark Nguyen Stefan Simsih N Burton Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark OBrien Properties 44155 Mariposa Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mark Olson A'Lissa Olson N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark P Leach 2012 Trust Cody L Howsmon 2012 Trust 

Mark Leach 

N Sunset Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark Peabody Melissa Peabody Los Coyotes Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mark Riely 306 S Castellena  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Mark Roman 53400 Avenida 

Herrera 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mark Shapiro Susan Shapiro Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark Shepard 234 W Vista Royale Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Mark Steffler   S Caliente Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

MARK SZOTKOWSKI 84280 acqua court  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Mark Thatcher  41865 Yucca Lane Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Mark Ward   W Baristo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark Waterson   N Viminal Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark Woodcock Hilary Perchard N Rose Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mark Woodward-Raup Jonathan Woodward-Raup E Palm Canyon Dr 204 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

MARK WRIGHT 84453 CALLE 

RODRIGUEZ 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Markar & Tamar Sarkissian 80213 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Marko Trapani Jr Revocable Trust  Marko Trapani Jr N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marla Eisenberg Mark Eisenberg N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marlen Videz   Quincy Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marlene Granderson Kwame Granderson Guy Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mar-Metivier Rev Trust  Sandra Metivier E Del Lago Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  208 
December 9, 2024 

Marquis Taylor   E Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Marquis Villas Resort 140 S Calle Encilia Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marriott's Desert Springs Villas 1091 Pinehurst Lane Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Marriott's Shadow Ridge 9003 Shadow Ridge 

Road 

Palm Desert, 

CA, 92211 

Marroeder Investments LLC  Jose Marrero Belding Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marseille Agriam   Arroyo Rd 8 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Marsha Almansky 84297 CANZONE DR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Marsha Eastman 41977 PRESTON TRL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Marshal McReal   W Via Lola  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Marshall Seigsmund 38033 CROCUS LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Marta Chaikovska 73650 Pinyon St  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Martha & Larry Ball 48468 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Martha Lopacki   E Glen Cir N  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

MARTHA LOPEZ 85198 AVENIDA DEL 

PRADO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Martha Martinez Sergio Martinez E Waverly Dr 210 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Martha Narayanan Narasimhan Narayanan E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Martha Pelayo 48192 CALLE CONEJO INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Martin Aldana 18729 SAGEBRUSH TRL Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Martin Bender 776 MONTANA VISTA 

DR  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Martin Crowley Samantha Crowley E Ventura Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Martin Duran & Tanika Raines 44345 Villeta Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

MARTIN EPSTEIN 82650 ODLUM DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Martin Family Palm Springs Irrev. Trust  August Martin N Sunset Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Martin Gomez   E Ventura Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Martin Heredia Espinoza Diego Heredia S Calle El Segundo 

D16 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Martin Jenner Julie Eagleton E Glen Cir N  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  209 
December 9, 2024 

Martin Karamanoukian   Park View Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Martin Lopez 83131 EMERALD AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Martin Robert Mangan 78330 Calico Glen 

Drive 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Martin Swiderski 82567 AVENUE 48 38  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Martin Treacy James Hyland S Calle Rolph  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Martin Vincent Kiana Keihani N Vaquero Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Martin Zeledon 83959 ARTEMISA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

martin zeledon 13215 Deodar Ave Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Martina Aguirre 81244 DAFFODIL CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Martinez Family Trust  Paul Martinez E Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Martti Roslakka Carlos Alonso S Cherokee Way 113 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Marty & Judy Briesach 56023 Winged Foot La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Marty Prescott 25316 40292 Bay Hill Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Marvin Melgar 9272 SANTA CRUZ RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

MARVIN VILLATORO 84583 anchora way  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Marwa Elsahragty 81347 FOREST DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Mary & Jeff Muegge 46600 Cameo Palms 

Dr 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mary Ann Dureau John Boozan E Cherry Hills Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mary Ann Yamamoto 40618 LA COSTA CIR E   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Mary Claeys 47370 manteca court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Mary Eberhart 72883 EL PASEO 515   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Mary Fire 48865 MARIPOSA DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Mary Jane Kiefer 38564 DAHLIA WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Mary Lindstrom Peter Lindstrom E Alejo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mary Lou Aranguren & Alexander Jackson Rev Trust 

Mary Lou Aranguren 

S Riverside Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  210 
December 9, 2024 

Mary Louisa Davis Robert Davis Lawrence St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mary Lynn Bell Burke Trust  Mary Lynn Bell Burke E Via Estrella  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mary Marcot   E Largo Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mary Piciocchi Paul Svendsen Ambassador Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mary Repp 67601 Buckboard Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Mary Schultz Dietrich Schultz N Avenida Caballeros 

14 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mary Silveri & Glen Knabenshue 77619 Calle Ensenada La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

MARY SUE REYNOLDS 78180 CORTEZ LN 163 Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Mary Susan Samia Separate Property Trust  Mary 

Susan Samia 

S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mary Thomas   N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mary Thompson   E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mary Watson 40255 BALTUSROL CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Maryanne & James Wedner 77750 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Maryellen Duggan Living Trust Suzanne Hargrove 

Living Trust MaryEllen Duggan 

S Via Lazo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

MaryLou Graziadio 38921 PALM VALLEY 

DR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Marylyny Lora 12891 MIRACLE HILL 

RD 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Massimo Nardone 82970 WORDSWORTH 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Massod Madani Azita Emami E Camino Parocela 

D27 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mastoris-Ashford Family Living Trust  Thomas Mastoris E Francis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

MATHEW LEDOUX  & PAIGE LEDOUX 83906 AVENIDA 

VERANO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Mathew Sanders   El Cid  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Matias Balparda James Stuckey N Blando Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Matt Abraham 275 W VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Matt Christopher 47718 PHOENIX ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Matt Gorelik Jessica Gorelik N Cypress Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Matt Lawton 84456 ponte court  INDIO, CA, 

92203 



 

TBID Management District Plan  211 
December 9, 2024 

MATT PARSONS 76011 FAIRWAY DR Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Matthew & Erin Moore - CABD09 79160 Fred Waring Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Matthew & Lindsay Jakobovits 46325 Roudel Ln La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Matthew & Lisa Browne 54673 Tanglewood La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Matthew & Rachelle Martin 55430 Laurel Valley La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Matthew & Sarah Peca 45545 Stonebrook Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Matthew and Tanya Hersh Family Trust  Matthew K 

Hersh 

W Leisure Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Matthew Barros Christopher Barros E Camino Parocela 

L83 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Matthew Bennett 77393 PRESTON TRL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Matthew Biagini 49105 BARRYMORE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Matthew Brian Helderman Perry Elizabeth 

Helderman 

N Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Matthew Burrow Steven Roberts Sundance Cir W  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Matthew Cohen 428 N DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Matthew Comicz   E Amado Rd 413 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Matthew Connor Brett Connor E Plaimor Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Matthew Crowe 74135 Candlewood St  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Matthew Davies   N Girasol Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Matthew Dias  41620 Front Hall  Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Matthew Donovan Colleen Maloy E Delgado Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Matthew Dugally & David Williams 80332 Hermitage La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Matthew Funke   E The Palms St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Matthew Hartwell 80828 SONG BIRD AVE  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Matthew Henderson 76670 HOLLYHOCK DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Matthew Isaacks 67640 Broken Arrow Ln Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Matthew Jackson Kristina Brenner N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  212 
December 9, 2024 

Matthew Janda 52515 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Matthew K Work Phuong D Nguyen E La Jolla Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Matthew Krasnick Ivonne Krasnick E Powell Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Matthew Lauro 45010 Desert Air St La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Matthew McLeroy 608 N VISTA LAGO CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Matthew Mighell, Diana Mighell 65860 12TH ST Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Matthew Millett 47421 MANTECA CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Matthew Ogden 2009 Rev Trust Jack Bernstine 2009 

Rev Trust Matthew Ogden 

E Andreas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Matthew Parker 264 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Matthew Piry Monica Piry Jacques Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Matthew Plotnik 48100 PRIEST CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Matthew R Carbonara Ann M Blue E El Oro Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Matthew Schroeder Justin Finseth N Zanjero Rd 205 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Matthew Schwartz 82139 BLISS AVE  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Matthew Shapiro 54384 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Matthew Speyer 73413 FOXTAIL LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Matthew Stiles 77841 Calle Sonora La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Matthew Stocker   E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

MATTHEW STOLLER 48674 ACROPOLIS ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Matthew Tucker Valerie Moreno-Tucker E Adobe Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Maureen Downey 123 VITORIA LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Maureen James 258 LA PAZ WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Maureen Martin 30819 72779 El Paseo Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Maureen Monfore Stacey Monfore S Palm Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Maurine Travis Kevin Travis S Calle Tomas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Max Garcia 49611 TRUMAN WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  213 
December 9, 2024 

Maxine Abril 54140 Avenida 

Ramirez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Maxine Curran Sean Curran E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Maxwell Letarte 10700 VERBENA DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Maxwell McCornock 49533 DOUGLAS ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Maxwell Meyer   S La Brea Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Maya Kaye   E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

MAYRA D MURILLO 85839 AVENIDA 

GRACE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Mayuri Tateishi   N Plaza Amigo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

MC Properties Limited 55435 Turnberry Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

McClain Berg 78155 SOMBRERO 

COURT 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

McCune Revocable Trust  Kelly lee McCune E Palm Canyon Dr 340 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

McDonald Family Trust  Brooke McDonald S Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

McDonough Consulting 54400 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

McMahan Walker Living Trust  Lorna Walker Largo Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

MCP PROPERTIES LLC 53350 CALLE 

EMPALME 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

MDC Espinosa FT, LLC 50730 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Meaghan Posey 82411 COOLIDGE AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Mega Intan Oen   N Avenida San 

Gabriel Rd  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Megan Beck 47477 CALLE 

DIAMANTE 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Megan Court Trust Megan Court Trust 80813 MEGAN CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Megan Guerra 52661 Avenida 

Mendoza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Megan La Grange Blake La Grange E Glen Cir N  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Megan M Sawamura Living Trust  Megan Sawamura N Zanjero Rd 204 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Megan Mozayeni 73670 IRONTREE DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Meghan Engborg Viktor Engborg E Calle Roca A Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Meghan Griffiths 84202 CAVIANO DR  INDIO, CA, 

92203 



 

TBID Management District Plan  214 
December 9, 2024 

Meghan Kennedy 82815 WHEATLEY CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Mehmet Pekerol   E Ventura Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mei Wang 44530 Via Coronado La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mel and Robin Elliott 82753 ODLUM DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Melanie & Brett Keating 54470 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

MELANIE AJANWACHUKU 41873 PRESTON TRL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Melanie De Leon   W San Marco Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

MELEM LLC 43936 SALPARE PL INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Melia Grasska   Jason Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Melinda Sand John Sand Cabrillo Rd 107/108 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Meline Mkrtichian 84528 MILIARE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

MELISSA / JUSTIN DOLL / SCUPINE 29152 ISLETA CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Melissa Best   W Regal Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

MELISSA FRIAS 48439 AGUA CALIENTE 

ST 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Melissa Tracy 73612 BOXTHORN LN   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Melissa Tucker 72885 EL PASEO 516  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Melissa W Phillips 336 VILLENA WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Melkon Pogosyan   N Avenida San 

Gabriel Rd  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Melody Barton 80663 MARTINIQUE 

AVE 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Melonie Miller - 48609 Classic Dr 48609 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Melonie Miller - 77714 Heritage Dr 77714 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

MELVA RECINOS 83001 CAMINO BAHIA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Melvin Holstein David Raschka N Junipero Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Melvin Smith   N Greg Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Menashe Nisim 82873 VIA TURIN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Menoa Margousian 42681 DELL LAGO CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 



 

TBID Management District Plan  215 
December 9, 2024 

Mercedeh Nasr Esfandiar Nasr E Jacaranda Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mercedes Miller David Miller Arroyo Rd 4 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mercier Associates, LLC 48659 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Meredith Lynn Gardner   S Bedford Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Meredith Martin Jason Martin N Via Monte Vista  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Meredith Wallace 57750 Black Diamond La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Meri Bogdjalian   Gem Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Merriah Harkins   Caliente Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mesquite Investment LLC  Van Vo E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Metteer Costigan Living Trust  Jacalyn Costigan S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Metzer Family Trust 80157 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

MG Strategic Properties, LLC 44400 Villeta Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

MH Pacific Investments LLC Margaret Healy N Rose Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

MHB Properties, LLC 56120 Riviera La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

MI KIM 84440 QUARTINO PL INDIO, CA, 

92203 

MI KIM 49701 NEWMAN CIR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

MI KIM 43627 REGATA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Mica Belmarez 44812 WINDSOR DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael & Carel Robin 50610 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael & Donnia Turrill 77756 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael & Erika Marini 2007 Trust  Michael Marini S Cahuilla Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael & Janice Drennen 54900 Riviera La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael & Janice Welsh 52204 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael & Jenny Dubasso 49505 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael & Judy Vidal 50660 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael & Kendall Culwell 77313 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael & Lisette Harrison 54815 Winged Foot La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  216 
December 9, 2024 

Michael & Marianne Bond 54820 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael & Marlo Aragon 77170 Vista Flora La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael & Mary Grace Bowers 77726 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael & Mary Kiefer 48665 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael & Shannon Reynolds 53725 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael & Shiela Clemens 51745 Avenida 

Bermudas 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael & Susan Bailey 45100 Coldbrook Ln La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

MICHAEL / WILLIAM PASTENA / SHAW 67308 LAKOTA CT  Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Michael A Tillison 2018 Rev Living Trust  Michael A 

Tillison 

S Avenida Elenora  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Affeldt 10983 POMELO DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Michael Anthony Nosek Family Trust   W Racquet Club Rd 

419 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Arcy - 55198 Shoal Creek 55198 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael Baronian 47390 palm view 

street  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael Bartels 82627 HAMILTON CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael Barton   N Cerritos Dr 4 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Bickford 19120 BUBBLING WELLS 

RD 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Michael Bickford 10625 SAN MIGUEL RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Michael Bickford 10485 SAN MIGUEL RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Michael Bornstein Tiffany Bornstein E El Escudero  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Bourque Jerome Gentes E Sierra Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Bui 49671 TRUMAN WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael Burns 76431 Violet Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Michael Chen   Shannon Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Chen Iris Lu E San Angelo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  217 
December 9, 2024 

Michael Cianfrani Trust  Michael Cianfrani Stonehedge Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Clarke 47705 TULIP PL  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael Clement 80866 Calle Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael Clinton   W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Cogley Daniel Genetti E Park Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Conley 48681 RENEWAL ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael Conley 48781 RENEWAL ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael Copeland Jerome Lalin N Los Alamos Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Cordes 50640 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael Cox   S Calle El Segundo C2 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Crial 80101 tangier avenue  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael D Allen Laura Kay Allen E Mesquite Ave N59 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael D Barber Living Trust Michael Barber E Mel Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

MICHAEL D REILLY 72240 W UPPER WAY   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Michael D'Amodio Joel Mendias E Francis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Daw Jeanne Daw N Starr Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Devoy 55655 Royal St. 

George 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael Di Girolamo   S Vista Oro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Dobson Living Trust  Mike Dobson S Tulare Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Durham   Pico Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Elgarico 81324 PALMWOOD DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

MICHAEL ELLIOT 81109 soaring hawk 

court  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael Enenbach Thomas Coggia E Andreas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Eschenbrenner & Edward Yonek Living Trust 

Michael Eschenbrenner 

E Del Paso Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Farina Ronald Morelos N Burton Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Fawver & Susan Nicholson 53105 Avenida Rubio La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael Fox & Juintow Lin Rev Trust  Michael Fox N Nogales Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  218 
December 9, 2024 

Michael Freeman 67325 MONTEREY RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Michael Gall Peter Gall E Wyman Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Giepert   S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Godigian & Edmond Cariolagian 44270 Villeta Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael Gold   S Brentwood Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Gomez 52480 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael Griffin 38605 Wisteria Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Michael Guggenheim 48556 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael Gutierrez 46835 Washington St La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael Hanel Steven Linder S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Harutunians 78919 Savanna La 

Mar Drive 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

MICHAEL HARUTUNIANS 80957 rio grande 

avenue  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael Heglar 49930 PACINO ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael Heredia Kyle Lamphier N San Antonio Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Heynen   E Chia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael J Horta Rev Trust  Michael Horta S Palm Canyon Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael J Leathers Living Trust  Michael Leathers E Cactus Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael John Lacy Barbara Lynn Lacy E  Morongo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

MICHAEL JOHNSTON 35200 CATHEDRAL 

CANYON DR #F46 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Michael Karls   E Mel Ave 323 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Keck   E Cherry Hills Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Kofman   S Paseo De Marcia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Kofman   E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Lonsdale 49826 MACLAINE ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael Lowder   N Calle El Segundo 

510 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  219 
December 9, 2024 

Michael Martinez   E Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Mazmanian 80861 Calle Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael Mazmanian 80872 Calle Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael Mazmanian 80896 Calle Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael Mazmanian 80919 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael Mazzeo   E Chia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael McClune Lidia McClune El Placer Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael McCorckle Eliot Wilson S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Miller Ross Zachs NW Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Moody Separte Prop Trust established by 

the Moody/Patterson Family Trust Michael Moody 

S Calle de Maria  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Mori 82857 WHEATLEY CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael Mori 82801 WHEATLEY CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael Mramer 43975 SALPARE PL INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Michael Mulrooney Living Trust  Michael Mulrooney E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Mulrooney Patricia Burg E Palm Tree Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Murphy Jason Mollenbrink Jacques Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Neil Maccuish Living Trust  Michelle Holman E Alejo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Partridge Tamara Partridge W Linda Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Patterson 43622 Palermo Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael R. Lampton Living Trust  Michael Lampton E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Roggenkamp 442 EVERGREEN PEAR 

DR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Michael Scharlau Living Trust Nicholas Paleologos 

Trust Nicholas Paleologos 

E Ocotillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Schelbert & Shannon Dukes 51133 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael Schloemer   S Farrell Dr O93 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Seto 45421 Lupine Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Michael Shoel   E Mel Avenue 370 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Shuel 24757 76091 Palm Valley Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  220 
December 9, 2024 

Michael Smith 81108 SOARING HAWK 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael Sparno 43235 TEXAS AVE    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Michael Stanitsas 80374 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael Stone Scott Bryan Wolkens E Desert Holly Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Stroz Stephany Siwinski George Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Sulak Andrew J Hallin Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Sullivan 80935 GENTLE BREEZE 

DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael Sullivan 48096 CHANDLER CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael Swope 48630 STILLWATER ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael Temblador Priscyla  Temblador Montecito Dr 4 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Torrence 80465 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael Travis Sklarski   E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Travis Sklarski   Warm Sands Pl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Tsypin 12285 Skyline Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Michael V Lee   E Mesquite Ave B10 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Valdez Adam de Jesus N Saturmino Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Valles   N Whitewater Club Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michael Vezo 53605 Avenida Cortez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michael von Wittenau   E Palm Canyon Dr 315 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michael Wilborn Donnell Weston N Sunrise Way 23 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

MICHAEL YEE 82710 CHAPLIN CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michael Yi   E Camino Parocela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

MICHAEL ZUANICH 82852 burnett drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michele Desoer   N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

MIchele Hamid 49708 MINELLI ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michele Hamid 49841 SKYLAR WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  221 
December 9, 2024 

Michele Jonietz 38824 LOBELIA CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Michele Lujan Raquel Vargas E Louise Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michele Nesbitt 81137 TRANQUILITY DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michell Davis Robert Krupnick E Mesquite Ave Y130 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michelle and Edward Hernandez  79261 SPALDING DR Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Michelle Friedrichsen 38785 PALM VALLEY 

DR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Michelle Ianni 82076 HOPKINS DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Michelle Marcial  21840 Snowview Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Michelle McCue 77415 Calle Ensenada La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michelle Moshe 15450 Mountian View 

Rd  

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Michelle Myers 77692 Avenida 

Madrugada 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michelle Nicolai 44945 73490 Foxtail Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Michelle Pearsall   E Morongo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Michelle Stravolo 76785 ASCOT CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Michelle Sturm 76978 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Michelle Williams 267 E DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Mick & Laurie Tish 56315 Mountain View La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mickie Riley 43080 PASSAGIO 

LAGO WAY 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Mickie Riley 43092 PASSAGIO 

LAGO WAY 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Mickie Riley 43108 PASSAGIO 

LAGO WAY 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Miguel & Blanca Gordillo 80125 Vista Grande La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Miguel Angel J Romero Munguia   S Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

MIGUEL ANGEL MAGALLON VARGAS 84447 CALLE 

RODRIGUEZ 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Miguel Esteban Mayen Rigalt Lizdenny Rocio Varela 

Rivera 

S Calle El Segundo 

D22 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Miguel Garcia & Maria Gomez 50660 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Miguel Gutierrez 82562 DOOLITTLE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  222 
December 9, 2024 

Miho Nomura 276 SERENA DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Mikayel  Shatveryan  78150 Calico Glen Dr Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Mike Finley & Jill Williams Revocable Trust Mike Finley E Laurel Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mike Malamut RI LLC  Michael Malamut N Avenida Palmas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mike McEntee 200 MADRID AVE    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Mike Parson 74604 WATERLILY CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Mike Plummer Ruth Kaufman-Plummer N Kitty Hawk Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mike Tsao 13997 Avenida La 

Vista 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Mike Tsao   Arroyo Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mila Boyd Chris Boyd W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Milad Mohammadi Inaz Alaei Novin Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Miles Warner 81871 SANDY CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Miles Warner 82620 ZENDA DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Miller Family Trust 52775 Avenida 

Bermudas 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Min Gwyneth Lohnas John Lohnas E Marion Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Min Ji Gal 43173 PORTUALE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

MIN JI GAL 84435 CALLE CHAVEZ COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Mina Choe   N Chuperosa Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mina Halim 84214 CAVIANO DR  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Minh Luu 45640 CIMARRON RD INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Min-Hsiung Wang 48675 GIBRALTAR ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Miracle Springs Resort & Spa 10625 Palm Drive Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Miraleste Estate LLC  Betty Chen E Miraleste Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Miraleste LLC  Julie Purchase N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Miriam Nojan 43414 sentiero drive  INDIO, CA, 

92203 



 

TBID Management District Plan  223 
December 9, 2024 

MIRIJAM CLARKE 40959 BREEZY PASS RD  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

MIRO J. GUEZOUMIAN 44452 MASSON DR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Miryam Ketayi   W Via Olivera  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

misael robles 82410 GREGORY CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Miss Daisy's Atomic Boomerang Trust  Keith Andrew 

Zabel 

N Juanita Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mission 14 LLC  William Moreland Greg Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mitch & Linda Anderson Living Trust 51905 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mitchell Colgan   George Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mitchell Fine Lisa Ann Swift S Yosemite Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mitchell Gurick 40395 Pebble Beach 

Cir 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Mitchell Karasov   E McManus Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mitchell Merten 43540 BRAHEA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

MJ Management Services, LLC 51560 Avenida 

Alvarado 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

MLQ Trust 77341 Camino 

Quintana 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

MNLQ Properties, LLC 54709 Oak Hill La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

MO TDE LLC  Emmanuelle Chandler E Molino Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Moat Family Trust Hardy Warren Moat, Jr E Anza Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Modern Trading Group 1 LLC  Jessica Snyder W Vereda Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Modern Vibe LLC  Janell Roy Desert Willow Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Modern Wanderlust, LLC 53145 Avenida 

Ramirez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Moet Fawaz 48894 RENEWAL ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Mohamed Elsheikh Scott Domann W Vista Chino  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mohamed Mansour 43715 RECLINATA WAY  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Mohammad Babakan Golnaz Mohtadi N San Antonio Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Mohammed Yahdi 81610 CAMINO FUERTE  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Mohmood & Shairose Lalani 50690 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Moid Roaf   W San Carlos Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  224 
December 9, 2024 

Moisce Belinow   N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Molly Breunig Nathan Breunig E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Molson Trust 54840 Avenida Rubio La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mona Halum 55600 Pebble Beach La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mona Iskander   E El Gaucho Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Monica Fernandez 49290 WAYNE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Monica Fernandez 49272 WAYNE ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

MONICA LOPEZ 50022 CALLE 

FRONTERA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

MONICA MURILLO 83660 SHADOWROCK 

DR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

MONICA MURRY 21 ENSENADA LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Monica Perez 48953 CASABLANCA 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Monica Sosa Luis Sosa N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Monica Valencia 82087 SUNSET CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

MONIKA GALVEZ-LUA 85505 BAGDAD AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Monika L Taylor   Sabita Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Monique Gharachehdaghi 9665 VALPARAISO DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Monique Howard Bradley Howard E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

MONTY'S 48695 EL CASTILLO RD COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Moola, LLC 81870 Mountain View 

Ln 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Moonshine Vacation Rental, LLC 44210 Mariposa Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mor Hasson 12825 Deodar Ave Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Moran & Associates - 54680 Southern Hills 54680 Southern Hills La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Moran & Associates - 54958 Tanglewood 54958 Tanglewood La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

morgan Ein 48531 SOJOURN ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Morgan Gower 41626 Porus Ct Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 



 

TBID Management District Plan  225 
December 9, 2024 

Morgan Knight   E Paseo Barbara  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Morgan Myrmo 53500 Avenida 

Herrera 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Mori Family Trust  79611 Butler Bay Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Mori Family Trust  78169 Desert Mountau 

Circle 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

MOSES HERNANDEZ 84298 CATALINA AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Motel 6 - Downtown Palm Springs 660 S Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Motel 6 - Indio 82195 Indio Boulevard Indio, CA, 

92201 

Motel 6 - Palm Desert 78100 Varner Road Palm Desert, 

CA, 92211 

Motel 6 - Palm Springs 595 E Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Motel 6 - Palm Springs North 63950 20th Avenue Palm Springs, 

CA, 92258 

Motel 6 - Rancho Mirage 69570 Highway 111 Rancho 

Mirage, CA, 

92270 

Motion Properties LLC  Brian Davis N Chuperosa Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

MR. & MRS. JUSTIN DEDEAUX 46000 E ELDORADO 

DR 34                                

Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

mrav balasanyan 84662 LITORALE CT  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

MSJ Trust 77718 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

MSM Holdings, LLC 80783 Calle Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

MSM Holdings, LLC 80895 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

MSPS LLC The Shpall Trust & Marks 2000 Trst William 

Shpall 

N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Muellerleile Family Trust Michael Muellerleile S Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Mun Chan Yoo Living Trust  Mun Chan Yoo E Venetia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Munish Matai Reema Matai N Milo Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Munoz Family Trust  Michael Reuben Munoz Jr W Bon Air Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Museo LP  Steven Maturo N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Myers Holdings  Michael Murphy N Saturmino Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Na Family Trust 41650 Alligator Pond Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 



 

TBID Management District Plan  226 
December 9, 2024 

Nabil Botros & Asphahan Shafik Botros Living Trust  

Nabil Botros 

Carriage Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

NADER GHASSEMLOU 17107 Marion Road Whitewater, 

CA, 92282 

Nadia Zeghmouri 219 E VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Nadine Kim 48706 77383 Sawgrass Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

NAFTALI BENDETSON 28856 W NATOMA DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

NAFTALI BENDETSON 67252 S CHIMAYO DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Naira Terounian 84283 CANZONE DR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Naira Terounian 43253 BACINO CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Nali-Boyd LLC  Deborah Boyd Azalea Cir W  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Namratha Ganesh 83390 WEXFORD AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

NANCI TREICHELT 82836 burnett drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Nancy Baker Trust 55935 Pinehurst La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Nancy Bender   E Camino Parocela 

I63 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

NANCY CERVANTES / JUAN LUA 83215 PLAZA DE ORO COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Nancy Collins 11495 Foxdale Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Nancy Davis-Soderberg Chuck Davis N Calle El Segundo 

502 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nancy Devries 48798 MESCAL LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Nancy Dunn's Bed & Breakfast 44670 N. Harland Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Nancy Endres 48369 HEPBURN DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Nancy Glass   S Beverly Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

NANCY JANETH BELTRAN 84079 SIENA LN COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Nancy Le 48123 chandler court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Nancy Morrison Thomas Toohey S Bob O Link Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Nancy Noel 73160 SHADOW 

MOUNTAIN DR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Nancy Parsons Frank Parsons E Amado Rd 219 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  227 
December 9, 2024 

Nancy Provost 74290 DE ANZA WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Nancy Rozzi 72797 SONORA DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Nancy Yang Tony Yang S Palm Canyon Dr 1 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Naomi Lewis 40657 PRESTON TRL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

NAREK PETROSIAN 12807 INAJA ST Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Narges (Jasmine) Alzubi   Candela Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Narine Hovsepyan 83105 caribe avenue  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Narine Marandyan 11558 POMELO DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Naseem Naghdi 65800 AVENIDA 

LADERA 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Nasheen Noor 12945 CUANDO WAY Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Nasheen Noor 12894 Via Loreto Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Nashir Hirjee   N Calle El Segundo 

553 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Natalia Kadilova 80801 MEGAN CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

NATALIE & JESSE OZANO 82646 redford way  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Natalie Boyle 55121 Summer Lynn Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Natalie Fong   E Waverly Dr 220 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Natalie Hanna 45741 SHADOW 

MOUNTAIN DR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

NATALIE KNOX 82699 barrymore 

street  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Natalya Power 52055 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Natalya Tsoy 49337 NICHOLSON CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Natasha Hartman 82642 ODLUM DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Natasha Taylor 73526 DALEA LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

NATHALIE BOISVERT 35909 OTTAWA ST Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Nathan  Lowe Reem El Badri S Riverside Dr 3 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  228 
December 9, 2024 

Nathan  Wilson Matthew  Garbauskas N Berne Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nathan & Korie Wiseman 50590 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Nathan Dail   E Waverly Dr B20 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Nathan Hosking   Zachary Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nathan Lukaris 49065 MARIPOSA DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Nathan Nerland   Arnico St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nathan Reil 49727 BEATTY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Nathan Schneiderman Marcos Cohen E Sunair Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nathan Wiseman 82407 grant drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Navid Filsoof   Camino Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nayele Angulo 49336 VIOLET ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Nazario Morales   N Cantera Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Neal & Tracy Collier 48561 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Neal & Tracy Collier 48637 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Neal Alexander McLennan Kelly Amanda Ross Ridge Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Neal Cheng 12220 Pomelo Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Neal Johnson 139 VILLA CT  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Neal Johnson 38374 CROCUS LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Neal Johnson 38006 144 Desert Falls Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Neal Perchuk 78435 Singing Palms Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Neeraj Dewan 78555 Avenue 41 Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Neeraj Dewan 12220 Sumac Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Neeraj Dewan 82320 KENNER AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Neeraj Dewan 81450 N PALO VERDE 

DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Neil & Roseann Rosen Family Trust  Neil Rosen E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  229 
December 9, 2024 

Neil Bonner   Cabrillo Rd 114 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Neil McIver Thatiana Silva McIver N Riverside Dr.  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Neil Sherlock Jasmine Taylor E Lindsey Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Neil Vilchez 43720 JOSHUA RD  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Nelda Esmeralda 52404 Avenida Rubio La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Nelida Rodriguez 40425 PEBBLE BEACH 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

NELLI ARAKELYAN 66653 12th St Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

NELLIE HERNANDEZ-GARCIA 9093 PUESTA DEL SOL Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Nelly Canfield 67872 ALEXANDRIA CT Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Nelson Templo 40716 E LA COSTA CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Nelson Templo 40625 Inverness Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Newman Living Trust  Anthony Laurence Newman NW Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

NEXT LEVEL VACATION RENTALS, LLC 80803 AVERY DR 

INDIO  CA 92201 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

NICANDRO PEREZ 84174 CALENDULA 

AVE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

NICHOLAS ALIOTTI 55 PAYSON CIR  , ,  

Nicholas Holm Andrea Holm N Paseo De Anza  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nicholas Lawson 82387 COOLIDGE AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Nicholas Lawson, Trustee of the DHS Trust 66925 Desert View 

Ave 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Nicholas Leighton 41910 JUPITER HILLS CT    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Nicholas Louis Battiste Living Trust Brian Thomas 

Alberts Living Trust Nicholas Battiste 

N Cerritos Rd 9 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nicholas Magana 9693 EL RIO LN Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Nicholas Miller 74058 DE ANZA WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Nicholas Miller & Steven Tschacher 54905 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Nicholas Miranda Joan Miranda W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  230 
December 9, 2024 

Nicholas Pepper   W Cielo Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nicholas Schrader 80741 MOUNTAIN 

MESA DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Nicholas Slettengren 80842 KEBON DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Nicholas Thanh Ta & Thai-Van Xuan Nguyen Liv Trust  

Nicholas Ta 

Palladium Blvd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nicholas Zarcone 10751 San Pablo Rd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Nick & Olga Woodhouse 45645 Coldbrook Ln La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Nick & Patricia Sciola 79860 Riviera La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Nick Anderson Edward Labay Via San Dimas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nick Bode Trust  Nick Bode Cahuilla Hills Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Nick Fager   E Adobe Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nick Nguyen 65448 Avenida 

Dorado 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Nick Sabbagh   S Cahuilla Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nickolas James   N Viminal Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nico De Laurentiis Bita Babaei S San Joaquin Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Nicola Longo John van Deinse E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Nicolas Marabout   E Mel Avenue  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nicole Alexander   Cabrillo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nicole Backlund 174 FIRESTONE DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Nicole Brik 48584 MEANDERING 

CLOUD ST  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Nicole Immel 49860 Calle Estrella La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Nicole Pelsinsky Mauricio Ordonez N Roberto Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nicole Ray 82664 HESTON DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Nicole Rogerson 49338 BARRYMORE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Nicole Sarraille 48797 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Nieblas Wikke Trust  Devin Emil Wegner Wikke N Zanjero Rd 302 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Niels Haenebalcke Kirsa Haenebalcke Arroyo Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  231 
December 9, 2024 

Nigel Burton 78170 Sombrero Court Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Nigel McFarlane Maria Guadalupe Medina N Cypress Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Niki Jalili 41071 PRESTON TRL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Nikki Ball 38361 GAZANIA CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Nikki Steen Larry Steen E Adobe Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nila Rodriguez 265 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Nina De Guzman   W Sunview Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nina Hauser 51935 Avenida 

Mendoza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Nina Johnson   W Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ninepalm Canyon LLC  John P Blanchard E Belding Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

NINGNAN HU 8501 WARWICK DR  Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

NIRAJ RAI 67365 Desert View 

Ave 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

NIRAJ RAI 65814 Ave Cadena Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

NJM Holdings LLC  David Berger E Amado Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

No Dome PS LLC  Allison Vagner S El Cielo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Noah Chang 12120 SUMAC DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Noah Dreier Lucas McLoughlin N Burton Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

NOE CASTRO 48130 ESTRELLA 

TOMAS 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Noel Kinder Danielle Kinder W Lilliana Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

NOELLE GEIGER 83270 PLAZA DE ORO COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Nolan Davis   N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nora rammelkamp 13400 CALIENTE DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Nora Sandoval Digby Horner E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Norcris Properties LLC  Norman Isaacs Rojo Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  232 
December 9, 2024 

Norma Castaneda 51690 Avenida 

Mendoza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

NORMA RODRIGUEZ 84350 AVENUE 54 COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Norman & Lynda Hoffman 20195 Long Canyon Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Norman & Lynda Hoffman 54444 Avenida 

Herrera 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Norman & Tara Khoury 50097 Calle Oaxaca La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Norman Keegan Michelle Keegan E Nicola Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Norman Stackhouse III Nancy Stackhouse E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

North Rose Holdings LTD  Rudy Vance Willard 

McKitka 

N Rose Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

NORTH SHORE LAKE HOUSE LLC 48482 RED MOUNTAIN 

PL 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

NORTH SHORE LAKE HOUSE LLC 83906 AVENIDA 

VERANO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Noshir Pestonjee 41745 RESORTER BLVD  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

NRLT LLC  Lindsay Tangeman S Sierra Madre  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Nueva Vista BA LLC  Michael Abraham S Nueva Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Nugget Gem Enterprises LLC  Lauren Bugeja E Gem Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nuvea Cobb 66092 14th St Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

NW Property Management & Investments LLC  Tyler 

Rognlin 

Via Roberto Miguel  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nyczak Family Trust  Zbigniew Nyczak W Santa Elena Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Nyman Living Trust  Adrian  Nyman S Calle De Maria  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

O2L Ventures Legacy, LLC 48745 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Oak Tree Associates, LLC 54386 Oak Tree La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Oasis Easy Living LLC Sam Mohamadi Irving Franco E Joyce Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Oasis Resort 4190 E Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

OBED VILLALPANDO 49085 heifitz drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Oceanside Trust, Grant and T'na Shaw, Trustees 19584 Sagebrush Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

O'Connell Family Trust Thomas J O'Connell E Via Colusa  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  233 
December 9, 2024 

OFELIA KASON 84811 SUNDANCE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Oganes Akoyan Nelly Akoyan N Volturno Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Oganes Oganesyan   N Whitewater Club Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Okie Family Trust & Koumaris Family Trust  Nicholas & 

Tasha Koumaris 

E Francis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Oksana Samchuk 80718 MOUNTAIN 

MESA DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ole Opgaard   N Coronet Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ole Opgaard   N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Oleg Andreyev & Natalie Nonzer 45560 Stonebrook Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Oleksandr Kucher 83798 OZARK DR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Oleksandr Kucher   W Sepulveda Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Oleksandra Bukalova   Marguerite St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Olga Baker 45750 SAN LUIS REY 

AVE UNIT 8 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

OLGA DENISOVA 46433 MESA VERDE TRL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Olga Elmanovich 43410 LAGO BREEZA 

DR  

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Olga Maydanik 65910 Avenida Barona Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Olive Branch 2 LLC  Brenda  Meyer S Broadmoor Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Oliver Costo 81442 ALBERTA AVE  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Oliver Costo 80366 PASEO 

ENCANTO  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

OLIVIA FERNANDEZ 48458 LUNA DE 

NICOLETA ST 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

OLIVIA FERNANDEZ 48458 LUNA DE 

NICOLETA ST 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Olivia L Morales 43674 VIRGINIA AVE    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Olivier & Randie Chaine 79820 Fiesta Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Olivier Chaine 79830 Fiesta Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Olympia Granger 51551 Avenida 

Bermudas 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Omar Berumen Everado Berumen E Paseo Barbara  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

OMAR SAAVEDRA 84472 NORTH SIENNA 

CIR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 



 

TBID Management District Plan  234 
December 9, 2024 

Omid Aminpour 48584 ANASTACIA CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Omni Rancho Las Palmas Resort & Spa 41000 Bob Hope Drive Rancho 

Mirage, CA, 

92270 

One Chic Desert Retreat 77778 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

OPULENSE VACATION RENTALS 83525 AVENIDA SAN 

DOMINGO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Oran Bradley Johnson 78810 Sanita Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Oranit Smith 38057 CROCUS LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Oren Adar   N Cerritos Dr 2 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

orit alon 84116 CANZONE DR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Orozco Investments LLC  Jonathan Orozco E Avenida Fey Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Orpheus Prime LLC  Charles Verhoeven W Crescent Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Orville Flowers D Flowers S Palm Canyon Dr 36 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

OSCAR CHAVEZ 84470 AVENUE 54 COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

OSCAR E. RAMOS 83283 PUEBLO BONITO 

AVE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

OSCAR GUERRERO 83385 SAN ASIS COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Oscar Salas-Solano Rev Trust  Oscar Salas The Palms Street  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Oscar Salas-Solis   N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ostlund Vacation Properties, LLC 80634 Spanish Bay La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

OTM Properties LLC  Talin Minassian N Volturno Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

OTONIEL MONTES RAMOS 84866 CALLE ROBERTO COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Owen Fighter   Paseo Roseta  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Owen Sun   E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

P & G Real Estate Enterprises LLC  Peter Thomas Jacques Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

P&E Residential LLC  Thomas Ellicott, Jr N Patencio Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

P&W Enterprises LLC  Steven Pawlik S Palm Canyon Dr 111 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

PA Holdings LLC  Christopher Parent W Overlook Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Pablo Flores 47840 CALLE 

DIAMANTE 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  235 
December 9, 2024 

Pablo Flores 81723 ARTHURS CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Pablo Flores 43880 RECLINATA WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Pablo Lopez-Veron 43073 ARMONIA CT  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

PABLO, TERESIA, LUCAS GROBA, NGENO, UTOUH 35200 CATHEDRAL 

CANYON DR #R137 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Pacific Pal, LLC 81065 Kingston Heath La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Paez Ocampo Trust  Trinidad Augusta Paez Ocampo S Mountain View Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

PAIGE MOSS & RICHARD CAMERON 44251 DAKOTA TRL                                   Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Paige Shin 129 DESERT FALLS CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

PALACIOS FAMILY LIVING TRUST/PALACIOS HE 82521 gregory court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

PALM AND SAGE, LLC 83560 LAPIS DR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Palm Mountain Resort & Spa 155 S Belardo Road Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Palm Springs Deepwell Modern, LLC Kevin Richard 

Shuler Brian Daniel Stoddart 

S Paseo De Marcia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Palm Springs La Paz Estate Trust Jessica Oertel E Paseo Gracia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

PALM SPRINGS LLC 48788 cascade street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Palm Springs Oasis LLC  David Wu E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Palm Springs One LLC  Mark Atchinson N Leonard Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Palm Springs Property Ltd  Sanjiv Bhalla E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Palm Springs Property Trust  Steven Vogt S Broadmoor Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Palm Springs Tennis Club 701 W Baristo Road Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Palm Vista Partners LLC  Kevin Au E Cherry Hills Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Palmer Retreat 80048 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Palms Drive Properties, LLC 56408 Palms Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Palo Verde CA Trust  Ramon Bautista E Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Pam Davis 76237 IMPATIENS CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Pamela A Pavek Trust Todd S Pavek Trust Pamela 

Pavek 

W Racquet Club Rd 

302 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Pamela Bell Anne Culver E Amado Rd 602 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  236 
December 9, 2024 

Pamela Guagenti 80646 JASMINE LN  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Pamela Kennedy 246 E VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

PAMELA KERR 38570 LOBELIA CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Pamela M Snyder Trust  Pamela Snyder W Panorama  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

PAMELA MOHR 82802 odlum drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Pamela Morrow   E Desert Palms Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Pamela Riffero 38315 CROCUS LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Pamela Smith 73797 Shadow 

Mountain Dr 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Pamela, Gregory & Kimberli Theim 79705 Iris Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Panasitti Family Trust  Miguel Angel Panasitti N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Pandu & Lakshmi Chimata 45305 Desert Air St La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

panfilio cruz 82186 BLISS AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Paola Arbour   N Deborah Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Parham Saadat 43125 PORTUALE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Paris Kharbat   S Palm Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Parissa Gump 49257 BARRYMORE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Parker Palm Springs 4200 E Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Parth Shah   E Rogers Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Paruyr Safaryan 43267 avenida isabela  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Pascal Paoli  9653 Spyglass Unit 101 Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

PASEO CADIZ LLC 50271 PASEO CADIZ COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Paseo Retreat, LLC 50630 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Pasquale Vincent Picchione & Susan Gladys 

Picchione Intervivos Rev Trust P. Vincent Picchione 

Avenida Olivos  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Pat Brown 40705 INVERNESS WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Patrice Wassbro 41197 PRESTON TRL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Patricia & Marvin Loewen 81155 Legends Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  237 
December 9, 2024 

Patricia A Rodrigiuez 46353 WILLOW LN  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Patricia Adams & Paul Wegner 53210 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Patricia Byrne 102 LAS LOMAS  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Patricia Chavarria 12761 Inaja St Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Patricia Dominique 84185 OLONA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Patricia Frost   W Dominguez Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Patricia Gonzalez 48674 CASABLANCA 

ST 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

PATRICIA GUERRA 83949 CORTE EL ALBA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Patricia Hopper 48805 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Patricia Kelleher 262 E VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Patricia Ketchum 40785 AVENIDA 

ROSARIO 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Patricia Knight   Sundance Cir W  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Patricia Korbler 82683 HAMILTON CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

PATRICIA KORBLER 82713 ODLUM DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Patricia Lewallen 154 DON MIGUEL CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Patricia Nagy John Rizzo W Sunview Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

patricia spain 76162 IMPATIENS CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Patricia Sweany 66300 2ND ST Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Patricia Toby 38612 NASTURTIUM 

WAY  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Patricia Valladares   N Mountain Shadow 

Dr  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

PATRICIA WILSON 83318 calypso circle  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

PATRICIO & BLANCA TOPETE 84365 REDONDO SUR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Patrick Barry 82825 BARRYMORE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Patrick Davenport Trust  Patrick Davenport W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Patrick Doonan Paul Thompson S Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Patrick Escarcega Ellen Escarcega Taylor Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  238 
December 9, 2024 

Patrick Fagan   E Plaimor Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Patrick Flynn 84522 MILIARE CT  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Patrick G Adsuar  Living Trust Christina S Liu Living 

Trust 

E La Jolla Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Patrick Gee 81850 VICTORIA ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Patrick Johnson 82715 REDFORD WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Patrick McElhenney Collin Wysock N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Patrick Murphy Pierangela Murphy Azure Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Patrick Riechers and Joanne Kingston-Riechers 80853 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Patrick Scott 40431 PEBBLE BEACH 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Patrick Smith Michael Malenitza Lorena Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Patrick Strayer 76246 Poppy Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Patrick Welty 80960 GENTLE BREEZE 

DR  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Patti & Charlie Hawker 50720 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Patty Schultz 9925 MESQUITE AVE Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Patty Taylor Property 80826 Spanish Bay La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Paul & Barbara Chrisman 50085 Calle Rosarita La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Paul & Dolores Apostle - 48694 Classic Dr 48694 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Paul & Dolores Apostle - 50740 Santa Rosa Plaza, #2 50740 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Paul & Kim Kedeshian 48653 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Paul A Ferrier 265 W Vista Royale Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Paul Block   N Vaquero  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Paul C Phillips & Rachel J Phillips Living Trust  Rachel 

Phillips 

E El Gaucho Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Paul D Steinke LIving Trust  Paul Steinke S Paseo De Marcia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Paul De Rouen 80055 ALICANTE AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Paul Deason Susan Bryant-Deason S Via Las Palmas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Paul DeSousa Patrick Torres S Brentwood Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  239 
December 9, 2024 

Paul Evmorfiadis 16295 Avenida 

Atezada 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Paul Ferreri 48660 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

PAUL FETTERS 72495 PITAHAYA ST  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Paul Gallegos 83347 MANGO WALK INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Paul Hintzen 350 S SIERRA MADRE  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Paul J Sokoloff Trust Paul Sokoloff N Opuntia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Paul Jaramillo   E Sierra Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

PAUL KAKUSCHKY 30312 SAN LUIS REY Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Paul M Dew III 38405 Nasturtium Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Paul Mario Silvestre Living Trust Paul Silvestre Divot Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Paul Metke 215 Calle Del Verano  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Paul Michael Lutz   S Tulare Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Paul Nihipali Jr Michael Martin S Indian Trail  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Paul Pavao 41695 Yucca Lane Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Paul Pavao 41755 Yucca Lane Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Paul Rubin   N Starr Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Paul Saavedra 49354 SHERMAN ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

paul Salvatora 48405 HEPBURN DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Paul Santello Tim McLean Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Paul Schiraldi   Bogert Trl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Paul Smith 49420 BIERY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Paul Snyder Robert Payne W Racquet Club Rd  

304 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Paul Swan 41470 INVERNESS WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Paul Taylor 81420 National Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Paul Tervelt Homer Butuyan N Junipero Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  240 
December 9, 2024 

Paul Travis Mark Fichandler W Panga Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Paul Williams Hilde Williams S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Paul Woolpert 40985 LA COSTA CIR 

W  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Paul Zeaiter Jacqueline Mei Hwee Koh E Nicola Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Paula Long 80937 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Paula Montgomery   S Cherokee Way 159 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

PAULA NAPLES 29797 E TRANCAS DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Paula Salu Aitaoto Salu E Mesquite Ave R77 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Pauletta Hightower 230 W VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Paulette Hernandez 49479 PACINO ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

PAULETTE IBARRA 48134 LA PLAYA ST COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Paulina Jacqueline Sussman Irrevocable Trust Juliet 

Marie Sussman Irrevocable Trust Mitchell Sussman 

S Toledo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

PAULINE KLEIN 371 MUIRFIELD DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Pavel Balada   S Palm Canyon Dr 4 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Pavel Danelyan   S Mountain View  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Pavlina Williams 61701 Smoke Tree Palm Springs, 

CA, 92258 

Paz Lenchantin   S Bob O Link Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

PB Real Estate Investments 78615 Bradford Cir La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

PC Family Trust  April R Oswald N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

PC Properties LLC N/A 38365 NASTURTIUM 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

PCH Properties LLC  Herbert Trotter E El Cid  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

PD LEGACY, LLC 84412 CALLE 

RODRIGUEZ 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Pearl Desert Rentals, LLC 56176 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Pearl Fang Living Trust  Pearl Fang N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Pebble Beach Assets, LLC 55775 Pebble Beach La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Pedro Pereira 48345 GARBO DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  241 
December 9, 2024 

Peggy Cherie Pearson 73575 ENCELIA PL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Peggy Teresa Gutierrez Family Trust Peggy Teresa 

Gutierrez 

N Calle Rolph  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Peichia Liang   S Palm Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Peichun Zhang & Zuan Feng Rev Liv Trust  Peichun 

Zhang 

N Arquilla Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Pelham Consulting LLC  Christophe Louvion E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Penny Soo Patrick Soo N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Pensco Trust  Melody Bacon E Waverly Dr D29 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Pensco Trust LLC Darryl Keene S Paseo Dorotea  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Pepper Schwartz   N Chiquita Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Perch Rentals, LLC 48716 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Percy Sandro Polo Sara E Kurzenhauser E Glen Cir N  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

PEREZ ANA C 12536 INYO DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Perry Crume   N Avenida Caballeros 

12 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Perry Tisbo Sean Konor N Avenida Caballeros 

6 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Pete Marlewski Agnieszka Marlewski N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Peter & Angelin Gaglio 50710 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Peter & Annette Smith 48720 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Peter & Elise Weber Trust 50087 Calle Oaxaca La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Peter & Stephanie Gaddi 80301 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Peter Balon Nathaniel Meyer S Caliente Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Peter Benson   N Michelle Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Peter Boyle Heather Anne Howell Boyle Padua Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Peter Brewer Carolyn Brewer N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Peter Brooks Charles Wamsley E Loma Vista Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Peter Capobianco Richard Mangino E Mesquite Ave H40 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Peter Cicero   S Palm Canyon Dr 147 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  242 
December 9, 2024 

Peter Comfort 76158 IMPATIENS CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Peter Engelmaier Sascha Negele S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Peter Evans 48649 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Peter Gladstone   E Mesquite Ave F36 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Peter Kakuk 41650 Balaclava Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Peter Kelly   E Calle Papagayo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Peter Kim 48808 MEANDERING 

CLOUD ST 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Peter L Ta John V Glynn S Tahquitz Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

peter lawrence 67447 Desert View 

Ave 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Peter Luiz Jr Trust  Clarence Luiz Jr S Manzanita Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Peter MacFarlane   N Palermo Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Peter Mankarious   E Mesquite Ave F37 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Peter Omewiri-Pius   E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Peter Tanoury Patricia Tanoury E El Cid ` Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Peter Taub   E Cactus Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Peter W Nourse Jr 307 Paseo Primavera  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Petros Ioannou Nattallia Ioannou N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Petros Ktori 54200 Avenida Rubio La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

PF Rentals, LLC 44210 Calico Cir La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

PFAU Varvaro California Holdings LLC Heather 

Varvaro 

N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

PGAW Hermitage, LLC 80154 Hermitage La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Pham Family Investments, LLC 80397 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Phi Margaritescu 41808 Volare Ct Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

PHIL & KAREN SANDFORD 49598 wayne street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Phil Lumpkin William Tedford Leonard Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  243 
December 9, 2024 

Phil Quintanilla 82735 MATTHAU DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Philip & Lee DuMoulin 79188 Bog Walk Ct Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Philip Anthony DeMatteo & Danielle Marie 

DeMatteo Rev Trust Phillip DeMatteo 

S Bob O Link Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Philip Drewry   E Glen Cir S  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Philip Epstein   E Amado Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Philip F Pabich 41476 INVERNESS WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Philip Kang 80771 HAYLEIGH CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Philip Kang 80771 MEGAN CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Philip Krider & Sara Wegmann 77780 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Philip McPherson 48685 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Philip Myers 704 N Vista Lago Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Philip Myers 702 N VISTA LAGO CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Philip R Glebow   E Avenida Fey Norte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Philippe Carballo 40613 Meadow Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Phillip & Elaine Mattia 77746 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Phillip Cun Crystal Chou Paseo de Roseta  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

PHILLIP HALL 48872 QUERCUS LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Phillip J Ross Sep Property Trust  Phillip Ross S Canon Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Phillip Stockton 43475 BRAHEA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

PHILLIP VUONG 84103 SIENA LN COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Phillippe Bastard De Crisnay Laurence Viniane 

Bastard De Crisnay 

E Mesquite Ave C16 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Phillips Palmas LLC  Craig & Barry Phillips E Laurel Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Phong Tim Chau Jessica Cao Nugget Lane  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Phuoc Duy Le Thomas Bevers Montecito Dr 3 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Phyllis Brown 44290 Via Coronado La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Phyllis Waltz 38334 GAZANIA CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  244 
December 9, 2024 

Pierre Le Veaux 81831 victoria street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Pike Familt Trust 77692 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

PINE VALLEY PROPERTIES LLC. 48144 PINTO LN COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Pineshed Limited  Michael Bayne E Twin Palms  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

PINEVALLEY PROPERTIES LLC 48560 RED MOUNTAIN 

PL 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Pink Palm Management LLC  Chris Bryan S Beverly Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Pisciotta Family Trust Pisciotta Irrevocable Trust Frank 

& Mary Pisciotta 

S Farrell Dr L71 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

PKG Homes LLC  Paul Kaplan N Calle El Segundo 

538 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Platinum Way Partners, LLC 56273 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Plaza Villas 559 LLC  Michael Mosier N Calle El Segundo 

559 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Pluto Properties LLc  Sean Robbins Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Polyxeni Jennie Moushos 40571 PEBBLE BEACH 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Pond Estate LLC 64725 Acanto Drive Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Pop Racer Properties, LLC 57171 Medinah La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Poppen Family Trust 80128 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Pozo Profundo LLC  Henry & Mary Eversole E Deepwell Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Pradeep Vijayakumar   E Waverly Dr B8 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Prairie Desert, LLC 48587 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Prakash Patel 76262 IMPATIENS CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Pranav Patel 47415 BAHAMA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Pranav Patel 47432 MANTECA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Prathima Narayan 43208 PORTUALE CT  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Preiner Enterprise 79836 Morris Ave La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Prestige Worldwide 78315 Crestview Terr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Preston Dawson 49639 PACINO ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Preston Farmer 287 E DESERT FALLS DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Preston King Childrens Trust 79778 Arnold Palmer La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  245 
December 9, 2024 

Preston King Childrens Trust 55054 Southern Hills La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Pretty Places LLC  Osborne Monis Palomino Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Price Real Estate 80450 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Prickly Pear Vacation Rentals LLC  Grant Monson N Chuperosa Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Prince Bagdasarian 66560 OCOTILLO RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Prince Family Living Trust  Kim Kile Prince E Palo Verde Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Priscilla Franco 74128 ACADEMY LN E , ,  

Priya Sodhi 248 W VISTA ROYALE 

CIR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Priya Sodhi 187 DESERT FALLS CIR   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Priya Vijayendra  41481 Jamaica Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Pro-Con Industries, Inc. 54940 Riviera La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Prue Knight   E Mesquite Ave S85 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

PS Acacia LLC  Andrew Lara E Acacia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

PS Amado Mio LLC  Robert Woollard E Amado Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

PS Concepts LLC Robert Steinberg  NE Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

PS Del Lago LLC  Michael/Jennifer Tomcho E Del Lago Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

PS Joy House LLC Jenny Morris Trust Jenny Morant E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

PS Oasis LLC  John Denman E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

PS On the Rocks 2010 Dempster Family Trust Kim 

Dempster 

Camino Monte  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

PS RRMJ LLC  Rick Rutherford E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

PSP House LLC  Matthew Phillips N Panorama Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

PSP Platinum, LLC 80310 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Pulp Properties LLC  Carolina Gentry N Milben Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Puya Ghandian   N San Antonio Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Qiao Bobo   E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Quay Cun Christina Oh E Andreas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  246 
December 9, 2024 

Quentin Knights Rev Trust Milam Ken Freitag Trust 

Quentin Knights 

S Chico Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Quill Casita 51245 Avenida Rubio La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Quinn & Jelena Tamm 48652 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Quinn & Jelena Tamm 48656 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Quinn & Jelena Tamm 48772 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

R Alex 43673 SPIAGGIA PL  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

R Anthony Dittmann Jennifer Dittmann Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

R Diane Schlesinger Rev Trust  R Diane Schlesinger S Pablo Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

R Gow 33835 225 Vista Royale Cir W  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

R&J Gallardo Family Trust Yvette D'Elia Alana 

Gallardo 

Acacia Rd E  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

R&W Grau Family Trust  Warren Grau Candela Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Rachael George   N Whitewater Club Dr 

C 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Rachael Osgood 82264 E HEILO CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Rachael Torresdal 48869 ANDORRA ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Rachel Ain 48883 OWL LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Rachel Garrabrant 40351 Pebble Beach 

Cir 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Rachel Garrabrant 40921 INVERNESS WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Rachel Lowery Jale Lowery N Girasol Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Rachel Tavana Steven Groccia Acacia Rd E  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Rae Gabelich 38665 NASTURTIUM 

WAY 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Rafael Cardona   S Palm Canyon Dr 2 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

RAFAEL LIMON 83810 OZARK DR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Rafael Zepeda 82803 WORDSWORTH 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Rainey and Wallenhorst Family Trust  Mark P 

Wallenhorst 

W Racquet Club Rd 

402 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Rajeev Lamba 83250 BEVERLY CIR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

RAJENI CHAGAR 80174 barcelona 

avenue  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Rajeni Chagar 82174 W HEILO CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  247 
December 9, 2024 

Rajeni Chagar 80738 MOUNTAIN 

MESA DR  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

RAJENI CHAGAR & GAVIN GURUSINGH 48640 gibraltar street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

RALPH DULAC 128 GRAN VIA  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Ralph Edward Patton Jr   E Circulo San Sorrento 

Rd  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ralph Gagliana Real Property Holdings LLC  Ralph 

Gagliani 

W Mariscal Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ralph Umayam 67693 El Serape Trail Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Ramesh & Mahalakshmi Vaddi 80281 Redstone Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ramirez Family Trust  Nichole Ramirez N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ramiro Gonzalez 78870 Avenue 41 Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

RAMIRO ZAMORA 48709 CALLE 

ELDARICA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Ramon A Fimbres AVENUE 50 INDIO, CA, 

92201 

RAMON FONTES 67846 AVA CT Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

RAMSEY'S VACATION RENTAL 83531 AVENIDA SAN 

DOMINGO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Ramy Sedra   E El Cid  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Rancho PGA, LLC 80229 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Rancho Santa Fe Acres, LLC 48741 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Rancho Santa Fe Acres, LLC 48772 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Rancho Santa Fe Acres, LLC 48588 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Randall Abe 80393 Pebble Beach La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Randall Barton 47666 MARGARITA ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Randall Hoover   S Farrell Dr N80 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Randall Negi Colleen Negi E Francis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Randall Sturges   E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Randall Sutter   N Debby Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

RANDELL / DARYL MCGLASSON / ROSSO 31025 SKY BLUE WATER 

TRL 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 



 

TBID Management District Plan  248 
December 9, 2024 

Randi Freeman 76455 VIOLET CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Randi Sheehy 51600 Avenida 

Alvarado 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Randie Chaine 78229 Desert 

Mountain Circle 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Randie Chaine 40695 Carter Lane Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Randy & Sheryl Family Trust 54137 Oak Hill La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Randy Arthur Katherine Gordon Arthur S Palm Canyon Dr 112 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Randy Harmat   N Michelle Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Randy Hinton 38899 CORTE ANCERA INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Randy Johnson 54200 Avenida Cortez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Randy Rosten 73413 TERRAZA DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Randy Stegmeier Braulio Baptista Filho E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Randy Watkins 76673 BEGONIA LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Rankin Family Trust  Diane Rankin E Paseo Gracia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Raphael Bueno 19504 Paintbrush Trail Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Raquel A Heraldez & Daniel Heraldez 2020 Rev Trust  

Raquel A Heraldez 

N Calle El Segundo 

537 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Raquel Ledwin 41829 JUPITER HILLS CT    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Rasmus Blaesbjerg 48220 Painted canyon Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Rasmus Blaesbjerg   E Smokewood Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Rat Pack Homes, LLC 54204 Oak Tree La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Raul ledesma  10701 WEST Avenue Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Raul Perez Christopher Brand S Farrell Dr N78 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Raul Zermeno 80215 BARCELONA 

AVE 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ravikumar Govindaraj 82938 LONGFELLOW 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

RAY / HELEN BARRAGAN 28268 DESERT 

PRINCESS DR 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 



 

TBID Management District Plan  249 
December 9, 2024 

RAY AND STACEY CONSTANTIAN 83637 GRANITE PASS 

LN 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Ray Constantian 49465 BEATTY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Raya Reaves 41440 KANSAS ST    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Rayce Jonsrud 65910 14TH ST Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Raye Marie Winters 141 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Raymond  Chan Nhong Nguyen E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Raymond & Amy Rippy 80908 Calle Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Raymond & Susie Smith - 55323 Southern Hills 55323 Southern Hills La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Raymond Doyle Catherine Doyle Portola Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Raymond Holtschneider 41801 PRESTON TRL  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Raymond Rochon   W Via Lola  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Raymond Tongpo Tiffany Wilmot Arroyo Rd 3 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

RAYMUNDO GUTIERREZ 53805 CALLE 

SANBORN 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Rayna Zacharias 45421 LUPINE LN 1   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Razie Seraj 82374 ODLUM ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Razmine Sahakian 43755 campo place  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

RDL Management, LLC 77343 Avenida 

Fernando 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Reba Jones   N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Rebecca Elkins 49671 WAYNE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Rebecca Hall Thomas Hall N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Rebecca Kay 53640 Avenida 

Navarro 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Rebecca King 80238 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Rebecca Koehler Kenneth Koehler E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Rebecca Miller Michael Miller Camino Mirasol  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Red Curb Investments LLC  Robert McConnell N San Clemente Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

RED MOUNTAIN SPLASH RETREAT, LLC 48456 RED MOUNTAIN 

PL 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 



 

TBID Management District Plan  250 
December 9, 2024 

REDDYSDIRA LLC 83805 AVENIDA LA 

LUNA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Redstone Rental Properties, LLC 80316 Redstone Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Reese & Nancy Aplin and Phil & Kathy Stypula 55412 Laurel Valley La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Regan Teskey Living Trust  Margaret Monica Teskey S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Regina Kilberg 13055 ACACIA AVE Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Reginald Elston   N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Reid Prichard Ian Jeffries S Broadmoor Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Reiko Simmons 80736 PLUM LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

REILLY CHRISTINE, POLAKIEWICZ SEVERYN 67542 EL SOMBRERO 

LN 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Reinhard & Valorie Brunsch 78580 Avenida 

Tujunga 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Rejuvenate Properties LLC Mike Rushing S Palm Canyon Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Remy Rosenbaum   E Caleta Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Renaissance Esmeralda Resort & Spa, Indian Wells 44400 Indian Wells 

Lane 

Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Renaissance Palm Springs Hotel 888 E Tahquitz Canyon 

Way 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Renaldas Karasauskas Ilona Karasauskiene S Calle Encilia A4 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Renata Caldwell 48863 BARRYMORE ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Renato Ortiz 47776 POSEIDON CIR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Rene Dones & Carine Topal 53885 Eisenhower Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Rene Garcia 54994 Tanglewood La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Rene Leni Nidia Leni N Cypress Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

RENE leon 50180 VISTA 

MONTANA CT  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Rene Torrico 82664 REDFORD WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Renee Coxon and Christian Kozak 16543 AVENIDA 

MIROLA 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Renee England   N Volturno Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Renee Marinkovich   E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  251 
December 9, 2024 

Renee Russell 2019 Trust Renee Russell  E Verbena Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Renimah A AlMattar 79416 Tabago Ct. Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Reshae Crawford 13140 CACTUS DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Residence Inn by Marriott La Quinta 79675 Highway 111 La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Residence Inn by Marriott Palm Desert 38305 Cook Street Palm Desert, 

CA, 92211 

Rev Trust of Mary Ann Dean  Ralph Dean N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Rex Reyes 65770 Avenida Barona Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Rey Sandoval 80684 COLUMBIA AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Reyes Family Trust 81235 Legends Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Reyna Nunez 47661 SUNDIAL CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Reza Zagheri Nazila Mellatnavaz N Viminal Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Rhiannon Smith 80762 MOUNTAIN 

MESA DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ric Castile 255 W VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Ricardo Chavez 49820 JADE WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

RICARDO LEDESMA 84497 CORTE 

ALTURIAN 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Ricardo Ramirez 65878 AVENIDA 

DORADO 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ricardo Rivera Trust  Ricardo Rivera E Tamarisk Rd.  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ricardo Ruiz Maria Ruiz E Padua Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Richard & Andrea Hobart 48571 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Richard & Courtney Unser 51440 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Richard & Kimberly Bloch 53645 Avenida 

Martinez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Richard & Kimberly Bloch - 78680 Bottlebrush Dr 78680 Bottlebrush Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Richard & Nataliya Labrie 43605 Milan Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Richard & Pamela Lee 48800 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Richard & Peggy Gilbert 77675 Calle Nogales La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  252 
December 9, 2024 

RICHARD / MARCIA TUREK 50808 CALLE CEBRINO COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Richard A Davis III Kathryn Kraynak S Yucca Pl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Richard A Durell Trust  Richard A Durell E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Richard Avakian   S Mountain View Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Richard Avezov   E Ramon Rd 303 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Richard B Atcheson Richard B Atcheson Trust  E Livmor Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Richard Boretsky 73340 SHADOW 

MOUNTAIN DR 38 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Richard Boutelle Cathy Boutelle De Anza Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Richard Bradford 76617 DAFFODIL DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Richard Clark 77590 MOUNTAIN 

VIEW     

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Richard D Koch & Lyneete A Koch Trust  Richard 

Koch 

N Avenida Caballeros 

4 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Richard D. Kay 41101 LAGUNA SECA 

CT 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Richard D. Kay 41122 LAGUNA SECA 

CT 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Richard D. Kay 41156 Laguna Seca 

Court 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Richard D. Kay 41190 Laguna Seca Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Richard D. Kay 41067 Laguna Seca Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Richard D. Kay 41033 Laguna Seca Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Richard D. Kay  41070 Laguna Seca Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Richard D. Kay  41224 LAGUNA SECA 

CT 

Indio, CA, 

92203 

Richard Della Bernarda   Los Coyotes Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Richard DeSanto   N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

RICHARD DUANE NICHOLS 28897 DESERT 

PRINCESS DR 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Richard Ellis 77313 Preston Trl  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  253 
December 9, 2024 

Richard Fiedler   S Cherokee Way 112 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Richard Fuson   S San Joaquin Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Richard G Fields Living Trust  Richard Gary Fields W Via Livorno  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Richard G Gubbels Rev Trust  Tracy Lewis S Grenfall Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Richard Galloway DeRitis Joanne C DeRitis S Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Richard Gorvetzian   N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Richard Guelich IV   N Berne Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Richard Hammetter 41740 Kansas St  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Richard Hertel 80772 Spanish Bay La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

RICHARD HOCHSPRUNG 47412 bahama court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Richard Hochsprung 48123 JILLIAN CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

RICHARD HOCHSPRUNG 80904 gentle breeze 

drive  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Richard Hochsprung 80803 AVERY DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Richard Hovsepian & The Raymond W Hovsepian 

Irrevocable Trust 

50750 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Richard Ingram   S Riverside Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Richard Jenik Kristina Jenik E Nicola Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Richard Kelly 77407 SAWGRASS CIR  , ,  

RICHARD KIETA 74113 E ACADEMY LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Richard Lyons Corriea & Maria Dolores Corriea 2018 

Rev Trust Richard Lyons Corriea 

Dunham Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Richard Marshall Joann Marshall S Gene Autry Trail  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Richard Mayer 44660 Monticello Ave La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Richard Mooty 83926 CAROLINA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Richard Narcisso 38742 Nasturtium Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Richard Narez 80772 HAYLEIGH CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Richard R Contreras Jr and Melinda M Contreras 

Family Trust Richard Contreras 

E Waverly Dr B19 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Richard Reams Ronald Senger W Dominguez Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Richard Rocheleau Dale Melsness E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  254 
December 9, 2024 

Richard Salama 43240 BACINO CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Richard Schindler & Cathie Schindler  54790 Southern Hills La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Richard Segovia Gerhard Ziemer E Sierra Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Richard Simms Cindy Wang E Palm Canyon Dr 107 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Richard Skolnik Nicole Allowitz E Calle Conejara  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Richard Stevens 48916 CASABLANCA 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Richard Votaw & Susan Ciganovich Votaw 81285 Legends Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Richard Walker 18720 Paintbrush Trail Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Richard Warthe 234 SERENA DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Richard Wildeveld Denise Wildeveld Paseo Azulejo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Richard Zbur   W Via Vadera  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Richelle Saldana 40443 BAY HILL WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Richie Mark 73801 Club Circle Dr., 

Suite#305 (Unit 4) 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Rick E Mccarthy Jr   Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Rick Fischer 81100 TRANQUILITY DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Rick Fischer 80967 SONG BIRD AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Rick Murphy 49920 Calle Estrella La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ricky Hsin & Melissa Rudolph 49447 Avenida Vista 

Bonita 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ridgemore Drive LLC  Thomas Ford Ridgemore Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ridgway Overmann Trust  Doug Ridgway W Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Riely Osmond 77086 Pauma Valley 

Way 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Riely Osmond 41640 Jupiter Hills Ct  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Rigoberto Garcia 79784 avenue 40  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Rima Poghosyan 65196 Rolling Hills Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Rita Andonian 10748 Ocotillo Rd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 



 

TBID Management District Plan  255 
December 9, 2024 

RITA ANDONIAN 50740 TABASCO CT COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Riven Rock Management 48688 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Rivercrest Investments, LLC 55009 Oak Hill La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Rivertowns North LLC  Michael Silverman S Via Salida  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Riviera Resort & Spa Palm Springs 1600 N Indian Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Riviera West Properties LLC  Darryl White E El Alameda  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

RL Global Investment Group LLC  Nicole Lahmani E Joyce Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Roadrunner Partners, LLC 54635 Avenida 

Bermudas 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Roanne Adams Wahba   E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

ROB & CHRISTINE HAMMERSLEY 28750 DESERT 

PRINCESS DR 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Robbert Swikert 48636 RENEWAL ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Robbie Jane Wedeen Revocable Trust  Robbie 

Wedeen 

N Michelle Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert  Krzykawski Jennifer Krzykawski E Ventura Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert  Meixner   E Calle San Raphael  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Robert  Ramirez Jessica Grandner Desert View Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

ROBERT  STEWART 69350 VERA RD Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Robert  Whitney Clark Sorensen E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert & Alisa Dickmann 80388 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert & Britta Wagner - 77688 Tradition Dr 77688 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert & Britta Wagner - 77774 Heritage Dr 77774 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert & Doris Pipkin 50610 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert & Janice Rosenthal 80313 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert & Kathy Jermain 79264 Calle Sonrisa La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert & Sondra Blau 57025 Mountain View La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert & Sonja Conroy 77200 Avenida 

Fernando 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert & Suzanne Suppelsa 49461 Avenida Vista 

Bonita 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  256 
December 9, 2024 

ROBERT A  KIEPPRIEN JR. 28566 W NATOMA DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Robert Adams   E Palm Canyon Dr 307 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Robert Baumann 78630 Bradford Cir La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert Braun 81078 TRANQUILITY DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Robert Bruce Herrick & Barbara Travis 54922 Southern Hills La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert C Aronoff Living Trust Richard L Aronoff Living 

Trust 

N Dry Falls Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Carey Trust  Robert Carey Paseo Caroleta  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Robert Carlson   N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Cheng 50750 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert Cowan 38957 WISTERIA DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Robert Crymble Matthew Adam N Calle Quetzal  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert D Prince 145 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Robert Dannemiller 82277 devito court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Robert Dawson   N Burton Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert De Prez Jr.   E Rochelle Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Dietz   E Camino Amapola A Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

ROBERT DINELLI 69467 BION WAY Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Robert Dixon   E Desert Palms  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Durant Gregory Wittig E Suntan Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Robert Erfurth Jennifer Erfurth N Aurora Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Ericksen 250 W VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Robert Fernandez 12576 Sylvanus Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Robert Ficklin 50660 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert Fielder   N Avenida Caballeros 

10 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Fountain   Andreas Hills Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  257 
December 9, 2024 

Robert Furlong Nadine Steklenski N Juanita Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Gough 76586 DAFFODIL DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Robert Gravina 57575 Seminole Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert Guhl 41765 PRESTON TRL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Robert Howson Randall Beck N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Iscove Living Trust  Robert Iscove E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Jackson 46270 Roadrunner Ln La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert James McNaughton   Andreas Hills Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Robert Janelle 80454 PASEO TESORO INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Robert Jarvis Cheves (Bo) Powell S Araby Dr 1 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Robert Kaufman 44952 WINDSOR DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Robert Knight 54955 Winged Foot La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert Kramer Ratana Kramer E Morongo Trl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Robert Kronman 341 SANDPIPER  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Robert LaFever 54780 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert Lee Bryan McKay W Via Sol  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Lundberg Sean Liao Sycamore Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Magzanyan 49206 violet street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Robert Manvel & Melissa Lou Alyce Sutton Matthew 

Louis Sutton Earnest Robert Sutton III 

W Panorama Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Martin Family Trust 52690 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert Matt   N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Membrila 48709 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert Monetta 347 VILLENA WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Robert Moore 40286 BALTUSROL CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Robert Moore Todd Stankewicz N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Morris 310 S SIERRA MADRE    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Robert Mustol 77224 OLYMPIC WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  258 
December 9, 2024 

Robert Myers Gabriela Ascencio-Lane N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Nowie 73461 HAYSTACK RD  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Robert Pallas Revocable Trust  Robert Lee Pallas S Calle Palo Fierro 5 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Robert Peterson 666 N VISTA LAGO CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Robert Phillips Priscilla Phillips N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

robert pinault 177 TORREY PINE DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

robert pinault 510 N DESERT FALLS DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Robert Plaskey   El Placer  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Robert R. Mallicoat Family Trust 77335 Avenida 

Fernando 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert Rienzi   N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Roggentien Lindsey Roggentien N Saturmino Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Rosenberg 77765 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert Rueth   E Palm Canyon Dr 109 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Robert Sblendorio   S Calle Encilia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Robert Schoos 4 PAUME LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Robert Scott Corey Trust N/A 72893 El Paseo  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Robert Sharrow 77550 MOUNTAIN 

VIEW AVE 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Robert Simmons   N Burton Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Smith 8671 Oakmont Blvd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Robert Sorensen   E El Escudero  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Southern 76319 DAHLIA CIR   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Robert Stavers & Judith Chovan 77600 Calle Tecate La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert Stearn Aleks Kilicyan E Vista Chino  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Steven Bolton Robert R Valentine Andreas Hills Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Robert Tetrault 41089 E La Costa Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Robert Tetrault 40978W La Costa Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 



 

TBID Management District Plan  259 
December 9, 2024 

Robert Tews 82675 BURNETTE DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Robert Trinkkeller 50590 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Robert Whitfield   Linda Vista Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Wilcox 38683 LOBELIA CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Robert Wilson Christine Mielnicki E Alejo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robert Woog 83254 ANTIGUA DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Robert Wright 40620 LA COSTA CIR 

W  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

ROBERTO JORDAN 49390 COPPERIDGE ST COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Roberto Ligresti   E Alexander Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Roberto Lopez 11115 POMELO DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Roberto Zelada   S Mountain View Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Roberts-McMaster, LLC 50082 Avenida Vista 

Bonita 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Roberty Meyerhoff Soo Park S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Robin L Spady   Palomino Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Robin Mayemura   Fountain Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robin Rangel 42998 DELL LAGO CT  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Robin Spedden 328 E DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Robin Williams   Gem Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Robinson-Kounalakis Family Trust  Meadow Robinson San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Robyn Berg 73850 FAIRWAY DR 191  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92261 

Rocket Pad LLC  Kenneth Basin N Rose Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Rocky Road Family Trust  Rosanna Locke Rocker E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Rod & Molly Malone 55870 Pebble Beach La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Rodger & Jennifer Landau 77325 Avenida 

Fernando 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Rodney Carlson Eve Carlson E Amado Rd 201 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Rodrick Azarian 65949 AVENIDA 

DORADO 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 



 

TBID Management District Plan  260 
December 9, 2024 

Rodrigo  Setti   Via Roberto Miguel  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Rodrigo Rodriguez 48900 PEAR ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Rodriguez Family Trust  Juan Rodriguez N Chuperosa Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Roee Kaufman 44616 BUCKINGHAM 

ST  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

ROGELIO ISLAS 84220 CAPITOLA AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Rogelio Monroy 78710 Avenida La 

Fonda 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Roger & Astrid Ashworth 79714 Arnold Palmer La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Roger Aldridge Marilynne Aldridge N Via Donna  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Roger Bertelsen 77733 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Roger Cole 49244 SHERMAN DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Roger Combs Heather Cooper Portola Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Roger Hofstad 313 VISTA ROYALE DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Roland & Tara Solensky 77760 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ROLAND CORDERO 69981 PAPAYA LN Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Rollie Cox   Warm Sands Pl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Romain Lefebvre   N Magnolia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Roman Avanesyan 84425 PASSAGIO 

LAGO WAY 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Roman Brun Maria Koleilat S Paseo Dorotea St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Roman Coppola   E El Alameda  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Roman Herrera 73330 SHADOW 

MOUNTAIN DR 33  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Roman Herrera - 80765 Calle Azul 80765 Calle Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Roman Herrera - 80771 Calle Azul 80771 Calle Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Roman Petrosyan 43214 PORTUALE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Romik Vardanyan 41370 Sparkey Way Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Ron & Lindsey Gad 77773 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ron & Marla Gillard Family Trust 53200 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  261 
December 9, 2024 

Ron Galaviz 48844 MEANDERING 

CLOUD ST 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ron Galaviz 48846 STILLWATER ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ron Gregory  79135 Ave 41 Indio, CA, 

92203 

Ron Opaleski Zsuzsanna Cohen S Brentwood Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

RON POPE 76223 POPPY LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Ron Saporito 84453 PASSAGIO 

LAGO WAY 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Ron Smothers Greg Taylor E Camino Parocela 

L86 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

RONALD  BUTLER 68515 VERANO RD Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Ronald and Judith Living Trust Agreement  Ronald 

Woodard 

E Livmor Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ronald Brown   Arroyo Rd 5 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ronald Cahill 16205 Johnson Road Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Ronald Dupuis   E Simms Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ronald Egli 77425 SAWGRASS CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Ronald Glines David Rapaport N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ronald Grensky 51345 Calle Rondo La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ronald Kamran   E Mesquite Ave F35 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ronald Paul Hamlin 78175 CABRILLO LN 49 Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Ronald Taylor 48941 BIERY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ronald Wendt   N Fiesta Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ronald Ysla   Sonora Court  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ronaldi Sukamto   Taylor Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ronaldo Lopez 46243 MONTE VISTA 

DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ronen Loewinger & Shevi Loewinger Rev Trust  

Ronen Loewinger 

E Paseo Barbara  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ronnie Beekee & Anna Wolny 80205 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Rony Dekermenjian   Tecopa Lane  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Rory & Paul Ingels 80229 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  262 
December 9, 2024 

ROSA FERNANDEZ 50049 CALLE 

FRONTERA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

ROSA MARIA ORDONEZ 84671 ROMERO ST COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Rosa Najar 80687 VERANDA LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Rosa Rivera 81105 ARROYO PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Rosa Samoya De Chavez 82168 LEMON GROVE 

AVE 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Rosalba Clair 54756 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Rosamond B Davis Rev Trust  Rosamond B Davis E Avery Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Rosario Bacon Billingsley   S Calle El Segundo 

C18 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Rose Schleyhahn 292 E Vista Royale Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Rosemary Hospitality, Inc. 51835 Avenida 

Navarro 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Rosenblum Family Rev Trust  Joseph A Rosenblum E Sierra Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Roshanak Poursamadi Payam Moallemi S Farrell Dr G36 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ross DeFranco   N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ross Wagner 49550 BEATTY ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Rossclark Trust  Colleen Joy Clark E Twin Palms Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Rostislav Kaykov   N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Row 4, LLC 77345 Avenida 

Fernando 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Roxana Munoz 81860 VICTORIA ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Roxanne Garcia 9435 Santa Cruz Rd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

ROXANNE HOFFMAN 48674 gibraltar street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Roy Family Trust  Frank Roy Warm Sands Place  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Roy Lahnie & Jennifer Yaghoubi 53900 Avenida 

Martinez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Roy Rappold 66810 Joshua Ct Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

ROY/BARBARA GORUD 28923 ISLETA CT (NEW 

APP SUBMITTED 

12.06.22) 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Royal & Judith Cherry 52770 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  263 
December 9, 2024 

Royal Plaza Inn 82347 Highway 111 Indio, CA, 

92201 

Royal Sun Palm Springs 1700 S Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Rozanna Bagoian 46636 VIA CELESTE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

RTB Properties, LLC 76881 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ruben & Maria Rodriguez 78785 Sanita Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ruben Guzman Castillo 47970 AUSTIN DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ruby 27 LLC  Abigail Stoecker E  Morongo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ruby Sanchez 82567 AVENUE 48 64  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

RUCHI KUMRA 50695 CALLE 

CARRASCO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Rudolf Lupo-Dorut   Junipero Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Rudoph Lara   S Compadre Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Rudy Elizarraraz 51400 Calle Tamazula La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ruohan Yu, Cesar Sanchez 67590 Broken Arrow Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Rupert Maconick   N Vista Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Rupertus LLC  Stephen De Silva E Sunair Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Russ Simon 39380 Narcissus Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Russell & Tonya Reno 80505 Cedar Crest La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Russell Allyn Rommel Valerio E Desert Holly Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Russell Brady Elaine White McCarn Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Russell Family Properties  Cheryl Russell W Lilliana Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Russell Jay-Staglik   N Milben Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

RUSSELL JONES 78484 Ewarton Rd Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Russell Reno 361 MUIRFIELD DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Russo Co, LLC 44060 Carman Pl La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

russsell Clarke 45480 ABRONIA TRL  , ,  

Ruth Tyner 38600 LOBELIA CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 



 

TBID Management District Plan  264 
December 9, 2024 

Ruth Utti 76946 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ruthfield Real Estate Trust  Scott Louis Ruthfield S Barona Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ruzica Fistrovic 331 Vista Royale Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Ryan & Dana Denton 79181 Port Royal Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Ryan & David Valencia 78685 Forbes Cir La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ryan & Sloane Smith 54795 Winged Foot La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ryan Akiba 66620 Flora Ave Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ryan Akiba 82359 ARLENE CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ryan Akiba 66860 DILLON RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Ryan Akiba   E Joyce Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

RYAN AND YOONSOOK WEST 67424 ZUNI CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Ryan Armstrong   N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ryan Asplund 41484 INVERNESS WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Ryan Bard Jennifer Bard S Gene Autry Trl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ryan Burke 82432 REBECCA DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ryan Fischer Darren Taylor N Luring Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ryan Granados Nicole Granados S Calle El Segundo 

C10 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ryan Hummel 72861 EL PASEO 504   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Ryan K Ng & Vivian K Ng Living Trust  Vivian Ng E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ryan Leaderman   Arroyo Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ryan Lee Jill  Lin E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

RYAN LIEN 47508 seville street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ryan Lugo 52175 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ryan Murray   E Amado Rd 615 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ryan Neill   N Indian Canyon Dr 

611 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  265 
December 9, 2024 

Ryan Olszewski 38460 Gazania Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Ryan Olszewski 76564 Begonia Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Ryan Rasmussen Loy Rackley III S Palm Canyon Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

RYAN REDD 52051 PRIMITIVO DR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Ryan Santwire Ana Carolina Cohen E Desert Park Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ryan Saylor   E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ryan Scott Cynthia Crowe Amelia Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Ryan Thorsen Ariel Portera E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ryan Tischler 218 S Castellana  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Ryan Wang 9726 PALM DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ryan Wang PALM DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ryan Wang 12481 SYLVANUS DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ryan Wang 12724 VIA LORETO Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ryan Wang 66657 SAN RAFAEL RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Ryan Wilson 49800 MACLAINE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Ryan Wilson David Sauer Roxbury Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Ryan Yu 65976 FLORA AVE Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

S Pod 2007 Family Trust  Jenny Samuelson S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

S2REI,LLC 78955 Villeta Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Saba Zafar 78220 DESERT 

MOUNTAIN CIR 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Sabiha Altinis 41961 PRESTON TRL  , ,  

Sabine Pollermann 66725 12th St Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

SABRINA PUNJA 67657 BUCKBOARD LN Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 



 

TBID Management District Plan  266 
December 9, 2024 

Sadao Kane Bowden   N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sadhana Mishra 45468 PANORAMA DR  , ,  

Sadjomad, LLC 81085 Legends Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Saguaro One LLC  Margarita Cardenas Arias W Dominguez Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sahak Ghaghian Hasmik Lucy Abed Stephen E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sahale Investments LLC  Jeremy Goldstein W Yorba Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Saint Jerome of Sister Mary Josephine LLC  Jeremy 

Richter 

E Pajaro Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sakura Lee 13865 OVERLOOK DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

SALDIVAR CONSULTING, INC 50391 CALLE TOLOSA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Saleem Saleem Rukhsana Saleem Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Sally Albert 777 MONTANA VISTA 

DR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Sally Brennan 38472 PLUMOSA CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Sally Jacobs 54636 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Sally Shelton 52315 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Sally Wiggins 188 Torrey Pine Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Salome Senorina Saldivar 79360 BOWDEN DR Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Saluda Grade Short Term Rental Inc 41490 Sparkey Way Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Salvador Castro 41860 JUPITER HILLS CT    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Salvador Fernandez Corpus Jr Josefina Tomas 

Guerrero 

E Palm Canyon Dr 308 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Salvatore Sabella   E Palm Canyon Dr 203 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Sam Montini 38816 LOBELIA CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Samantha Banting Gordon MacEachern S Calle El Segundo 

C22 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Samantha Senia   Ambassador Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

SAMBRERO COURT PROPERTIES 83303 CAMINO LAS 

BRISAS 

COACHELA  CA 92236 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Sami Sert 80361 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  267 
December 9, 2024 

SAMIR RODRIGUEZ 83674 RIMROCK LN COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Samir Salameh   N Calle Rolph  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Samuel & Kyrsten Cardenas 52880 Avenida 

Martinez 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Samuel French Jennifer French N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Samuel Zidovetzki Indira Gowda W Palm Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

San Lorenzo LLC  Wilfred Williams E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

San Lorenzo Sunrise LLC  Geoffrey B Haydon E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

San Macedonio Co LP Todos Santos Corp Michael 

Joseph Kilroy 

N Palm Canyon Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

San Simeon JM LLC  Jenniffer Munguia Camino San Simeon  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

SANDOVAL JESSICA YOUNG  79109 Cliff Street Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Sandra Allen 43258 BACINO CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Sandra Curtis 49245 DOUGLAS ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Sandra Forket 49769 BEATTY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Sandra Hanson 50620 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Sandra Muccino 232 Calle Del Verano  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Sandra Peterson 54565 Oak Hill La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Sandra Virgen 48957 heifitz drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Sanford Properties  79211 Port Royal Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Sang Yong Ji 80733 MOUNTAIN 

MESA DR  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

SANJOG KC 50584 CALLE 

CERVANTES 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Santa Catalina Enterprise LLC  Linh Tran W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Santa Rosa Sunset, LLC 50640 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

SANTIAGO GUTIERREZ JR 50242 PASEO 

BARCELONA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Santiago Mandi Brian Hurley Nugget Lane  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sara & Erik Jorissen 50920 Calle Paloma La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Sara Ghannadi Shirin Ghannadi E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  268 
December 9, 2024 

Sara Kamoei 45506 DEEP CANYON 

RD   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Sara Navarro 82567 AVENUE 48 31  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Sara Sanning Douglas Shea N Girasol Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sara Schmidt   E Bellamy Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sara Sue Trimble   N McCarn Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sarah "Salli" Bevan 229 SERENA DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Sarah B White Trust White Morgan Ford N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sarah Graves   E Luna Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sarah Mark   E Amarillo Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Sarah Oswald 84516 MILIARE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Sarah Phan  16530 Via Corto East Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Sarah Reed Rich Hundley E Palm Canyon Dr 326 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Sarah Swanson   N Plaza Amigo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sarah Yovino 66833 SAN ARDO RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Sarah Zarcone David Zarcone N Mica Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

SARAH, ADRIAN PRUNEAN 67437 S CHIMAYO Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Sargis Yapunjyan 45377 birch avenue  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

SARII LEE 82103 keitel court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Sarita Govani Matthias Huber E Paseo Gracia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

SARKIS  KESHISHYAN / NAIRA URFALYAN 52165 ALLENDE DR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Sarkis Janazyan and Avetis Charkhchyan 65541 Avenida Barona Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Sarkis Janazyan, Avetis Charkhchyan 9559 Vía Real Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

SARKIS KAZANDJIAN 53005 MODENA TER COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

SARKIS PETROSYAN 84675 lago brezza  INDIO, CA, 

92203 



 

TBID Management District Plan  269 
December 9, 2024 

Sarra De Valence De Minardiere   E Ramon Rd 606 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

SASHA MORALES 49130 JAZMIN ST COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Sasha Wain 66901 VERBENA AVE Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Sasoon Iessagholian 65820 AVENIDA PICO Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Sassy Cheetah LLC  Sean Hisey N Zanjero Rd 203 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Satinder Singh Nikita Ninad Sule Candela Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Saul & Lourdes & Melissa Valdez 51955 Avenida Rubio La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

SAUL/ JESUS ESQUEDA 83645 LAPIS DR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Saumil Dave   E Luna Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Savanna La Mar Vacations LLC 78780 Savanna La 

Mar Drive 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Savy Ngoy-Chung 699 N VISTA LAGO CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Sawdust and Spit LLC  Robert Spera N Leonard Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

SBF HOLDINGS LLC 85926 AVENIDA 

RAYLYNN 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

SCADAMS Trust  Christopher Scelfo E Jacaranda Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

SCAKAT, LLC 78130 CORTEZ LN 66                     Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Scharf Estates LLC  Erin Scharf N Milben Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Scheid LLC  Frank Zurline S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Scot Lang Rachel Lang E El Alameda  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Scott  Howlett   W Overlook Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Scott & Amy Casanover 80411 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Scott & Anne Waters 79448 Calle Vista 

Verde 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Scott & Kim Russell 79150 Desert Stream 

Dr 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Scott & Laurie Daiger 48504 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Scott & Loretta Wallace 54721 Oak Hill La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Scott & Shari Hormel 48690 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  270 
December 9, 2024 

Scott & Wendy Baugh 48725 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Scott Baker 38934 Lobelia Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Scott Bedell 76420 VIOLET CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Scott Bowman 40463 PEBBLE BEACH 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Scott Bracke 283 CORDOBA WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Scott Cherkasky Trust  Scott Cherkasky S Cahuilla Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Scott Chopin & Cathy Cho 80257 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Scott Coon   S Bisnaga  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Scott Cunningham 49005 HEIFITZ DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Scott Fjelstad 77104 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Scott Gaucher Carrie Gaucher N Sandra Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Scott Gillespie & Maja Thaler 48756 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Scott Huotari   E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Scott Kasoff 43231 PIETRA CT  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Scott Long   S Calle Encilia B4 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

SCOTT MARKS 40801 PRESTON TRL  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Scott Odahl   E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Scott Parent   Manzanita Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Scott St John 251 SAN REMO ST  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Scott Streitfeld 54768 Southern Hills La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Scott Swanson   N Calle El Segundo 

506 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Scott Thedorson 82684 REDFORD WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Scott Thomas - 48416 Legacy Dr 48416 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Scott Thomas Trust 48657 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Scott V Serafin Rev Trust  Scott Serafin W Hermosa Pl 5 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Scott Welling   Cabrillo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  271 
December 9, 2024 

SCOTT/EILEEN WRIGHT 67274 S CHIMAYO Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Scott/Mokgobu Family Trust  Leo M Scott E Rochelle Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Scratch Game, LLC 80325 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

SDR Estate LLC 75715 RAMON RD Thousand 

Palms, CA, 

92276 

Sea Mountain Trust 50710 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Sea+Sand Properties LLC  Michael Mathews E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sealark Trust  Stanley Gray Azalea Cir E  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sean & Julia Daigle 52055 Avenida 

Mendoza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Sean Beukers 73412 Foxtail Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Sean Butler Emelia Hartford E Gem Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sean Cody   S Nueva Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Sean Grabin Sara Grabin Paseo Racqueta  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

SEAN HARGADEN 76626 HOLLYHOCK DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Sean Hickman 49976 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Sean Knox 76829 DAFFODIL DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Sean Liguore 80409 CORTE ALEGRIA INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Sean Luke Thomson & Joseph Robert Kordashd Rev 

Trust  Sean Thomson 

Via Roberto Miguel  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sean Michael Hatch   S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Sean Mountain & An Lam 2018 Rev Trust  Sean C 

Mountain 

E Verona Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sean O'Brien 80289 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Sean Ward   Avenida Cerca  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

searle lasarow 38879 WISTERIA DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Searle Lasarow 76709 

Chrysanthemum Way 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

SEBASTIAN CAMPUSANO 82779 MATTHAU DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Sebastian De Kleer   E El Alameda  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sebastien Trouplin Liv Trust  Sebastien Trouplin E Rosarito Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  272 
December 9, 2024 

Seguin Family Trust  Steven Seguin N Calle Rolph  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

SEIBEL FAMILY TRUST SEIBEL 35200 CATHEDRAL 

CANYON DR #Y192 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Selda Hollander 76473 VIOLET CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Selena Christian 84504 BELLISSIMO CIR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Selim Family Trust Hani & Melissa Selim Eric & 

Kathleen Wolfe 

S Warm Sands Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Selin Asadorian   E Circulo San Sorrento 

Rd  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Semi G Aboud Rev Trust  Semi Aboud N Luring Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Seminole Drive, LLC 57755 Seminole Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Seowoo Properties LLC  Irwin Lee S Bob O Link Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Serenity Property Services, LLC 54583 Tanglewood La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Sereyvuth Chhay 48775 BARRYMORE ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Serge Sarkis 66777 VERBENA DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Serge Tran Jonathan Klein E Calle Felicia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sergey & Emma Manukyan 79350 Desert Rock Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

SERGEY DRIGA 48605 CAMINO LAS 

BRISAS 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Sergey Kordonskiy 78551 Pompeii Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

SERGIO ALVARADO 51204 OCEANO RD COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Sergio Armijo 82652 SKY VIEW LN  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Sergio Barajas 66815 Vista Pl Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Sergio Garcia Jacob Webb N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sergio Gutierrez 83695 LEEDS CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Sergio Iturrios Garri Tigranyan E Sierra Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Sergio Melchor Leonel Godoy N San Clemente Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

SERGIO NAVARRO RAMIREZ 49190 PLUMA BLANCA 

PL 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Serjio Guzman 82687 REDFORD WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  273 
December 9, 2024 

Serrano 2023 Revocable Trust  Jorge Serrano Rogers Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Seth Anapolsky Tiffany Katuls N Los Alamos Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Seth Chastain McCullough Chastain E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

seth gordon 84750 IDROVIA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Seth Gottlieb Jamille Feedam Anza Trail  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

SETH WEINGER 41705 PALMETTO LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Seung Kang 81124 TRANQUILITY DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Seven & Eight, LLC 53870 Avenida Vellajo La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Seyedali Habibi 128 Desert Falls Dr E  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

SGV Real Estate LLC  Christopher DeWitt Abrigo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

SH19 Holdings LLC  William Phillips W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Shaan Afridi 38049 CROCUS LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Shadula, LLC 80859 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Shaelyn Dawson Alexander Wortman N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Shahin Sabzehroo 84400 ONDA DR  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

shahnawaz mohammed 74150 ASTER DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Shahrzad Zand Seyed Sajjadi E Waverly Dr H26 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Shaka Holdings Inc  Jamie Goehring E Marion Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Shakeh Gagossian 46405 WILLOW LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

SHAMARA GUADALUPE 50112 CAMINO 

CONVENTO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

SHAMIL 13 LLC 84457 CALLE LARRIVA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Shana Shamloo 74375 EL CAMINO  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Shana Shamloo 74375 EL CAMINO  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Shana Shamloo 74375 EL CAMINO  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Shana Shamloo 74375 EL CAMINO  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Shane Abad Susan Jung N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Shane Howland Noah Nathan Candela Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  274 
December 9, 2024 

Shane Kidwell 84635 LAGO BREEZA 

DR  

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Shannon McCumber 38441 NASTURTIUM 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Shannon Murray   N Burton Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Shant Keoroghlian 84241 AZZURA WAY  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Sharise Neil 375 MUIRFIELD DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Sharon Duncan   N May Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sharon Lawliss 77274 PAUMA VALLEY 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

SHAUN FLANDRICK 48095 priest court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Shaun Lang Luann Lang E Madero Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Shaun Richmond Kathleen Richmond N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Shaun Stratton Marissa Stratton N High Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Shaun Tye-Walker Christopher Tye-Walker N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Shauna Nelson 135 VILLA CT    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Shawn & Shakeh Simmons 78690 Bottlebrush Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Shawn & Shakeh Simmons 45135 Sunberry Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Shawn Ahn-Lee Trust 57895 Seminole Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Shawn Morrissey 38283 CROCUS LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Shawn Stallworth 83952 ARTEMISA CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Shawna Haider 79371 BOWDEN DR Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Shayda Ebrahimi 13925 Hermano Way Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Shayna Wein 79782 AVENUE 40 INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Shayna Wenger 18781 SAGEBRUSH TRL Palm Springs, 

CA, 92241 

Shayne Morgan 66326 Ave Cadena Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Sheerag Jayakrishnan Lewis Ren E Calle San Raphael  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Sheila A Josephsen Rev Trust Sheila Josephsen S Araby Drive 12 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  275 
December 9, 2024 

Sheila Fell 76517 DAFFODIL DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Sheila M Joseph Trust Sheila Joseph W Yorba Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sheila Smith Oliver 81291 BEGONIA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

SHELBY & ROARK CRAVEN 77341 SIOUX DR                                     Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Shelby Church Monica Church N Berne Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Shelby flowers 40551 W LA COSTA 

CIR  

, ,  

Sheldon Summers   E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Shelley Nail 75745 Dolmar Ct  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Shelly Westebbe 72810 PITAHAYA ST  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Sheree Hurley 40898 LA COSTA CIR E   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Sherley Vargas 12577 SYLVANUS DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Sherri Jan Gardiner Mark Adrian Hearn W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sherrie Genia Britt Ellen Slaven E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

SHERRY  BLANCHARD 29179 E PORTALES DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Sherry A LaCombe Living Trust  Andreas Muzik S San Joaquin Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Sherry Curtis 73850 FAIRWAY DR 16   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Sherry Gottlieb 72905 WILLOW ST 610  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Shervin Rafii 47734 MIRAGE WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Sherwat & Hany Fathy Family Trust 54385 Avenida 

Herrera 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Sheryl Danielson   E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sheryl Harvey 287 SAN REMO      PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Sheryl Ross Family Trust Ross Family Trust Sheryl Ross N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Shesh Patel   E San Angelo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

SHIPA PATEL / SHAIVAL PATEL 84136 SIENA LN COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

SHIR RINGEL 50622 AVENIDA 

RAZON 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

SHIR RINGEL 49390 COPPERIDGE ST COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 



 

TBID Management District Plan  276 
December 9, 2024 

SHIR RINGEL 49390 COPPERIDGE ST COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Shir Ringel 80874 SUNSPRING CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Shiran Teitelbaum 67629 BUCKBOARD LN Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Shire Properties, LLC 54474 Avenida 

Herrera 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Shirley Bird Properties, LLC 51889 Avenida 

Montezuma 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

SHIRLEY GARDUNO 67266 CUMBRES CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Shirley J Endersen Living Trust  Shirley Endresen E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Shirley Temming 81102 CAREFREE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Shirlie Voris 49548 PACINO ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Shokouh Nejad Timothy Ohl N Paseo De Anza  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Shon Tomlin   N Saturmino Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Shuck Investments LLC  Amanda Shuck E Wayne Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Shyam Santhanam & Mydhili Moorthie 80854 Calle Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Siegel Family Irrevocable Trust  Richard Siegel E Chia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

SIEGLINDE SUMMER 40678 INVERNESS WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Siesta Fiesta, LLC 80338 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

SIGMAN FAMILY PARTNERSHIP 49282 PLUMA VERDE 

PL 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Sigman Family Partnership Trust 79085 Dune Lake  Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Signature Estates 80467 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Signature Inn by Sonesta 84096 Indio Springs 

Drive 

Indio, CA, 

92203 

Signe Beck 80278 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Silva Isayan   Olga Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Silver Sky Partners LLC  David Christenson N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Silver-Clover Stays LLC  Ruth Ochoa Montecito Cir 3 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

SILVERO SOTO 49253 PLUMA VERDE 

PL 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 



 

TBID Management District Plan  277 
December 9, 2024 

SILVIA BARAJAS 51762 CALLE TORRES 

ORDUNO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Silvia M Ellmore 45375 SAN LUIS REY 

AVE 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Silvia Masserman 76612 BEGONIA LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Silvia Mendes-Morriello 40963 PRESTON TRL  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Silvio Lund 44251 Russell Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Simba Growth LLC  Angel Garcia N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Simms Road LLC  Jason Moreno E Simms Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Simon Grace Robert Elegba E El Conquistador  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Simon Wolujewicz 43244 FREESIA PL  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Simran Purewal 12641 CHOLLA DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Sinae Lee Chang 82861 MILLAY CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Sindhuja Manoharan 84564 MILIARE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Singer Living Trust  Sarah Singer S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Singing Palms, LLC 78395 Singing Palms Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

SIRNUSH MURADYAN 50658 CALLE CEBRINO COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Sirvard Pilossyan 38635 NASTURTIUM 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Six Star Vacation Homes LLC  David Orloff S San Mateo Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

SJQuart LLC  Linda Marie Werth S Thornhill Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

SKTK Investment Partners LLC  Ty Knutson S Barona Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Skybase LLC  Christine Binge W Racquet Club Rd   Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Slalom Construction, LLC 80300 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Slate Properties LLC  Oscar Reyes N Paseo De Anza  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

SLEEPOVER LLC 84436 CALLE YSIANO COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Smbat ketsoyan 41097 MAIDEN ST  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

SMY Ventures, LLC 80968 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Snehal Jardosh 48687 CASABLANCA 

ST 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  278 
December 9, 2024 

Snook Champions, LLC 80073 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Socorro Masse 163 DESERT FALLS CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Socorro Masse 491 N DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Sofi Sargsyan 83436 FLAMINGO AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Sofia Aragon 41380 INVERNESS WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

SOFIA FERRO 84093 SIENA LN COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

SOFIA MONTOR PANIAGUA 68255 PELADORA RD Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

SOJA Ohana LLC Justin Gurney Heather Evanson E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sokrat Shahnazarian   N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Solid Future Housing LLC  Sergio Javier Giannicola E Camino Parocela 

I60 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

SoLo Home Designs Co. 78845 La Palma Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Solomon B Cera & Toby Fischer Cera December Fifth 

Trust Solomon Cera 

S Toledo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

SOMMER NGUYEN 85427 VALLEY RD COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Sona Stepanian   E Venetia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sonal Manjrekar Harshad Hapse S Palm Canyon Dr 107 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Soniyaa Dighe 47485 HARBOUR 

LIGHTS LN 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Sonja Johnson & Rudy Wartlik 54599 Inverness Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Sonja Jorstad 82074 KEITEL ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

SONJA KRASTMEAN & MICHAEL BARTESI 49037 heifitz drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Sonny Kearns Zachary Papilion N Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sonya & Dean Farling 55406 Laurel Valley La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Sonya Suon Amanda Bardisbanian Portola Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Sonyrika Christian 68780 Panorama Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Sonysiska Atmadjaja   Cabrillo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sophie Reeves   Zachary Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Soren Nielsen   E Waverly Dr 171 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  279 
December 9, 2024 

Sosa Thomas Austen Heim N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Soumia Baroudi Mohammad Abdo N Buttonwillow Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sourced In So.Cal, LLC 54125 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Southern Hill, LLC 54812 Southern Hills La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Spencer G Wampole 48630 Paisano Road Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Spencer G Wampole 71347 Oasis Trail Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Spencer Wampole 45835 TIERRA DEL ORO      PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Spicer Mann Living Trust  Eric Mann E Mel Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

SPPARX, INC. 78572 Naples Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Spragge Campbell House 50795 Calle Quito La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

SpringHill Suites Palm Desert 72322 Highway 111 Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

SRES Investments, LLC 57670 Black Diamond La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

SRP 8, LLC 50700 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

St Jude Anne Kallin Zehren Trust  Anne Zehren N Tuscan Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Stacey Harding 74380 EL CAMINO  51   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Stacey Harding 74830 EL CAMINO  9   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Stacey Harding 74380 EL CAMINO  3   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Stacey Harding 45420 Abronia Trl  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Stacey Mosure 49399 BIERY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Stacey Takamoto 80377 Kiawah Island La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Staci Simmons & Stephen & Lela Mattera 80306 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

STACY BLAUGRUND 67591 N PORTALES DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Stacy Lacaillade Houston   N Starr Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Stacy Raddatz Allison Whitlock N Phillips Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Stage 3 Development, LLC 81405 Golf View Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Stalder-Kozman Family Trust  Peter Stalder S Beverly Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  280 
December 9, 2024 

Stan Gibford 77409 PRESTON TRL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Stanley Miller 38939 WISTERIA DR   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Star Realty NWP, LLC 80145 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Starling Michelle Preuninger Scott Preuninger E Palm Canyon Dr 310 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Starr Home LLC  Piper Lemons N Starr Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

STAY CRUZIN 84062 HUNTINGTON 

AVE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Stefan Christoph Offerman Rev Trust Brendan 

Anthony Simon Rev Trust Stefan Offerman 

Friar Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Stefan Doehler Markus Doehler Montecito Dr 3 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Stefanie Bettens 72730 Homestead Rd  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

STEFANY AGUILAR 48404 LA PLAYA ST COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Stein Family Trust  Michael Lawrence Stein E Glen Cir N  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Stela Llusha   E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Stella Springs LLC  Mark Pallis E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Stellar Vacation Rentels, LLC 77400 Calle Yucatan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

stepan gezalyan 43175 AVENIDA 

ESTRELLA 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

STEPAN GEZALYAN 83226 BEVERLY CIR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Stephane Brochet   E Venetia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Stephanie Blank 41801 KANSAS ST    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Stephanie Bond 41580 TRINITY CIR Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Stephanie Capser 77440 Calle Ensenada La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Stephanie Cortez 76344 POPPY LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Stephanie Hernandez   Arroyo Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Stephanie Higa 73235 SHADOW 

MOUNTAIN DR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Stephanie Kong 501 N Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

stephanie manchin 80774 GENTLE BREEZE 

DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Stephanie Mardaresco 49494 BEATTY ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  281 
December 9, 2024 

stephanie mcdonald 48881 ANASTACIA CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Stephanie Nevels-Yanchar & Jamie Yanchar 56750 Merion La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Stephanie Taylor Enid Braveman E Camino Rojos  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Stephen & Christine King 80381 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Stephen & Denise Marinacci 80682 Bellerive La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Stephen & May Kapella 44540 Pala Cir La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Stephen & Nancy Moretti 80340 Kiawah Island La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Stephen & Nancy Moretti 80341 Redstone Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Stephen Akers   E Mesquite Ave X116 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Stephen Amell Cassandra Amell E Via Colusa  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Stephen Austin 81107 TRANQUILITY DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Stephen Becker   E Waverly Dr 116 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Stephen Byrne 77200 PAUMA VALLEY 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Stephen Carter 38713 PALM VALLEY 

DR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Stephen Dierker 52880 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Stephen Edward Neiswanger   S Toledo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Stephen Gyllenhammer   W Palm Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Stephen Haser Maria Azada E Caleta Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Stephen MacNeil 83449 WEXFORD AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Stephen Morriss Susan Morriss E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Stephen Olson Jr   E Amado Rd 510 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Stephen Quirk Selena  Daoust E Bogert Trail  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Stephen Robertson 73879 CLUB CIRCLE DR 

150 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Stephen Smith Heather Smith N Calle Quetzal  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Stephen Sxwithultxw 43460 RECLINATA WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Stephen Vandervalk 80887 SONG BIRD AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  282 
December 9, 2024 

STEPHEN/RITA GORRIE/BOILEAU 67353 LAKOTA CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Sterlamar Holdings LLC  Michelle Sterling N Phillips Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sterling Investments LLC  Royce Cablayan N Phillips Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Stevan Horvath 49291 MARIPOSA DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Steve & Aykui Karagiosian 77728 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steve & Aykui Kargiosian 77765 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steve & Lori Stockstill 52120 Avenida 

Mendoza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steve & Stacy Holder 80373 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steve & Tara Eastman 80131 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steve and Karin Farrar 44110 SILVER CREEK 

CIR 

Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Steve Bertram 326 S SIERRA MADRE  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Steve Doepker 225 E DESERT FALLS DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Steve Edwards   N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Steve Elston 72553 EL PASEO 1010   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Steve Hipwell Jui Lu (Jerry) Lee E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Steve Holland Laurel Holland Cabrillo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Steve L Fuchs 2008 Trust 73241 Bursera Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Steve Moore Rev Trust Moore Steve Moore E Mesquite Ave I46 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Steve Moore Revocable Trust Steve Moore S Farrell Dr L67 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

steve radenbaugh 81069 CAREFREE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Steve Radenbaugh 56270 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steve Reed   Roxbury Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Steve Shea & Lauren White 55393 Tanglewood La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steve Simonian   S Caliente Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Steve Simonian   W Santa Rosa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Steve Smith Ron Haughey E Anza Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  283 
December 9, 2024 

Steve Sun 48717 CASCADE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Steve Sun 48753 CASCADE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Steve Tate Alina Gorgorian E Largo Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Steve Toucey 112 GIRALDA CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Steve Triano 361 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Steven & Cheryl Jagoda 2009 Trust 54904 Tanglewood La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steven & Cynthia Shannon Family Trust  Cindy 

Shannon 

E Park Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Steven & Kari Thompson 77720 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steven & Maygol Sapra 48460 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steven & Randi Wilkins 77341 Avenida 

Fernando 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steven & Rhonda Langston 80409 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steven & Shirley Bragonier 48721 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steven & Tracey Dennis 48765 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steven & Yvette Majeske 55092 Oak Tree La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steven Ballew 57690 Black Diamond La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steven Bates Edan Boukai W Acacia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Steven Bellwoar 57515 Colonial La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steven Biton   W Cortez Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Steven Ciric 76481 SWEET PEA WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Steven Clark II 76565 CALIFORNIA DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Steven Correa Evan Janney S Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Steven Crawford & Jennifer Miles 77741 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steven Downing Dean Tomihama Stonehedge Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Steven Egbert and Daniela Patterson 44753 WARNER TRL Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Steven Escobedo Vy Escobedo N Berne Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Steven Evans Christopher Murray N Sunset Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Steven Ferraro Thomas Amico S Via Lazo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  284 
December 9, 2024 

Steven Garrett Marguerite Rucker Lawrence Crossley Rd 

5 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Steven J Wolfe Revocable Trust Steven J Wolfe E Avenida Palmera  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Steven Jarvis David Tillman S Farrell Dr I53 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

STEVEN JENSEN 29636 SANDY COURT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Steven Junker 77234 Vista Flora La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steven Katz 40743 CABANA CT  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Steven Klemke 48519 MEANDERING 

CLOUD ST 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Steven Klumb Richard Detert Mel Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Steven Liu Rikke Christensen N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Steven Nelson 15296 AVENIDA 

ATEZADA 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Steven Owens 53660 Avenida 

Alvarado 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steven Radenbaugh - 80031 Champions Way 80031 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steven Reich 72535 EL PASEO 1001   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Steven Schick 66358 DESERT VIEW 

AVE 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Steven Silvis Andrea Dearborn E Amado Rd 706 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Steven Stuart-Doig Bree Sasson W Nicola Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Steven Sutjipto Tiffany Huynh E San Martin Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Steven Swafford   E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Steven Swartz 82397 COCHRAN DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Steven Swartz 52565 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Steven Weinbrg 24538 38085 Crocus Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Steven Wobschall Tamara Wobschall E Louise Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

STEVEN WOLFE 29188 DESERT 

PRINCESS DR 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

STEVEN WOLFE  67632 CIELO CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 



 

TBID Management District Plan  285 
December 9, 2024 

Steven Wolfe Elizabeth Ann Kaye E Amado Rd 317 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Steven Yudson   E El Alameda  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Steven Zimelman Jodi Zimelman W Pico Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Stevens Family 2001 Living Trust  Citabria Gernetzke N Paseo De Anza  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Stuart & Kathleen Marsh 81545 Tiburon Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Stuart Hall Bussian Living Trust  Stuart Bussian N Avenida Caballeros 

11 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Stuart M Krasnow Living Trust  Stuart Krasnow East Janet Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Subarna Biswas   N Duane Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sudhakar S Shetty 260 E Vista Royale Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Sue Ellen Cutler Stuart Cutler Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sue La Bounty 76376 SWEET PEA WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Sugey Flores   Cambridge Ct N  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Sulley Properties LLC  Felicia Crossley S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Summer Taylor 80801 SUNSPRING CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Summersalt LLC  Leon & Paula Shahoian E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Summertime Properties, LLC - 55735 Medalist Dr 55735 Medalist Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Sunbrook Brothers, LLC 45550 Sunbrook Ln La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Sunburst Palms LLC  Jeffrey Olde S Driftwood  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Sunna Yassin Eric Roblee Acacia Rd E  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sunnie Brook Jones Miroslav Bauer E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sunny Dunes Properties LLC  Curtis L Head E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Sunny Dunes Properties LLC  Curtis L Head, Jr E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Sunny Luxury Villas LLC  Dan Aharon W San Carlos Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sunny Vacations, LLC - 77705 Tradition Dr 77705 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Sunny Vacations, LLC - 77761 Heritage Dr 77761 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Sunset Getaway LLC  Jonathan Bergman N Sunset Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sunshine and Palm Trees LLC  Jason Aga N Calle El Segundo 

547 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  286 
December 9, 2024 

SUNSHINE ESCAPES CARRASCO LLC 50845 CALLE 

CARRASCO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Sunstone, LLC 51605 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Surco Rentals LLC  Michael Most E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

SUREN ARAKELYAN 68830 JARANA RD Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Suren Nikoghosyan 12725 BEECH AVE Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Susan Abel 77247 OLYMPIC WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Susan Baerg 76694 

CHRYSANTHEMUM 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Susan Bunten 49261 TAYLOR ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Susan Cabral 38291 Crocus Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Susan Dunn 54620 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Susan E Pursche Trust  Susan Pursche Azalea Circle E  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Susan Eden Bruce Eden E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Susan Gauch John Gauch N Burton Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Susan Johnson Ormond 440 Evergreen Pear  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Susan Karlshoej JIm Egan Jacques Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Susan Khoubeserian 12932 Via Loreto Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Susan Khoubeserian 66849 Verbena Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Susan Lovell 82146 HOPKINS DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Susan MacLaurin   E Livmor Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Susan Nakayama 40900 LA COSTA CIR 

W  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Susan Owens 41934 PRESTON TRL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Susan Patel 80268 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Susan Patel 80292 Redstone Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Susan Patel 55584 Southern Hills La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  287 
December 9, 2024 

Susan Ponton 79340 Desert Rock Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Susan Rich Jonathan L Rich Irrevocable Trust Cabrillo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Susan St Louis Khoi Le S Indian Trl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Susana Esparza 49620 LINCOLN DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

SUSANA STEPANYANTS 43178 armonia court  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Susana Stepanyants 82753 BARRYMORE DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

susanna tsaturyan 84627 LITORALE CT  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Susanne Henderson Joseph Henderson E Palm Canyon Dr 363 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Susanne Zenker Family Trust  Susanne N Zenker S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Susie Moon 50690 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Susie Schroer 82666 SKY VIEW LN  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Suzanna Gonzalez 80746 COLUMBIA AVE  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Suzanne & Clark Cochran Rentals 48476 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Suzanne Gudelj 49423 DOUGLAS ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Suzanne Poudrier Perry Poudrier N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Suzanne Russell   Cibola Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Suzanne Walters 443 N SIERRA MADRE  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

suzette cadiz 45451 LUPINE LN 22  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Suzette Ervin Sabra Love E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Svensson Living Trust  Erik Svensson W Vereda Sur  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sycamore Cass Investments LLC  Christopher & 

Lauren Carter Trust 

N High Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Sydney Lai 76801 

CHRYSANTHEMUM 

WAY   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Syed Afzal Ali Shah   E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Syed Multani 40419 PEBBLE BEACH 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Sylvester Cann 40880 W LA COSTA 

CIR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Syuzanna Mnatsakanyan Living Trust  Syuzanna 

Mnatsakanyan 

E Circulo San Sorrento 

Rd  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  288 
December 9, 2024 

T & A Investments, LLC 55011 Winged Foot La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

T.C.K. Trust & Jamie E Stevens Trust  Jamie Stevens E Desert Willow Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

T.L. McKenzie Solo 401k Plan  Thomas McKenzie N Deborah Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tabakian 401 K Plan 52530 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Tachevah LLC Robert Bush John MacCheyne E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tadashi Tawarayama 13845 VALLEY VIEW CT Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Tadeh Avanessians 66276 AVENIDA 

CADENA 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

TAE NAM / HELEN CHONG 50210 CALLE TOLOSA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Tal Herzlich 43085 PASSAGIO 

LAGO WAY  

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Tal Rencus   Navajo Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Tal Wagman Monica Bugajski N Riverside Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Talin Yacoubian 48695 BARRYMORE ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tallaksen Trust / Reza Trust  Fred Tallaksen E Verona Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tamar Hurwitz 53576 Avenida 

Navarro 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Tamara Bryant 40897 INTERLACHEN 

LN 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Tamara Robbins 74057 DE ANZA WAY  , ,  

Tamara Vose 49708 PACINO ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tamarisk 1067 LLC  Albert Barnes Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tami Antonello 82757 FIELD LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tammara Wells   S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Tammie Nguyen 82782 MATTHAU DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tana Batiste 54625 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Tandy Ray 290 W VISTA ROYALE 

CIR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Taneva    Pueblo Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

TANIA CHAVEZ 48546 EL CASTILLO RD COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 



 

TBID Management District Plan  289 
December 9, 2024 

Tania Gharechedaghy 9750 Valencia Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Tania Tangri Rohit Sharma W Acacia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tanis Duncan 194 Firestone Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Tanner Craft   E Powell Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tanya McElhaney 772 MONTANA VISTA 

DR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Tanya Sanchez 80832 BOULDER DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tara Atkinson 40651 LA COSTA CIR 

W  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Tara Catherine Draper 76268 SWEET PEA WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Tara Holtermann 234 CASTELLENA S   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Tara J O'Brien & Arthur L Oden IV Rev Trust  Arthur 

Oden IV 

E Waverly Dr 62 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Tara Raae-Nielsen 50650 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Tarret Merz 51290 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Tasia Vermeeren 46352 WILLOW LN  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tatev Sargsyan   Acacia Road W  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tatyana Vaksman 83895 AVENIDA 

SERENA 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Tatyana Vaksman 45847 PALM 

MEADOWS DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tatyana Vaksman 81255 PALM 

MEADOWS DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tatyana Vaksman 81143 PALMWOOD DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tatyana Vaksman 45688 SUTTER CREEK 

RD 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tatyana Vaksman 81148 ARROYO PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tawnie Walley 55990 Pinehurst La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

TAYLOR & CRAIG DAVIS 79820 BERMUDA 

DUNES DR 

Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Taylor Alvarez 67600 Broken Arrow 

Lane 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Taylor Bjorn Bro Sarah Elizabeth Bro E Del Lago Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

TAYLOR FULASKY 83198 EL GRECO AVE COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 



 

TBID Management District Plan  290 
December 9, 2024 

Taylor Harrison 47534 STETSON CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Taylor Klosowski 49796 WAYNE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tea Rose Properties, LLC - 80253 Platinum Way 80253 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Tea Rose Property, LLC 80160 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Ted Lopez 231 W VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Ted Reeve 40468 BAY HILL WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Teddy LLC  Fariba Soleimani S Lugo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tedy Rusli Ike Monika Dewi El Placer Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Telma Lopez 47765 PEONY PL  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

TEMUR GEVORKYAN 83437 SAN ASIS COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Ten Properties, LLC 54315 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Teo Gonzalez 22175 Skyview Drive Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Terence Strong   E Lakeside Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Teresa Arjonilla 82650 HESTON DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Teresa Garcia 66870 FLORA AVE Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Teresa Giamartino Pamela Springer S Calle Santa Rosa  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

TERESA MOORE 67372 ZUNI CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Teresa Oratowski   N Avenida Caballeros 

13 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Teresa Stahl 38758 Gladiolus Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

TERI BRADLEY 38241 CROCUS LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

teri wheeler 73765 FRED WARING 

DR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Terrance Alford 132 VILLA CT    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Terrance Berg 72543 EL PASEO 1005   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Terrance Johnson   W Crestview Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Terrence Maguire 77308 OLYMPIC WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Terrence Regan Emmanuel Cobbett E Verona Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  291 
December 9, 2024 

Terri Lynn Klein Revocable Trust  Terri Klein S Paseo Dorotea  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Terri Welby-Zajec 73883 CLUB CIRCLE DR 

144  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Terry & Sandra Osborn 54550 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Terry & Wendy Ackerman 77933 Calle Colima La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Terry Cechin 77717 Mountain View  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Terry McGuire Debra McGuire S Highland  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Terry Simonds & Susan Pelico 48531 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Terry Trent Berrier   N Tercero Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Terryl Lotka 40937 INVERNESS WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Teryl & Gregory Brown 51610 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Teton Valley Investment LLC  Desta Silva Camino Alturas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Thalia Ledezma 65975 AVENIDA 

LADERA 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Thanh Ngo Andrew Vu E Chia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The 2003 Prather Family Revocable Living Trust 76241 POPPY LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

The 2007 Legacy Trust  Kenneth Hinchman N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The 2008 Hinman Family Trust  Jonathan Hinman E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The 2014 Montero Family Trust  Cindy Montero N Via Miraleste  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The 3466 Paseo Barbara Trust La Dolce Vida LLC 

Frederico G Suarez 

E Paseo Barbara  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The AA Living Trust  Alin Andrade Marguerite St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Ades Family Living Trust  Andrew Ades W Camino Descanso  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Ainsworth Family Living Trust 53630 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Alba Retreat, LLC 43676 Alba Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Alex & Paige Raminfar Family Trust Alex & Paige 

Raminfar Caren Sprague 

S Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Allard & Saless Living Trust  Matthew Allard E Francis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Aloha Trust  Melodie Ann Calvert E Caleta Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Anahit A Iskanian Family Trust  Anahit A Iskanian Los Coyotes Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  292 
December 9, 2024 

The Anza LLC  Fredrick P Buller Rev Trust E Anza Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Anza Palm Springs LLC  Juan Almeida Pozo N De Anza Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Arlette Milovanovich Living Trust  Arlette 

Milovanovich 

E Amado Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Aronson Family Rev Living Trust  Chad Steven 

Aronson 

Azure Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Around the Block LLC  Angelia Block Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Avdalovic and Dalcourt Family Trust  Dragoljub 

Avdalovic 

N Tuxedo Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

THE AVENUE AT COACHELLA 84517 VERMOUTH DR COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

The Beverly Astro House LLC  Frank Hundley S Compadre Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Billy M Dortch Jr Revocable Trust Billy M Dortch Jr 

Jeffrey Schnell 

E Hildy Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Birdhurst Trust  Nicholas James Chadwick N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The BKIJJ Trust  Michelle Kelley-Dube E Paseo El Mirador  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Blackhawk 2017 Trust  Robert S Getman S Via Lazo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Bloomington Trust  Suzy Gasparyan S Beverly Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Bodurova & Dimitrov Living Trust 80348 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Boose Family Trust Justin R Boose Samantha S Brentwood Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Brett & Linda Marchi 2003 Trust  Brett Marchi S Araby Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

THE CALIFORNIA RE PROJECT, LLC 53878 CALLE 

BALDERAS 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

The Captain Crunch Family Trust  Jeffrey James 

Redondo 

N Aurora Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Carles-Etheridge Family Trust  David Carles E San Martin Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Carol Ingram Rev Trust  Carol Ingram Portola Dr 64 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Cassacia Family Trust  Tyler Cassacia Candela Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Cestero and Bottlik Rev Trust  Ricardo Cestero S Canon Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Chan Trust  Alan Chan N Calle Rolph  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Chapman Family Revocable Trust 80192 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Chinnaiah-Gangaiah Family Trust  Prabhu 

Chinnaiah 

Fountain Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Christian-Volturo Living Trust  Adam Christian Nicola Rd E  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Christina Worms Trust The Worms Trust Christina 

Worms 

E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  293 
December 9, 2024 

The CKG Living Trust 2011 48548 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Cole Family Trust  Glenn Cole N High Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Colony Palms Hotel and Bungalows 572 N Indian Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Cramer Family Rev Trust Agreement  Mark 

Cramer 

N Paseo Dero  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Critchlow Family Trust  Stephen Critchlow S Calle Palo Fierro 1 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Cynthia D Osbrink Trust - Desert Chic 80208 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Daniel Samakow Rev Trust  Daniel Samakow S Indian Trl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The David Allen Cleary Sep Prop Trust The Kathleen 

Anne Garrity Sep Prop Trust David Cleary 

E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The David Ferrante-Alan & Aaron Ferrante- Alan Trust  

David Ferrante-Alan 

E Desert Holly Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The David J Hedrick Living Trust  David Hedrick Jacques Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The David Polakovs & Wayne Houck Trust  David 

Anthony Polakvos 

N Starr Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The David Valdes Rev Living Trust  David Valdes N Vista Vespero  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The David Villasenor Trust  David Villasenor E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The de Waart-Ackers Family Trust Dirk De Waart 

Judith Ackers 

E Mel Avenue  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Diego Cueto & Amy Scott Family Trust 54900 Avenida 

Herrera 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Diego Cueto & Amy Scott Family Trust 52637 Avenida Villa La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Dieter Trattmann Trust  Dieter Trattmann W El Portal  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Don R Lenzi and Marty M Lenzi Family Trust  

Marty M Lenzi 

Jacques Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Donald F Lucas Living Trust  Donald F Lucas E Camino Parocela 

P111 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Duenes Family Trust 52570 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Dunas Family Trust  Jeff Dunas E  Morongo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Dunes Palm Springs 390 S Indian Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The E Brian Dobbins Rev Living Trust  E Brian Dobbins E Sonora Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The E Mark Hanna Revocable Living Trust Edward 

Mark Hanna 

N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Eric & Heidi Kitei Living Trust  Eric S Kitei N Victoria Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Espinosa 1993 Family Trust  Theresa Espinosa Birdie Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Feitelberg Family Trust dtd August 6, 2009 Lundin 

Peter H Feitelberg 

S Sagebrush Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  294 
December 9, 2024 

The Ford Living Trust  Laura Ford N Deborah Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Frederick D Rubenstein Living Trust  Frederick 

Rubenstein 

W Camino Alturas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Gael Buzyn Living Trust  Gael Buzyn E Spencer Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Gahl Sasson Trust  Gahl Sasson E Ocotillo Avenue  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Gard Family Trust  Jane Gard E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Gazdzhyan and Yegeyan Trust  Mari Yegeyan S Mountain View Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Gina Davis 2002 Living Trust  Gina Davis N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Goodman Family Trust Victor Goodman N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Green Family Trust  Philip & Susan Green E Palo Verde  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Green-Nagle Realty Trust  Jack C Green E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Gregory B Humphrey and  John W Ashfield Rev 

Living Trust John Ashfield 

S California Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Gribben Meeker Family Trust 55738 Isleworth La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Gross Kuong Family Trust  Seth K Gross N Vista Grande  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Gruner Family Trust  Frederick R Gruner N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Gutierrez Rev Family Trust  Armando Gutierrez E Ramon Rd 201 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Haner Family Trust  William Frederick Haner Rogers Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Hanlon Family Trust  Ryan Patrick Hanlon N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Hanlon Joint Management Trust  Patrick Reid 

Hanlon 

Bonita Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Hecker Family Trust 50610 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Hinds Family Trust  Sharon E Hinds E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Holtze Trust  Bo  Holtz Kjaer N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Hosfeldt & Ward Family Trust 55757 Isleworth La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The House of M, LLC  Jason Mossotti E The Palms  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Hutchinson Family Trust  Dale Hutchinson W Arenas Rd 2 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Infusion 1900 N Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Irene Shung Separate Property Trust  Irene Shung S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The J&A Family Trust  Andrew Slakey E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  295 
December 9, 2024 

THE J. FAMILY LLC 50131 CALLE TOLOSA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

The James & Rita Sweeney 2010 Irrevocable Trust 56080 Riviera La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Janet Zema Trust  Jan Hickling Portola Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Japic Family Trust 55710 Isleworth La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Jason Fournier & Ryan Shaw Trust  Jason Fournier E Avenida Hokona  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Jay Bradley Knudsen Rev Living Trust  Jay 

Knudsen 

E Waverly Dr H24 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The JBDM Living Trust  Daniel Malakhov N Starr Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Jeff Yarbrough Trust of 2015  Jeff Yarbrough Via Roberto Miguel  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Jeffrey S Blacker Living Trust  Jeffrey S Blacker E Andreas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The John Michael Garvey 2021 Rev Liv Trust  Scott 

Anthony Garvey 

S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Joshua P Sassoon &  Christopher G Carrington 

2022 Trust Joshua Sassoon 

E Laurel Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Juliette Madeleine Granata Family Trust  Juliette 

Granata 

N Lujo Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Jutte/Erickson Living Trust  Douglas Jutte N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Kathy A Breedlove Trust  Kathy Breedlove E Palm Canyon Dr 344 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Kay Living Trust  Laura Kay N Phillips Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Kirkland Family Trust  Derek Kirkland Tamarisk Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Klemovich Living Trust  Ronald Klemovich N Blando Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The La Quinta Trust Dated September 1, 2021 79330 Desert Rock Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Laura Boozer Living Trust  Laura Boozer S Araby Dr 27 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Lesinski Family Trust  Michael John Lesinski N Whitewater Club Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Levinsky Family Irrevocable Trust  Harold Robb 

Levinsky 

Prescott Dr SE  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Lewis & Emily Needle Family Living Trust  Lewis 

Needle 

E Sonora Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Lim Family Rev Trust of 2024  Gina Lim N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Linda Karen Kirk Living Trust 78585 Saguaro Rd La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Linde-Schultz Family Trust  Paul Linde S Brentwood Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Liv & Bash Trust 80297 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Lord Leo Petroni 2018 Rev Trust  Lord Leo Petroni Guadalupe Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  296 
December 9, 2024 

The Luana A Staudinger Trust  Luana A Sarmiento E Vincentia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Lynn L Bradach Rev Trust  Lynn L Bradach E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Maggie Trust  Jonah McMichael E Francis Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Margaret Mary K Bell Trust  Margaret Mary K Bell N Juanita Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The McAdams Ashby Living Trus  David McAdams S Bob O Link Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The McMillian Family Trust  Thelton McMillian, Jr E  Morongo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Michael A Hill and Angela K Hill Family Trust 

Michael Hill 

N Morsun Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Michael Edward Flannery 2019 Trust  Michael 

Flannery 

W Chino Canyon Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Michael Longfellow Fey Living Trust  Michael Fey Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Michael Mantarro & Nelly Gonzalez-Mantarro 

Family Trust Michael Mantarro 

El Escudero  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Michel Roy Trust  Michel Roy S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Moshtael Family Trust  Navid Moshtael Lucent Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Moy Family Trust  Jeffrey Moy S Grenfall Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Munoz Trust  Jose de Jesus Munoz N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Nancy-Maloney Rev Trust  Andrew Nance W Stevens Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Ocotillo Trust  Freeda L Gugino-Clack E Palm Canyon Dr 348 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Palms at La Quinta 45190 Seeley Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Paloma Resort 67670 Carey Road Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

THE PERFECT GETAWAY 50289 SAN 

CAPISTRANO DR 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

The Perry Family Trust 80104 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Peter Reidy Family Trust  Peter Reidy S Divot Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Presley Trust  Liana Karapetian S Mesa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The PS Oasis LLC  Gregory Bell E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Raintree Trust  Zachary Schorr S Aquanetta Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Ravi K Mehta and Tiffany Mehta Trust  Ravi 

Mehta 

N Buttonwillow Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Real Casa La Quinta, LLC 53180 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  297 
December 9, 2024 

The Reeves-Shaw Trust  Justin Shaw E Amado Rd 614 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Richard John Bardowell Living Trust  Richard 

Bardowell 

N Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Richards 2015 Trust  Alvin Richards E Laurel Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Riggs Family Trust 77749 Tradition Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Ritz-Carlton, Rancho Mirage 68900 Frank Sinatra 

Drive 

Rancho 

Mirage, CA, 

92270 

The Ronald S Cohn Trust  Ronald Cohn N Starr Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Ross Arthur Murray Living Trust  Ross Arthur 

Murray 

S Broadmoor Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Rowland-Gaffield Family Trust  Neil Rowland E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Ruben & Marva Silva Rev Living Trust  Marva 

Silva 

S Mesa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The S. Messing Trust  Sindy Messing E Avenida Palmera  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Saguaro Hotel & Pool 1800 E Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Sampson Family Trust  Steven Sampson E McManus Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Saunders Revocable Living Trust  Donald 

Saunders 

E Valmonte Sur  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Schulte Revocable Living Trust 80282 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Seeley Retreat 45245 Seeley Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Shereen Lucianna Pinto Rev Living Trust  Shereen 

Lucianna Pinto 

Oceo Cir N  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Shine Trust Jon Richmond W Cantina Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Silberfein Family Trust  Carol Silberfein E Buena Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Smith 2015 Family Trust  Eleanor Smith N Berne Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

THE SMOOTH GIANT LLC 50207 PASEO 

BARCELONA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

THE SMOOTH GIANT LLC 50253 PASEO 

BARCELONA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

The Sprague Family Trust  Robert Sprague E Rosarito Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Stargazer Home LLC  Thomas Danon E Camino Rojos  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Stephane Wong Living Trust  Stephane Wong E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Stephanie Hannon Trust  Stephanie Hannon N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Stuckay Trust  Jacob Stucky E Palm Canyon Dr 375 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  298 
December 9, 2024 

The Sung Family Trust 80500 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Sylliaasen-Lee Living Trust  Michael Lee-

Sylliaasen 

Cabrillo Rd 212 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Tanezaki Family Trust 80268 Redstone Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Thulsiraj Family Trust  Raj Thulsiraj Marguerite St  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Thurin Family Trust  Pam Thurin S Camino Barranca  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Tiffany Calhoun Group 54190 Avenida Cortez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Torbati Kenyon Family Trust  Yael Torbati E Palm Canyon Dr 320 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Treinish-Marchetti 2022 Family Trust  Matthew A 

Treinish 

N Tercero Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Triscari Family Trust  Sebastian Triscari, Sr Montecito Dr 5 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Trombacco Trust  Jeffrey M Trombacco E Amado Rd 412 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Upadhyay Family Trust  Harsha Upadhyay E Delgado Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Vicenta E. Adams & Rosalie C. Schmermund 

Trust 

52090 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

The Vicki Pearson Family Trust  Vicki Pearson E Park Drive  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Walker Family Trust  Christopher Walker S Via Soledad  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

THE WAMPOLE GROUP, INC. / TRVLR VACATION 

HOMES 

84052 CALLE 

GRANADA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

The Wanderer's House LLC  Laura Evenson E Via Colusa  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Wayne Briscoe Liv Trust  Wayne Briscoe S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Weller Revocable Trust  David Weller E Molino Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Westin Desert Willow Villas 75 Willow Ridge Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

The Westin Mission Hills Villas 71777 Dinah Shore 

Drive 

Rancho 

Mirage, CA, 

92270 

The Westin Rancho Mirage Golf Resort & Spa 71333 Dinah Shore 

Drive 

Rancho 

Mirage, CA, 

92270 

The White Oak Living Trust  Carlton Devereaux E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Williams Family Trust Kevin Lee Williams N Calle El Segundo 

513 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Williams Trust  Merrill Lee Williams E Ocotillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Woollen Family Trust  Mark Woollen E Santiago Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Yellow Giraffe LLC  Marla Fidler S Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  299 
December 9, 2024 

The YGB Trust  Yann Giovanni Boulbain N Kitty Hawk Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Zachary Crawford Living Trust Zachary Crawford  E El Alameda  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The Zachary Eller Revocable Trust  Zachary Wade 

Eller 

S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

The Ziv Israeli Revocable 2015 Trust  Ziv Israeli S Riverside Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Theodore J. Ori 38386 CROCUS LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Theresa Barry 49421 BIERY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Theresa Cross 82872 WORDSWORTH 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Theresa Kossack Arshia Ghaffari N Los Alamos Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Thien Khanh Nguyen   E Paseo Gracia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Third Avenue Properties, LLC 55030 Firestone La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Thirulogachandar Medampalli 82663 REDFORD WAY  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Thomas & Lauren Batista 56954 Merion La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Thomas & Lorna Saiz 55180 Firestone La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Thomas & Stacey Berry 55320 Riviera La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Thomas A DiMaria Living Trust  Thomas Anthony 

DiMaria 

E Spencer Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Thomas A Karabin & Seam P Phuong Rev Trust  Sean 

Pham 

N Riverside Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Thomas A Workman Trust  Thomas Workman N Cantera Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Thomas Breslin Susan Little-Breslin W Dominguez Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Thomas Brooks 55519 Winged Foot La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Thomas Canty 41401 KANSAS ST  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Thomas Colbourne James Merchant N Janet Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Thomas Destefano 742 Vista Lago Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Thomas E Loisch Living Trust Thomas Loisch Dogwood Cir W  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Thomas Emrich   E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Thomas Flint   S Farrell Dr H49 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Thomas Geiman Living Trust  Thomas Geiman E Amado Rd 604 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Thomas Gorski 48678 CASCADE ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  300 
December 9, 2024 

Thomas Grissinger Andrew Kelchner E Desert Willow Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Thomas Harris 73405 FOXTAIL LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Thomas Harwood 81084 FALLING LEAF 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Thomas Henry   N Debby Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Thomas Iain Muirhead Morgan Marzec N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Thomas Joaquin Jr. Trustee, Thomas Joaquin 

Revocable Trust 

81125 Kingston Heath La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Thomas Laninga 45890 436 S Sierra Madre  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Thomas M Stagner and George B Blake 78155 CABRILLO LN 37 Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Thomas Martin Offenbecher & George Anthony 

Romanko 2011 Rev Trust George Romanko 

E Avenida Palmera  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Thomas Martinez Suzanne Martinez S Palm Canyon Dr 171 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Thomas McGlone Andrew Meddick E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Thomas Michel   N Volturno Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Thomas Neil Stearns 2014 Trust  Thomas Stearns E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Thomas Paradis 82394 GREGORY CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Thomas Peck Calvin Jhunjhnuwala E Joyce Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Thomas Solorio 68110 Cll Bolsa Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Thomas Solorio 66014 Avenida Barona Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Thomas Toth Juan Madrigal E Ramon Rd 305 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Thomas Vogt 72960 Somera Rd  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Thomas Walden 76696 DAFFODIL DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Thomas Walsh & Carole Waddell 53500 Avenida 

Carranza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Thomas Walton Jiro Ishida S Calle Encilia B21 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Thomas Wielchowsky   N Cypress Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Thompson Palm Springs 414 N Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Three Palm LLC  Nicolai Strehl E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Three Palms Group LLC  Daniel Janusz N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  301 
December 9, 2024 

Thu Huynh 66973 San Remo Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Thuy duong Vo 38760 DESERT MIRAGE 

DR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Tiana Capper   N Calle El Segundo 

551 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tianlin Shi   W Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tiara Byrd 84166 CAVIANO DR  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Tibor Desumrak 768 MONTANA VISTA 

DR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Tibor Desumrak 244 E VISTA ROYALE 

CIR   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Tiffanie Phan 40969 INVERNESS WAY  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Tiffany Bebb 80848 SONG BIRD AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tiffany Bleau 80816 GENTLE BREEZE 

DR 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

TIFFANY BRAVO 79166 olite court  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

TIFFANY CHERRY 82714 redford way  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tiffany Ecklund 348 VISTA ROYALE DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Tiffany Katuls & Seth Anapolsky 51535 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Tiffany Knef 41497 PRINCEVILLE LN    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Tiffany Pendleton 480 EVERGREEN ASH      PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Tiffany Sandoval 41797 Preston Trl  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Tiffany Wheeler 106 TRENTO CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Tigran Avagyan Arshaluys Gharagyozyan Olga Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tigran Hakobyan 13180 Casa Loma Rd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Tim Brinkman Amy Brinkman E Marshall Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

TIM HOLBERG 43755 SPIAGGIA PL INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Tim Leier   Plato Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Tim Murphy 265 San Remo St  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Tim Radigan Brophy 66665 1ST ST Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 



 

TBID Management District Plan  302 
December 9, 2024 

Tim Simpson  67712 El Sombrero 

Lane 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Tim Waltrip   S Vista Oro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Timmi Davis 74196 Chicory St  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Timoteo Ocampo   E Calle Lileta  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Timothy  Timmins   N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Timothy & Lori Jonasson 79755 Declaration Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Timothy Allen Robannie Evans S Cherokee Way 135 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Timothy Arney Jr Travis Norton N Girasol Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Timothy Austin   S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Timothy Barbour 40151 BALTUSROL CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Timothy Brock   E El Gaucho Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Timothy Dyson   N Calle El Segundo 

578 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Timothy Ellenz 41650 YUCCA LN Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Timothy Ellenz 79087 Lake Club Drive Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Timothy Ellenz 54677 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Timothy F Sigle Living Trust Keith Shackelford Living 

Trust Timothy Sigle 

E El Alameda  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

TIMOTHY GAFFNEY 67617 S NATOMA DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

TIMOTHY GAFFNEY 67636 S NATOMA DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Timothy Gillihan Rachel Posman N Farrell Dr   Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Timothy Harris   E Camino San Simeon  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Timothy J McNeely 12557 Maui Way Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Timothy Langridge Jaclyn Dalton E Hudson Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Timothy Lawler 45750 SAN LUIS REY 

AVE 177  

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Timothy Loughran   N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  303 
December 9, 2024 

Timothy Lovett   N Milben Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Timothy Lykins 302 S SIERRA MADRE  , ,  

Timothy McCarthy Amanda McCarthy E Twin Palms  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Timothy Mueller Nicole Mueller Pasatiempo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Timothy Osbaldeston 73540 DALEA LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Timothy Simrell Roy Watters Monterey Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Timur Ernoff Tereza Simonyan E Gem Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tina Alvidrez 77700 DELAWARE PL   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Tina Conway 48892 QUERCUS LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Tina Gentile Louis Gentile E Cajon Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

TINA IRVING 47765 tulip place  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tina Konkin 237 E VISTA ROYALE 

CIR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

TINA NGUYEN-DANG 50199 CAMINO 

ROSARIO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Tingzhi Williams 79527 Dandelion Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Titleist Springs Trust 79930 Fiesta Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

TJ Properties, LLC  Sossi Baghdadlian S Farrell Dr Q110 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

TLMM Properties, LLC 55743 Isleworth La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

TLRPS LLC  Sarshar Sacket E Verona Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

TLW Property LLC  Jon Walkley E Chia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

TMG & RVC Living Trust  Timothy Marc Giroux S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Tobias James Baker   E Padua Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Toby Vares 173 Desert Falls Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Tod Mostero Rev Trust  Tod Mostero W Via Lola  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Todd & Ileen Urban 80228 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Todd & Kayla Allen 77260 Vista Flora La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Todd & Nina Kirkendall 48780 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Todd A Burke Revocable Living Trust  Todd Burke N Riverside Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  304 
December 9, 2024 

Todd Carlson Stefanie Carlson Ledo Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Todd Clever 82513 DOOLITTLE DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Todd Farr Kirk Allen N Topaz Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Todd Hanson 80861 SONG BIRD AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Todd Kaminski Sharon Zinner Fuego Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Todd Lepre Gabriela Contreras E Bellamy Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Todd Lethbridge   Eastgate Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Todd Marc Elliot Living Trust  Todd Elliot E Lindsey Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Todd Patterson Ann Patterson E Park Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Todd Penna Lance Ruffenach W Cortez Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Todd S Bell Living Trust  Todd Bell N Plaza Amigo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Todd Sauber 76800 

Chrysanthemum Way 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Todd Schuetz 
 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Todd sinicrope 213 LA PAZ WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Todd Smith 43050 Rutledge Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Todd Verwers Mette Petersen E Palm Canyon Dr 322 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

TOLOSA COACHELLA 50157 CALLE TOLOSA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Tom Anderson Jeremy Tran E Camino Rojos  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tom Grant Aievoli Living Trust  89040 Weiskopf La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Tom M MacKendrick   N Sunset Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tom May 297 SAN REMO      PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Tom Moore 82747 CHAPLIN CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tom O'Quinn   Nogales Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tom Whitman IV   E Rogers Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tom Wilhelm 13593 MOUNTAIN TOP 

DR 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Tomas Barragan 80829 SUNSTAR CT  INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  305 
December 9, 2024 

Tomas Koponen 49510 LINCOLN DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tomaszewicz Trust 78895 Sonesta Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Tommy Bahama Miramonte Resort & Spa 45000 Indian Wells 

Lane 

Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Tommy Carrola Doris Carrola E Calle San Raphael  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Tommy Nowlan  40895 Yucca Lane Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Tommy Nowlan  78180 Avenue 41 Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Ton Bui 41887 PRESTON TRL    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Toni R Rodosta Rev Family Trust Ingrid Penuela Rev 

Family Trust Ingrid Penuela 

E Joyce Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tony dakwar 43228 BACINO CT  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Tony Larson Danielle Larson E Gem Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tony Locken 47412 HARBOUR 

LIGHTS LN 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tony Locken 47394 HARBOUR 

LIGHTS LN 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tony Sigman 82567 AVENUE 48 33 INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tonya Davidson 80765 SNOW CREEK 

WAY  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tonya Wills 45035 palm street  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tootsie Enterprises LLC  Clay Weiner E Palm Tree Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Torben Hollingsworth 76539 DAFFODIL DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Toros Demirchyan   Lorena Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Torsten Witte   E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

TR Stowe, LLC 57295 Interlachen La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Tracey DuMoulins 79561 Butler Bay Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Tracey Lynn Cumberland Living Trust  Tracey 

Cumberland 

E Calle Papagayo  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tracey Meeks Eric Meeks E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Traci Pawlowski   N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tracy & RaeAnne Falduti 54457 Oak Hill La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  306 
December 9, 2024 

Tracy A Huson   E Powell Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tracy Beattie 343 Vista Royale Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Tracy Porteous Becki Ross Trofeo Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tracy Smith   Via Colusa  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tracy Young 49479 BEATTY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Trainor Living Trust Madelyn Trainor W Camino Carmelita  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Travelodge by Wyndham Indio 80651 Highway 111 Indio, CA, 

92201 

Travelodge Palm Springs 1269 E Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Travis Ginnett Mitchell Marks E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Travis Ginnett Mitchell Marks E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Travis McGhie Thomas Mizer E Janet Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Travis Olson Rachel Olson S Calle Palo Fierro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Travis Pedersen Andrea Pedersen N Fiesta Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Travis Sherer Sammy Leos E McManus Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Trecia Denise Simmonds   Montecito Dr 4 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Tremayne John King Trust  Tremayne King Los Patos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Trent Smith / Clinton & Lisa Smith 81120 Kingston Heath La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Trent Vernon Matthew Huhn S La Verne Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Trevor Kavanagh 43755 RECLINATA WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Trevor Kavanagh 46096 MESA VERDE TRL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Trevor Pashley 79351 Bowden Dr Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Trevor Solomon & Jeffrey Bruss 48520 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Trevor Whitcomb   E Vista Chino  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tri Doan   W Sepulveda Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Triada Palm Springs, A Marriott Autograph Collection 

Hotel 

640 N Indian Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Triana Gamaza   N San Antonio Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  307 
December 9, 2024 

Triangle Bar Farms Corp. 46000 Fairway Drive 29 Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Tricia Biggio 54521 Avenida 

Alvarado 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Tridivesh Kidambi 49235 CROQUET CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Trinity Holdings and Investments, LLC. 50750 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Trinity Holdings and Investments, LLC. 50760 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Tripple 7 Family Investments, LLC 80777 Calle Azul La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Tristan Gittens Candice Gittens W Stevens Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Troy Bosiljevac 80319 corte el dorado  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

TROY COSTELLO 67488 TOLTEC CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Troy Kudlac 72830 HOMESTEAD RD    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Troy Perry 41747 41053 Preston Trl  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Troy Pillow Renait Stephens E Desert Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

TruHomes, LLC 52610 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Truman Schneider Trust  Kenneth Schneider S La Brea Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Trung Living Trust  Hoang Trung Xuan Pham E Desert Park Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Trygve Lodrup 54400 Avenida 

Montezuma 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Tsakopoulos-Kounalakis Rev Living Trust  Eleni 

Tsakopoulos 

Los Robles Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tuan Huynh 82736 SCENIC DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tuan Nguyen 73279 SAN NICHOLAS 

AVE   

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Tulani Elisa 9871 San Rafael Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

TULUM IN THE VALLEY, LLC 50196 CAMINO 

ROSARIO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

TURNER FAMILY TRUST DTD 11/01/04 43747 salpare place  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Turquoise Water Investments LLC  Elizabeth  Tenuto N Biskra Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tuy Nguyen 13655 EL RIO LN Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Twin Palms Trust  Nicholas R Lawson E Marion Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  308 
December 9, 2024 

Twin Property Investment, LLC 52525 Avenida 

Bermudas 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Twinka Thiebaud 252 E DESERT FALLS DR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Two Blue Jays LLC  Elizabeth Denton E San Jacinto Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Two Bunch Palms Resort & Spa 67425 Two Bunch 

Palms Trail 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Tyler & Miranda Haefele 80199 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Tyler Barrs   N Magnolia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tyler Dill Anna Dill E El Oro Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tyler Huang Kevin Kauer Vista Agave Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tyler Knutson Samantha Mier Adobe Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tyler Steele 314 Villena Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Tyler Steven Weston   N Milo Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Tyler TerMeer   E Amado Rd 613 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

TYRONE KUPRITZ 47375 mangrove 

street  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Tzuyin Piedmont 41783 RESORTER BLVD    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Udovich Living Trust  Ananda  Udovich N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Unicorn World Store LLC  Trent Nash E Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Uriel Rebollar-Sotelo 80646 COTTONWOOD 

LN  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

UWE Duveneck 34017 680 N Vista Lago Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

UYGAR/SIBEL AVCI/CANDEMIR 67657 CIELO CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

V Palm Springs 333 E Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

V. MANUEL PEREZ 50262 CALLE TOLOSA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

VACASA 61761 SAGEBRUSH RD Palm Springs, 

CA, 92240 

Vadim Kogan 48668 STILLWATER ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Vadim Kogan 81084 SOARING HAWK 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Vagabond Inn Palm Springs 1699 S Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Vagan Poladyan   S Araby Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  309 
December 9, 2024 

Vahab Aghai 79040 Cliff Street Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

VAHAB AGHAI 82887 WORDSWORTH 

CT 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Vahagn Tadevosyan 83347 CARIBE AVE  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Vahan Koshkaryan 84406 PONTE CT  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Vahan Koshkaryan 43668 SALPARE PL  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Vahe Zadourian   N Junipero Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Vaheh Rupchian 237 SANTA BARBARA 

CIR 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

VAHRAM PAPIKYAN 43452 FREESIA PL INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Vaital Ventures LLC  Brittany Frances O'Leary E Valencia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Val Sivkov Susan Sivkov N Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

VALERI DZIOUBA 13135 Maui Way Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

VALERI NAZAROV 84651 LITORALE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Valerie Alexander   W Palm Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Valerie Guinan   E Camino Parocela 

Q118 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Valerie Radulovic 9848 CHOLLA DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Valerie Schneider 47497 HALF MOON CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Valerie Schnieders   E Alexander Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Vali J Ebert Trust  Vali J Ebert E Palm Canyon Dr 373 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

VALIK MELIKYAN 
 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Valle Vista LLC  Jeffrey Lyon N Sunrise Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

VALORIE/IVAN FARBER 29946 W TRANCAS Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

VALORIE/IVAN FARBER 67112 W CHIMAYO Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Vanessa Aguilera 38580 RANCHO LOS 

CERRITOS DR  

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

VANESSA TEACHOUT 49383 barrymore 

street  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  310 
December 9, 2024 

VANESSA TOPETE 85166 CORTE DEL 

ROBLE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Vanessa Zizak 72551 El Paseo  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Vardan Adzemian 43809 GRAND 

CANYON PL 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Vardan Adzemian 43765 CAPE COD CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

VARDAN VARDANYAN 80750 DIAMONDBACK 

TRL 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Varduhi Hareyan 66050 Avenida 

Dorado 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Vargas Properties 78390 Via Sevilla La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

vartan chizhikian 13164 CASA LOMA RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

VARTAN GEVORKIAN 80727 FOXGLOVE LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Vartan Yousoufian 84552 MILIARE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Vassil Mitzev 77435 Calle Colima La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Vast West Albany Solutions, LLC 48744 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Vaughn Mouton   E Mesquite Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Vaykay2 LLC 41340 Pedro Buff Dr  Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Vaykay3 LLC 78845 ANCHOVY RD Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

VAZGEN EGIAZARIAN 65357 AVENIDA 

DORADO 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

VEB-LQ Properties, LLC 48421 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Veena Gandham 46664 VIA CELESTE  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Veinbergs Family Revocable Trust  Eva Veinbergs Fountain Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Velazco/Watkins 2017 Revocable Trust  Loren 

Kenneth Watkins 

S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Velchamy & Srividya Sankarlingam 49401 Avenida Vista 

Bonita 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Velchamy Sankarlingam & Srividya Velchamy 49995 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Venkatesh Kara  79280 Port Royal Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

verlene cameron 82620 ODLUM DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  311 
December 9, 2024 

Veronica Klein 82515 GRANT DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Veronica Rodriguez 2017 Rev. Trust  Veronica 

Rodriguez 

E Palm Canyon Dr 108 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Veronica Smith 12323 SKYLINE DR Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Vesey Investment Properties, LLC 79899 William Stone 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Vhab Aghai  79028 Lake Club Drive Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

VHC LLC 83670 MECCA HILLS 

AVE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Vi Truong Scott Langteau E Glen Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Via Caliente, LLC 78345 Via Caliente La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Via Escuella LLC  Geoff Pollard E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Victor & Heather Barbosa Family Trust 78685 Avenida Ultimo La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Victor Adams Cindy R Eickman E Calle Felicia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Victor Ceballos   Nicola Rd E  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Victor Jaeger Michelle Turner E Louise Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Victor Lesley 47831 PANSY ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

VICTOR RODRIGUEZ 85213 AVENIDA DEL 

PRADO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Victor Salas Jr 84663 VELIERO CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Victor Stone Trust   N Berne Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Victor Sun Revocable Living Trust Victor Sun S Joshua Tree Pl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Victor William Habib Boctor Maureen Boctor N Milo Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Victoria 2342 Trust Stelzner-Brown Family Trust Joel 

Stelzner 

N Victoria Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Victoria Butler Sloss William Butler Sloss Grenfall Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Victoria Cruz-Christian   N Junipero Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

VICTORIA MONSCH 9524 Santa Cruz Rd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Victoria Palms LLC  Sandy Trieu Gacioch N Victoria Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Victoria Petersen   N Cardillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  312 
December 9, 2024 

Victoria Sarson 66949 Casa Grande 

Dr 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Victoria sarson 21375 ROLLAND LN Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Victoria Sarson 9326 Avenida Jalisco Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Victoria Schiver Jamie Luteman E Wyman Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Victoria Soalhat Julien Henry-Prince S Paseo Dorotea  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Victoria Torchia 53120 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Vidal Coronel 44675 Marguerite Ct La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Villa Campana LLC  Susan Kentris W Hermosa Pl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

VILLA LAGUNA 50392 CALLE TOLOSA COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Villa Osa, LLC 48673 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Villa Platinum, LLC 80324 Platinum Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Villa Song Bird LLC 80913 song bird 

avenue  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Villa Valija LLC  Jacob Wood N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Vince Vigil 48596 CASCADE ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Vincent & Brenda Zizzo 56678 Palms Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Vincent & Donna O'Connor 80098 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Vincent & Maria Murray Trust 48732 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

VINCENT CHEONG 50331 CAMINO 

LORETO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Vincent Kokich 76437 VIOLET CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

vincent leifer 38311 NASTURTIUM 

WAY 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Vincent Muzzi 48724 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Vincent Remis   Calle Santa Cruz  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Vincent Seidler 13341 VIA REAL Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Vindee Properties 50710 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Vinh Vo 48611 SOJOURN ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  313 
December 9, 2024 

Vinh Vo 80144 BARCELONA 

AVE 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Violeta Nadjarian 12632 Sylvanus Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Violeta Nadjarian 12651 Sylvanus Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Virginia Brooker C/O Jeff Brooker  Virginia Brooker N Arquilla Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Virginia Cotsis 184 FIRESTONE DR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Virginia T Barber Trust  Virginia T Barber Joshua Tree Pl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Vista Grande Oasis, LLC 80160 Vista Grande La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Vista Las Palmas PS LLC  Adriano Abad N High Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Vista Las Palmas, LLC 80120 Vista Grande La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Vista Mirage Resort 400 S Hermosa Drive Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Vista Vespero LLC  Isobel Wiener N Vista Vespero  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Vistula Enterprises LLC Slawomir Lehmann Junior Ken N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Vitaly Popov 76576 BEGONIA LN  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Vito R Nardelli   N Sandra Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Vivian Hanson  9639 Spyglass #47 Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Vivian Nwosu Vivian 47398 lagoon court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Vivian Stomel 44850 SAN LUIS REY 

AVE 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

VIVIAN WANG 82724 burnett drive  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Vivian YOO 80501 KEY LARGO DR  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Vlada March 71530 Quail Trail Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Vladislav Soutyrine 67624 El Sombrero Ln Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

VMA La Quinta 1, LLC 80132 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Volturno LLC  Colleen Ogburn N Volturno Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

VRPS LLC  Mitchell S Friedman S Navajo Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Vy Thuy Duong 55724 Isleworth La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  314 
December 9, 2024 

W & E Asset Trust 80358 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

W Matthew Slusarenko Joseph Benjamin Beiss E Tachevah Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

W Travis Hanes Jon Oneal N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Wade Weigel Trust & Jeffrey Ofelt Trust Wade Weigel S Via Las Palmas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Wagon Wheel Square LLC  Daniel Flanders N Junipero Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Wahdattullah Amini 48714 CASCADE ST  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Wahdattullah Amini 48752 CASCADE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Wahdattullah Amini 48758 SPRING RAIN CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Wahdattullah Amini 48640 CASCADE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Wahdattullah Amini 48792 SPRING RAIN CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Wahdattullah Amini 80809 SERENITY AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Wahdattullah Amini 80829 SERENITY AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Wahdattullah Amini 48680 SOJOURN ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Wahdattullah Amini, Sam Torbati, & Gady 

Gabrielzadeh 

55675 Turnberry Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

WAILING WU 43335 PASSAGIO 

LAGO WAY 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Wakatipu Partners LLC  Scott Reynolds Ridge Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Wakeman Childrens Family Trust #3 Brian Wakeman Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Walker Land Company - 78190 Calle Fortuna 78190 Calle Fortuna La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Walker Land Company - 78200 Calle Fortuna 78200 Calle Fortuna La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Walker Ross   E Ocotillo Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Walter & Joanne Powell 79779 Olympia Fields La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Walter D Gaines 18650 Paintbrush Trail Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Walter Gaines 18750 PAINTBRUSH TRL Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Walter Manriquez 648 N VISTA LAGO CIR  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Ward Beattie Elvin Nguyen E Ocotillo Avenue  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Warren L Paez Trust  Warren L Paez E Sunny Dunes Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  315 
December 9, 2024 

Warren Sorensen   E Anza Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Waterman Properties LLC  Daniel Buoye S Farrell Dr B7 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Watinee Payad Cesar Payad N Mountain Shadow 

Dr  

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Waves & Wags LLC  Wendi Whitmore S Alhambra Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Waymon & Nicole Howze 80318 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Wayne & Cheri Fairbrother Rev Trust  Cheri Lyn-

Robbins Fairbrother 

E Rochelle Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Wayne Gutowski 83835 AVENIDA 

SERENA 

INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Wayne King 11940 Whitewater 

Canyon road 

Whitewater, 

CA, 92282 

Wayne Kitchen Ted Nguyen S Farrell Dr S116 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Wayne Whitehurst 49775 LITTLE BIGHORN 

CIR 

Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Wei K Fok 47204 DIANE ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Weiss Jean Baptiste Realty Trust  Ronald J Weiss Eastgate Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Welk Resort Palm Springs 34567 Cathedral 

Canyon Drive 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Wellington Yang 71450 Cholla Drive Palm Desert, 

CA, 92260 

Wendell Dorsey 72806 Rancho Grande 

Dr 

 Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

Wendell Dorsey Tiffany Dorsey E Calle Roca  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Wendrid LLC  Charles Wenner N Los Nietos  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Wendy Bartlett Jennifer Bartlett N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Wendy Forrester 54645 Avenida 

Alvarado 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Wendy Pinnow   N Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Wendy Tonkin 78510 Avenida 

Nuestra 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Wendy Wells Jackson 73404 POINCIANA PL   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Wendy Wutzke 40875 INTERLACHEN 

LN 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Wes Harris Philip Schraeder S Indian Trl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Wesley Bullock 80446 WINDSONG 

WAY  

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Wesley Guiel 48685 STILLWATER ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  316 
December 9, 2024 

Wesley Jordan 80867 FOXGLOVE LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Wesley Nanjo   W Hermosa Pl 12 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Wesley Osaze   Madrona Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Wesley West Patrick West E Calle San Antonio  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

West Teton Investments, LLC 76972 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

WESTON & KIRA WAKEFIELD 76858 TOMAHAWK 

RUN                                 

Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

Whidbey Property Management, LLC 76986 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Whisper Rock, LLC 80328 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Whithill LLC  Jon M Kurtz W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Whitney & David Susoreny 80625 Cedar Crest La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Wicket Lane LLC 80685 WICKET LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Widjaja Sjiarif 68425 Panorama Dr Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Wilbern Allen 40836 AVENIDA 

SOLANA 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

Wilbur Hsu Bao Liu E Via Escuela  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Wilcox Diaz Trust  Julian Diaz S Vista Oro  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Willam Belli   W Santa Clara Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Willard Picquelle 236 CASTELLENA S   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

William & Carolyn Shirreffs 48773 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

William & Christine Youngberg 77273 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

William & Debby Taylor III 54983 Firestone La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

William & Kathleen Winn 80304 Champions 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

William & Leilani Evans 52745 Avenida 

Obregon 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

William & Linda Anderson 52230 Avenida 

Montezuma 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

William & Linda Anderson 77545 Calle Chillon La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

William & Mary Ann Lowblad 48697 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

William & Patricia Gardner 79845 Memorial Pl La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 



 

TBID Management District Plan  317 
December 9, 2024 

William & Rachel Mounce 45210 Birchcrest Cir La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

William & Vivian Cascio Living Trust 50022 Avenida Vista 

Bonita 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

William & Vivian Cascio Trust/Carroll & Mary Hall Trust 79767 Olympia Fields La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

William (Bill) Sullivan   S Calle Encilia A7 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

WILLIAM AND ARLENE MCGEE 44298 DAKOTA TRL Indian Wells, 

CA, 92210 

William and Arlene McGee Living Trust  William 

McGee 

N Bahada Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

William and Joanne Page 2008 Trust  William Page S Navajo Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

William Ashman 12600 Reposo Way Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

William Ashman 66869 SAN ARDO RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

William Bellatty 770 Montana Vista Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

William Bellatty 38573 Nasturtium Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

William Bennett Fran Fagen Bennett S Broadmoor Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

William Brian Gil Erik Anthony Jimenez N Opuntia Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

William Burgess 76434 VIOLET CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

William Burk 48440 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

William Burse   N Cerritos Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

William Chu & Becky Lim Rev Trust  Becky Lim E Calle Felicia  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

William Collick Eugene Zavadski N De Anza Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

William Creagan III 73478 Boxthorn Ln  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

William David Jones Terry Townsend Jones E Deepak Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

William DeBellis 50670 Santa Rosa 

Plaza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

William Delis   S Calle El Segundo D6 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

William Erickson 439 N SIERRA MADRE  PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

WILLIAM FERGUSON 67341 LAKOTA CT Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

William Files Traci Duran E Amado Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  318 
December 9, 2024 

William Flory 38481 NASTURTIUM 

WAY 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

WILLIAM FLYNN 67532 N NATOMA DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

WILLIAM FLYNN 67753 N PORTALES DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

William Gerardi   N Phillips Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

William Gillespie 40912 LA COSTA CIR E   PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

William Green 66777 MISSION LAKES 

BLVD 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

William Green 9525 El Mirador Blvd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

William Green   W Palm Vista Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

William Herd Mary Herd Paseo Roseta  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

William Hudson Jeffrey Jones E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

William Hugo Lisa Hugo E San Lorenzo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

William J Moran Jr 76155 Impatiens Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

William Mangum Palm Springs Trust William Mangum Cahuilla Hills Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

William Mark 38517 Nasturtium Way  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92260 

WILLIAM NELSON 49750 CALLE OCASO COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

William Olvera   Desert Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

William Pasok 47871 BELVEDERE WAY  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

William Sharp   E Gem Circle  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

William Snow 82785 ODLUM DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

William Stahl   E Desert Willow Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

William Stanhope St. Amant   E Laurel Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

William Stanick 57292 Merion La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

William T Briggs Robert Swanson E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

William Thomas  41050 Yucca Lane Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 



 

TBID Management District Plan  319 
December 9, 2024 

William Tsarukyan   N Whitewater Club Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

William Wade Pierce Matt McGuane E San Lucas Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

William Ward   N Mission Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

William Williams   E Del Paso Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

William Winn 48580 GIBRALTAR ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Williams A Stecz Living Trust  Williams Stecz E Park Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Willoughby Family Trust  Manuel Alejandro Miranda 

Willoughby 

N Farrell Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Windy Properties 1 LP 15515 Octillo Road Whitewater, 

CA, 92282 

Wing Lam 66188 AVENIDA 

BARONA 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Wing Lun Ng Lok Lam Wong E Verona Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Wing Ng 82763 SMOKE TREE 

AVE 

INDIO, CA, 

92201 

WINSTON & JEANNE WICOMB 29763 W TRANCAS DR Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Winter Park Partners, LLC 48405 Legacy Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Winthrop Living Trust Winthrop Ann Winthrop Via Las Palmas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Wish U Wellness, LLC 54366 Shoal Creek La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Wismar Medina 312 Vista Royale Dr  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

WLKK Properties, LLC 76890 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

WNJA LLC  Walter Kim S Riverside Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Wolcott-Scott Trust  Cynthia Marie Wolcott E Mel Ave  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Wolfe Trustee 22152 N/A 40539 E La Costa Cir  Palm Desert, 

CA , 92211 

Wolinsky Family Living Trust Leo Wolinsky N Fair Cir  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Wood Family Trust  William A Wood III N Orchid Tree Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

WoodSpring Suites Indio 42525 Jackson Street Indio, CA, 

92203 

WorldMark Palm Springs 1177 N Palm Canyon 

Drive 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

WorldMark Plaza Resort and Spa 2601 Lawrence 

Crossley Road 

Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Worthington & Elliott Living Trust  Mindy Elliott S Navajo Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  320 
December 9, 2024 

Wright-Miller Marital Trust  Robert K Miller Camino Amapola A Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Wruck Family Trust  Kari Cheryl Wruck Cabrillo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

WS RENTALS 83474 TODOS SANTOS 

AVE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Wulf Vogler 41289 Yucca Lane Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Wulf Vogler & Iryna Ivashchanka 57535 Seminole Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Wulf Vogler & Iryna Ivashchanka 54843 Winged Foot La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

WWCA1 Properties, LLC - 48725 Classic Dr 48725 Classic Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

WWCA2 Properties, LLC - 77782 Heritage Dr 77782 Heritage Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

WWCA3 Properties, LLC - 80293 Redstone Way 80293 Redstone Way La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Xavier E Aguilera 67645 Broken Arrow Ln Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Xavier Sosa & Karla Zelaya 53065 Avenida 

Navarro 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Xiang Gao   Shannon Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Xiankun Zhang 80503 CALYX AVE INDIO, CA, 

92201 

xiaocong zhou 49870 PACINO ST INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Xiaofei Zhang 41490 Pedro Buff Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Xinmiao Li 73915 CATALINA WAY    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92260 

XQUIX LLC 50229 PASEO 

BARCELONA 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Yacov Stolpner 12622 Miracle Hill Rd Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Yafa Bolour 80691 wicket ln INDIO, CA, 

92201 

yan wang 65119 ROLLING HILLS 

DR 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Yaneth Andrade-Magana 52995 Avenida 

Mendoza 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Yannick Genin   E Caleta Way  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

yanti krisno 67852 Ava Ct Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Yasaman Fatapour 49870 LEWIS RD  INDIO, CA, 

92201 



 

TBID Management District Plan  321 
December 9, 2024 

YASMIN DAVDA 83454 TODOS SANTOS 

AVE 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Yasuko Wada 38501 NASTURTIUM 

WAY 

 PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Yates McMahan Trust  Julie McMahan California Avenue  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Yelena Furmanova 67685 BUCKBOARD LN Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Yelena Sanamyan   W Nicola Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Yellow Palms LLC  Derrick Oh S Indian Trl  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

YEREM HAYZAVAKYAN 16087 BUBBLING WELLS 

RD 

Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92240 

Yesai Tchouldjian 80708 FOXGLOVE LN INDIO, CA, 

92201 

YESENIA OLMEDA FREGOSO 43930 andra circle  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Yesenia Preciado  79040 Delta St Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Yolanda Belen Sandy (formerly Levchenko)   N Riverside Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Yoon Jung Kim Dimitri Negroponte E Victoria Road  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

York Lo Family Trust  Christopher J York Enamor Ct  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Young Sook Chung 84510 MILIARE CT INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Yuca G Hung Living Trust  Yuca Hung N Rodeo Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Yul Roe 43955 PORT MARIA RD Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Yun Podesva Jody Roe N Hermosa Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Yuval Shafrir   W Santa Catalina Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Yvette Casillas 84645 LITORALE CT  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Yvonne Lacey & Albert Garcia 54645 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Zach & Emily Gallin  80428 Whisper Rock 

Way 

La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ZACHARY  MILLER-LEE 31475 AVENIDA 

ALVERA 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Zachary Cox Jessica Mortarotti E Pajaro Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Zachary Eller Revocable Trust  Zachary Eller S Camino Real  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 



 

TBID Management District Plan  322 
December 9, 2024 

Zachary Glare Kevin Anderson N Avenida Caballeros  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Zachary Mosnot Maegan Mosnot N San Antonio Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Zachary Placito 84450 ONDA DR INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Zachary Rich James Strambi E Glen Cir N   Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Zahra Jahangirkahali 40131 BALTUSROL CIR    PALM DESERT,  

CA, 92211 

Zairan Li   Los Coyotes Dr  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92264 

Zakrecki Investment Group  67620 Broken Arrow Desert Hot 

Springs, CA, 

92241 

Zaradich Family Trust  Thomas Zaradich Cabrillo Rd 105 Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

ZAYN/EVERRETT ENDO/CHOW 67687 DUCHESS RD 

UNIT 202 

Cathedral 

City, CA, 

92234 

Zeke Coronel 40595 Carter Lane Bermuda 

Dunes, CA, 

92203 

Zengli Wang 66633 SAN RAFAEL RD Desert Hot 

Springs, CA , 

92240 

Zengo Capital LLC  Roushan Zenooz E Hildy Ln  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

ZHENKE LAI 43615 RECLINATA WAY INDIO, CA, 

92201 

ZHENKE LAI 80595 KEY LARGO DR INDIO, CA, 

92201 

zhenke lai 43620 brahea court  INDIO, CA, 

92201 

zhenke lai 43500 BRAHEA CT INDIO, CA, 

92201 

Zhenke Lai & Jainping Wu - 79065 Ocotillo Dr 79065 Ocotillo Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Zhenke Lai & Jainping Wu - 79534 Dandelion Dr 79534 Dandelion Dr La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

Zigal Properties, LLC 55424 Laurel Valley La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

ZIMMSKI, LLC 48908 CAMINO 

ROSARITO 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

ZNZ Capital LLC  Chong Moua S Calle Marcus  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

ZOHRAB C. GHANIMIAN FAMILY LIVING TRUST OF 

AUGUST 2 

83542 AVENIDA 

CAMPANAS 

COACHELLA, 

CA, 92236 

Zohrab Vartanian 52610 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, 

CA, 92253 

zohreh moattary 84160 CAVIANO DR  INDIO, CA, 

92203 

Zubair Afzal   Via San Dimas  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 



 

TBID Management District Plan  323 
December 9, 2024 

Zuheir Mansour   N Victoria Rd  Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

Zulfi-Khar Ahmad Ali 22470 Fawnridge Dr. Palm Springs, 

CA, 92262 

The assessed business list was compiled from records provided by each jurisdiction. The list was 

developed with the most reliable information provided, however, the list may contain 

discrepancies due to any of the following reasons: 1)The short-term vacation rentals included in 

the list are businesses that have obtained a permit or license to operate as a short-term vacation 

rental at the time of formation, and does not include short-term vacation rentals that are not 

permitted or licensed to operate as a short-term vacation rental; 2) Vacation rentals may cease 

operation with little or no notice, and may no longer be operating as a short-term rental; and 3) 

the short-term vacation rental list was compiled based on the dates below and may not include 

short-term vacation rentals that began operation after the dates listed.   

 

List current as of December 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX 3. BENEFITS BY ASSESSED BUSINESS TYPE 


	FiredUpCultureAward_2024.pdf
	Employee Engagement Survey
	Engagement Survey Recommendations:
	Overall Summary
	Andy - Visit Greater Palm Springs IndexRpt-Nov2024 vFINAL.1.pdf
	Background
	Using our Fired-Up! Culture Change Process: Discover, Dream, Design, Deliver™, your organization can turn the survey results into a plan to build on your strengths, address critical issues and ultimately achieve breakthrough results.
	What we measure
	The Fired-Up Culture Index™ compares your organization’s results to the results of some of the best performing organizations in the world. Six critical elements drive a high-performance business culture and help organizations achieve extraordinary res...
	1. Our Why – A compelling purpose that inspires both team members and customers to want to engage.
	2. Our Way – Systems and processes that are responsive to change and produce desired results.
	3. Our Customer Promise – A way to consistently deliver a service or product the customer values at a price they are willing to pay.
	4. Our Leadership Impact – Leaders who have the aptitude and skills to lead effectively, take responsibility, and inspire others.
	5. Our Teaming – Individuals and work groups who collaborate to achieve breakthrough results
	6. Our Work Environment – A culture where people are respected, appreciated, and held accountable.
	Dream big
	After reviewing your organization-wide report (and the reports of each of your work groups, if included) your team will be able to see where you are, and create a clear picture of where you’d like your organization to go. You’ll be able to dive deeply...
	Design your ideal future
	As a team, you’ll be able to use the report to tackle problems with fresh insights, and create an organization that fires on all cylinders.
	✓ Understand the key factors driving customer satisfaction and loyalty
	✓ See a clear picture of your present operational situation
	✓ Identify your ideal culture and a pathway to get there
	✓ Identify your organization’s key levers for change
	✓ Create action plans that will drive your desired outcomes
	✓ Improve your systems and processes to sustain and/or increase your business growth
	Deliver breakthrough results
	It takes an effective roadmap to navigate to a better future – to deliver the results that will achieve your organization’s dream.
	Whether your dream is to survive or thrive, you need clear measurements of success so that every person in your organization knows whether your plans are delivering the results you want and need.
	Report structure
	The Fired-Up! Culture Index™ is comprised of a total of 55 individual elements, divided into six cultural categories, with eight to eleven individual elements under each category.
	The six cultural categories are:
	1. Our Why – A compelling purpose that inspires both team members and customers to want to engage.
	2. Our Way – Systems and processes that are responsive to change and produce desired results.
	3. Our Customer Promise – A way to consistently deliver a service or product the customer values at a price they are willing to pay.
	4. Our Leadership Impact – Leaders who have the aptitude and skills to lead effectively, take responsibility, and inspire others.
	5. Our Teaming – Individuals and work groups who are able to collaborate to achieve breakthrough results.
	6. Our Work Environment – A culture where people are respected, appreciated, and held accountable.
	Rating: Each respondent is asked to rate their level of agreement with each individual element using a scale from Strongly Disagree to Strongly Agree.
	Importance: As part of the assessment, respondents are asked to rate several areas by level of importance.  This helps highlight areas that are critical to your people.
	Standard Scoring Scale is - 100 to +100
	Importance Scoring Scale is 0 to 10
	Comments: At the end of each section respondents are asked an open-ended question. These comments are collated by cultural category and included in the appendix.
	Your report includes:
	• An executive summary
	• An organization-wide report
	• Work group reports (if applicable)
	• The literal comments written by the respondents regarding each of the six cultural categories
	Participation
	For this year’s survey process, 65 of the team members at Visit Greater Palm Springs were invited to participate and provide feedback. 56 out of the 65 responded (86% Response Rate).
	Understanding the scoring, symbols and graphs
	Your report presents responses using a proprietary scoring system that measures level of engagement on each cultural element.  Responses are divided into three engagement categories:
	Fired-Up! Index Score™
	Each cultural element also receives a Fired-Up! Index Score™.  Scores fall into one of four ranges.  Each represents a different set of attitudes and behaviors.  Success is to move the majority of individuals, teams, and the organization as a whole in...
	• Fired-Up!: Representing responders who are actively engaged. Score Range = 60 to 100 (Exceptional)
	• Igniting: Representing responders who are feeling good, leaning in, and hopeful about the future. Score Range = 20 to 59 (Positive with areas that can be leveraged)
	• Smoldering: Representing responders who are neutral, passive, and have a ‘wait and see’ attitude. Score Range = -19 to +19 (Areas needing attention)
	• Burnt-Out: Representing responders who are actively disengaged, often low performers and considered detractors.  Score Range = -20 to -100 (Poor. Critical areas of concern)
	What is important to you?
	Org-Wide

	Before you sort through the scores in each of the six sections of the Fired-Up! Index Report, take a moment to consider what is most important to the people at Visit Greater Palm Springs who took the time to respond to the survey.
	Doing so is important because spending time and effort addressing issues that your people consider to be unimportant, while ignoring the issues they consider to be most important, can be very discouraging and demotivating.
	38% rank Leadership as most important: Clear direction and vision, competence, and acting with integrity and care.
	18% rank Atmosphere as most important: Enjoyable co-workers, fun and cooperative environment.
	16% rank Rewards as most important: Fair compensation, work-life balance, special or unique benefits and general appreciation for extra effort.
	16% rank Impact as most important: Meaningful responsibilities and accomplishments, positive company reputation and community impact.
	7% rank Challenges as most important: Challenging work, possibilities for advancement, training.
	5% rank Communication as most important: Free and transparent exchange of ideas and information.
	Part I - Our WHY
	The “Our Why” cultural category measures your shared clarity of purpose.  It is vital that your team members know and support the organization’s purpose, goals, and values. This congruity helps to improve performance, helps the organization achieve op...
	• Part A: Clarity of purpose and goals: A clear purpose is the first and most critical factor in inspiring people to engage and stay engaged with an organization. A clear and compelling purpose lets people know WHY they are part of the organization an...
	• Part B: Living out our Values: Organizations that have clearly defined shared values and hold each other accountable to those values far outperform organizations that fail to articulate their values and fail to hold each other accountable. High perf...
	Our Why – Purpose and Goals
	Org-Wide

	A clear purpose is the first and most critical factor in inspiring people to engage and stay engaged with the organization. A clear and compelling purpose lets people know WHY they are part of the organization and what they need to accomplish together.
	Following purpose are clear goals and objectives, with measures for success. Challenging, yet achievable goals and objectives ignite action each hour of every day. They keep people focused on what is most important, while avoiding the trap of constant...
	*>10 Positive Point Increase.  **>25 Positive Point Increase
	Our Why – Living Out Our Values
	Org-Wide

	Organizations that have clearly defined shared values, and hold each other accountable to those values, far outperform those organizations that don’t. High performing organizations maintain a healthy balance of concern for the needs of their people an...
	*>10 Positive Point Increase.  **>25 Positive Point Increase
	Part I-B. Our Values
	Questions asked to determine the core values your employees care about most:
	First, for each core value, do you see this value being DISCUSSED and PRACTICED on a regular basis?
	Second, which of the core values do you believe is MOST IMPORTANT in order for Visit Greater Palm Springs to achieve its goals?
	Presented here is a ranking for both questions side by side.
	Our Why – Summary
	Org-Wide
	Part II - Our Way
	The “Our Way” cultural category measures how well your organization manages systems and monitors process improvement.  Systems include the ability to design and redesign the organizational architecture for desired outcomes, creating the appropriate ha...
	• Efficiency and Responsiveness: Systems are the engines that allow organizations to deliver products and services efficiently and effectively. Well-designed systems, designed and monitored by the people using them allow them to respond quickly to cha...
	• Continuous Improvement: In high performing organizations, leadership encourages continuous improvement. People working in the systems know and understand them and are able to implement improvements daily.
	Our Way – Efficiency and Responsiveness
	Org-Wide
	Systems are the engines that allow organizations to deliver products and services efficiently and effectively. Well-designed systems are an important tool for managing the business and deliver value to customers. They provide insights and help the org...
	*>10 Positive Point Increase.  **>25 Positive Point Increase
	Our Way – Continuous Improvement
	Org-Wide
	High performing organizations tend to make sure that everyone understands the systems and are working. High performing organizations improve their systems continuously, responding to changes in the market and changes in what their customers want and d...
	*>10 Positive Point Increase.  **>25 Positive Point Increase
	Our Way – Summary
	Org-Wide
	Part III - Customer Promise
	The “Customer Promise” category measures where you stand – from your team member’s point of view – with your customers. It measures how committed your employees are to your organization’s products and services.  It gives you a clear read on what your ...
	• Delivering Customer Value: Delivering value to customers is the key to staying in business. Doing so requires you to listen and respond to what customers want and need, which is often a moving target. High performing organizations have established s...
	• Maintaining Customer Loyalty: Keeping customers excited about doing business with your organization depends on a number of factors: product quality, service quality, and attention and response to the customer feedback. High-performance organizations...
	Customer Promise – Delivering Value
	Org-Wide
	Delivering value to customers is the key to staying in business. Doing so requires you to listen and respond to what customers want and need, which is often a moving target. High performing organizations have established systems and processes that mak...
	*>10 Positive Point Increase.  **>25 Positive Point Increase
	Customer Promise – Maintaining Loyalty
	Org-Wide
	Keeping customers excited about doing business with your organization depends on a number of factors: product quality, service quality, and attention and response to the customer feedback. High-performance organizations maintain excellent product and ...
	In high performing organizations, team members are raving fans; not only would they choose to do business with their organization, but they also recommend the organization to others.
	*>10 Positive Point Increase.  **>25 Positive Point Increase
	Customer Promise – Summary
	Org-Wide
	Part IV - Leadership Impact
	The “Leadership Impact” cultural category measures how well leaders lead. It tells you whether your leaders have adopted a shared mindset and can attract, retain and develop team members through effective talent systems and the development of a cultur...
	Building a high-performance culture requires leaders to continually mobilize commitment, modify systems and structures that need to be improved, and monitor the progress of both the performance and the development of team members.
	• Maximizing Performance: Leaders have an enormous impact on your team members and their performance. Leaders set expectations and help create an environment where those expectations can be met. High performing leaders trust people to do their jobs wi...
	• Personal Development: High-performing leaders take appropriate and corrective action when necessary. They give timely and effective feedback. They provide training and coaching. They remove barriers to success. Above all, high-performing leaders car...
	Leadership Impact – Maximizing Performance
	Org-Wide

	Leadership Impact – Development
	Org-Wide

	Leadership Impact – Development
	Org-Wide

	How often do you have a meaningful one-on-one meeting with your manager regarding your job performance?
	I have a written personal development plan I consider to be relevant and up-to-date.
	Culturally, Visit Greater Palm Springs spends (how much time?) in coaching and development activities?
	Leadership Impact – Summary
	Org-Wide

	Part V Teaming and Collaborating
	The “Teaming and Collaborating” cultural category measures your staff’s ability to team and collaborate. Collaboration and teaming are critical for developing high-performance work groups.  Effective collaboration requires complementary skills and con...
	Collaboration includes making decisions together, resolving conflicts, honoring differences and using them productively, sharing knowledge, cultivating trust, and having the overall ability to participate and innovate together to create a future every...
	Collaboration is a complex set of skills that enables team members to partner, co-create and achieve success.  When done well, collaboration makes it possible to direct every person’s mind, heart and spirit toward collective outcomes, while focusing o...
	• Teaming: High performing teams can manage themselves, and monitor and improve the systems they work within. When facing challenges, they are highly resilient and still able to deliver positive results for customers, for the team, and for the organiz...
	• Collaboration: Collaboration is critical to your success as an organization. High performing organizations demonstrate an exceptional ability to collaborate within internal groups and with external stakeholders. Collaborative organizations demonstra...
	Teaming
	Org-Wide

	High performing teams can manage themselves, and monitor and improve the systems they work within. When facing challenges, they are highly resilient and still able to deliver positive results for customers, for the team, and for the organization. Memb...
	Collaboration
	Org-Wide

	Collaboration is critical to your success as an organization. High performing organizations demonstrate an exceptional ability to collaborate within internal groups and with external stakeholders. Collaborative organizations demonstrate high levels of...
	Teaming & Collaboration – Summary
	Org-Wide

	Part VI - Work Environment
	The “Work Environment” cultural category measures the health of your organization’s culture. It tells you whether your work environment is supporting team members in following organization strategies and achieving organizational goals.  The work envir...
	• Inspiring Excellence: Healthy work environments have a positive impact on performance. They encourage people to utilize their talents and strengths to consistently do their best work. People understand how their work contributes the organization’s s...
	• Inspiring Loyalty: High performing organizations inspire loyalty in their members and other stakeholders. These organizations attract and retain top talent. They have a reputation for being a good place to work, and have established a culture where ...
	Work Environment – Inspiring Excellence
	Org-Wide

	Healthy work environments have a positive impact on performance. They encourage people to utilize their talents and strengths to consistently do their best work. People understand how their work contributes the organization’s success. They are clear a...
	Work Environment – Inspiring Loyalty
	Org-Wide

	In high performing organizations people are heard, their ideas and opinions count. People receive frequent recognition and praise for good work. Respect is freely given and received no matter what the person’s rank or status might be.
	High performing organizations inspire loyalty in their members and other stakeholders. These organizations attract and retain top talent. They have a reputation for being a good place to work, and have established a culture where people share a sense ...
	Work Environment – Summary
	Org-Wide

	Appendix
	In your own words, how would you describe your organization's purpose?
	If you could change anything about your systems or processes, what would that change be and why?
	If you could make one change to increase the organizations effectiveness in serving its customers, what would that change be and why?
	If leadership could make one change to improve how it leads, supports and interacts with you to help you deliver as much value to the organization as possible, what would that change be and why?
	If you could make one change that would improve the organization's ability to team and collaborate, what would that change be and why?
	If you could make one change that would improve the organization's work environment, what would that change be and why?
	If you could change one thing in the way Visit Greater Palm Springs encourages diversity and inclusion in our work, what change would you recommend?
	Demographics

	Age
	Gender
	Years with Organization





